
lbuf] ljsf;,
    ;d[4 hLjg

@^cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg
cf= j= @)*!÷*@
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Jofj;flos j[l4af6 sDkgLsf] nIo 
xfl;n x'g'sf] ;fy} o;n] ;d:t u|fxs, 
aLldt, z]o/wgL, Jofj;flos ;fem]bf/ 
/ hg;d'bfo;Fu lbuf] ljZjf;sf] ;DaGw 
:yflkt ub{5 . of] ;DaGwnfO{ yk dha't 
/ ;an agfpgsf nflu sDkgLn] ælbuf] 
ljsf;, ;d[4 hLjgÆ cjwf/0ffnfO{ 
cjnDag ul//x]sf] 5 . lbuf] ljsf; 
/ ;d[4 hLjgsf nflu sDkgLn] 
dxTjfsf+Iffx?nfO{ ljj]s;Fu, gjk|jt{gnfO{ 
ljZjf;;Fu / sfo{;DkfbgnfO{ p2]Zo;Fu 
;Gt'ngdf /fvL sfo{ ub{5 . 

k"FhLsf] kl/rfng, hf]lvd Joj:yfkg, 
;'zf;g, ;DklQ–bfloTj Joj:yfkg, 
k|ljlwdf nufgL, ;]jf u'0f:t/ / k|ultsf 
nflu s'zn hgzlQmx?åf/f sDkgL lbuf] 
ljsf;sf] nIo ;lxt cl3 al9/x]sf]  
5 . sDkgLsf] b[li6sf]0f ljZjJofkL 
l;4fGtx¿åf/f lgb]{lzt 5, h;n] 
kof{j/0fLo k|efj Go"gLs/0f, ;/f]sf/
jfnfx¿sf] lxt /Iff tyf g}ltstf Pj+  
kf/blz{tfsf] pRrtd dfkb08x¿nfO{ 
sfod /fVb5 . cfˆgf] k|ltj4tf ljQLo  
;'/Iffdf dfq ;Lldt geO{ k|To]s  
kl/jf/n] cfTdljZjf;sf ;fy eljiosf] 
of]hgf agfpg ;s"g\ eGg] p2]Zo ;lxt  
b]zsf 7"nf zx/b]lv b'u{d u|fdL0f  

If]qx¿;Dd aLdf Pj+ ljQLo ;fIf/tf 
clej[l4 dfkm{t u|fxsx¿nfO{ ;zQm 
agfpg sDkgLn] lhDd]jf/Lsf ;fy cl3 
al9/x]sf] 5 . 

sDkgLn] lgofds lgsfox?sf] lgb]{zg, 
kof{j/0fLo ;Gt'ng, lbuf] ljsf; / ;+:s[lt 
Pj+ ;fdflhs d"NodfGotfx¿k|lt k|lta4 
/xL ;+:yfut cg'kfngfnfO{ ;Ddfgk"j{s 
cjnDag ul//x]sf] 5 . lbuf] cfly{s 
j[l4nfO{ kl/0ffdsf] ?kdf dfq gx]/L /fi6«sf] 
bL3{sfnLg ljsf; tyf ;'zf;g;Fu ;xsfo{ 
x'g] u/L alnof] cfwf/ :tDesf] ?kdf /xg] 
ljZjf; lnOPsf] 5 . 

o; jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf sDkgLsf] lg/Gt/ 
Jofj;flos j[l4, VoftL l;h{gf / ;]jfefj 
k|lt ;+:yfut k|ltj4tfx? ;d]l6Psf 5g\ .  
x/]s kl/jf/df afnaflnsfx?sf] nflu 
lzIff, k|f}9x?sf nflu cfly{s  
;'/Iff, /sdsf] art / clglZrt cfkt\
ljkb\df ;xof]u ;'lglZrttfsf nflu 
sDkgL sl6a4 /x]sf] 5 . o;/L g]kfn 
nfOkmn] /fi6«sf] lbuf] cfly{s ljsf; / 
gful/sx?sf] ;d[4 hLjgsf] kl/sNkgf 
cg';f/ cfˆgf] Jofj;flos ofqfnfO{  
lg/Gt/tf lbPsf] 5 . 





g]kfn nfOkm OG:of]/]G; s+= ln=sf]
@^cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,
o; sDkgLsf] ldlt @)*@÷)*÷@^ ut] a;]sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] $)%cf}+ a}7ssf] lg0f{o adf]lhd sDkgLsf]] @^cf+}+ jflif{s 
;fwf/0f ;ef lgDg laifox?df 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ug{sf nflu b]xfo adf]lhdsf] ldlt, ;do / :yfgdf a:g] ePsf] x'Fbf ;Dk"0f{  
z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] hfgsf/Lsf] nflu of] ;"rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 . 

ldltM— @)*@ ;fn kf}if !( ut] -tbg';f/, )# hgj/L @)@^_ zlgaf/
;doM—	 laxfg (M)) ah]  
:yfgM—	 xf]6n leijf, aL/u+h -k;f{_

5nkmnsf] ljifo;"rLx?M
s_ ;fdfGo k|:tfj
	 != ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 cWoIfHo"n] k]z ug'{ x'g] cf=j=@)*!÷*@ sf] jflif{s sfo{ k|ult k|ltj]bg kfl/t ug]{ .
	 @= n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] cf=j=@)*!÷*@ sf] jf;nft, gfkmf–gf]S;fg lx;fj / ;f]xL cjlwsf] gub k|jfx ljj/0f  
		  nufotsf ljQLo ljj/0f pk/ 5nkmn u/L :jLs[t ug{] .
	 #= sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !!! cg';f/ cf=j= @)*@÷*# sf] nflu n]vfk/LIfs lgo'lQm ug]{ / lghsf] kfl/>lds lgwf{/0f  
		  ug]{ -xfnsf n]vfk/LIfs >L lk=Pn= >]i7 P08 sDkgL k"gM lgo'lQmsf nflu of]Uo x'g' x'G5_ .
	 $= cf=j= @)*!÷*@ sf] nflu ;+rfns ;ldltn] k|:tfj u/] adf]lhd xfn sfod /x]sf] r'Qmf kF"hLsf] !^=)% k|ltzt -gub  
		  nfef+z tyf af]g; z]o/sf] s/ ;lxt_ gub nfef+z ljt/0f ug{ :jLs[t ug]{{ .
	 %= ;+:yfks z]o/wgLx? -;d"x s_ sf] tkm{af6 ;+rfns ;ldltdf k|ltlglwTj ug]{ # hgf ;+rfnsHo"x?sf] lgjf{rg ug]{ .

v_ ljz]if k|:tfj
	 !=	;+rfns ;ldltn] k|:tfj u/] adf]lhd ljBdfg r'Qmf k"FhLsf] % k|ltzt af]g; z]o/ hf/L ug]{ k|:tfj kfl/t ug]{ . af]g; z]o/  
		  hf/L kZrft x'g] z]o/ ;+/rgf adf]lhd hf/L k"FhL tyf r'Qmf k"FhLnfO{ tbg'?k a[l4 ug]{ . af]g; z]o/ ljt/0f ubf{ sfod x'g  
		  cfpg] bzdnj kl5sf] c+snfO{ ;DalGwt z]o/wgLsf] gfddf kl5 ;dfof]hg ug]{ ul/ oyfjt /fVg] .
	 @=	;+rfns ;ldltn] k|:tfj u/] adf]lhd sDkgLsf] k|aGwkq tyf lgodfjnLdf p2]Zo nufot cGo cfjZos ;dofg's"n  
		  ;+zf]wg ug]{ .
	 #=	sDkgLsf] k|jGwkq tyf lgodfjnLsf] k|:tfljt ;+zf]wg pk/ lgodgsf/L lgsfo jf sfof{noaf6 k|fKt x'g] lgb]{zg adf]lhd  
		  k|aGwkq tyf lgodfjnLdf cfjZos ;+zf]wg÷kl/dfh{g ug'{ k/]df ;f]sf] nflu ;+rfns ;ldltnfO{ clVtof/L lbg] k|:tfj  
		  kfl/t ug]{ . 

u_ cWoIfHo"sf] cg'dltn] cGo s'g} k|:tfjx? .



;~rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn]
sDkgL ;lrj

;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL hfgsf/L
!=	 ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] ;ef xndf k|j]zsf] nflu ;Ssn z]o/ k|df0fkq jf lxtu|fxL vftf vf]lnPsf] 

sfuhft, k|sflzt k|j]zkq cyjf cfˆgf] s'g} cflwsfl/s kl/rokq ;fydf lnO{ cfpg' x'g cg'/f]w 5 . 
@= 	 ;fwf/0f ;efdf ;xefuL x'gsf] nflu k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'St ug{ rfxg] z]o/wgLn] ;f] ;DaGwL lgj]bg ldlt @)*@÷)(÷!^ ut]  

ck/fGx !=)) ah]leq sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{no aL/u+h jf k|wfg sfof{no sf7df08f}df btf{ u/fO{ ;Sg' kg]{5 . o;/L k|ltlglw  
-k|f]S;L_ lgo'St ul/Psf] JolQm sDkgLsf] z]o/wgL x'g' cfjZos 5 . 

#= 	 sDkgLsf] z]o/ bflvn vf/]hsf] sfd ldlt @)*@÷)(÷)& ut] -Ps lbg_ aGb /xg]5 . ldlt @)*@÷)(÷)^ ut];Dd g]kfn :6s 
PS;r]Gh ln=df sf/f]af/ eO{ ;f]xL adf]lhd sDkgLsf] z]o/wgL btf{ lstfadf sfod z]o/wgLx?n] dfq ;f] ;efaf6 kfl/t gub nfef+z 
tyf af]g; z]o/ k|fKt ug{ ;Sg]5g\ . 

$= 	 ;+rfns lgjf{rg ;DaGwL sfo{qmd lgjf{rg clws[tn] ;"rgf k|sfzg u/] adf]lhd x'g]5 . pQm lgjf{rg ;DaGwL ;"rgf tyf sfo{qmd 
sDkgLsf] k|wfg sfof{no, sdnfbL, sf7df08f}sf] ;"rgf kf6Ldf 6fF; ul/g]5 .

%= 	 ;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lng] k|To]s z]o/wgL dxfg'efjn] ;ef x'g] :yfgdf pkl:yt eO{ ;ef:yndf /x]sf] xflh/L k'l:tsfdf b:tvt  
ug'{kg]{5 . xflh/L k'l:tsf laxfg *M)) ah]b]lv v'Nnf /xg]5 .

^= 	 s'g} Ps z]o/wgLn] Ps eGbf a9L AolQmnfO{ k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm u/L k7fPsf]df h;sf] lgo'lQm ;a}eGbf cl3Nnf] ldltdf sDkgLdf 
k|fKt x'G5 lghnfO{ dfq k|ltlglwsf] x}l;otn] ;efdf efu lng] clwsf/ x'g]5 .

&= 	 ;efdf efu lng k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ul/;s]kl5 z]o/wgLx?n] k|ltlglw km]/abn ug{ rfx]df ldlt @)*@÷)(÷!& ut] lbpF;f] !M)) ah] leq 
;f]sf] ;"rgf sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{no aL/u+h jf k|wfg sfof{no, sf7df08f}df btf{ u/fO{ ;Sg' kg]{5 .

*= 	 gfjfns z]o/wgLsf] tkm{af6 sDkgLsf] z]o/ nut lstfadf ;+/Ifssf] ?kdf gfd btf{ ePsf] JolQmn] ;efdf efu lng jf k|ltlglw  
tf]Sg kfpg]5g\ .

(= 	 ;+o'Qm?kdf z]o/wgL sfod ul/Psf] cj:yfdf sDkgLsf] z]o/ nut lstfadf klxn] gfd pNn]v ePsf] JolQm jf ;j{;Ddt k|ltlglw 
lgo'Qm ul/Psf] Ps JolQmn] dfq ;efdf efu lng kfpg]5 .

!)=	 5nkmnsf ljifodWo] ljljw zLif{s cGt{ut 5nkmn ug{ O{R5's z]o/wgLx?n] ;ef x'g'eGbf & lbg cufj} 5nkmnsf] ljifo sDkgL 
;lrjdfkm{t ;+rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfnfO{ lnlvt ?kdf lbg'kg]{5 . 

!!= 	;fwf/0f;ef ;DaGwL yk hfgsf/Lsf nflu sDkgLsf] k|wfg sfof{no, sdnfbL, sf7df08f}df ;Dks{ /fVg' x'g cg'/f]w 5 .

k'gZrM sDkgLaf6 jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf 5nkmn x'g] ljifox? ;lxtsf] ;"rgf z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] 7]ufgfdf k7fO{g]5 . s'g} z]o/wgL
dxfg'efjn] pQm ;"rgf k|fKt ug{ c;dy{ ePdf o;} ;"rgfnfO{ cfwf/ dfgL ;fwf/0f ;efsf] a}7sdf pkl:yt x'g cg'/f]w ul/G5 . 
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hLjg aLdf Ps bL3{sflng k|s[ltsf] Joj;fo  

/x]sf] tYonfO{ x[bo·d ub{} sDkgLn] kf/blz{tf, 

;'zf;g / hjfkmb]lxtfnfO{ klxnf] k|fyldstfdf  

/fVb} cfPsf] 5 . hLjg aLdf Joj;fosf If]qdf 

leGg sfo{z}nL, gljgtd ;f]r Pj+ ;dofg's"n 

Jofj;flos /0fgLlt sfof{Gjog ul/Psf 5g\ . 

;an cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL, hf]lvd 

Joj:yfkg tyf ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf] dfWodaf6 

sDkgLn]] klRr;f}+ jif{sf] Jofj;flos ofqfdf  

g]kfnsf] hLjg aLdf If]qdf Jofkf/ lx:;f, hLjg 

aLdf sf]if, k"FhL, nufgL, zfvf la:tf/, aLdf bfaL 

e'QmfgL / u|fxs ;+Vofx?sf] cfwf/df cfkm"nfO{ ;a}

eGbf 7"nf], cu|0fL / pbfx/0fLo sDkgLsf] ?kdf 

pEofpg ;kmn ePsf] 5 . 

g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh (NEPSE) df of] sDkgL 

(NLIC) ldlt @)%( df3 * ut] ;"rLs[t ePsf] xf] . 

;dLIff cjlwdf (,)@,*&,^#@=)( z]o/x¿ ;"rLs[t 

/x]sf] / ldlt @)*@ d+l;/ @% ut]sf] tYof+s 

cg';f/ sDkgLsf] dfs]{6 Soflk6nfOh]zg ?= 

&$=)# ca{ 5 . sDkgLdf %!Ü ;+:yfks z]o/ / 

$(Ü ;fwf/0f z]o/x? /x]sf 5g\, hxfF ljljw If]qsf 

nufgLstf{x? ;lDdlnt 5g\ . 

sDkgL P]g, @)^#, aLdf P]g, @)&( tyf aLdf 

lgodfjnL, @)*! nufot g]kfnsf k|rlnt  

P]g sfg"g cg';f/ lgb]{lzt o; sDkgLsf] d'Vo 

lgofds lgsfo >L g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0f /x]sf] 

5 . lgofds lgsfox?sf] lgb]{zgsf cfwf/df 

sDkgLn] cfˆgf] Jofj;flos /0fgLltx? th'{df 

ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . ljQLo If]qdf e"ldsf la:tf/ ug]{  

clek|fosf ;fy g]kfn nfOkm OGe]i6d]G6 sDkgL 

lnld6]8 / g]kfn nfOkm Soflk6n lnld6]8 o; 

sDkgLsf] ;xfos sDkgLx?sf ?kdf 

;+rflnt 5g\ . 

g]kfn nfOkmn] d"ntM gful/sx?sf] 

bL3{sfnLg cfly{s ljsf; / ;d[4 hLjg 

lgdf{0fsf] kIfdf sfo{ ul//x]sf] 5 . sDkgLn] 

;fjlws, ;fjlws tyf cfhLjg, wg lkmtf{, 

DofbL, ;fd"lxs DofbL, n3' aLdf, j}b]lzs  

/f]huf/ cflb u/L sl/a @$ cf]6f hLjg aLdf  

of]hgfx? u|fxsx?sf nflu ahf/df NofPsf] 

5 . aLdf of]hgfx?df u|fxsx?nfO{ b"3{6gf 

nfe, aLdfz'Ns ldgfxf ;'ljwf, k"0f{ czQmtf 

;'ljwf, 3fts /f]u ;'ljwf h:tf yk /fO8/ 

;'ljwfx? ;d]t /flvPsf 5g\ .

ljljw If]qsf cg'ejL / of]Uotf k|fKt JolQmx? 

;lDdlnt & ;b:oLo ;+rfns ;ldlt, %&& 

lgoldt sd{rf/L, !!* s/f/ tyf cfp6;f];{ 

hgzlQm / #!,&&# ;lqmo clestf{x?åf/f  

g]kfn nfOkm ;+rflnt /x]sf] 5 . 

xfd|f] af/] g]kfnn] cjnDag u/]sf] cfly{s pbf/Ls/0f gLlt;Fu} cfd g]kfnL hLjgsf] ;'/Iff 
/ ;Da[l4sf] rfxgfnfO{ kl/kl"t{ ug{] p2]Zon] lghL If]qsf VoftL k|fKt cf}Bf]lus tyf 
Jofkfl/s 3/fgfx?sf] ;d"xaf6 ldlt @)%*÷)!÷@! df tTsflng sDkgL P]g, @)%# 
tyf aLdf P]g, @)$( cGtu{t klAns lnld6]8 sDkgLsf] ?kdf g]kfn nfOkm  
OG:of]/]G; sDkgLsf] ;+:yfkgf ePsf] xf] . 

10 g]kfn nfOkm OG:of]/]G; s+= ln=



11jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷*@ 

Ps ;zSt hLjg aLdf sDkgLsf] dfWodaf6 k|To]s kl/jf/sf] 
;'/Iff / ;Da[l4sf] rfxgfnfO{ k'/f ub}{ pgLx?nfO{ cfly{s ?kdf 
;'/lIft agfO{ g]kfnsf k|To]s gful/ssf] of]ubfgaf6 Ps :j:y, 
;Da[4 / alnof] /fi6« lgdf{0f ug]{ . 

b[i6Lsf]0f

;dfhsf k|To]s tx / tKsfsf dflg;x?sf] cfly{s / ;fdflhs 
cfjZostfsf] kl/k"lt{sf nflu ljleGg lsl;d / k|s[ltsf cfsif{s 
aLdf of]hgfx? th'[{df ug]{ / cfˆgf u|fxsx?nfO{ ;bf pRrtd / 
u'0f:t/Lo aLdf ;]jf k|bfg ug]{ .  

nIo

11jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷*@ 
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

sDkgLsf] k|sf/ 	 klAns lnld6]8 sDkgL

/lhi68{ sfof{no	 cfbz{gu/, aL/u+h, k;f{

sDkgL /lhi6f/ sfof{nodf btf{ ePsf] ldlt, btf{ g+=	 @)%%.!).!*, &)).)%%.%^

g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0faf6 :jLs[lt k|fKt ldlt	 @)%*.)!.)$

sf/f]af/ z'? ePsf] ldlt	 @)%*.)!.@!

sfo{ If]q	 g]kfn el/ 

zfvf ;~hfn ;+Vof 	 !($

s'n sd{rf/L ;+Vof -s/f/ tyf cfp6;f];{ ;lxt_	 ^(% 

z]o/ ;"rLs/0f ldlt	 @)%(.!).)*

k|:tfljt af]g; z]o/ -%Ü_	 $%!,$#*,!^)

k|:tfljt gub nfef+z  -!^=)%Ü_	 !,$$(,#%$,)($

g]6jy{	 !#,)),$@,($,!&$

g]6jy{ k|lt z]o/	 !$$

z]o/ ;+/rgf	

   ;+:yfks -%!Ü_	 $,^),$^,^(,@#&

   ;j{;fwf/0f -$(Ü_	 $,$@,$),(#,(&#

z]o/ wgLsf] ;+Vof	 !,**,$))

hLag aLdf sf]if	 @,#@,&$,)%,&$,*!&

s"n nufgL	 @,#(,$@,!!,$^,$)*

s"n aLdf z'Ns ;+sng -cf=j= @)*!÷*@_	 $*,@),@@,)!,)(%

v'b gfkmf	 @,@(,$#,%*,$$@

k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL -af]g; z]o/ ;dfj]z ug'{ cl3_	 @%=$!

;lqmo aLdfn]v ;+Vof	 !*,^@,@^)

;lqmo clestf{ ;+Vof	 #!,&&#

;f]Ne]G;L kof{Kttf	 !%#=&Ü

PSRo'c/L d"Nof+sg stf{ 	 BDO Acturial Services LLP

afXo n]vfk/LIfs	 P. L. Shrestha & Co., Chartered Accountants 

cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIfs	 S.R. Pandey & Co., Chartered Accountants 

pkbfg tyf labf jfktsf] bfloTjsf] PSRo'c/L d"Nof+sg stf{ 	 K.A. Pandit 

;'rgf k|ljlw n]vfk/LIfs	 Eminence Ways Pvt. Ltd

qm]l86 /]l6· Ph]G;L	 ICRA Nepal

qm]l86 /]l6·	 AA-

@)*@ c;f/ d;fGt ;Ddsf] d'Vo ljj/0f tyf ;"rsf+s
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KEY STRATEGIC AREA
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OUR CORE VALUES: THE 6CS DRIVING OUR SUCCESS
At the heart of our organization lie six foundational values that guide every aspect of our decisions 
and performance, ensuring we deliver excellence and uphold our commitment to all stakeholders.

15jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷*@ 
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CODE OF CONDUCT

Nepal Life is committed to upholding the highest standards 
of professionalism, integrity, and ethical behavior across all 
levels of the organization. The Company’s Code of Conduct 
establishes clear expectations that all employees shall 
follow to ensure responsible behavior, compliance with 
policies, and adherence to the Company’s core values.

Key principles of the Code of Conduct include:

INTEGRITY AND PROFESSIONALISM
Employees shall perform their duties honestly, responsibly, 
and in the best interests of the Company, ensuring that 
their actions do not compromise ethical standards.

COMPLIANCE WITH POLICIES AND LAWS
Employees must comply with all applicable laws, regulatory 
requirements, and internal policies while performing their 
duties.
CONFIDENTIALITY
Employees must safeguard confidential information, 
including customer data and strategic Company 
information, and shall use such information solely for 
authorized purposes.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST
Employees shall avoid situations where personal interests 
conflict with their responsibilities and must promptly 
disclose any potential conflicts.

RESPECTFUL WORKPLACE
Employees must maintain a safe, inclusive, and 
respectful work environment, free from harassment, 
discrimination, or misconduct.

RESPONSIBLE USE OF RESOURCES
Employees must use Company assets, resources, and 
time solely for official purposes and shall prevent any 
misuse or waste.

FAIR REPRESENTATION
Employees shall act in a manner that preserves 
and enhances the reputation of the Company 
when interacting with customers, partners, and 
stakeholders.

TRANSPARENCY AND ACCOUNTABILITY
Employees must maintain accurate records, report 
activities truthfully, and shall be accountable for their 
actions.

COMMITMENT TO PERFORMANCE
Employees shall diligently execute their responsibilities 
and must contribute positively to the achievement of 
the Company’s objectives.

UPHOLDING COMPANY VALUES
Employees must adhere to the Company’s ethical 
guidelines, support good governance, and shall act in 
accordance with the principles set out in this Code.
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A LEGACY OF TRUST AND GROWTH
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1.441.71

1.97

1.75
1.81

in %Remuneration to Employee

2077.78 2078.79 2079.80 2080.81 2081.82
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2077.78 2078.79 2079.80 2080.81 2081.82

0.57
0.680.54

0.21

1.55

Retained as Reserve as Growth

2077.78 2078.79 2079.80 2080.81 2081.82

27.48

24.87

29.2930.21

20.22

Net Claims and Benefit paid to the Policy Holder

2077.78 2078.79 2079.80 2080.81 2081.82

3.30
3.193.17

4.795.26

Other Expenditure

VALUE ADDED STATEMENT
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Value Creation:	 FY 2081-82	 %

Net Earned Premium	  47,694,142,060 	 69.68%
Investment and Other Income	  20,754,562,181 	 30.32%
Total Value Added	  68,448,704,242 	 100.00%
Value Distribution :		
Distribution To Employee	  988,862,167 	 1.44%
Distribution to Intermediaries/Business Partners	  3,666,852,656 	 5.36%
Contribution to the Government via Taxes	  3,366,934,095 	 4.92%
Value To Policy Holder:		
       Contribution to Life Fund	  36,936,981,820 	 53.96%
       Net Claims and Benefit paid to the Policyholders	  18,808,617,963 	 27.48%
Dividend to the Shareholders	  1,900,792,255 	 2.78%
Retained for Sustainable Growth	  393,566,187 	 0.57%
Other Distribution:		
      Retained for Business Sustainability-Depreciation & Amortization	  124,102,733 	 0.18%
      Other Expenditure	  2,261,994,367 	 3.30%
Total Value Distribution 	  68,448,704,242 	 100.00%

ECONOMIC VALUE ADDED (EVA)

Particulars	 Amount (NPR)

Net Operating Profit After Tax (NOPAT)	 2,294,358,441.81
Total Equity (Capital Employed)	 13,004,294,173.61
Weighted Average Cost of Capital (WACC)	 10.02%
Cost of Capital (WACC × Capital Employed)	 1,303,030,276.20
EVA (NOPAT - Cost of Capital)	 991,328,165.62

Economic value added is a financial tool that evaluates the value added considering factors such as net profit, capital invested, 
volume and cost of debenture etc.

VALUE ADDED STATEMENT
During FY 2081/82, the Company generated NPR 68.45 billion in economic value through its insurance and investment activities. A 
substantial portion of this value was distributed to policyholders in the form of claims, benefits, and growth in contract liabilities, 
reflecting the Company’s strong policyholder-centric approach. The remaining value was equitably shared among employees, the 
Government of Nepal, business partners, shareholders, and retained to support long-term sustainability and future growth.

MARKET VALUE ADDED (MVA)
Particulars	 Amount (NPR)

Market Value of Equity (Market Capitalization)	 69,783,310,845.45
Total Equity (Capital Invested)	 13,004,294,173.61
MVA (Market Value - Total Equity)	 56,779,016,671.85

The company demonstrates strong value creation based on its financial performance:
n	 EVA of NPR 991.33 million indicates that the company is generating returns above its cost of capital, highlighting efficient capital 

utilization and profitability.

n  MVA of NPR 56.78 billion reflects significant market confidence and shareholder value creation, as the market perceives the 
company’s future growth potential positively.



28 g]kfn nfOkm OG:of]/]G; s+= ln=

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Particulars	 As on Ashad End	 As on Ashad End	 Change 
	 2082 (Rs in Million)	 2081 (Rs in Million)	 (In %)

Gross Earned Premiums	  48,202 	  40,849 	 18%
Net Earned Premiums	  47,694 	  40,173 	 19%
Investment & Other Income	  68,387 	  59,332 	 15%
Gross Benefits and Claims Paid	  19,192 	  15,016 	 28%
Gross Change in Contract Liabilities	  36,937 	  33,039 	 12%
Profit Before Tax	  5,661 	  5,396 	 5%
Net Profit	  2,294 	  2,129 	 8%
Distributable Profit	  2,252 	  1,923 	 17%
Earning Per Share	  25 	  26 	 -2%
Dividend Per share	  21 	  21 	 0%
Proposed Dividend- Cash	  16 	  11 	 45%
Proposed Dividend- Bonus Share	 5	  10 	 -100%
Position at the Year End			 
Shareholder's equity	  13,004 	  12,153 	 7%
Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities	  234,755 	  196,735 	 19%
Total Investment	  239,421 	  206,187 	 16%
Total Assets	  251,552.15 	  213,496.33 	 18%
			 
Ratio			 
Return on Total Assets	 1%	 1%	 -9%
Return on Equity	 18%	 18%	 3%

Particulars 	 As on Ashad End 2082
	 (Rs in Million)

Risk Based Capital Requirement	 18,476 
Total solvency Available Capital Resources	 28,396 
Solvency surplus/decifict	 9,920 
Solvency Ratio	 153.70% 
Minimum Solvency Ratio required By Regulator	 130%
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ACCOUNTING RATIOS & INFORMATION

Particular	 2081/82	 2080/81	 2079/80	 2078/79	 2077/78	 2076/77

Premium Growth Ratio	 18.00%	 9.92%	 4.72%	 9.65%	 17.02%	 19.68%
First Year Premium Growth Rate						    
Endowment	 25.92%	 16.97%	 -14.94%	 -31.37%	 -10.78%	 6.67%
Anticipated Endowment	 -34.37%	 -35.74%	 -42.06%	 -2.76%	 -13.79%	 -30.57%
Endowment Cum Whole Life	 -13.17%	 -14.53%	 -33.10%	 19.43%	 57.96%	 -12.63%
Foreign Employment Term	 -37.36%	 26.99%	 253.47%	 198.22%	 -75.85%	 -8.36%
Othes( Other Term)	 221.21%	 7.39%	 10.84%	 345.66%	 -7.11%	 27.21%
Renewal Premium Growth Rate						    
Endowment	 15.17%	 8.18%	 7.11%	 23.44%	 36.98%	 52.49%
Anticipated Endowment	 2.13%	 -2.61%	 0.87%	 4.64%	 15.63%	 2.58%
Endowment Cum Whole Life	 16.85%	 14.92%	 22.73%	 25.61%	 30.83%	 25.76%
Foreign Employment Term						    
Othes( Other Term)	 119.33%	 253.49%	 79.40%	 -9.32%	 -38.35%	 -0.30%
Single Premium Growth Rate						    
Endowment	 119.16%	 187.12%	 630.20%	 -86.74%	 -46.39%	 54.71%
Anticipated Endowment	 -56.99%	 -77.94%	 -33.09%	 255.59%	 177.93%	 209.05%
Endowment Cum Whole Life						    
Foreign Employment Term						    
Othes( Other Term)						    
Retention Ratio	 98.95%	 98.34%	 98.24%	 98.72%	 98.71%	 98.64%
Commission Ratio	 7.61%	 7.80%	 8.37%	 9.95%	 11.01%	 11.72%
Persistency ratio 	 97.29%	 97.74%	 97.77%	 97.06%	 97.45%	 98.29%
Reinsurance premium ceded on gross premium (%)	 1.05%	 1.66%	 1.76%	 1.28%	 1.29%	 1.36%
Expense of Management to Gross Direct Premium Ratio	 6.25%	 6.50%	 6.66%	 7.79%	 8.57%	 10.06%
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CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE
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;~rfns ;ldlt

MR. KAMLESH KUMAR AGRAWAL

MR. SHAKTI KUMAR GOLYAN

MS. SHARMILA SHRESTHA MAHARJAN

LEFT TO RIGHT
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MR. KRISHNA RAJ LAMICHHANE

MR. GOVIND LAL SANGHAI

MR. BIMAL PRASAD DHAKAL

LEFT TO RIGHT
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;+rfnssf] lj:t[t ljj/0f 

>L uf]ljGb nfn ;+3O{Ho" ;+:yfks 
z]o/wgLx¿sf] tkm{af6 ;~rfns 
cWoIfsf] ¿kdf ;~rfns ;ldltdf 
k|ltlglwTj ul//xg' ePsf] 5 . pxfF 
g]kfnsf] k|ltli7t cf}Bf]lus Pj+ 
Jofj;flos ;d"x lqj]0fL u|'k;Fu 
;DalGwt x'g'x'G5 . lqj]0fL u|'k 
d'n'ssf] Jofj;flos If]qx¿ h:t}M 
l;d]G6 pBf]u, lrof aufg, xfO8«f]kfj/, 
s[lif pBd, a}+lsË, aLdf, c6f]df]afOn, 
lzIff, l/6]n ;k -laudf6{_,  
OG6/6]gd]G6 -lau d'leh_ nufot 
cfoft lgof{t Joj;fodf ;+nUg  
/x]sf] 5 . pxfFn] @$ jif{sf] pd]/b]lv 
Joj;fosf] If]qdf sfo{ z'? ug'{eO{ 
Jofkf/, aLdf / a}+lsË If]qdf dxTjk"0f{ 
cg'ej ;+ufNg' ePsf] 5 . g]kfn 
nfOkm ;+:yfkgfsf] z'?sf] dxTjk"0f{ 
;dodf pxfFn] sDkgLsf] k|aGw 
;~rfnssf] lhDd]jf/L ;d]t ;DxfNg' 
ePsf] lyof] .

>L sdn]z s'df/ cu|jfnHo" ;+:yfks  
z]o/wgLx¿sf] tkm{af6 ;~rfnssf] ¿kdf 
;~rfns ;ldltdf k|ltlglwTj ul//xg' 
ePsf] 5 . pBf]u Joj;fosf If]qdf  
nfdf] ;dob]lv ;+nUg /xg' ePsf >L 
cu|jfnn] g]kfnsf] pBf]u Joj;foLx?sf] 
k|ltli7t ;+u7g æg]kfn r]Da/ ckm sd;{Æ 
sf] jt{dfg s]Gb|Lo cWoIfsf] lhDd]jf/L 
;DxfnL /xg'ePsf] 5 . 

pxfF sf7df08f} pkTosf vfg]kfgL 
lnld6]8 / g]kfn nfOkm OGe]i6d]G6 sDkgL 
lnld6]8sf] jt{dfg cWoIf x'g'x'G5 . o;sf] 
cltl/Qm, pxfF xfn rDkfb]aL Osf] k|m]08\nL 
sDkgL, l;6L xf]6N; ln=-Xoft ;]lG6«s_, 
hgtf Pu|f] P08 kmf]/]i6«L ln= / u|Lg e]Gr;{ 
ln= sDkgLx?sf] ;~rfns x'g'x'G5 . pxfF 
/f]lag kmf]ldË P08 k]k/ k|f= ln= / /f]lag  
kf]lnd;{ k|f= ln= sf jt{dfg cWoIf  
;d]t x'g'x'G5 . 

ljutdf pxfFn] /fli6«o aLdf ;+:yfg / 
gful/s nufgL sf]ifdf ;~rfnssf] 
e"ldsfdf ;d]t /xL sfof{g'ej ;+ufNg' 
ePsf] 5 .

>L uf]ljGb nfn ;+3O{
cWoIf

>L sdn]z s'df/ cu|jfn
;~rfns

>L zlQm s'df/ uf]Nof0fHo" ;+:yfks 
z]o/wgLx¿sf] tkm{af6 ;~rfns 
;ldltdf k|ltlglwTj ug{' x'G5 . pxfF  
g]kfnsf] k|ltli7t Jofj;flos ;d"x 
uf]Nof0f u|'ksf] sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs 
x'g'x'G5 . >L uf]Nof0f ljut @$  
jif{b]lv ljleGg Jofj;flos sfo{x¿df 
;+nUg /xg' ePsf] 5 / xfn l;6L 
xf]6N; ln=-Xoft ;]lG6«s_ sf] cWoIf 
;d]t x'g' x'G5 . o'lgel;{6L ckm 
ln8\;\, o'=s]=af6 lj1fgdf :gfts 
ug{' ePsf >L uf]Nof0f P;= kL= h}g 
OlG:6Ro'6 ckm Dofg]hd]G6 P08 l/;r{, 
d'DaO{sf k"j{ ljBfyL{;d]t x'g' x'G5 .

>L zlQm s'df/ uf]Nof0f
;~rfns
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>L zld{nf >]i7 dxh{g
;~rfns

>L s[i0f/fh nfld5fg]Ho"n] ;j{;fwf/0f 
z]o/wgLx¿sf] tkm{af6 ;~rfns 
;ldltdf k|ltlglwTj ug{'x'G5 . pxfFn] 
g]kfn nfOkm Soflk6n lnld6]8sf] 
jt{dfg cWoIf / g]kfn nfOkm  
OGe]i6d]G6 sDkgL lnld6]8sf] 
;+rfnssf] lhDd]jf/L ;d]t ;DxfnL  
/xg'ePsf] 5 .

pxfFn] g]kfn a}+s ln=df sl/a @) 
jif{ / @ j6f ljsf; a}+sx¿df k|d'v 
sfo{sf/L clws[tsf] lhDd]jf/L 
;kmntfk"j{s ;DxfNg' ePsf] cg'ej 
/x]sf] 5 . pxfFn] /fli6«o aLdf ;+:yfg, 
g]kfn lSnol/Ë xfp; ln=, shf{ 
;"rgf s]G› ln= / dl0fkfn c:ktfn 
df ;~rfnssf] ¿kdf / 8]enf]kd]G6 
a}+s;{ Pzf]l;P;g g]kfnsf] cWoIfsf] 
¿kdf lhDd]jf/L ;DxfnL a}+lsË If]qdf 
pTs[i6 cg'ej xfl;n ug{' ePsf] 5 . 

>L s[i0f/fh nfld5fg]
;~rfns

>L zld{nf >]i7 dxh{gHo"n] ;j{;fwf/0f 
z]o/wgLx?sf] tkm{af6 ;+rfns 
;ldltdf k|ltlglwTj ug'{x'G5 . pxfFn] 
PdlaP ;Ddsf] z}lIfs of]Uotf k'/f u/L 
a}+s, ljQ tyf aLdf sDkgLx?df @) 
jif{ eGbf a9L cjlwsf] sfof{g'ej 
xfl;n ug'{ePsf] 5 . pxfFn] sl/a kfFr 
jif{ Hof]lt nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL 
lnld6]8 -dh{ eO{ xfn ;"o{Hof]lt 
nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL ePsf]_ sf] 
;+rfnssf] ?kdf sfo{ u/L hLjg aLdf 
If]qsf] ;d]t cg'ej ;FufNg' ePsf] 5 .   
xfn pxfF Odlh{Ë g]kfn lnld6]8sf] 
:jtGq ;+rfnssf] ?kdf ;d]t sfo{/t 
x'g'x'G5 .

>L ladn k|;fb 9sfnHo" ;j{;fwf/0f 
z]o/wgLx¿sf] ;d"xaf6 ;~rfns 
;ldltdf k|ltlglwTj ul//xg' ePsf] 
5 . pxfFn] sfg'g ljifodf :gftsf]Q/ 
-PnPnPd_ pkflw xfl;n ug{' ePsf] 5 
/ ljut @* jif{b]lv clwjQmfsf] ?kdf 
sfg"gL k]zfdf x'g'x'G5 . jl/i7  
clwjQmf ;d]t /xg' ePsf >L 9sfnn] 
ljleGg :yfgx? h:t} ;jf]{Rr  
cbfntsf] clwjQmf, pRr cbfnt 
af/ P;f]lzPzgsf] ;lrj, g]kfn af/ 
P;f]lzP;gsf] s]Gb|Lo sfo{sfl/0fL 
kl/ifbsf] ;b:o, Goflos kf/blz{tf 
k|a4{g ;ldltsf] ;b:o, jfl0fHo sfg"g 
;ldltsf] ;b:o / 6]lnsDo'lgs]zg 
n sld6Lsf] ;b:osf] ?kdf of]ubfg 
k'¥ofpg' ePsf] 5 . 

pxfFn] o'gfO6]8 6]lnsd, Pc/ 8fOg]i6L  
x]nL ;le{; k|f=ln, jN8{ a}+s, PlzofnL 
ljsf; a}+s, g]kfn b"/;+rf/ k|flws/0f / 
a}+s ckm Plzofdf ;d]t cfa4 /xL  
sfof{g'ej ;+ufNg' ePsf] 5 . xfn pxfF 
k|f]km];gn xf]lN8Ë;\ lnld6]8 / 3f]/fxL 
l;d]G6 pBf]u ln= sf] ;+rfnssf] ?kdf 
;d]t sfo{/t x'g'x'G5 . 

>L ladn k|;fb 9sfn
;~rfns



uf]ljGb nfn ;+3O{ 
cWoIf
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cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,
g]kfn nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8sf] @^cf}F jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt ;Dk"0f{  
z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ ;~rfns ;ldlt tyf sDkgLsf] tkm{af6 xflb{s :jfut Pj+ clejfbg 
JoQm ug{ rfxG5' . oxfFx?n] lg/Gt/?kdf sDkgLk|lt b]vfpg' ePsf] ljZjf; tyf ;b\efjsf] 
nflu s[t1tf JoQm ub{5' . hLjg aLdf ;]jfdf lg/Gt/ sfo{ ul//x]sf] o; sDkgLsf] @^cf}+ 
jflif{s k|ltj]bg sDkgL P]g, @)^# n] lglb{i6 u/]sf] cjlwleq klxnf] k6s oxfFx? ;dIf /fVg] 
cj;/ kfPsf]df uj{sf] dx;'; ul//x]sf] 5' . 

/ #!,&&# ;lqmo clestf{x?dfkm{t aLdf  
;]jf k|bfg u/]sf] 5 . sDkgLn] cfˆgf] 
sfof{nox?sf] :t/f]GgtL, sd{rf/L tyf 
clestf{x?sf] k|efjsf/L k|lzIf0f dfkm{t ;Lk 
Pj+ bIftf clej[l4 tyf ;dofg's"n ahf/ 
/0fgLltx?nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbPsf] 5 . 

sDkgLsf] cf=j= @)*!÷*@ sf] aLdfÍLo 
d"Nofs+g -@)*! >fj0f ! b]lv @)*@ cfiff9 
d;fGt;Ddsf]_ g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0faf6 
:jLs[t eP cg'?k @)*@ cfiff9 
d;fGt;Ddsf] aLdfÍLo d"Nof+sg kZrft\ 
v"b d'gfkmf /sd ?= @@(=$# s/f]8 /x]sf] 
5 . o; sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldlt a}7ssf] 
lg0f{o cg';f/ sDkgLn] cf=j= @)*!÷*@ 
sf] ljt/0f of]Uo d'gfkmfaf6 sDkgLsf] xfn 
sfod r'Qmf k"FhL ?= (,)@,*&,^#,@)( sf] 
hDdf @!=)% k|ltztn] x'g cfpg] /sd ?= 
!,(),)&,(@,@%% -cIf]?kL Ps ca{ gAa] 

sDkgL pTs[i6 sfo{;Dkfbg, ;xL lbzflgb{]z 
tyf bL3{sfnLg Jofj;flos /0fgLltsf] ;fy 
cuf8L al9/x]sf] x'Fbf ljQLo ;"rsf+sx¿df 
cfˆgf] :yfg lg/Gt/ ;'b[9 ub{} cfkm"nfO{  
;jf]{Ts[i6 Pj+ ljZj;gLo hLjg aLdf 
sDkgLsf] ?kdf :yflkt u/fpg ;kmn x'Fb} 
cfPsf] 5 . ca d oxfFx¿ ;dIf sDkgLn] 
cf=j= @)*!÷*@ df u/]sf d'Vo sfo{x¿ Pj+ 
k|fKt u/]sf pknlAwx¿sf af/] ;+If]kdf rrf{ 
ug]{ cg'dlt rfxG5' .

b]zsf] lzlyn cy{tGq Pj+ ljifd kl/l:yltdf 
klg sDkgLsf] cf=j= @)*!÷*@ sf ljljw 
ljQLo tyf u}/ljQLo dfkgx? /fd|f] /x]sf] 
hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' . sDkgLn]] u|fxs  
;]jfnfO{ d"Vo k|fyldstfdf /fvL zfvf÷pk–
zfvf÷k|b]z / k|wfg sfof{no u/L hDdf !($ 
sfof{nox?, %&& lgoldt sd{rf/Lx?,  
s/f/ tyf cfp6;f];{df !!* hgf hgzlQmx? 

cWoIfHo"af6 k|:t't dGtJo
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s/f]8 ;ft nfv aofgAa] xhf/ b'O{ ;o krkGg dfq_ 
z]o/wgLx?nfO{ nfef+zsf] ?kdf k|bfg ug]{ lg0f{o u/]sf] 5 
h;df af]g; z]o/ % k|ltzt / gub nfef+z -s/ ;lxt_ 
!^=)% k|ltzt lbg] k|:tfj u/]sf] ;xif{ hfgsf/L u/fpg 
rfxG5' .

z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, 
hLjg aLdf sDkgLsf] nflu hLjg aLdf sf]if (Life Fund) 
dxTjk"0f{ cfly{s ;"rsf+s dflgG5 . ;dLIff cjlwdf 
o; sDkgLn] hLjg aLdf sf]ifdf ?= @#,@&$=)^ s/f]8 
hDdf ug{ ;kmn ePsf] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' h'g 
cf=j=@)*)÷*! df ?= !(,%)&=$^ s/f]8 /x]sf] lyof] . 
o;/L, ljut jif{sf] t'ngfdf cf=j= @)*!÷*@ df sDkgLsf] 
hLjg aLdf sf]ifsf] j[l4b/ !(=#! k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . 
;fy}, rfn' cf=j=@)*@÷*# sf] c;f]h d;fGt;Dddf o; 
sDkgLsf] hLjg aLdf sf]ifdf ?= @$,%$(=(& s/f]8 ;+ro 
e};s]sf] ;xif{ hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' .

aLdf Joj;fosf] ;Gbe{df x]g'{kg]{ csf]{ dxTjk'0f{ ;"rs 
aLdfz'Ns ;+sngsf] cj:yf xf] . ;dLIff cjlwdf sDkgLn] 
k|yd aLdfz'Ns jfkt ?=!,)(*=!% s/f]8 ;+sng ug{ ;kmn 
ePsf] 5 h'g g]kfnsf] hLjg aLdf pBf]udf P]ltxfl;s  
;kmntfsf] ?kdf /x]sf] 5 . cf=j=@)*)÷*! df k|yd 
aLdfz'Ns ?= *)@=!( s/f]8 ;+sng ePsf] lyof] . o;/L, 
ljut jif{sf] t'ngfdf ;dLIff cjlwdf sDkgLn] k|yd 
aLdfz'Nsdf #^=*( k|ltztsf] j[l4b/ xfl;n ug{ ;kmn 
ePsf] 5 . 

To;} u/L, sDkgLn] cf=j= @)*!÷*@ df ?=$,*@)=@! 
s/f]8 s"n aLdfz'Ns ;+sng u/]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' 
h'g cf=j=@)*)÷*! df ?=$,)*$=($ s/f]8 /x]sf] lyof] .  
o;/L cf=j= @)*!÷*@ df s"n aLdfz'Ns ;+sngdf !* 
k|ltzt j[l4b/ /x]sf] 5 . 

;dLIff cjlwdf g]kfnsf hLjg aLdf sDkgLx?n] ;+sng 
u/]sf] s"n aLdfz'Ns /sd ?= !*,@@& s/f]8 /x]sf] lyof] .  
;f]sf] cfwf/df o; sDkgLn] ;du| hLjg aLdf ahf/sf] 
@^=$$ k|ltzt lx:;fsf ;fy cfˆgf] cu|:yfg sfod} /fVg 
;kmn ePsf] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' . 

z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,
sDkgLsf] nufgL gLltdf nufgLsf] pRrtd\ ;'/Iff / plrt 
k|ltkmn k|flKtsf] l;4fGtnfO{ ;b}j cjnDag ul/Psf] 5 . 
cf=j= @)*)÷*! df s"n nufgL ?= @),^!*=&$ s/f]8 
/x]sf]df ;dLIff cjlwdf sDkgLsf] s"n nufgLdf !^=!@ 
k|ltztsf] j[l4 eO{ s"n nufgL ?=@#,($@=%( s/f]8 ePsf] 
5 . ;dLIff cjlwdf s"n nufgLaf6 k|fKt ePsf] cfDbfgL 
?=@,)))=^! s/f]8 /x]sf] 5 h'g cf=j= @)*)÷*! sf] 
t'ngfdf &=$& k|ltztsf] j[l4 xf] . Psftkm{ cfDbfgLdf  
/fd|f] j[l4 b]lvG5 eg] csf]{tkm{ vr{nfO{ Go"g ug{ ljz]if Wofg 
lbOPsf] 5 . ;dLIff cjlwdf s"n aLdfz'Ns cfh{gsf] 
cg'kftdf Joj:yfkg vr{ ^=@% k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . cf=j= 
@)*)÷*! df of] cg'kft ^=%) k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] .  
pNn]lvt ;a} ;sf/fTds ;"rsf+sx?n] o; sDkgLsf] 
bL3{sfnLg lxtdf dxTjk"0f{  of]ubfg k'¥ofpg] ljZjf; lnPsf] 
5' . 

sDkgLaf6 kl/kSjtf nfe e'QmfgL, hLljt nfe e'QmfgL / 
d[To' bfaL e'QmfgL oyfzSo l56f] ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 . ;dLIff 
cjlwdf sDkgLn] s"n bfaL e'QmfgL afkt ?=!(,!(!=^* 
s/f]8 k|bfg u/]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' .

sDkgLn] cfˆgf] Jofkf/ / ;]jfdf cGt/f{li6«o Jofj;flos 
dfkb08 cg';f/ cfw'lgsLs/0f ul//x]sf] 5 . cgnfOg 
;"rgf k|ljlwsf] k|of]u ub}{ sDkgLn] cfˆgf u|fxsx?nfO{ 
l56f] / ;lhnf] ;]jf pknAw u/fpb} cfPsf] 5 . sDkgLn] 
;xh / l56f] aLdfz'Ns e'QmfgLsf nflu l8lh6n k]d]G6  
u]6j]x?sf] k|efjsf/L pkof]u ul//x]sf] 5 . sDkgLsf] 
Jofj;flos ;'b[9Ls/0fsf nflu Learning Management 
System,  Automation / Digital Transformation nfO{ 
k|efjsf/L 9+un] k|of]u ul/Psf] 5 .

z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, 
g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0faf6 hf/L ePsf] Risk Based 
Capital Framework cg';f/ cfˆgf] aLdfÍLo d"NofÍg 
;d]t zt\k|ltzt o;} Framework sf] kl/lw leq /xL tof/ 
ul/Psf] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' . g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0faf6 
Go"gtd ;f]Ne]G;L dflh{g !#) k|ltzt tf]lsPsf]df cf=j= 
@)*!÷*@ sf] nflu o; sDkgLsf] ;f]Ne]G;L dflh{g 
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!%#=&) k|ltzt sfod /x]sf] 5 . o;af6 sDkgLsf] ljQLo 
:j:ytf dha't /x]sf] a'lemG5 . oL tYox? af/] aLdfÍLo 
d"NofÍg k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

;dLIff jif{df sDkgLn] Joj;fo j[l4;Fu} ;+:yfut ;'zf;g, 
cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] ;'b[9Ls/0f / hLjg aLdf 
Joj;fosf ;+efljt hf]lvdx?sf] Go"gLs/0fsf nflu ljz]if  
Wofg s]lGb|t u/]sf] 5 . ;~rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s 
sfo{;Dkfbg d"NofÍg ;d]t ;DkGg ul/Psf] 5 . pQm 
d"NofÍgaf6 ;+rfnsHo"x?n] cfˆgf] sfd, st{Jo /  
lhDd]jf/Lx¿ nugzLntfsf ;fy k|efjsf/L ¿kdf lgjf{x  
u/]sf] k'li6 ePsf] 5 . sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldltdf aLdf 
Joj;fo, a}+lsª÷ljQ, ;+:yfut ;'zf;g / cf}Bf]lus  
If]qx?df bIf tyf cg'ejL JolQmx? /x]sf] x'Fbf ;+rfns 
;ldltsf] sfo{;Dkfbg pTs[i6 /xg uPsf] 5 . ;+rfns  
:t/Lo ;ldltx¿ k|fKt sfof{b]z cg'?k ;+rflnt 5g\ . pQm 
;ldltx?n] sDkgLsf] ljQLo cj:yf, nufgL, bfjL e'QmfgL, 
AML/CFT, dfgj ;+zfwg, hf]lvd Joj:yfkg, ljQLo 
:j:ytf / aLdf Jofkf/ h:tf If]qx?df k|efjsf/L cg'udg 
/ ;dLIff u/L Joj:yfkgnfO{ lgb]{zgx? k|bfg u/]sf 5g\ . 
;+rfnsHo"x?sf nflu ;+:yfut ;'zf;g, AML/CFT, PcfO{ 
/ lgofdsLo kl/kfngf ;DaGwL ljifox?df k|lzIf0f ;d]t 
pknAw u/fOPsf] 5 .  

;+rfns ;ldltn] kof{j/0f, ;fdflhs ;'zf;g, l8lh6n 
¿kfGt/0f, ;fOa/ ;'/Iff, ;/f]sf/jfnfx?;Fu ;+rf/ / sd{rf/L 
pQ/flwsf/L of]hgfnfO{ ;'b[9 ub}{ sDkgLsf] bL3{sfnLg 
ljsf;df of]ubfg ul//x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' .  

sDkgLn] ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj cGtu{t ;fdflhs 
ljsf;, ;dfhsf] k|a4{g / pTyfgdf cu|;/ x'g] gLltnfO{ 
k|fyldstfdf /fvL ljleGg sfo{qmdx?df ;xof]u ug]{  
u/]sf] 5 . ljkGg ju{sf ljBfyL{x¿sf] nflu 5fqj[lQ, 

ljBfnosf] k"jf{wf/ lgdf{0f sfo{qmdx¿, hLjg aLdf  
;r]tgf;Fu cfj4 /xL ;fd'bflos :jf:Yo Pj+ ljQLo  
;fIf/tf sfo{qmdx? / kof{j/0fd}qL Pj+ hnjfo' kl/jt{g 
lgolGqt sfo{x?df ;xof]u k'¥ofOPsf] 5 . 

cGTodf, sDkgLsf] pGglt / k|ultsf] ;xofqfdf ;fy lbg'x'g] 
g]kfn ;/sf/, g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0f, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{, 
sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, g]kfn :6s PS:r]~h lnld6]8, 
l;l8P; P08 lSnol/Ë lnld6]8 nufot ;Dk"0f{ u|fxs 
dxfg'efjx¿, z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿, ;+:yfksx¿ / k"j{ 
;~rfnsx¿ k|lt s[t1tf JoQm ub}{ eljiodf klg pxfFx¿sf] 
;fy kfO{/xg] ljZjf; lnPsf] 5' . xfd|f aLdfÍLx?, cfGtl/s 
tyf jfXo b'j} n]vfk/LIfsx?, ;"rgf k|ljlw n]vfk/LIfs  
/ Jofj;flos ;fem]bf/x? klg ;xof]usf nflu wGojfbsf] 
kfq x'g'x'G5 . sDkgLsf] nIo xfl;n ug{ dxTjk"0f{ of]ubfg 
k'¥ofpg] ;Dk"0f{ clestf{x? / sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ pxfFx?sf]  
d]xgt, ;dk{0f, w}o{tf, ;xsfo{ / k|of;k|lt pRr ;Ddfg  
/fVb} xflb{s wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . sDkgLsf] pTyfgk|lt uxg 
cle?lr, lgoldt lgodg, ax'd"No ;'emfj Pj+ ;do k|bfg ug'{ 
x'g] ;+rfns ;ldltsf ;b:oHo"x?nfO{ klg xflb{s wGojfb 
1fkg ug{ rfxG5' .

z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, 
cGTodf, o; ul/dfdo ;efdf oxfFx?n] k|bfg ug'{ ePsf] 
cd"No ;do / ;xeflutfsf] nflu w]/} w]/} wGojfb lb+b} 
cfef/ JoQm ug{ rfxG5' . 

wGojfb .

uf]ljGb nfn ;+3O{
cWoIf
;~rfns ;ldlt
ldlt M @)*@÷)(÷!(
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Joj:yfkg ;d"x

Mr. Sharad Chandra Pyakurel 
Head - IT

Mr. Rashik Khadka 
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Ms. Bandana Sharma Siwakoti 
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Ms. Zoya Khan 
Head - Reinsurance
 

Ms. Mijala Manandhar  
Unit Head - Internal Control

Mr. Amit Kumar Jha  
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Ms. Satya Parajuli  
Head - Acturial Department

Mr. Binaya Bhandari 
Head - Accounts & Finance

Ms. Vishakha Sarawagi 
Unit Head - Alternate 
Investment

Mr. Binod Kumar Bhujel 
Company Secretary

Mr. Prem Prasad Regmi  
Chief Finance Officer

Mr. Umapati Pokharel  
National Sales Head
 
Mr. Pravin Raman Parajuli  
Chief Executive Officer
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Mr. Amit Kumar Keyal  
Deputy Chief Executive Officer
 
Mr. Omprakash Pudasaini  
Head - Business Operations

Mr. Ujwal Aryal 
Head - Claim
 
Ms. Sulakshana Adhikari  
Head - Underwriting

Mr. Nawaraj Silwal  
Share Analyst

Ms. Sunita Pokharel  
Head - Agency & Policy 
Servicing
 
Ms. Stutee Aryal  
Unit Head - Risk 
 
Mr. Sandesh Joshi  
Digital Transformation
 

Ms. Rubee Pokharel  
Unit Head - Compliance  
& AML CFT

Mr. Pranish Shakya  
Digital Marketing

Ms. Archana Shresha  
Head - Alternate Sales
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k|jL0f /d0f k/fh'nL
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t
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k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tHo"sf] dGtJo

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿, 
g]kfn nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8sf] @^cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf oxfFx¿nfO{ xflb{s 
:jfut ug{ rfxG5' . o; sDkgLn] @$cf}+ jif{sf] Jofj;flos ofqf ;kmntfk"j{s ;DkGg u/L 
@%cf}+ jif{df lqmoflzn /x]sf] 5 . o; ofqfdf cf–cfˆgf] :yfgaf6 dxTjk"0f{ of]ubfg k'¥ofpg' 
x'g] ;+rfnsHo"x¿, z]o/wgL, aLldt, clestf{, sd{rf/L, >L g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0f nufot 
cGo lgofds lgsfox¿ tyf ;Dk"0f{ z'e]R5'sx¿nfO{ xflb{s wGojfb lbg rfxG5' .

k|lts"n cfly{s cj:yfsf] afjh'b, sDkgLn] 

pTs'i6 sfo{;Dkfbg k|:t't ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 

. ;dLIff jif{df, sDkgLn] ?= !)=(* ca{sf] 

k|yd aLdfz'Ns ;Íng u/L hLjg aLdf If]qdf 

P]ltxfl;s pknlAw xfl;n u/]sf] 5 .  

cl3Nnf] jif{sf] t'ngfdf o; jif{ k|yd 

aLdfz'Ns ;Íngdf hLjg aLdf pBf]usf] 

j[l4b/ @(=@% k|ltzt /x]sf]df o; sDkgLsf] 

dfq j[l4b/ #^=*( k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . To;}

u/L, cl3Nnf] jif{sf] t'ngfdf o; jif{ s"n 

aLdfz'Ns ;Íngdf hLjg aLdf pBf]usf] 

j[l4b/ !&=*$ k|ltzt /x]sf]df o; sDkgLsf] 

dfq j[l4b/ !* k|ltztsf ;fy s"n aLdfz'Ns 

;+sng ?=$*=@) ca{ /x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpg 

rfxG5' . s'n aLdfz'Ns ;+sngsf] cfwf/df  

sDkgLn] @^=$$ k|ltzt ahf/ lx:;fsf 

;fy g]kfnsf] hLjg aLdf If]qdf cu|0fL :yfg 

xfl;n u/]sf] 5 . 

;dLIff jif{ -cf=j= @)*!÷*@_ df ljZjJofkL 

d'›f:kmLlt b/ ;fdfGo ?kn] sd b]lvPtf klg  

g]kfnsf] kl/k|]Iodf of] nIoeGbf a9L /xg uO{ 

gful/ssf] ljQLo cj:yfdf k|lts"n c;/ kg{ 

uof] . g]kfnsf] 3/fo;L qmozlQmdf k|efj,  

cf}ifwf]krf/df vr{ j[l4 / j}b]lzs /f]huf/Lsf 

sf/0f >d ahf/df c;/ b]lvPtf klg a}+lsª 

k|0ffnLsf] t/ntfdf b]lvPsf] ;'wf/ tyf  

/]ld6\ofG;sf sf/0f pkef]Uo j:t' Pj+ ;]jf  

vl/bdf s]xL ;xof]u k'Ug uof] . lgofds 

lgsfox¿n] pQm If]qx¿sf] ;'wf/sf nflu  

kf/bzL{tf, pkef]Qmf lxt ;+/If0f, ;DklQ 

z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f Pj+ cfly{s ;anLs/0fdf 

hf]8 lbP . c;Gt'lnt hg3gTj, Go"g hg;+Vof 

j[l4b/ / cl:y/ kfl/jfl/s ;+/rgfsf sf/0f 

ljQLo ;'/Iff, cjsfz of]hgf tyf clgjfo{ 

art h:tf s'/fx¿df c;/ k'Ug uof] . 
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ut jif{sf] t'ngfdf ;dLIff cjlwdf !(=#! k|ltztsf] 

j[l4b/sf ;fy hLjg aLdf sf]ifdf ?= @=#@ va{ hDdf ug{ 

;kmn ePsf] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' . cf=j= @)*)÷*! 

df s"n nufgL ?= @=)^ va{ /x]sf]df ;dLIff cjlwdf 

sDkgLsf] s"n nufgLdf !^=!@ k|ltztsf] j[l4 eO{ s"n 

nufgL ?=@=#( va{ ePsf] 5 .

;dLIff cjlwdf, sDkgLn] ;Dk"0f{ lsl;dsf hLjg 

aLdf bfjLx¿ cGtu{t ?= !(=!( ca{ e'QmfgL u/]sf] 5 . 

sDkgLaf6 ((=)! k|ltzt bfjL km5\of}{6 ul/Psf]df ($ 

k|ltzt bfjLx¿ !% lbgsf] cjlw leq km5\of}{6 ug{ ;kmn 

ePsf] ;xif{ hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' . 

;dLIff cjlwdf, ICRA Nepal af6 o; sDkgLsf] qm]l86  

/]l6Ë ul/+bf AA- Crediting Rating k|fKt u/]sf] 5 h;n] 

sDkgLdf k|efjsf/L hf]lvd Joj:yfkg / ;an ljQLo 

cj:yf /x]sf] k'li6 ub{5 .

ljBdfg r'gf}ltx¿sf] afah'b klg z]o/wgLx¿sf] ck]Iff 

cg';f/sf pknAwLx¿ -h:t} k"FhLsf] ;+/If0f, Jofkf/ j[l4 / 

hjfkmb]xL Pj+ ck]Iffs[t k|ltkmn_ xfl;n ug{ ;Ifd ePsf 

5f}F . ;dLIff jif{df sDkgLn] z]o/wgLx¿nfO{ @!=)% k|ltzt 

nfef+z k|:tfj ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 h;df !^=)% k|ltzt 

gub nfef+z tyf % k|ltzt af]g; z]o/ /x]sf 5g\ . 

hf]lvd klxrfg u/L ;an ljQLo :j:ytf ePsf If]qx¿df 

nufgL lj:tf/ ul/Psf 5g\ . ;fjwfgLk"j{s ul/Psf] ;DklQ 

Pj+ bfloTj Joj:yfkg / nufgL ljljwLs/0faf6  

z]o/wgLx¿sf nflu /fd|f] k|ltkmn xfl;n x'g ;s]sf] 

hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' . sDkgLsf] d"Vo nufgL a}+ssf] 

d'2tL lgIf]kx¿df /x]sf 5g\ . aLdf sDkgLx¿sf nflu 

lgofds lgsfox¿af6 hf/L ePsf] nufgL lgb]{lzsfn]  

tf]s]sf] ;Ldfleq /xL k|ltkmnsf ;|f]tx¿nfO{ cem Jofks 

agfpg k|fOe]6 OSjL6L÷e]~r/ Soflk6n, hnljB't, lzIffdf 

;d]t nufgL lj:tf/ ul/Psf 5g\ . d'2tL lgIf]kx¿af6 

k|fKt x'g] Aofhb/ 36\bf] cj:yfdf /x]sf] / yk nufgL ubf{ 

k|fKt x'g] Aofhb/ ;d]t Go"g /x]sf] kl/l:yltdf k|ltkmnnfO{ 

;Gt'lnt ug{ ;r]ttfk"j{s nufgL ul/Psf 5g\ . sDkgLn] 

pmhf{ If]qdf k|fyldstfsf ;fy nufgL ug]{ /0fgLlt lnPsf] 

5 . nufgLsf] nflu /0fgLlts Kn]6kmd{sf] ?kdf ;xfos 

sDkgLx¿ g]kfn nfOkm Soflk6n ln= / g]kfn nfOkm  

OGe]i6d]G6 sDkgL ln=nfO{ pkof]u ul//x]sf] 5 . xfn} g]kfn 

nfOkm OGe]i6d]G6 sDkgL ln=n] cfjZostf cg'?k !M@ 

cg'kftdf xsk|b z]o/ hf/L u/L k"FhL j[l4 ug]{ of]hgf cufl8 

a9fPsf] 5 . 

o;sf] cnjf, nufgLsf] nflu :ki6 ;+:yfut ;'zf;g /  

hf]lvdsf] ;Ldfleq /xL u}/–k/Dk/fut nufgL If]qx¿ vf]Hg  

/ d"NofÍg ug{ Alternate Investment Wing :yfkgf  

ul/Psf] 5 . sDkgLn] sfof{Gjogsf] klxnf] jif{d} hf]lvddf 

cfwfl/t k"FhL -Risk Based Capital_ sf] ¿k/]vfnfO{ 

ztk|ltzt cjnDag u/L bf];|f] jif{df ;d]t ;f]xL cg'?k 

cl3 a9]sf] 5 . o;af6 sDkgLsf] k"FhL tyf ;~rfng  

hf]lvdsf] cj:yf af/] hfgsf/L x'g'sf ;fy} lg0f{o k|lqmof, 

hf]lvd ;r]tgf, ljifd kl/l:yltdf k"FhL kl/rfng, aLldtsf]  

;+/If0f / ahf/df ljZjf; sfod /fVg ;xof]u ldNb5 . 

sDkgLsf] ef}lts pkl:ylt d'n'se/ /x]sf] 5 . xfn && j6} 

lhNnfdf s"n !($ sfof{nox¿ dfkm{t ;]jf k|bfg ul//x]sf 

5f}+ h;df ! k|wfg sfof{no, * k|b]z÷pk–k|b]z sfof{nox¿ 

/ !*% zfvf÷pk–zfvfx¿ /x]sf 5g\ .

sDkgLsf] sfof{nox¿ Ps} k|s[ltsf] b]lvof];\ / u|fxsx¿n] 

;dfg :t/sf] ;]jf k|fKt ug{ ;s'g\ eGg] p2]Zon] ;a} 
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zfvf÷pkzfvf÷k|b]z sfof{nox¿df ;dfg lsl;dsf] 

a|fl08Ë n]cfp6 /flvg'sf] ;fy} ;]jf k|jfx k4ltdf Ps?ktf 

Nofpg] sfd ul/Psf] 5 . To;}u/L, sDkgLn] hUuf ejgdf 

/0fgLlts ¿kn] nufgL ul/ /x]sf] 5 . hUuf ejgsf]  

vl/baf6 dxTjk"0f{ :yfgx¿ ;'/lIft ug{, sfof{no ;+rfng 

nfut 36fpg / ef8f jf lnhdfkm{t cfDbfgL l;h{gf ug{ 

;xof]u k'u]sf] 5 .

sDkgLdf %&& lgoldt sd{rf/Lx¿, s/f/ tyf cfp6;f];{df 

!!* hgf hgzlQm / #!,&&# ;lqmo clestf{x¿ /x]sf 5g\ 

. sDkgLsf] Jofkf/df clestf{x¿sf] dxTjk"0f{ e"ldsf /x]sf]  

5 . clestf{x¿ dfkm{t s"n Jofkf/sf] (% k|ltzt eGbf 

a9L lx:;f cfpg] ub{5 . sDkgLn] clestf{x¿nfO{ lgoldt 

k|lzIf0f dfkm{t bIf hgzlQmdf ?kfGt/0f u/L ;kmntfsf] 

cu|:yfgdf Nofpg ;xof]u ul//x]sf] 5 . hgzlQmnfO{  

hf]lvd Joj:yfkgsf nflu klxnf] k+lQmdf /flvPsf] 5 / 

lghx¿af6 k|bfg ul/g] ;]jfsf] :t/f]Ggltsf nflu cfjZos 

;xof]u k'¥ofOPsf] 5 . 

;+:yfut ;'zf;g / cfr/0f sDkgLsf] d]?b08sf ¿kdf  

/x]sf] 5 . ;+rfns ;ldlt / ;+rfns :t/Lo ;ldltx¿n] 

sDkgLsf] Jofj;flos /0fgLlt, nufgL / hf]lvd Joj:yfkg 

nufotsf ;du| lqmofsnfkx¿sf] ;lqmo cg'udg tyf 

;dLIff u/L Joj:yfkgnfO{ cfjZos lgb]{zg k|bfg ug]{ u/]sf] 

5 . Joj:yfkgn] sd{rf/L cfrf/ ;+lxtf tyf AML/CFT 

pNn‹gk|lt z"Go ;xgzLntfsf] gLlt cjnDag u/]sf] 5 .  

sDkgLsf] hf]lvddf cfwfl/t AML/CFT k|m]djs{ cGtu{t 

pRr hf]lvd k|f]kmfOnsf JolQmx¿sf] hLjg aLdf u/fpFbf 

;fjwfgLk"j{s hfFra'em tyf c08//fOl6Ë ug]{ k|0ffnLsf] 

Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . 

dfs]{6 ln8/sf] ¿kdf sDkgLn] k|ljlwsf] k|of]unfO{ pRr 

k|fyldstfdf /fv]sf] 5 . k|ljlw ;+oGqnfO{ /fi6«JofkL ?kn] 

u|fxsx¿ ;dIf k'¥ofO{ aLdf ;]jfnfO{ ;xh agfpg], cfGtl/s 

lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ yk alnof] agfpg] / lbuf] Joj;flos 

ljsf; ;'lglZrt ug]{ nIo lnPsf] 5 . k|ljlwsf] k|of]unfO{ 

;dofg's"n ;/nLs[t ub}{ nluPsf] 5 h;n] ;dosf] art / 

hgzlQm vr{ sd ug{ ;xof]u k'u]sf] 5 . ;dLIff jif{df, bIf 

hgzlQm /x]sf] l8lh6n ?kfGt/0f OsfO{ :yfkgf eO{ sfo{/t 

/x]sf] 5 . pQm OsfOn] sf]/–l;:6dsf] cfw'lgsLs/0f Pj+ 

PsLs/0f, u|fxs tyf Ph]G6–s]lG›t l8lh6n Kn]6kmd{x¿sf] 

lgdf{0f, 8]6f ljZn]if0f sfo{ / lgofds lgsfosf lgb]{zgx¿ 

cg'?k k|ljlw k"jf{wf/ ljsf; / ;fOa/ ;'/Iff h:tf If]qx¿df 

sfo{ ul//x]sf] 5 . sDkgLn] sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ l8lh6n / 

PcfO{ ;fIf/tf clea[l4sf nflu lgoldt tflndx¿ ;d]t 

k|bfg ul//x]sf] 5 . 

sDkgLn] sd{rf/L ;+oGqdf ;dfj]zLs/0f / Jofj;flos  

lbuf]kgfnfO{ cfTd;ft ub}{ zfvf÷pkzfvfx¿ dfkm{t ljQLo 

;fIf/tfsf sfo{qmdx¿ ;+rfng u/L hgdfg;df aLdf  

;r]tgfnfO{ yk clej[l4 ug]{ sfd ul/Psf] 5 . sDkgLn] 

ckgfPsf] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g, kf/bzL{tf / P]g sfg"g cg';f/ 

k|sflzt ljj/0fx¿n] lgofds lgsfo tyf z]o/wgLx¿;Fusf] 

;DaGw dha't Pjd\ ljZjfl;nf] agfPsf] 5 . 

cGTodf, sDkgLnfO{ g]kfnsf] hLjg aLdf pBf]usf] dfs]{6  

ln8/sf] ?kdf :yflkt ug{ Joj:yfkgnfO{ /0fgLlts tyf 

k|efjsf/L dfu{lgb]{zg k|bfg ug'{x'g] ;+rfns ;ldlt, ;+rfns 

:t/Lo ;ldltx¿sf ;fy} cxf]/fq vl6g'x'g] ;Dk"0f{ clestf{ 

tyf sd{rf/Lx¿df xflb{s s[t1tf JoQm ug{ rfxG5' . 

wGojfb .

k|jL0f /d0f k/fh'nL

k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t
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cWoIf >L uf]ljGb nfn ;+3O{Ho"åf/f ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 
k|:t't cf=j= @)*!÷*@ sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,

o; sDkgLsf] @^cf}F jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ ;+rfns ;ldlt tyf d]/f] JolQmut tkm{af6 

;d]t xflb{s :jfut Pj+ clejfbg JoQm ub{5' . oxfFx?n] lg/Gt/?kdf xfn;Dd sDkgL k|lt b]vfpg' ePsf] ljZjf; tyf ;b\efjsf] 

nflu s[t1tf JoQm ub{5' .   

      

cf=j= @)*!÷*@ sf] n]vfk/LIf0fsf] k|ltj]bg, jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa / gub k|jfx ljj/0fx? ;lxtsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg 

sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)( adf]lhd 5nkmn Pj+ :jLs[ltsf] nflu k]z ub{5' .

;dLIff cjlwdf sDkgLsf] Jofj;flos sf/f]jf/ l:ylt / xfl;n u/]sf] pknAWfL ;dfj]z ul/Psf] ljQLo ljj/0fsf] emns tyf 

sf/f]af/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg lgDgfg'';f/ k|:t't ub{5' .

cGt/f{li6«o tyf /fli6«o kl/l:ylt / To;af6 k/]sf] c;/
 

cGt/fli6«o cfly{s kl/b[io
ljZj ahf/sf] cfly{s If]qdf pNn]Vo k|ult gePsf], ;+o'Qm /fHo cd]l/sfn] a}b]lzs Jofkf/df cjnDag u/]sf] 6\ofl/km  

gLltn] cGt/fl:6«o Jofkf/df cGof}ntf b]lvPsf], ljZj e"– /fhgLlts tgfj hf/L g} /x]sf] h:tf sf/0fx?af6 ljZj cy{tGqdf  

cGof}ntf b]lvPsf] 5 . g]kfnsf] kl/k|]Iodf ;d]t cfly{s ultljlwx? k|efljt eO{ k]6«f]lnod kbfy{, cf}Bf]lus sRrf kbfy{ Pj+ 

vfB j:t'sf] d"No j[l4 ePsf] tyf ljZjJofkL ?kdf d'b|f:kmLlt pRr /xg'sf] ;fy} ljZj Jofkf/ ultljlw tyf k"FhL k|jfx k|efljt 

ePsf] 5 . 

cGt/f{li6«o d'b|f sf]if (IMF) åf/f @)@% cS6f]a/df k|sflzt jN8{ Osf]gf]lds cfp6n's ck8]6 cg';f/ ;g\ @)@% df #=@ 

k|ltzt / ;g\ @)@^ df #=! k|ltztn] ljZj cy{tGqdf j[l4 x'g] k|If]k0f u/]sf] 5 .

g]kfnsf] cy{tGqsf] kl/b[io
cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ df cfly{s j[l4b/ $=^! k|ltzt / jflif{s cf};t d'b|f:kmLlt $=)^ k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . zf]wgfGt/ l:ylt 

?=%($ ca{ %$ s/f]8n] artdf /x]sf] 5 . cfoft !#=# k|ltztn] / lgof{t *!=* k|ltztn] a9]sf] 5 . ljk|]if0f cfk|jfx g]kfnL 

?k}ofFdf !(=@ k|ltztn] / cd]l/sL 8n/df !^=# k|ltztn] a9]sf] 5 . @)*@ c;f/ dlxgfsf] ljk|]if0f cfk|jfx ?=!*( ca{ !! 

s/f]8 /x]sf] 5 . a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] lgIf]k ;Íng !@=^ k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?=&@ va{ ^$ ca{ k'u]sf] 5 eg] lghL If]qdf 

k|jflxt shf{ *=$ k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?=%$ va{ (* ca{ k'u]sf] 5 .

/fli6«o tYofÍ sfof{nosf cg';f/ ;dLIff jif{df pBf]u If]qsf] j[l4 $=%# k|ltzt, ;]jf If]qsf] j[l4 $=@! k|ltzt / s[lif If]qsf] 

j[l4 #=@* k|ltzt /x]sf] cg'dfg 5 . To;} u/L, s'n ufx{:Yo pTkfbgdf ;]jf, s[lif / pBf]u If]qsf] c+z qmdzM ^@=)! k|ltzt, 

@%=!^ k|ltzt / !@=*# k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 eg] s'n ufx{:Yo art s'n ufx{:Yo pTkfbgsf] ^=%% k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . s'n l:y/ 
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k'FhL lgdf{0f / s'n /fli6«o artsf] s'n ufx{:Yo pTkfbg;Fusf] cg'kft qmdzM @$=)& k|ltzt / #^=@$ k|ltzt /x]sf 5g\ . 

cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ df s'n ko{6s cfudg !=& k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ !!,$&,*#$ k'u]sf] 5 . -;|f]t M g]kfn /fi6« a}+s_

g]kfnsf] ;du| aLdf If]qsf] jt{dfg cj:yf
@)*@ c;f/ d;fGtdf g]kfndf !$ hLjg, !$ lghL{jg, & n3'aLdf / @ k'gaL{df u/L hDdf #& aLdf sDkgLx¿ ;+rfngdf /x]sf  

5g\ . @)*! c;f/;Dd Doflb, n3'Doflb / j}b]lzs /f]huf/ hLjg aLdf ;d]t u/L g]kfndf hLjg aLdfsf] bfo/fdf cfPsf] 

hg;+Vof $#=@& k|ltzt /x]sf]df @)*@ c;f/;Dd ;f] j[l4 eO{ $*=## k|ltzt sfod ePsf] 5 . @)*@ c;f/ d;fGtdf aLdf 

If]qdf !@,##^ hgfn] k|ToIf ¿kdf /f]huf/L k|fKt u/]sf 5g\ . g]kfnsf] s"n ufx{:Yo pTkfbgdf @)*! c;f/df aLdf If]qsf]  

of]ubfg #=$& k|ltzt /x]sf]df @)*@ cfiff9df #=&@ k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . 

xfn sfod tyf k|rngdf /x]sf aLdf;Fu ;DalGwt gLlt, lgod tyf sfg'gL Joj:yfx¿ hLjg aLdf Joj;fosf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ 

Jojl:yt tyf k|efjsf/L agfpgsf nflu aLdf P]g, @)&(, /fli6«o aLdf gLlt, @)*) tyf aLdf lgodfjnL, @)*! ;d]t hf/L 

eO{;s]sf] x'Fbf ;du| aLdf If]q ;sf/fTds lbzfdf cufl8 a9g] ck]Iff ul/Psf] 5  -;|f]tM g]kfn /fi6« a}+s_ . 

cf=j= @)*!÷*@ sf] hLjg aLdf Joj;fosf] ;dLIff 
;dLIff cjlwdf g]kfnsf] ;j} hLjg aLdf sDkgLx?n] cfh{g u/]sf] s"n aLdfz'Ns /sd ?= !*,@@& s/f]8 /x]sf] lyof] / pQm 

cf=j= df o; sDkgLn] s"n aLdfz'Ns cfh{g ?= $,*@) s/f]8 ub}}{ hLjg aLdf ahf/sf]  @^=$$Ü k|ltzt jhf/ lx:;f cf]u6L 

cu|:yfg sfod /fVg ;kmn ePsf] 5 . 

dflysf] tYof+saf6 sDkgLsf] cf= j= @)*!÷*@ sf] ;lqmo aLdfn]v ;+Vof @^=(# k|ltzt, k|yd aLdfz'Ns ;+sngdf #^=*( 

k|ltzt, s"n aLdfz'Ns ;+sngdf !* k|ltzt, s"n hLjg aLdf sf]ifdf !(=#! k|ltzt / s"n nufgLdf !^=!@ k|ltztsf] j[l4b/ 

/x]sf] b]Vg ;lsG5 .  

sDkgLsf] d"Vo ljQLo Pj+ Jofj;flos cj:yf

k|ltj]bg tof/ ubf{sf] ldlt;Dddf ePsf] Jofj;flos pknlAw      

ljj/0f	 cf=j=@)*!÷*@	 cf=j=@)*)÷*!	 j[l4 k|ltzt

qm=;+=	 ljj/0f 	 cf=j= @)*@÷*# sf] c;f]h d;fGt;Dd

;lqmo aLdfn]v ;+Vof	 !*,^@,@^)	 !$,^&,!@*	 @^=(#
k|yd aLdfz'Ns ;+sng ?=	 !),(*,!%,&#,^&$	 *,)@,!(,^),!(^	 #^=*(
s"n aLdfz'Ns ;+sng ?=	 $*,@),@!,)!,)(%	 $),*$,($,^&,@%&	 !*=))
hLjg aLdf sf]if ?=	 @,#@,&$,)%,&$,*!&	 !,(%,)&,$%,&%,&%@	 !(=#!
s"n nufgL ?= 	 @,#(,$@,%(,@^,$)*	 @,)^,!*,&$,(#,&@@	 !^=!@
s"n bfaL e'QmfgL ?=	 !(,!(,!^,*),(*%	 !%,)!,%%,%(,!!!	 @&=*!

!=	 ;lqmo aLdfn]v ;+Vof	 @),)@,#%&
@=	 k|yd aLdfz'Ns ;+sng ?=	 @,&&,&%,@^,!&(
#=	 s"n hLjg aLdf sf]if ?=	 @,$%,$(,(&,%),($!
$=	 s"n nufgL ?=	 @,%$,$#,(#,#&,(!^
%=	 s"n bfjL e'QmfgL ?=	 $,!%,)@,!%,&%&
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cf=j=@)*!÷*@ sf] aLdf°Lo d"Nof+sg / af]g; b/ 
sDkgLsf] cf=j=@)*!÷*@ sf] cfly{s l:yltsf] n]vfhf]vf / bfloTjsf] d"Nof+sg ;DaGwL aLdfÍLo k|ltj]bg g]kfn aLdf 

k|flws/0faf6 :jLs[t eO{ sDkgLn] ;+rfngdf NofPsf] d'gfkmfdf ;l/s x'g] -af]g; cfh{g ug]{_ u/L hf/L ul/Psf ;a} lsl;dsf 

hLjg aLdfn]vx? cGtu{t pQm cf=j=sf nflu k|ltjif{ k|lt xhf/ aLdfÍdf lgDg adf]lhd af]g; b/ lgwf{/0f ul/Psf] 5 .

af]g; b/  

aLdfn]vsf] lsl;d	 aLdf cjlw -jif{_	 af]g; k|lt xhf/

;fjlws hLjg aLdfn]v	 )–!)	 ^)
-;'/lIft hLjg, hLjg Hof]lt, u|fld0f ;fjlws, ;fjlws n3', s]6fs]6L, ;'lglZrt eljio	 !!–!%	 ^)  
tyf lzIff hLjg aLdf, hLjg nIdL, hLjg pbo Psn_	 !^–@)	 ^)
	 @!–@%	 &)
	 @^–#)	 *@
	 #) eGbf dfly	 *@
;fjlws hLjg aLdfn]v	 )–!)	 ^%
-gf}nf] ;'/lIft, gf}nf] s]6fs]6L hLjg aLdf_	 !!–!%	 ^%
	 !^–@)	 ^%
	 @!–@%	 &@
	 @^–#)	 *@
	 #) eGbf dfly	 *@
;fjlws hLjg aLdfn]v	 )–!)	 %^
-hLjg ;d'Ggt_	 !!–!%	 %^
	 !^–@)	 %^
	 @!–@%	 ^)
	 @^–#)	 &)
	 #) eGbf dfly	 &)
;fjlws hLjg aLdfn]v	 )–!)	 ^)
;'gf}nf] eljio hLjg aLdf of]hgf -ljsNk !÷ ljsNk @_	 !!–!%	 ^)
	 !^– !(	 ^)
	 @)–@%	 ^@
	 @^–#)	 ^%
	 #) eGbf dfly	 ^%
;fjlws hLjg aLdfn]v	 )–!)	 %%
;'gf}nf] eljio hLjg aLdf of]hgf -ljsNk !_	 !!–!%	 %%  
Psn aLdfz'Ns	 !^– !(	 %%
	 @)–@%	 %&
	 @^–#)	 ^)
	 #) eGbf dfly	 ^)
;fjlws hLjg aLdfn]v	 )–!)	 ^)
s]6fs]6L ;'gf}nf] eljio hLjg aLdf of]hgf	 !!–!%	 ^)
	 !^– !(	 ^)
	 @)–@%	 ^@
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z]o/wgLx?nfO{ nfef+z  
ldlt @)*@÷)*÷@$ ut] a;]sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] $)$cf}+ a}7ssf] lg0f{o cg';f/ cf=j= @)*!÷*@ sf] ljt/0f of]Uo  

d'gfkmfaf6 z]o/wgLx?nfO{ xfn sfod r'Qmf k"FhL ?= (,)@,*&,^#,@)( sf] hDdf @!=)% k|ltztn] x'g cfpg] /sd  

?= !,(),)&,(@,@%%÷– -cIf]?kL Ps ca{ gAa] s/f]8 ;ft nfv aofgAa] xhf/ b'O{ ;o krkGg dfq_ nfef+zsf] ?kdf k|bfg  

ug]{ h;df % k|ltzt af]g; z]o/ /  !^=)% k|ltzt gub nfef+z -af]g; z]o/ tyf gub nfef+zsf] s/ ;lxt_ /xg]  k|:tfj u/L 

pQm k|:tfj ;lxtsf] ljQLo ljj/0f o;} ;fwf/0f ;efdf :jLs[ltsf nflu k]z ul/Psf] 5 .

aLdfn]vsf] lsl;d	 aLdf cjlw -jif{_	 af]g; k|lt xhf/

;fjlws hLjg aLdfn]v	 )–!)	 ^)
s]6fs]6L ;'gf}nf] eljio hLjg aLdf of]hgf	 !!–!%	 ^)
Psn aLdfz'Ns	 !^– !(	 ^)
	 @)–@%	 ^@
;fjlws tyf cfhLjg aLdfn]v	 )–!)	 ^)
-hLjg ;fxf/f, cGfdf]n hLjg_	 !!–!%	 ^)	
	 !^–@)	 ^)
	 @!–@%	 &)
	 @^–#)	 *@
	 #) eGbf dfly	 *@
clu|d e'QmfgL ;fjlws aLdfn]v	 !%	 %^
-hLjg ;Dj[l4–!% jif{, hLjg ;Dj[l4–@) jif{ _	 @)	 %^
clu|d e'QmfgL ;fjlws aLdfn]v	 )–!)	 %^
-wg jiff{–!% jif{, wg jiff{–@) jif{, gf}nf] wg jiff{, hLjg pGgtL, 5f]/f5f]/L / ;bfaxf/ hLjg_	 !!–!%	 %^
	 !^–@)	 %^
	 @!–@%	 %^
	 @^–#)	 %^
	 #) eGbf dfly	 %^
clu|d e'QmfgL ;fjlws aLdfn]v	 )–!)	 %^
-gf}nf] hLjg ;Dj[l4_	 !!–!%	 %^
	 !^–@)	 %^
	 @!–@%	 %^
	 @^–#)	 %^
	 #) eGbf dfly	 %^
cGo 	 )–!)	 ^@
-hLjg ;f/yL_	 !!–!%	 ^@
	 !^–@)	 ^@
	 @!–@%	 &@
	 @^–#)	 *%
	 #) eGbf dfly	 *%
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cf=j= @)*@÷*# sf] n]vfk/LIfs lgo'lQm
rf6{8 PsfpG6]G6 ;+:yf lk=Pn=>]i7 P08 sDkgL ;dLIff jif{df n]vfk/LIfssf] ?kdf /x]sf] 5 . sDkgL P]g, @)^# bkmf !!! -#_ 

adf]lhd lgo'Qm rf6{8 PsfpG6]G6 ;+:yf lk=Pn=>]i7 P08 sDkgLn] u/]sf] ;dLIff jif{sf] n]vfk/LIf0f sfo{ ;Gtf]ifhgs /x]sf] / 

cf=j= @)*@÷*# sf nflu klg k'glg{o'lQm x'g of]Uo /x]sf]n] n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] l;kmfl/; adf]lhd ;+rfns ;ldltn] s"n 

jflif{s n]vfk/LIf0f ;]jfz'Ns (For Statutory Audit, Tax Audit, Certification as per Act, LFAR and Corporate Governance 

Certification) Eof6;lxt ?= !$,(!,^)) -cIf]?kL ?= rf}w nfv PsfgAa] xhf/ 5 ;o dfq_ lbg] u/L cf=j= @)*@÷*# sf 

nflu n]vfk/LIfssf] ?kdf lk=Pn=>]i7 P08 sDkgLnfO{ k'glg{o'lQmsf nflu jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf k|:tfj k]z ug]{ lg0f{o u/]sf]  

5 .

cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIfs / ;"rgf k|ljlw n]vfk/LIfs lgo'lQm
n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] l;kmfl/;df ;+rfns ;ldltsf] lg0f{o adf]lhd cf=j= @)*@÷*# sf nflu s"n jflif{s n]vfk/LIf0f  

;]jfz'Ns Eof6;lxt ?=!$,!@,%)) -cIf]?kL ?= rf}w nfv afx| xhf/ kfFr ;o dfq_ lbg] u/L cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIfssf] ?kdf 

Pg=la=P;=Pd= P08 P;f]l;o6\;nfO{ / cf=j= @)*!÷*@ sf nflu ;]jfz'Ns Eof6;lxt ?=#,#(,))) -cIf]?kL ?= tLg nfv 

pgGrfnL; xhf/ dfq_ lbg] u/L ;"rgf k|ljlw n]vfk/LIfssf] ?kdf Oldg]G; j]h k|f=ln= nfO{ lgo'Qm ul/Psf] 5 . 

cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIfsaf6 sDkgLsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL, hf]lvd Joj:yfkg k|lqmof tyf ;'zf;g cEof;x¿sf] kof{Kttf 

/ k|efjsfl/tfsf] ;dLIff tyf d"Nof+sg ul/G5 eg] ;"rgf k|ljlw n]vfk/LIfsaf6 l8lh6n k"jf{wf/, ;"rgf k|0ffnL, ;fOa/ ;'/Iff 

tyf PlKns]zg lgoGq0f h:tf If]qx?sf] ;dLIff / d"Nofs+g ul/G5 .

n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg
cf=j= @)*!÷*@ sf] k|rlnt sfg"g Pj+ k|rng cg';f/ tof/ ul/Psf] n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg o;} ;fy ;+nUg ul/Psf] 5 .

zfvf tyf ;]jf lj:tf/
;dLIff cjlwdf o; sDkgLsf] #* j6f zfvf, !$& j6f pkzfvf sfof{no, & k|b]z sfof{no, ! pk k|fb]lzs sfof{no tyf 

! k|wfg sfof{no ul/ s'n !($ sfof{nox? ;+rfngdf /x]sf 5g\ . sDkgLn] ljBdfg k|lt:kwf{Tds jftfj/0fdf aLdf ug'{k"j{ 

aLldtn] Wofg lbg'kg]{ dxTjk"0f{ ljifoj:t'x?sf af/] cfd aLldt tyf gful/sx?nfO{ hfu?s agfpg] p2]Zo ;lxt 3/ cfFugdf 

hLjg aLdf ;]jf lj:tf/ ug]{ p2]Zo lnPsf] 5 . u|fxsx?nfO{ pRrtd\ aLdf ;]jf k'¥ofpg sDkgLsf h'g;'s} zfvf sfof{nox? 

dfkm{t tyf cgnfOgsf] dfWodaf6 ;]jfx? k|bfg ug{ ;Sg] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . sDkgLsf] d"n gf/f ælsgls hLjg cd"No 5Æ 

;lxt cfˆgf sfof{nox?sf] ;zlQms/0fsf] dfWodaf6 ;j} If]qdf ;/n tl/sfaf6 aLdf ;]jf yk lj:tf/ ug]{ d'Vo p2]Zo lnPsf] 

5 . 

dfgj ;+zfwg 
;dLIff cjlwdf o; sDkgLdf %&& hgf lgoldt sd{rf/Lx? tyf s/f/ tyf cfp6;f];{df !!* hgf hgzlQm sfo{/t /x]sf 5g\ . 

sd{rf/Lx?sf] cys kl/>d, nugzLntf tyf cfk;L ;xsfo{af6 sDkgLn] hLjg aLdfsf] If]qdf dxTjk"0f{ :yfg cf]u6\g ;kmn 

ePsf] 5 . sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ pRr dgf]ansf ;fy sfd ug]{ jftfj/0f lgdf{0f ug]{ tyf JolQmut 1fg, l;k Pj+ j[lQ ljsf;sf] plrt 

cj;/x? k|bfg ug]{ sfo{df sDkgL ;b}j k|oTgzLn /xb} cfPsf] 5 . sd{rf/Lx?sf] k]zfut bIftf clej[l4sf nflu ;dofg's"n 

cfGtl/s Pj+ afXo tflndsf sfo{qmdx? pknAw u/fpFb} cfPsf] 5 .  
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aLdf clestf{ 
;dLIff cjlwdf g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0fdf gjLs/0f ePsf ;lqmo clestf{x?sf] ;ª\Vof #!,&&# /x]sf] 5 . sDkgLn] 

Jofj;flos clestf{x?sf] ;+Vofdf j[l4 ug'{k5{ eGg] nIo lnPsf] 5 . ;fy}, pxfFx?sf] k]zfut Ifdtf tyf pTkfbsTj j[l4sf 

nflu sDkgLn] k|lzIf0f ljefu dfkm{t / cGo cGt/fli6«o :t/sf aLdf k|lzIfsx? ;d]taf6 k|efjsf/L ?kdf bIftf clej[l4 / 

k|lzIf0f k|bfg ul/b} cfPsf] 5 . aLldt, aLdf clestf{ Pj+ sd{rf/Lx?sf] cfk;L ;DaGwaf6 xfl;n dxTjk"0f{ pknAwLx?nfO{ 

cfufdL lbgdf cem a9L la:tf/ / ljsl;t ub}{ n}hfg] sDkgLsf] k|of; oyfjt /x]sf] 5 .

bfjL e'QmfgL 
sDkgLn] ;dLIff cjlwdf hDdf @,*#^ j6f d[To' bfjL e'StfgLaf6 ?= !)(=$! s/f]8 e'QmfgL u/]sf] 5 . To;}u/L, d[To'bfjL, 

cjlw ;dfKtL e'QmfgL, cf+lzs cjlw e'QmfgL Pj+ ;dk{0f d"No e'QmfgL nufot s'n bfjL afkt ?= !,(!(=!& s/f]8 e'QmfgL  

ul/Psf] 5 .

sDkgLn] d[To' bfjL e'QmfgL sfo{nfO{ k|fyldstfdf /flv oyf;Dej l56f] / ;Dej eP;Dd aLldtsf] 3/b}nf]df g} d[To' bfjL e'QmfgL 

pknAw u/fO{ cfd hg;d'bfodf hLjg aLdf k|lt ;sf/fTds b[li6sf]0f lgdf{0f ug]{ sfo{ ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 5 .

;/sf/L /fh:jdf of]ubfg
sDkgLn] ;dLIff cjlwdf sd{rf/L, clestf{, ;]jfk|bfos ;+:yfx? nufotsf] ;|f]tdf s/ sl§ jfkt ?= !!&=%) s/f]8 / cfos/ 

dfkm{t ?= #$! s/f]8 u/L s"n ?= $%*=%) s/f]8 /sd g]kfn ;/sf/nfO{ /fh:j e'QmfgL u/]sf] 5 . of] of]ubfgaf6 sDkgLn] 

cfˆgf] sfg"gL / ljQLo lhDd]jf/L k"/f ug{'sf ;fy} /fi6«sf] cfly{s ljsf;df ;xof]u k'¥ofpFb} kf/bzL{ tyf lhDd]jf/ cEof;df 

k|ltj4 /x]sf] b]vfpFb5 .

gofF aLdfn]v / aLdf k'ghf{u/0f of]hgf
;dLIff cjlwdf hLjg aLdfsf] ahf/Ls/0fsf] cg'ej tyf u|fxssf] rfxgf adf]lhd km/s ljz]iftfx? ePsf aLdf of]hgfx? 

th'{df ug]{ l;nl;nfdf sDkgLn]] gofF ljz]iftfx? ;d]6]/ tof/ u/]sf] g]kfn nfOkm /Iff sjr hLjg aLdf of]hgf ahf/df NofPsf] 

5 . To;} u/L, ljljw sf/0fn] Joltt /x]sf aLdfn]vx? ;lqmo agfpg lanDa z'Nsdf ljz]if 5'6sf] ;'ljwf lbO{ k|efjsf/L  

aLdfn]v k'ghf{u/0f cleofg ;+rfng ul/Psf] lyof] .

Jofj;flos ejg ;+rfng
sDkgLsf] sdnkf]v/Ll:yt g]kfn nfOkm ejg cfddflg;sf] dgf]/~hg / j:t' ahf/sf] k|d'v uGtJo :ynsf] ?kdf :yflkt 

eO{;s]sf] 5 . cfw'lgs ejgsf sf/0f sDkgLsf] ;fv / ahf/Ls/0fdf ;d]t dxTjk"0f{ of]ubfg k'Ug uPsf] 5 . To;} u/L, 

sDkgLsf] kf]v/f, O6x/L / x]6f}+8fdf ;d]t hUuf ejgx? /x]sf 5g\ . sDkgLn] cf=j= @)*!÷*@ df g]kfn nfOkm ejg  

sdnkf]v/Laf6 v'b ef8f tyf cGo cfDbfgL afkt ? @=^% s/f]8, kf]v/f l:yt ejgaf6 ?=!*=)^ nfv / O6x/Lsf] hUuf 

ejgaf6 ?= @=!) nfv u/L hDdf ?= @,*%,!^,))) cfDbfgL k|fKt u/]sf] 5 .

;"rgf k|ljlw tyf l8lh6n ?kfGt/0f
sDkgLn] ;"rgf k|ljlwsf] If]qdf gljgtd Pj+ cTofw'lgs ;"rgf k|ljlwsf] k|of]u dfkm{t cfˆgf u|fxs tyf clestf{x?nfO{ 

u'0f:t/Lo ;]jf k|bfg ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . aLdfn]vsf] cjlw ;dfKtL e'QmfgL, ;dk{0f d"No, hLljt nfe e'QmfgL, bfaL, aLdfn]v 
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shf{sf] ;fy} clestf{ sld;g h:tf clt dxTjk"0f{ e'QmfgLx? s]G›Lo e'QmfgL k|0ffnL dfkm{t lagf emGem6 :jrflnt ?kdf  

;f]em} ;DalGwt aLldt jf clestf{sf] vftfdf hDdf x'g] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . Death Claim, Critical Illness, PTD Claim, 

MIB Claim h:tf dxTjk'0f{ bfjL ;DjGwL k|lqmofx? k"0f{ Digital u/L ;~rfng u/]sf] 5 . u|fxs tyf clestf{x?sf] a[xt 

;'ljwfsf] nflu gofF Digital Platform lgdf{0f u/L ;+rfngdf NofPsf] 5 . yk u'0f:t/Lo ;]jf la:tf/sf] nflu sDkgLn] 

cgnfO{gsf] ;fy;fy} Dynamic QR Code  k|ljlwx?sf] dfWodaf6 u|fxsx?n] lk|ldod tyf aLdfn]v shf{ e'QmfgL ug]{ 

Joj:yfnfO{ cem ljsl;t ul/Psf] 5 . g]kfnsf] ;Dk"0f{ aLdf If]qs} klxnf] nlg{Ë Dofg]hd]G6 l;:6d -g]kfn nfOkm kf7zfnf_  

j]e tyf df]afOn b'j} dfWoddf ljsf; u/L ;+rfngdf NofPsf] 5 .  

Zffvf sfof{nox?df pkl:yt x'g] u|fxs tyf clestf{x?sf] ;'ljwfnfO{ dWogh/ u/L clwsf+z zfvf sfof{nox?df lgz'Ns 

jfO{kmfO{ ;lxtsf] OG6/g]6sf] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 .  

sDkgLsf] ;a} zfvf sfof{nox? Web Based Application df cfj4 ul/Psf] 5 . aLldtx?n] cfˆgf] aLdfn]vsf] af/] ;Dk"0f{ 

hfgsf/Lx? j]a;fO{6 / df]afO{n PK; dfkm{t xfl;n ug{ ;Sg] / dxTjk"0f{ ;Gb]zx? SMS/Viber sf] dfWodaf6 k7fpg] Joj:yf 

ul/Psf] 5 . sDkgLsf] 8f6fa]; ;'/If0fsf] nflu pko'Qm k|0ffnL cjnDjg ul/Psf] 5 . ;"rgf k|ljlwsf] Joj:yf dfkm{t cfGtl/s 

lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ klg yk dha't agfO{ sfof{Gjog ul/Psf] 5 .  

sDkgLsf] cf}Bf}lus jf Jofj;flos ;DaGw 
sDkgLsf] ;/f]sf/jfnf ljleGg :jb]zL tyf ljb]zL lgsfox?;Fu ;'dw'/ Jofj;flos ;DaGw sfod /xb} cfPsf] 5 . sDkgLn] 

cfkm\gf] Jofj;flos bfo/fnfO{ km/flsnf] kfb}{ aLdf ;]jfnfO{ rf}tkmL{ ?kdf la:tf/ ub}{ nu]sf]n] ;dfhsf ;a} txdf Jofj;flos 

;DaGw cToGt ;f}xfb{k"0f{ /x]sf] 5 . sDkgLdf c;n cf}Bf]lus ;';DaGw ljBdfg /x]sf] 5 .

;+rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f]sf] sf/0f
@%cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 >L ladn k|;fb 9sfn, >L s[i0f/fh nfld5fg] / >LdtL zld{nf >]i7 dxh{g ;j{;fwf/0f  

z]o/wgLsf] tkm{af6 ;+rfnsdf lgjf{lrt x'g' eof] . @%cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef kZrft\ :jtGq ;+rfns >LdtL kf?n 9sfnHo"n] 

cfˆgf] sfo{ Jo:ttfsf] sf/0f b]vfO{ k]z ug'{ePsf] /fhLgfdf ldlt @)*!÷!@÷!$ ut] a;]sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] #($cf}+ 

a}7saf6 :jLs[t ePsf] 5 . 

sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx? 
hLjg aLdf Joj;fonfO{ k|efj kfg]{ a'Fbfx? lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf 5g\M

n clws t/ntf, nufgLsf] cj;/ tyf k|ltkmn j[l4df r'gf}tL .

n pRr k|lt:kwf{sf] jftfj/0f / ;f] jftfj/0fn] ;[hgf ug]{ hf]lvd / r'gf}tL . 

n cy{tGqdf bL3{sflng nufgLsf] cj;/ Go"g eO{ s]lGb|s[t hf]lvdsf] cj:yf .

n ljQLo If]qdf cl:y/ Jofhb/n] kfg]{ k|efj .

n b]zsf] /fhg}lts kl/l:ylt Pj+ ljleGg cj/f]wx?n] Joj;fo lj:tf/df kfg{ ;Sg] k|efj .

n ljQLo If]qdf b]lvPsf] c:j:y k|lt:kwf{ tyf ;'zf;gsf] cefjn] ;[hgf ug]{ hf]lvd .

n cl:y/ k"FhLahf/sf] cj:yfn] ;[hgf ug]{ hf]lvd .

n k|fs[lts ljklQdf x'g;Sg] dfgljo Ifltsf sf/0f pTkGg x'g] hf]lvd .

n bIf hgzlQmx?sf] knfogaf6 ;[hgf x'g] r'gf}tL .
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efjL of]hgf
sDkgLsf] a[xQ/ ljsf;sf] nflu lgDgfg';f/sf] sfo{of]hgfx? cufl8 ;fl/Psf 5g\ M

n 	zfvf, pkzfvf / If]qLo sfof{nox?sf] ;'b[9Ls/0faf6 Joj;fo lj:tf/ / ;]jf k|0ffnLdf u'0ffTds ;'wf/ Nofpg] .

n n3' aLdf of]hgfsf] dfWodaf6 u|fld0f e]usf cfly{s ?kdf sdhf]/ /x]sf dflg;df aLdfsf] bfo/f la:tf/ ug]{ . 

n nufgL ljljlws/0fsf] sfo{nfO{ ;xhtfsf ;fy sfo{ ug{ sDkgLn] k'0f{ :jfldTj /xg] u/L g]kfn nfOkm OGei6d]G6 sDkgL 

lnld6]8 :yfkgf u/L ;+rfngdf ;d]t NofO;s]sf] 5 . sDkgLn] hnljB't cfof]hgf, OlSjl6 km08, hUuf ejg, xf]6]n tyf 

lzIff If]qdf nufgL ul/ /x]sf] ;fy} nufgLsf] gofF If]qx?sf] klxrfg u/L /x]sf] .

n hLjg aLdf ;]jfnfO{ ;dfhsf ;a} ju{nfO{ ;d]l6g] ul/ pko'Qm aLdf of]hgfx? th{'df u/L u'0f:t/Lo aLdf ;]jf k|bfg ul/g] .

n sDkgLsf] ;"rgf k|ljlwsf] ljsf; / lj:tf/nfO{ yk tLj|tf lbO{ ;]jf k|0ffnLnfO{ k|efjsf/L agfO{g] . 

n sDkgLsf] ;du| ;]jf k|0ffnLdf u'0ffTds ;'wf/ ug{ l8lh6n k|ljlwsf] pRrtd k|of]u ug]{ . sDkgLn] c+lusf/ u/]sf] l8lh6n 

/0fgLltsf] ;kmn sfof{Gjogsf nflu 7f]; of]hgfx? nfu" ug]{ . 

n aLldt tyf clestf{x?n] cgnfO{g k|ljlwsf] dfWodaf6 shf{ e'QmfgL ug{ ;lsg] u/L ;/n Joj:yf ldnfO{g] . 

n gljs/0f aLdfz'Ns e'QmfgLsf] ;xh Joj:yfsf nflu ljleGg a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx? nufot ljleGg Payment Gateway 

x?sf] k|of]usf nflu k|f]T;flxt ul/g] .

n sd{rf/L tyf clestf{x?sf] k]zfut bIftf clej[l4sf sfo{qmdx? th'{df ul/g] .

n ;DklQ / bfloTj aLr ;Gt'ng sfod ug{ bL3{sfnLg k"FhLut nufgL tkm{ k|of;/t /xg] . 

 

n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v ePsf] eP ;f] pk/ ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltlqmof 
;dLIff cjlwdf n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf ljz]if s}lkmotx? pNn]v gePsf] / n]vfk/LIf0fsf] k|f/lDes k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ePsf 

;'emfj adf]lhd cfjZos ;'wf/ ul/Psf] 5 .

z]o/ hkmtsf] ljj/0f  
sDkgLn] xfn;Dd s'g} z]o/ hkmt u/]sf] 5}g .

ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL / o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/sf] k|ult / cfly{s jif{sf] cGTodf /x]sf] 
l:yltsf] k'g/fjnf]sg
;dLIff jif{df o; sDkgLsf] k"0f{ :jfldTjsf] ;xfos sDkgL g]kfn nfOkm OGe]i6d]G6 sDkgL lnld6]8df ?= ! ca{ *) s/f]8 /sd 

;+:yfks z]o/df nufgL ul/Psf] 5 . 

csf]{ ;xfos sDkgL æg]kfn nfOkm Soflk6n ln=Æ df r'Qmf k"FhLsf] %#=&*Ü ;+:yfks z]o/ k|ltz]o/ ? !)) sf] b/n] x'g 

cfpg] /sd ?= @@=(% s/f]8 -cIf?kL ? afO; s/f]8 kGrfgAa] nfv dfq_ nufgL /x]sf] 5 . 

pQm b'j} ;xfos sDkgLx?;Fusf] sf/f]af/sf] k|ult / ;f] cfly{s jif{sf] cGTodf /x]sf] l:ylt o;};fy ;+nUg ljQLo ljj/0f, gfkmf 

gf]S;fg lx;fa / gub k|jfx ljj/0fdf ;d]l6Psf] 5 .	

sDkgL / To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]jf/x? / ;f] cjlwdf sDkgLsf]  
sf/f]jf/df cfPsf] s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g 
o;};fy ;+nUg ljQLo ljj/0fdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .
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kb	 ;+rfnssf] gfd	 @)*@ cfiff9 d;fGtdf hDdf z]o/ -lsQf_

cWoIf	 >L uf]ljGb nfn ;+3O{	 $*,$$,!#)
;+rfns	 >L sdn]z s'df/ cu|jfn	 $,^@!
 	 -k|ltlglw Unf]an 6«]l8Ë sG;g{ k|f=ln=_	
;+rfns	 >L zlQm s'df/ uf]Nof0f	 &,%(,#@@
;+rfns	 >L s[i0f/fh nfld5fg]	 $,%!$
;+rfns	 >L ladn k|;fb 9sfn	 !,))@
;+rfns	 >LdtL zld{nf >]i7 dxh{g	 !,)%)

ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf] cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx?n] sDkgLnfO{ pknJw u/fPsf] hfgsf/L 
;dLIff jif{df To:tf] s'g} hfgsf/L sDkgLnfO{ k|fKt ePsf] 5}g .

ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf ;+rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f / sDkgLsf]  
z]o/ sf/f]jf/df lghx? ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx?af6 sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/L  
sDkgLsf ljBdfg ;+rfnsx?sf] z]o/ :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f lgDg adf]lhd /x]sf] 5 . sd{rf/Lsf] nflu 5'6\ofPsf] k|fylds z]o/ / 

Pkm=lk=cf]=df k/]sf] z]o/ afx]s kbflwsf/Lx?n] s'g} z]o/ lnPsf 5}gg\ .

ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL;Fu ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx?df s'g} ;+rfns tyf lghsf glhssf gft]bf/sf] JolQmut 
:jfy{sf] af/]df pknJw u/fOPsf] hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/f 
;dLIff jif{df To:tf] s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt ePsf] 5}g .

sDkgLn] cfkmgf] z]o/ cfkm}n] v/Lb u/]sf] eP To;/L cfkm\gf] z]o/ vl/b ug'{sf] sf/0f, To:tf] z]o/sf] ;+Vof / 
c+lst d"No tyf To;/L z]o/ vl/b u/]afkt sDkgLn] e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sd  
;f] gePsf] . 

cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL eP jf gePsf] / ePsf] eP ;f]sf] lj:t[t ljj/0f 
sDkgLn] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ r':t / k|efjsf/L agfpb} cfPsf] 5 . sDkgLdf /x]sf ljleGg ;ldltx?n]  

hf]lvd Go"lgs/0fsf] lbzfdf dxTjk"0f{ of]ubfg k'¥ofO{/x]sf 5g\ . sDkgLn] ljBdfg hf]lvdx? / ;f] lgoGq0fsf nflu lnO{Psf 

/0fgLltx?sf] kof{Kttfsf ljifodf ;dLIff ug{ tyf cGo ;DalGwt ljifox?df 5nkmn ug{ ;+rfns :tl/o nufgL ;ldlt,  

hf]lvd Joj:yfkg tyf ljQLo :j:ytf ;ldlt, dfgj ;+zfwg ;ldlt, bfaL e'QmfgL ;ldlt, ;]N; ;ldlt, ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f 

lgjf/0f ;ldlt / n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltx? u7g ul/Psf 5g\ . sDkgLsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ ;an agfpg Ps :jtGq 

tyf ;Ifd cfGtl/s lgoGq0f OsfO{ ;lqmo?kdf sfo{/t /x]sf] 5 . cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIfssf] ?kdf :jtGq rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6sf] 

lgo'lQm u/L k|To]s q}dfl;s cjlwsf] k|ltj]bg k|fKt u/L ;f] dfly lj:t[t 5nkmn ul/g] ul/Psf] 5 . 

o;sf cltl/Qm, sDkgLn] cfGtl/s lgoGq0fsf] k|efjsfl/tf sfod /fVgsf nflu ljleGg gLltx¿ / dfu{lgb]{zgx¿ h:t} 

bfjL Dofg'cn, c08//fOl6Ë dfu{lgb]{zg, hf]lvddf cfwfl/t cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f gLlt, k'gaL{df gLlt, sd{rf/L ;]jf zt{ 

ljlgodfjnL, cfly{s k|zf;g ljlgodfjnL, v/Lb ljlgodfjnL cflb tof/ u/L nfu" u/]sf] 5 . ;du|df, o; dha't cfGtl/s 

lgoGq0f k|0ffnLn] sDkgLsf] ljQLo :j:ytf, k|lti7f / bL3{sflng l:y/tf sfod /fVgsf] nflu k|efjsf/L e"ldsf v]n]sf] 5 .
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zLif{s	 cf=j= @)*!÷*@ -?=_ 

sd{rf/L vr{ -af]g; afx]s_	 &@,(#,(#,#^%÷–
x|f; s§L vr{	 !@,$!,)@,&##÷–
cGo Joj:yfkg vr{	 !,(),!*,(&,@*@÷–
s"n Joj:yfkg vr{	 @,&%,%#,(#,#*)÷–

s"n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f 
;dLIff cjlwdf s"n Joj:yfkg vr{ ?= @,&%,%#,(#,#*) /x]sf] 5 .

;+:yfut ;'zf;g 

sDkgL ;+rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s ljBdfg P]g adf]lhd lgoldt ?kdf a:g] u/]sf] 5 . ;dLIff cjlwdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s 

!* j6f ;DkGg eP . gLlt lgdf{0fsf] cltl/Qm ;+rfns ;ldltn] Joj:yfkgnfO{ /0fgLlts lgb]{zg lbg], ljQLo cg'zf;g / 

hjfkmb]lxtf sfod u/fpg], aLldt / cGo ;]jfu|fxLx?sf] lxt/Iffy{ ;'lglZrttf k|bfg ug]{ sfd u/]sf] 5 . To;sf] cltl/Qm g]kfn 

aLdf k|flws/0faf6 hf/L ePsf] aLdssf] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DaGwL lgb]{lzsfsf k|fjwfgx?sf] kfngfdf hf]8 lbg] ul/Psf] 5 .

;Ddfg
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal af6 sDkgLnfO{ cf=j= @)*)÷*! sf nflu Best Presented 

Accounts (BPA) Awards cGtu{t hLjg aLdf ju{df l;Ne/ cjf8{ k|fKt ePsf] 5 . of] ;Ddfgn] sDkgLsf] kf/blz{tf, 

;+:yfut ;'zf;g / ljQLo k|ltj]bgsf] pTs[i6tf bzf{pFb5 .

;+rfns, k|jGw ;+rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf gft]bf/ jf lgh 
;+NfUg kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg afFsL eP ;f] s'/f M
;f] gePsf] .

n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox¿sf] gfdfjnL, lghx¿n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfx¿, ;f] 
;ldltn] u/]sf] sfd sf/jfxLsf] ljj/0f / ;f] ;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfj lbPsf] eP ;f] sf] ljj/0f M  
;dLIff cjlwdf cfGtl/s tyf afXo n]vf k/LIfsn] sDkgLsf] cfGtl/s sfd sf/jfxLsf] ;DaGwdf cf}+NofPsf s}lkmotx¿ 

Pj+ sDkgLn] ;Dkfbg u/]sf sfo{x¿sf] cfwf/df sDkgLsf] Joj:yfkgnfO{ dfu{ lgb]{zg lbg] ul/Psf]] 5 . o;sf ;fy} sDkgLdf 

cfGtl/s tyf afXo n]vfk/LIfsx¿sf] lgo'lQm, Joj:yfkgnfO{ ljljw ljifodf lgb]{zg, sDkgLaf6 hf/L ePsf gLlt, lgod 

tyf lgb]{lzsfx¿sf] kl/kfng dfly ;'kl/j]If0f, q}dfl;s ckl/is[t ljQLo ljj/0fdf 5nkmn tyf ;'emfjsf nflu n]vfk/LIf0f 

;ldltsf] pNn]Vo e'ldsf /x]sf] 5 . 

sDkgLsf] n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltdf b]xfo adf]lhdsf] ;+rfnsx? ;b:o /xg' ePsf] 5 .

 != >L ladn k|;fb 9sfn 	;+of]hs÷;+rfns

 @= >L sdn]z s'df/ cu|jfn ;b:o ÷;+rfns

 #= >L s[i0f/fh nfld5fg] ;b:o ÷;+rfns
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;dLIff cjlwdf n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltsf] a}7s eQf ?=*,%#,)))÷– /x]sf] 5 .

;+rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfsf] /sdM
;dLIff jif{df ;+rfns ;ldlt / ;+rfns :t/Lo cGo ;ldltx?sf] a}7s afkt ;+rfnsx?nfO{ a}7s eQf ?= ^*,$(,)))÷– tyf  

6]lnkmf]g, df]jfO{n / kqklqsf vr{ nufot cGo ;'ljwf jfkt ?= !!,$),)))÷– u/L s'n ?= &(,*(,)))÷–e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 5 . 

;dLIff jif{df k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tnfO{ k|bfg ul/Psf] ;]jf ;'ljwf lgDgfg'';f/ /x]sf] 5 . 

tna, eQf, bz}+ vr{, sd{rf/L af]g; / ;+rosf]if ;'ljwf afkt sfo{sfl/0fL txsf cGo kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ hDdf  

?= #,&&,#@,$$&÷– e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 5 .

  

z]o/wgLx?af6 k|fKt hfgsf/L 
z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?af6 k|fKt x'g] ;'emfjnfO{ sDkgL ;b}j :jfut ub{5 . z]o/wgLx?af6 k|fKt plrt ;'emfjx?nfO{ sDkgLn] 

;sf/fTds?kdf lnO{ sfof{Gjog ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . 

	

z]o/wgLn] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+zsf] /sd 
z]o/wgLn] @)*@ c;f/ d;fGt;Dd a'lemlng afFsL nfef+z /sd ?= #*=@( s/f]8 /x]sf] 5  .

bkmf !$! adf]lhd ;DklQ vl/b jf laqmL u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/0f 
;dLIff jif{df sDkgLn] x]6f}+8fdf ^) w'/ If]qkmnsf] hUuf÷ejg ?= !&,*(,%!,%))÷– df / O6x/Ldf (!=%) w'/ If]qkmnsf] 

hUuf÷ejg  ?= !^,&(,%^,**(÷– df sfof{no tyf Jofj;flos k|of]hgsf nflu vl/b u/]sf] . 

bkmf !&% adf]lhd ;Da4 sDkgL aLr ePsf] sf/f]jf/ ljj/0f  
;f] gePsf] . 

k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg'kg]{ cGo s'g} s'/fM
s_ ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgoGq0f ;DaGwdf sDkgLn] g]kfn /fi6« a}+s, ljQLo hfgsf/L O{sfO{ tyf g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0faf6 hf/L 

ul/Psf] lgb]{lzsfx?df pNn]lvt k|fjwfgx?sf] kfngf ub}{ tf]lsPsf ljj/0fx? k]z ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . u|fxs klxrfg ;DaGwL 

Joj:yfx?sf] kl/kfngfsf nflu zfvf sfof{nox?nfO{ ;hu agfO{Psf] 5 . zfvf k|d'vx?nfO{ ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgoGq0fsf 

nflu ljz]if rgfvf] /xg lgb]{zg ul/Psf] 5 . ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgoGq0fsf nflu ;dofg's"n tflnd ;d]t k|bfg ub{} cfPsf 5f}+ . 

v_ o; sDkgLn] sDkgL P]gsf] k"0f{ kfngf u/]sf] Joxf]/f sDkgL lgb]{lzsf, @)&@ sf] lgb]{zg *^ adf]lhd pb\3f]if0f ub{5f}+ .

k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tsf] tna, eQf tyf cGo ;'ljwf	 cf=j= @)*!÷*@ 

jflif{s tna, eQf, af]g; / cGo	 ?= @,#),)%,!)&÷–
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 uf]ljGb nfn ;+3O{
cWoIf

cGo cfjZos s'/fx? M
k|rlnt P]g tyf sfg"g adf]lhd cGo s'g} s'/f v'nfpg' kg]{ 5}g .

cfef/ JoQm M
cGTodf, o; sDkgLnfO{ lg/Gt/ ;xof]u / dfu{ lgb{]zg ug]{ g]kfn ;/sf/, cy{ dGqfno, g]kfn /fi6« a}+s, g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0f, 

g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh ln=, l;l8P; P08 lSnol/Ë ln= / cGo ;DalGwt 

lgsfox? k|lt xflb{s cfef/ JoQm ub{5' . ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL, aLldt, clestf{ tyf sd{rf/Lx? k|lt pxfFx?af6 lg/Gt/ k|fKt  

;xof]u, ;lbIff / cfTdljZjf;sf nflu xflb{s wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . ldlt @)*!÷!@÷!$ ut];Dd :jtGq ;+rfnssf] ?kdf 

sfo{ u/L dxTjk"0f{ of]ubfg k'¥ofpg' x'g] >L kf?n 9sfnHo"nfO{ xflb{s s[t1tf JoQm ug{ rfxG5' . ;fy}, o; jflif{s ;fwf/0f 

;efdf pkl:yt eO{ ;fwf/0f ;efsf] ;kmntfsf nflu ;lqmo ;xeflutf b]vfO{ ;efsf] ul/df a9fpg' ePsf]df pkl:yt ;j}df 

;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 d xflb{s wGojfb JoQm ub{5' . 

wGojfb .
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;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DaGwL jflif{s cg'kfnfgf k|ltj]bg
-;"lrs[t ;+ul7t ;+:yfx?sf] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DaGwL lgb]{lzsf, @)&$ adf]lhd tof/ kfl/Psf]_

g]kfn nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8sf] cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ sf] kl/kfng k|ltj]bg

;"rLs[t ;·l7t ;:+yfsf] gfd	 g]kfn nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8
sDkgL btf{ g=+	  &)) ÷)%^ ÷%&
Kofg g=	  %)))^#$##
aLdf k|flws/0faf6 Ohfht ldlt	  @)%*÷)!÷)$
clws[t k"FhL	  !),))),))),)))÷–
r'Qmf k"FhL	  (,)@,*&,^#,@)(÷–
	 7]ufgf M Snf;Ls sDKn]S;, sdnfbL sf7df8f}F
7]ufgf Od]n / j]e;fO6 ;lxt	 Od]n M info@nepallife.com.np 

	 j]e;fO6 M www.nepallife.com.np

kmf]g g=+	  )!–%(&)(&!

!= ;~rfns ;ldlt ;DaGwL ljj/0f
-s_ ;+:yfsf] z]o/ ;+/rgf ;DaGwL ljj/0f -;+:yfks, ;j{;fwf/0f tyf cGo_

gf]6 M :jtGq ;+rfns >LdtL kf?n 9sfnåf/f kbaf6 lbg'ePsf] /fhLgfdf ;+rfns ;ldltaf6 :jLs[lt ePsf] . xfn :jtGq ;+rfns kb l/Qm /x]sf] .

-v_ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfsf] gfd tyf lgo'lQm ldltM 

>L uf]ljGb nfn ;+3O{ , lj=;+= @)&*÷!@÷@!

	

-u_ ;~rfns ;ldlt ;DaGwL ljj/0f M

z]o/wgLx?	 ;fwf/0f z]o/ ;+Vof	 kF"hL ;+/rgf  Ü

;+:yfks z]o/wgLx?	 $,^),$^,^(@=#&	 %!
;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx?	 $,$@,$),(#(=&@	 $(
hDdf z]o/	 (,)@,*&,^#,@=)(	 !))

qm= ;+=	 ;~rfnsx?sf] gfd 	 k|ltlglwTj ePsf] ;d'x	 lgo'lQm ePsf] ldlt	 ;~rfns lgo'lQmsf] tl/sf -ljlw_

!	 >L uf]ljGb nfn ;+3O{	 ;+:yfks ;d"x	 @)&*÷!@÷@!	 ;fwf/0f ;efsf] dfWodaf6
@	 >L sdn]z s'df/ cu|jfn	 ;+:yfks ;d"x	 @)&*÷!@÷@!	 ;fwf/0f ;efsf] dfWodaf6
#	 >L zlQm s''df/ uf]Nof0f 	 ;+:yfks ;d"x	 @)&*÷!@÷@!	 ;fwf/0f ;efsf] dfWodaf6
$	 >L ladn k|;fb 9sfn	 ;j{;fwf/0f ;d"x	 @)*!÷!@÷)@	 ;fwf/0f ;efsf] dfWod af6
%	 >L s[i0f/fh nfld5fg]	 ;j{;fwf/0f ;d"x	 @)*!÷!@÷)@	 ;fwf/0f ;efsf] dfWodaf6
^	 >LdtL zld{nf >]i7 dxh{g	 ;j{;fwf/0f ;d"x	 @)*!÷!@÷)@	 ;fwf/0f ;efsf] dfWodaf6
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-3_ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s 

n ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s ;~rfng ;DaGwL ljj/0f M

n s'g} ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s cfjZos u0fk'/s ;+Vof gk'uL :ylut ePsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0fM ;f] gePsf

qm= ;+	 o; cf=j df a;]sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf]	 pkl:yt ;+Vof	 a}7ssf] lg0f{odf leGg dt /fvL x:tfIf/ 
	 a}7ssf] ldlt			   ug]{ ;~rfnssf] ;+Vof

!= 	 @)*!÷)$÷)$ -#*!_	 ^
@=	 @)*!÷)$÷)^ -#*@_	 &
#=	 @)*!÷)%÷)% -#*#_	 &
$=	 @)*!÷)^÷)& -#*$_	 &
%=	 @)*!÷)^÷!^ -#*%_	 &
^=	 @)*!÷)&÷!# -#*^_	 &
&=	 @)*!÷)*÷@* -#*&_	 ^
*=	 @)*!÷)(÷@^ -#**_	 ^
(=	 @)*!÷)(÷@( -#*(_	 ^	 ;f] gePsf] .
!)=	 @)*!÷!)÷@& -#()_	 ^
!!=	 @)*!÷!!÷@! -#(!_	 $
!@=	 @)*!÷!!÷@* -#(@_	 $
!#=	 @)*!÷!@÷)@ -#(#_	 &
!$=	 @)*!÷!@÷!$ -#($_	 &
!%=	 @)*@÷)!÷!$ -#(%_	 ^
!^=	 @)*@÷)@÷@& -#(^_	 ^
!&=	 @)*@÷)@÷#) -#(&_	 ^
!*=	 @)*@÷)#÷@@ -#(*_	 ^

;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7sdf ;~rfnsx?, 5nkmn ePsf] ljifo / 
tt\ ;DaGwdf ePsf] lg0f{osf] ljj/0f dfO{Go'6 sf] 5'6} clen]v /fv] 
÷ g/fv]sf] M
;~rfns ;ldltsf] b'O{ nuftf/ a;]sf] a}7ssf] clwstd cGt/ 
-lbgdf_
;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s eQf lgwf{/0f ;DaGwdf a;]sf] jflif{s 
;fwf/0f ;efsf] ldlt
;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|lt a}7s eQf ? 

cf=j sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s eQf s'n vr{ ? 

/fv]sf] 
 

;~rfns ;ldltsf] b'O{ nuftf/ a;]sf] a}7ssf] clwstd cGt/ 
$% lbg /x]sf]  -#*^cf}+ / #*&cf}+} a}7saLrsf] cGt/_
ldlt @)&&÷!)÷@* df ;DkGg sDkgLsf] @)cf+} aflif{s ;fwf/0f 
;ef
;~rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfsf] k|lt a}7s eQf ? @@,))) / 
;~rfns ;b:ox?sf] k|lt a}7s eQf ? @!,))) /x]sf] 5 .
cf=j @)*!÷*@ Dff ;~rfns ;ldltsf] !* cf]6f a}7s a;]sf] / 
s/;lxt hDdf ¿=@!,*@,))) a}7s eQf k|bfg ul/Psf] 5 .
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;~rfnssf] cfr/0f ;DaGwL tyf cGo ljj/0f

Psf3/sf] kl/jf/sf] PseGbf a9L JolQm Ps} aLdssf] jf ;dfg lsl;dsf] aLdssf] ;~rfns x'g 
gkfpg] .
;~rfns ;ldltn] P]gsf] bkmf $( adf]lhdsf] of]Uotf / cg'ej ePsf JolQmx¿ dWo]af6 sDtLdf 
Pshgf :jtGq ;~rfns lgo'Qm u/L ;f]sf] hfgsf/L lgo'lQm kl5 a:g] klxnf] ;fwf/0f ;efdf lbg'  
kg]{ . 
 
 
 
 

;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s sf] cGt/ b'O{ dlxgf eGbf a9L x'g gx'g] .
s'n ;~rfns ;+Vofsf] slDtdf PsfpGg k|ltzt ;~rfnssf] pkl:yt geO{ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] 
a}7s k|f/De gx'g] .
;~rfns ;ldltsf] lg0f{o -dfOGo"6_ k'l:tsfdf pkl:yt ;a} ;~rfnsn] b:tvt ug{'kg]{ .
;~rfns ;ldltdf sDtLdf kfFr / a9Ldf ;ft hgf ;~rfns /xg'kg]{ .
;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s jif{df sDtLdf ^ k6s a:g' kg]{ .
sDkgLn] cfˆgf] ;~rfns, ;~rfnssf] Psf3/ kl/jf/, cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL, ljlQo :jfy{ ePsf] 
JolQm, aLds jf To;sf] ;~rfns d]g]lhª Ph]06 ePsf] jf lx:;]bf/ ePsf] s'g} klg kmd{,sDkgL jf 
;+:yf jf sfo{sf/L k|d'v;Fu ;fem]bf/Ldf s'g} Joj;fo ug{ jf ;DklQ hf]8\g gx'g] .

kfngf ePsf] 

:jtGq ;+rfnssf] lgo'lQm 
@)&(÷)*÷)*ut] a;]sf] 
@@cf}F jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efdf 
hfgsf/L u/fOPsf] . 
:jtGq ;+rfnsn] ldlt 
@)*!÷!@÷!$ df /flhgfdf 
lbg'ePsf]n] xfn l/Qm /x]sf] .
 
 
 
 
kfngf ePsf] 
 
 
 
 

@= ;ldltsf] u7g
sDkgLsf] sfd sf/afxLnfO{ k|efjsf/L ?kdf ;~rfng ug{ k|rlnt sfg'g tyf g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0faf6 hf/L ePsf] lgb]{zgsf] 

clwgdf /xL ljleGg ;ldltx? u7g ul/Psf] 5 .  

!= nufgL ;ldlt

@= n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt 

#= bfaL e'QmfgL ;ldlt

$= dfgj ;+zfwg ;ldlt

%= ;Dklt z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f ;ldlt

^= hf]lvd Joj:yfkg tyf ;Ne]G;L ;ldlt

&= ;]N; ;ldlt

 

-s_ nufgL ;ldlt

nufgL ;ldlt ;DaGwL hfgsf/LM

-c_ ;ldltsf] ;+/rgf -;+of]hs tyf ;b:ox?sf] gfd tyf kb_ 
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;dLIff cjlwsf] ;'?jft ldlt @)*!÷)$÷)! b]lv ldlt @)*@÷)#÷#@ ;Dd

gfd	 kb

gfd	 kb

>L sdn]z s''df/ cu|jfn	 ;+of]hs ÷;~rfns
>L s[i0f/fh nfld5fg]	 ;b:o ÷;~rfns
>L k|jL0f /d0f k/fh''nL	 ;b:o÷k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t
>L k|]d k|;fb /]UdL	 ;b:o ;lrj ÷;xfos dxfk|aGws

>L ladn k|;fb 9sfn	 ;+of]hs ÷;~rfns
>L sdn]z s''df/ cu|jfn	 ;b:o ÷;~rfns
>L s[i0f/fh nfld5fg]	 ;b:o ÷;~rfns
>LdtL ldhnf dfgGw/ 	 ;b:o ;lrj ÷ k|d'v cfGtl/s lgoGq0f OsfO{

-cf_ cf=j @)*!÷*@ df a;]sf] s'n j}7s ;+Vof M #&

;dLIff cjlwsf] k|d'v pknlAw Pjd\ sfo{;Dkfbg

n Joj:yfkgåf/f laleGg a}+s tyf ljQLo If]qx?sf] d'2tL lgIf]kdf ePsf] nufgLsf] ;dLIff . 

n z]o/df u/]sf] nufgL kf]6{kmf]lnof]sf] ;dLIff tyf cfjZos lsga]r ;DaGwL lg0f{o . 

n nufgL ljljlws/0fsf] nflu ljleGg nufgLsf] cj;/x?sf] 5nkmn, ;ldIff, d'NofÍg nufgL ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/ ;~rfns 

;ldltdf k]z ug]{ lg0f{o . 

n sDkgLsf] nflu cfjZos hUuf tyf ejg ;+u ;DalGw sDkgLsf] cfly{s k|zf;g ljlgodfjnL adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltn] 

tf]s]sf] tyf k|Tofof]hg u/]sf] sfo{ .

n g]kfn nfOkm Soflk6n / g]kfn nfOkm Investment Companysf] cßfjlws ljj/0fsf] ;ldIff .

n clestf{ shf{ c;'nL af/] la:t[t ?kdf 5nkmn tyf r/0f a4 c;'nL sfo{qmdsf] nflu lgb]{zg .

n sDkgLn] Alternate Investment cGtu{t u/]sf] nufgLsf] cWofjlws ljj/0fsf] ;ldIff .

  

-v_  n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt

n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt ;DaGwL hfgsf/LM

-c_ ;ldltsf] ;+/rgf -;+of]hs tyf ;b:ox?sf] gfd tyf kb_

;dLIff cjlwsf] ;'?jft ldlt @)*!÷)$÷)! b]lv ;dLIff cjlw ldlt @)*@÷)#÷#@ ;Dd

-cf_ cf=j @)*!÷*@ df a;]sf] s'n j}7s ;+Vof M !%
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gfd	 kb

>L zlQm s'df/ uf]Nof0f	 ;b:o ÷;~rfns
>L k|jL0f /d0f k/fh''nL	 ;b:o÷k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t
>L pHjn cof{n     	 ;b:o ;lrj ÷ bfaL laefu k|d'v

qm= ;+	 ldlt

!	 #*^ cf} a}7s, @)*!÷)&÷!#
@	 #(% cf} a}7s, @)*@÷)!÷!$
#	 #(^ cf} a}7s, @)*@÷)@÷@&
$	 $)) cf} a}7s, @)*@÷)%÷!@

;dLIff cjlwsf] k|d'v pknlAw Pjd\ sfo{;Dkfbg

n cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg dfly 5nkmn ul/ pQm k|ltj]bg b]lvPsf s}lkmotx? ;'wf/ ug{sf] nflu Joj:yfkgnfO{  

lgb]{zg lbO{Psf] .

n	sDkgLsf] jh]6 / jf:tljs cfDbfgL vr{sf] t'ngfTds ljj/0fsf] cWoog tyf 5nkmn ul/Psf] .

n	sDkgLsf] cf=j= @)*)÷*! sf] ljQLo ljj/0f, n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg tyf n]vfk/LIf0fdf cf}NofOPsf s}lkmotx? ;DaGwdf 

5nkmn ul/Psf] .

n	afXo n]vfk/LIfs lgo'Qm ug{sf] nflu jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;dIf l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] .

n	cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIfs lgo'Qm ug{sf] nflu ;+rfns ;ldltdf l;kmfl/; ug]{ lg0f{o ul/Psf] .

n	IS Auditor lgo'Qm ug{sf] nflu ;+rfns ;ldltdf l;kmfl/; ug]{ lg0f{o ul/Psf] .

n	sDkgLsf] ljQLo ljj/0fsf] cWoog tyf 5nkmn ul/Psf] .

n	sDkgLsf] cf=j=@)*!.*@ sf]] q}dfl;s ckl/is[t ljQLo ljj/0fsf ljifoj:t'df lj:t[t 5nkmn ul/Psf] . 

-u_ bfaL e'QmfgL tyf k'gaL{df ;ldlt

bfaL e'QmfgL tyf k'gaL{df ;ldlt ;DaGwL hfgsf/LM

c_ ;ldltsf] ;+/rgf -;+of]hs tyf ;b:ox?sf] gfd tyf kb_

;dLIff cjlwsf] ;'?jft ldlt @)*!÷)$÷)! b]lv ldlt @)*@÷)#÷#@ ;Dd

-cf_ cf=j @)*!÷*@ df a;]sf] s'n j}7s ;+Vof M #

;dLIff cjlwsf] k|d'v pknlAw Pjd\ sfo{;Dkfbg

n d[To' bfjL nufot ;du| bfjL e'QmfgL k|s[of tyf bfjL e'QmfgLsf] cj:yf dfly 5nkmn ul/Psf] . 

n	a}b]lzs /f]huf/ DofbL aLdf bfjL tyf Micro Insurance bfjL ;DalGw 5nkmn ul/Psf] .

n	aLdf bfjL ;+u ;DalGwt cjlw e'QmfgL / ;ef{Ojn bfjL ;DalGw 5nkmn ul/Psf] .

-O{_ n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltn] cfˆgf] sfd sf/jfxLsf] k|ltj]bg ;~rfns ;ldltdf k]z u/]sf] ldlt M
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-3_ dfgj ;+zfwg ;ldlt

dfgj ;+zfwg ;ldlt ;DaGwL hfgsf/LM

-c_ ;ldltsf] ;+/rgf -;+of]hs tyf ;b:ox?sf] gfd tyf kb_ 

;dLIff cjlwsf] ;'?jft ldlt @)*!÷)$÷)! b]lv ldlt @)*@÷)#÷#@ ;Dd

-cf_ cf=j @)*!÷*@ df a;]sf] s'n j}7s ;+Vof M *

-cf_ cf=j @)*!÷*@ df a;]sf] s'n j}7s ;+Vof M !@

;dLIff cjlwsf] k|d'v pknlAw Pjd\ sfo{;Dkfbg

n	sfo{;Dkfbg d"NofÍg ;DaGwL ;dLIff 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ul/Psf] .

n	b/aGbL ;DaGwL ;dLIff 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ul/Psf] .  

n	;+/rgf Pjd\ ;Ë7g ;+/rgf ;DaGwL ;dLIff 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ul/Psf] . 

n	;f+u7lgs ;+/rgf ;ldIff tof/ ul/ :jLs[tLsf nflu ;+rfns ;ldltdf l;kmfl/; ;lxt k]z ul/Psf] .

n	pQ/flwsf/L of]hgf tof/ ul/ :jLs[tLsf nflu ;+rfns ;ldltdf l;kmfl/; ;lxt k]z ul/Psf] .

n	sd{rf/L ;?jf, a9'jf tyf lgo'lQm ;DaGwdf 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ul/Psf] .

n	cf=j=@)*@÷*# sf] dfgj ;+zfwg ljefusf] ah]6 agfOPsf] .

 

-ª_ ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f ;ldlt

;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f ;ldlt ;DaGwL hfgsf/LM

c_ ;ldltsf] ;+/rgf -;+of]hs tyf ;b:ox?sf] gfd tyf kb_

;dLIff cjlwsf] ;'?jft ldlt @)*!÷)$÷)! b]lv ldlt @)*@÷)#÷#@ ;Dd

gfd	 kb

>L s[i0f/fh nfld5fg]	 ;+of]hs ÷;~rfns
>L sdn]z s''df/ cu|jfn	 ;b:o ÷;~rfns
>L k|jL0f /d0f k/fh''nL 	 ;b:o÷k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t
>LdtL aGbgf zdf{ l;jfsf]6L	 ;b:o ;lrj ÷ k|d'v dfgj ;+;fwg laefu

gfd	 kb

>LdtL zld{nf >]i7 dxh{g	 ;+of]hs ÷;~rfns
>L ladn k|;fb 9sfn	 ;b:o ÷;~rfns
>L k|jL0f /d0f k/fh''nL	 ;b:o÷k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t
>LDfTfL ?AfL kf]v/]n                	 ;b:o ;lrj ÷k|d'v ;DklQ z'l4s/0f tyf cg'kfngf OsfO{              
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-O{_] cf=j=@)*!÷*@ sf] kl/kfng k|ltj]bg ;~rfns ;ldltdf k]z u/]sf] ldlt M

;dLIff cjlwsf] k|d'v pknlAw Pjd\ sfo{;Dkfbg

n 	g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0faf6 hf/L ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f tyf cftÍsf/L lqmofsnfkdf ljQLo nufgL lgjf/0f ;DjGwL aLdf If]qsf] 

/0fgLlt tyf sfo{of]hgf -@)*!–@)*^_ ;Gb{edf sDkgLsf] laWodfg sfof{Gjog cj:yf tyf sDkgLn] ug{'kg]{ sfo{ af/] 

Joj:yfkgaf6 tof/ ul/Psf] laj/0f dfly la:t[t 5nkmn Pj+ ;ldIff ul/Psf] .

n	g]kfn ladf k|flws/0faf6 ;DklQ z'l4s/0f tyf cftÍjfbL lqmofsnfkdf ljQLo nufgL lgjf/0f ;DaGwL sfg'gL Joj:yf 

kfngf eP gePsf] ;DaGwdf ;DkGg :ynut lg/LIf0fsf] k|ltjbgdf pNn]lvt ljifoj:t', s}lkmot, ;f]sf] cg'kfnfgf, 

sfof{Gjog ug]{ of]hgf tyf :kli6s/0f af/]df 5nkmn Pa+ ;ldIff ul/Psf] . 

n	q}dfl;s cjlwsf] cg'udg tyf ;'kl/j]If0f, kl/kfngf k|ltj]bg tyf ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f ;DaGwL k|ltj]bg 5nkmn  

ul/Psf] .

n	kl/kfngf cj:yf ;DalGw dfl;s k|ltj]bg 5nkmn ul/Psf] .

 

-r_ hf]lvd Joj:yfkg tyf ;Ne]G;L ;ldlt 

hf]lvd Joj:yfkg tyf ;Ne]G;L ;ldlt ;DaGwL hfgsf/LM

c_ ;ldltsf] ;+/rgf -;+of]hs tyf ;b:ox?sf] gfd tyf kb_ 

;dLIff cjlwsf] ;'?jft ldlt @)*!÷)$÷)! b]lv ldlt @)*@÷)#÷#@ ;Dd

-cf_ cf=j @)*!÷*@ df a;]sf] s'n j}7s ;+Vof M !)

;dLIff cjlwsf] k|d'v pknlAw Pjd\ sfo{;Dkfbg

n hf]lvd Joj:yfkg af/] 5nkmn ul/Psf] .

n	Consulting Actuary lgo'lQmsf] :jLs[ltsf] 5nkmn ul/Psf] .

n	k'gaL{df gLlt, @)*@ af/] 5nkmn ul/Psf]] .

n	cf=j= @)*!÷*@ tLg q}df;sf] k"gaL{df hfgsf/L af/] 5nkmn ul/Psf] .

gfd	 kb

>L ladn k|;fb 9sfn	 ;+of]hs ÷;~rfns
>L sdn]z s''df/ cu|jfn	 ;b:o ÷;~rfns
>L k|jL0f /d0f k/fh''nL	 ;b:o÷k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t
>LDfTfL :t'tL cof{n	 ;b:o ;lrj ÷ k|d'v Hff]lvd Joj:yfkg OsfO{

qm= ;+	 ldlt

!	 #*^ cf} a}7s, @)*)÷)&÷!#
@	 #() cf} a}7s, @)*!÷!)÷@& 
#	 #(% cf} a}7s, @)*@÷)!÷!$
$	 #(( cf} a}7s, @)*@÷)$÷!%
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n	Cat XL, 2082/83 sf] :jLs[lt / clVtof/L k|Tofof]hg ug]{ af/] 5nkmn ul/Psf]] .

n	c+8//fOl6ª ;DalGwt ljifox?df 5nkmn ul/Psf] .

n	of]hgf ¿kfGt/0fsf] cg'df]bgsf] nflu k|:tfj af/] 5nkmn ul/Psf] .

n	Psn aLdf z'Ns ;DaGwdf ljZn]if0f af/]] 5nkmn ul/Psf] .

n	DofbL hLjg aLdf -/Iff sjr hLjg aLdf of]hgf_ af/]] 5nkmn ul/Psf] .

n	hLjg aLdf sDkgLsf] s/ lgwf{/0f k|0ffnL af/]] 5nkmn ul/Psf] .

n	z]o/wgL sf]if / hLjg aLdf sf]ifsf] ljZn]if0f af/] 5nkmn ul/Psf] .

n	Risk Based Capital ;DaGwdf 5nkmn ul/Psf] .

n	cf=j= @)*)÷*! sf] Risk Based Capital -S (RBC-S) d"NofÍg k|ltj]bg af/] 5nkmn ul/Psf] .

n	;'gf}nf] eljio aLdf of]hgf – ljsNk –! sf] gfkmf÷gf]S;fg af/] 5nkmn ul/Psf] .

n	Policy Conversion af/] 5nkmn ul/Psf] .

n	 ORSA Policy / ORSA Supervisory Report af/] 5nkmn ul/Psf] .

n	Accounting Policy / Charts of Account af/] 5nkmn ul/Psf] .

-5_ ;]N; ;ldlt

;]N; ;ldlt ;DaGwL hfgsf/LM

c_ ;ldltsf] ;+/rgf -;+of]hs tyf ;b:ox?sf] gfd tyf kb_ 

;dLIff cjlwsf] ;'?jft ldlt @)*!÷)$÷)! b]lv ldlt @)*@÷)#÷#@ ;Dd

-cf_ cf=j @)*!÷*@ df a;]sf] s'n j}7s ;+Vof M !!

;dLIff cjlwsf] k|d'v pknlAw Pjd\ sfo{;Dkfbg

n dlxgfsf]] Jofkf/ ;dLIff ul/Psf]  .

n	cf=j=@)*!÷*@ sf] Agency Annual Scheme ;Fu ;DalGwt ljifox? 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ul/Psf] .

n	Learning Management System / Social Media Branding df sfo{ ;DalGwt ljifox? 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ul/Psf] .

n	;]N; Dofg'cn, @)*! kfl/t ul/Psf] . 

n	Marketing Intelligence Data sf] ;dLIff ul/Psf]  . 

n	MDRT Program af/] 5nkmn ul/Psf] . 

gfd	 kb

>L zlQm s''df/ uf]Nof0f	 ;+of]hs ÷;~rfns
>L sdn]z cu|jfn	 ;b:o ÷;~rfns
>L k|jL0f /d0f k/fh''nL	 ;b:o÷k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t
>L cldt s'df/ sofn	 ;b:o÷gfoj k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t
>L pdfklt kf]v/]n	 ;b:o ÷ k|d'v, dfs{]l6ª tyf -;]N;_
>L lg/fhg yfkf	 ;b:o ;lrj ÷ clws[t
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n	New CRM Software lng] k|:tfj :jLs[t ul/Psf] . 

n	Zffvf tyf pkzfvfx?sf] dh{/ ;DaGwL lg0f{o ul/Psf] . 

n	Brand Guideline kfl/t ul/Psf] . 

n	cf=j=@)*@÷*# sf] ;]N; ah]6 ;dLIff tyf kfl/t ul/Psf] .  

n	aLdfn]vx?sf] Profit Testing d'Nofªsg k|ltj]bg pk/ 5nkmn ul/Psf] . 

n	clestf{ tyf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ k|f]T;fxg of]hgf ;DalGwt ljifox?df 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ul/Psf] . 

n	 FM Radio x?df lj1fkg dfkm{t ahf/ k|a4{g;Fu ;DalGwt ljifox?df 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ul/Psf] .

n	Joltt aLdfn]vsf] k'ghf{u/0f ubf{ lanDj z'Nsdf 5'6 lbg] lg0f{o ul/Psf] .  

#= ;"rgf tyf hfgsf/L k|jfx ;DaGwL ljj/0f

-s_ ;+:yfn] ;fj{hlgs u/]sf] ;"rgf tyf hfgsf/L k|jfxsf] ljj/0f M

-v_ ;"rgf ;fj{hlgs gu/]sf] jf cGo sf/0fn] g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{ tyf cGo lgsfoaf6 sf/jflxdf k/]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwL 

hfgsf/L M cf=j= @)&(÷*) sf] rf}yf] q}dfl;s ljj/0f lwtf]kq jf]8{df tf]lsPsf] Dofbleq k]z gePsf] sf/0faf6 ?=%),))) 

hl/jfgf @)*!÷)&÷@^ df a'emfPsf] .

-u_ kl5Nnf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f;ef cf=j=@)*)÷*! ;DkGg ePsf] ldlt M @)*!÷!)÷@* 

$= ;+:yfut ;+/rgf / sd{rf/L ;DaGwL ljj/0f

-s_ sd{rf/Lx?sf] ;+/rgf, kbk"lt{, j[lQ ljsf;, tflnd, tnj, eQf tyf cGo ;'ljwf, xflh/ / ljbf, cfrf/;+lxtf nufotsf 

s'/fx? ;d]l6Psf] sd{rf/L ;]jf zt{ ljlgodfjnL÷Joj:yf eP gePsf] M ePsf]

-v_ ;+fu7lgs ;+/rgf eP ÷gePsf] M ePsf] 

-u_ k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t, pk k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t / ljefuLo k|d'vx¿sf] ljj/0f M

ljifo	 dfWod	 ;fj{hlgs u/]sf] ldlt

jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] cf= j= @)*)÷*! sf] ;"rgf	 /fli6«o :t/sf] klqsf	 @)*!÷!)÷)!
jflif{s k|ltj]bg cf= j= @)*)÷*!	 j]e;fO{6	 @)*!÷!!÷)%
q}dfl;s k|ltj]bg cf=j @)*!÷*@	 /fli6«o :t/sf] klqsf / j]e;fO{6	 @)*!÷)&÷@( k|yd,     
		  @)*!÷!)÷@& låtLo,
		  @)*@÷)!÷@* t[tLo, 
		  @)*@÷)$÷#) rf}yf]
lwtf]kqsf] d"Nodf k|efj kfg]{ d"No ;+j]bgzLn ;"rgf	 ;DalGwt lgodgsf/L lgsfox?df	 @)*!÷)(÷@^ 
cf=j= @)*)÷*! sf] nfef+z ljt/0f ;DjGwL ;"rgf 	 kq dfkm{t 	   
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gfd, y/	 ln°	 kb	 ljefuLo lhDd]jf/L	 xfnsf] lhDd]jf/L 	 s}lkmot 
				    tf]lsPsf] ldlt	

k|jL0f /d0f k/fh'nL	 k'?if	 k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t	 pRr Joj:yfkg	 @)&(÷)$÷)$	
cldt s'df/ sofn	 k'?if	 pk k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t	 pRr Joj:yfkg	 @)&(÷)^÷)!	
pdfklt kf]v/]n	 k'?if	 gfoj dxfk|aGws	 k|d'v, dfs{]l6ª tyf -;]N;_	 @)&(÷)$÷)!	
cf]dk|sfz k'8f;}gL	 k'?if	 al/i7 ;xfos dxfk|aGws	 k|d'v lahg]; cf]k/];Gf	 @)&(÷)%÷@!	
k|]d k|;fb /]UdL	 k'?if	 ;xfos dxfk|aGws 	 k|d'v ljQ clws[t 	 @)&(÷!)÷!%	
ljgf]b  s'df/ e'h]n	 k'?if	 al/i7 k|aGws	 sDkgL ;lra	 @)&*÷)!÷!^	
;'lgtf kf]v/]n	 dlxnf	 al/i7 k|aGws	 aLdfn]v / Ph]G;L ;]jf ljefu	 @)*!÷)%÷)!	
gj/fh l;njfn	 k'?if	 k|aGws	 z]o/ nufgL OsfO{	 @)&&÷!)÷!%	 OsfO{ k|d'v
;Tof k/fh'nL	 dlxnf	 k|aGws	 cSr'c/L laefu	 @)*!÷)%÷)!	
z/b rG› Kofs'/]n	 k'?if	 k|aGws	 ;"rgf k|ljlw laefu	 @)&$÷)@÷@*	
/f]zg bjf8L	 k'?if	 k|aGws	 ;fdfGo ;]jf ljefu	 @)&(÷)^÷)@	
pHjn cof{n	 k'?if	 k|aGws	 bfaL ljefu	 @)&$÷)#÷)!	
aGbgf zdf{ l;jfsf]6L	 dlxnf	 k|aGws	 dfga ;+;fwg ljefu	 @)&&÷!)÷)!	
cr{gf >]i7	 dlxnf	 pkk|aGws	 j}slNks laqmL Rofgn	 @)&(÷)^÷)@	
/f]h]; a:g]t	 k'?if	 pkk|aGws	 clestf{ tflnd ljefu	 @)&(÷)@÷@#	
;'nIf0ff clwsf/L	 dlxnf	 pkk|aGws	 c08//fOl6ª ljefu	 @)&*÷)%÷)#	
hf]of vfg	 dlxnf	 pkk|aGws	 k'gla{df ljefu	 @)*!÷)%÷)#	
ljgo e08f/L	 k'?if	 ;xfos k|aGws	 n]vf / ljQ\ ljefu	 @)*!÷!@÷)!	
cldt sdf/ emf	 k'?if	 al/i7 clws[t	 a|fG8 ljefu	 @)&(÷)^÷)@	

ljzfvf ;/fjuL	 dlxnf	 Alternate Investment Analyst	 a}slNks nufgL OsfO{	 @)*!÷!@÷)!	 OsfO{ k|d'v
:t'tL cof{n	 dlxnf	 ;xfos k|aGws	 Hff]lvd OsfO{ 	 @)*@÷)#÷)!	 OsfO{ k|d'v
ldhnf dfgGw/	 dlxnf	 clws[t	 cfGtl/s lgoGq0f OsfO{	 @)*!÷)%÷)!	 OsfO{ k|d'v
?jL kf]v/]n	 dlxnf	 clws[t	 Compliance/AML/CFT OsfO{ 	 @)*@÷)#÷)!	 OsfO{ k|d'v

-3_ sd{rf/L ;DaGwL cGo ljj/0f 

;+/rgf cg';f/ sd{rf/L kbk"tL{ ug]{ u/]÷gu/]sf] M
s'n sd{rf/Lsf] ;+VofM 
 

sd{rf/Lx?sf] pQ/flwsf/L Knfg eP÷gePsf] M
cf=j @)*!÷*@  df sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ lbOPsf] tflnd ;+Vof tyf 
;lDdlnt sd{rf/Lsf] ;+VofM
cf= j=@)*)÷*! sf] s'n sd{rf/L vr{ 
cf=j= @)*!÷*@ sf] sd{rf/L tflnd vr{ ? M
s'n sd{rf/L vr{df sd{rf/L tfnLd vr{sf] k|ltzt M
sd{rf/L bIftf clej[l4 sf]ifdf hDdf ul/Psf] /sd

u/]sf]
lgoldt sd{rf/L M %&&
s/f/ tyf cfk'lt{stf{ sDkgL dfkm{t Supportive Services sf] 
nflu lgo'lQm ;+VofM !!*
ePsf]
tflnd ;+Vof !@!, tflnddf ;xefuL ;+Vof $(#) 

?=(^,^!,$),(*@ -sd{rf/L af]g; ;d]t_
?=!,#&,*!,#**
!=$#Ü
%%,$!,$#!

n cf=j=@)*)÷@)*! sf] >d cl86 k|lta]bg ldlt @)*!÷)(÷@$ ut] >L g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0fdf k]z ul/Psf] . 
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^= ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj

&= cGo laj/0f

;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj gLlt /x]sf]÷ g/x]sf]] M
cf=j=@)*!÷*@ sf] nflu ljlgof]hg ul/Psf] /sd 

cf=j=@)*!÷*@ df  ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj vr{ ? M

lgodgsf/L lgsfon] Ohfhtkq hf/L ubf{ tf]s]sf] zt{x?sf] kfngf eP÷gePsf] .
lgodgsf/L lgsfon] ;+:yfsf] lgodg lg/LIf0f jf ;'k/Lj]If0f ubf{ ;+:yfnfO{ lbOPsf] lgb]{zg kfngf 
eP÷gePsf] .
;~rfnssf] lgo'lQm jf x]/km]/ ePdf jf ;~rfnssf] kb l/Qm ePdf To;/L lgo'lQm jf x]/km]/ jf l/Qm 
ePsf] kG„ lbg leq ;f]sf] ljj/0f tof/ kf/L k|flws/0fdf k]z ug{' kg]{ lgb]{zg kfngf eP÷gePsf] .
aLdf, Joj:yfkg, jfl0fHozf:q jf sfg'g ljifodf :gftsf]Q/ pkflw k|fKt u/]sf Joj:yfks txsf 
clws[t sd{rf/L dWo]af6 kl/kfng -sDKnfOG;_ clws[t lgo'Qm u/L jf tf]sL ;f]sf] hfgsf/L 
k|flws/0fnfO{ lbg' kg]{ lgb]{zg kfngf eP÷gePsf] . 
g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0fn] :jLs[t u/]sf] aLdfn]v afx]s cGo s'g} klg k|sf/sf] aLdfn]v hf/L ug{ 
gkfOg] Joj:yf kfngf eP÷gePsf] .

;+:yfsf] kl5Nnf] cf= j=@)*)÷*! sf] ljlQo ljj/0f NFRS 
cg';f/ tof/ u/]÷ gu/]sf], gu/]sf] eP ;f]sf] sf/0f M
;~rfns ;ldltaf6 kl5Nnf] cf= j=@)*)÷*!sf] ljQLo ljj/0f 
tyf n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg :jLs[t ePsf] ldltM
q}dfl;s ljQLo ljj/0f k|sfzg u/]sf] ldlt M 
 
 

jfXo n]vfk/LIfs lgo'QmL cf=j=@)*!÷*@
jfXo n]vfk/LIfs cf=j=@)*!÷*@
clGtd n]vfk/LIf0f ;DkGg ePsf] ldlt M  
cf= j= @)*!÷*@
;fwf/0f ;efaf6 ljQLo ljj/0f :jLs[t ePsf] ldlt M cf=j=       
@)*)÷*!
;+:yfsf] cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f ;DaGwL ljj/0f M 
-c_ cfGtl/s ?kdf n]vfk/LIf0f ug]{ ul/Psf] jf jfXo lj1 lgo'Qm 
ug]{ ul/Psf] 
-cf_ jfXo lj1 lgo'Qm ul/Psf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f cf=j=@)*!÷*@ 
 
 
-O_ cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f slt cjlwsf] ug]{ ul/Psf] -q}dfl;s, 
rf}dfl;s jf cw{jflif{s_

/x]sf]
¿=#=@) s/f]8 -ut cf=j=sf] afFsL /x]sf] ?=!=)$ s/f]8 ;lxt_ 

¿= @=(* s/f]8

ePsf]
ePsf] 

ePsf] 

ePsf] 
 

ePsf] 

 u/]sf] 

 @)*!÷)(÷@^ 

@)*!÷)&÷@( k|yd,     
@)*!÷!)÷@& låtLo,
@)*@÷)!÷@* t[tLo, 
 @)*@÷)$÷#) rf}yf]
  @)*!÷!)÷@* 
  kL=Pn= >]i7 P08 sDkgL  
  @)*@÷)*÷!) (Management Report Issued Date)  

  @)*!÷!)÷@*

-c_ jfXo lj1 lgo'Qm ug]{ ul/Psf] 
 
 
-cf_ P; cf/ kf08] PG8 sDkgL  
lgo'QmL ePsf] ldltM @)*!÷)#÷@% -#&( cf}F_ ;~rfns 
;ldltsf] a}7saf6 
 
-O_ q}dfl;s

%= ;+:yfsf] n]vf tyf n]vfk/LIf0f ;DaGwL ljj/0f



69jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷*@ 

g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0fn] :jLs[t u/]sf] 9fFrfdf afx]s cGo s'g} 9fFrfdf aLdfn]v hf/L ug{ gkfOg] 
Joj:yf kfngf eP÷gePsf] .
g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0fn] lgwf{/0f u/]sf] aLdfb/sf] k|lts"n x'g] u/L aLdfz'Ns u0fgf ug{ gkfOg] 
Joj:yf kfngf eP÷gePsf] .
g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0fn] lgwf{/0f u/]sf] ;LdfeGbf a9L /sdsf] rn crn ;DklQ vl/b jf lalqm ug{, 
gkfpg] Joj:yf kfngf eP÷gePsf] .
cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLn] cfˆgf] ;~rfns jf ;~rfnssf] Psf3/sf]  kl/jf/ jf aLds,  cfwf/e"t  
z]o/wgL, d]g]lhË Ph]06 ePsf] jf lx:;]bf/ ePsf] s'g} klg kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+:yfnfO{ C[0f lbg jf 
s'g} lsl;dsf] hdfgt jf ;'/If0f lbg gkfpg] Joj:yf kfngf eP÷gePsf] . 
Ps} lsl;dsf] aLdf Joj;fo ug]{ aLds jf aLdf bnfnsf] z]o/ jf lwtf]kqdf nufgL ug{ gkfOg] 
Joj:yf kfngf eP÷gePsf] M -t/ k|flws/0fsf] k"j{ :jLs[lt lnO{ Ps lsl;dsf] aLdf Joj;fo 
ug]{ aLdsn] csf]{ lsl;dsf] aLdf Joj;fo ug]{ aLdssf] lwtf]kq vl/b ug{ o; Joj:yfn] afwf 
k'¥ofPsf] dflgg] 5}g_
;~rfns ;ldltsf] s'g} ;b:o ;~rfns ePsf] jf To:tf] ;b:osf] lglh, ljQLo jf Jofj;flos 
:jfy{ /x]sf] s'g} klg sDkgL, kmd{ jf ;Ël7t ;+:yfdf s'g} klg lsl;dsf] nufgL ug{ gkfOg] Joj:yf 
kfngf eP÷gePsf] .
;+:yf jf ;~rfns lj¿4 cbfntdf s'g} d'2f rln/x]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f . 

d'gfkmfdf ;/Ls x'g] u/L aLdfn]v hf/L ul/Psf] hLjg aLdf Joj;fodf aLdfÍLsf] d"NofÍg  
k|ltj]bgsf] cfwf/df  aLdsn] hLjg aLdf Joj;foaf6 ePsf] artsf] afF8kmfF8 tyf Joj:yf  
-k|f]lehg_ ug{' kg]{ k|fjwfg /x]sf] .
aLdsn] hf]lvd :jLsf/ ubf{ cfˆgf] v'b ;DklQsf] cfwf/df :jLsf/ ug{' kg]{ k|fjwfg /x]sf] .  
 

aLdsn] aLdfn]vdf pNn]v eP adf]lhd aLdf bfaL k]z x'g cfPdf To:tf] bfaLsf] Iflt d"NofÍg 
u/fpg' kg]{ eP ;f] u/fO{ / Iflt d"NofÍg u/fpg' gkg]{ ePdf To;/L k]z ePsf] ldltaf6 tf]lsPsf] 
cjlwleq bfaL km:of}6 ug{' kg]{ k|fjwfg /x]sf] .
aLdsnfO{ lgodgsf/L ;]jf pknAw u/fP afkt To:tf] lgodgsf/L ;]jf k|fKt ug]{ k|To]s aLdsn]  
k|To]s jif{ lgodg z'Ns afkt k|flws/0fdf a'emfpg' kg]{ k|fjwfg /x]sf] .

ePsf] 

ePsf] 

ePsf] 

ePsf] 
 

ePsf] 
 
 

ePsf] 
 

;fdfGo Jofj;flos afx]s cGo 
gePsf]
;f]lx cg';f/ ul/Psf]  
 

hf]lvd :jLsf/ ubf{ cfˆgf] v'b 
;DklQsf] cfwf/df :jLsf/  
ul/Psf] 
tf]lsPsf] cjlwleq e'QmfgL  
ug]{ ul/Psf]  

;do l;df leq lgodg z'Ns 
k|flws/0fdf a'emfPsf] .

kl/kfng clws[tsf] gfd M cf]d k|sfz k'8f;}gL 

kb M k|d'v lahg]z ck/]zGf

ldlt M 

;:yfsf] 5fk M 	

jfXo n]vf k/LIfs M kL=Pn= >]i7 P08 sDkgL  

;:yfsf] 5fk M 

k|ltj]bg ;~rfns ;ldltaf6 :jLs[t ldlt
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lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg lgodfjnL, @)&#
cg';"rL – !% sf] k|ltj]bg 
-lgod @^ sf] pklgod -@_ ;+u ;DalGwt_
cf=j= @)*!÷*@ sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf ;dfj]z ug'{kg]{ ljj/0fx?

-!_ ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgM	 o;} jflif{s k|ltj]bg;fy ;+nUg ul/Psf] .  

-@_ n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bgM	 o;} jflif{s k|ltj]bg;fy ;+nUg ul/Psf] .  

-#_ n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf] ljQLo ljj/0fM	 o;} jflif{s k|ltj]bg;fy ;+nUg ul/Psf] .  

-$_ sfg'gL sf/jfxL ;DaGwL ljj/0fM	 o;} jflif{s k|ltj]bg;fy ;+nUg ul/Psf] . 

 

-s_ o; cjlwdf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] jf ;+:yfsf] lj?4 s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] eP M ePsf] .

qm=;+=	 d'2fsf] k|sf/	 jfbL	 k|ltjfbL	 d'2f k/]sf] :yfg	 d'2f btf{ ldlt	 clGtd km};nf 
						      eP, gePsf] .

!=	 ;]jfaf6 x6fPsf	 ;'/h zdf{	 g]kfn nfO{km 	 >L >d cbfnt 	 @)*!.)!.@%	 @)*@.)@.)( 			 
	 -k'g/fj]bg_		  OG:of]/]G; sDkgL		  eQmk'/	 df ePsf] 
			   lnld6]8			   km};nf adf]lhd ljjfb 
						      ;dfwfg ul/Psf] .
@=	 a}+lsË s;'/   	 g]kfn nfOkm	 ljj]s dxh{g	 >L sf7df8f}F	 @)*!.)@.)^	 gePsf] .			 
	 -km};nf sfof{Gjog 	 OG:of]/]G; sDkgL		  lhNnf cbfnt 
	 lgj]bg_	 lnld6]8
#=	 x/lx;fa u/fO{ kfpmF 	 g]kfn nfO{km	 lbk]G› >]i7	 >L sf7df8f}F	 @)*!.)*.)$	 gePsf] .  
	 -lkm/fb_	 OG:of]/]G; sDkgL		  lhNnf cbfnt 
		  lnld6]8,  P]= sf]  
		  n]vf ljefu, P]=  
		  sf] sfg"g ljefu
$=	 r]s cgfb/   	 g]kfn nfO{km	 k|r08 v8\sf	 >L sf7df8f}F	 @)*!.)*.!*	 gePsf] . 			 
	 -lkm/fb_	 OG:of]/]G; sDkgL 		  lhNnf cbfnt 
		  lnld6]8
%=	 r]s cgfb/   	 g]kfn nfO{km	 eSt axfb'/ uf]bf/	 >L sf7df8f}F	 @)*!.)*.)$	 gePsf] . 	  
	 -lkm/fb_	 OG:of]/]G; sDkgL		  lhNnf cbfnt 
		  lnld6]8
^=	 pTk|]if0f -l/6 lgj]bg_	 ef]u]G› s'df/ ;fx 	 g]kfn nfO{km OG:of]/]G; 	 >L ;jf]{Rr cbfnt	 @)*).)^.!@	 gePsf] .			 
		  ;d]t	 sDkgL lnld6]8,  g]kfn  
			   nfO{km OG:of]/]G; sDkgL  
			   lnld6]8 ;~rfns ;ldlt ;d]t

cf=j= @)*!÷*@ df ePsf d''2fx?sf] ljj/0fM
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qm=;+=	 d'2fsf] k|sf/	 jfbL	 k|ltjfbL	 d'2f k/]sf] :yfg	 d'2f btf{ ldlt	 clGtd km};nf 
						      eP, gePsf] .

&=	 pTk|]if0f -l/6 lgj]bg_	 lblUjho l;+3n	 g]kfn nfO{km OG:of]/]G; 	 >L ;jf]{Rr cbfnt	 @)*).)%.@%	 gePsf] . 
			   sDkgL lnld6]8 ;d]t
*=	 pTk|]if0f -l/6 lgj]bg_	 sd{rf/L o'lgog	 g]kfn nfO{km OG:of]/]G; 	 >L ;jf]{Rr cbfnt	 @)*).)%.@%	 gePsf] . 
			   sDkgL lnld6]8 / k|d'v  
			   sfo{sf/L clws[t ;d]t
(=	 r]s cgfb/ -lkm/fb_	 g]kfn nfO{km	 elSt k|;fb e§/fO{ 	 >L sf7df8f}F 	 @)*!.)*.)$	 gePsf] .  
		  OG:of]/]G; sDkgL 		  lhNnf cbfnt 
		  lnld6]8
!)=	 3fts /f]u aLdf 	 g]kfn nfO{km	 OGb| axfb'/ l/hfn 	 >L pRr cbfnt kf6g	 @)*@.)@.!#	 gePsf] . 			 
	 bfjL -k'g/fj]bg_ 	 OG:of]/]G; sDkgL  
		  lnld6]8
!!= 	 hLjg aLdf 	 g]kfn nfO{km 	 lbgfgfy 9'Ëfgf 	 >L pRr cbfnt kf6g	 @)*@.)@.!#	 gePsf] . 	  
	 -k'/s ;'ljwf_	 OG:of]/]G; sDkgL	  
	 bfjL k'g/fj]bg	 lnld6]8
!@=	 hLjg aLdf 	 g]kfn nfO{km	 tf/f tfdfË	 >L pRr cbfnt kf6g 	@)*@.)@.!#	 gePsf] . 	  
	 -k'/s ;'ljwf_	 OG:of]/]G; sDkgL  
	 bfjL k'g/fj]bg	 lnld6]8
!#=	 7uL d'2f -lkm/fb_ 	 g]kfn nfO{km 	 u0f]z cfphL	 s}nfnL lh=k|=sf=dfkm{t @)&(.!!.@*	 @)*!.)(.)# df sDkgLsf] 	
	  	 OG:of]/]G; sDkgL 		  s}nfnL lhNnf cbfnt		 kIfdf km};nf ePsf] . 
		  lnld6]8
!$=	 7uL d'2f -lkm/fb_ 	 g]kfn nfO{km 	 u0f]z cfphL	 s}nfnL lh=k|=sf=dfkm{t  @)*!.!@.@%	 gePsf] . 	  
		  OG:of]/]G; sDkgL 		  s}nfnL lhNnf cbfnt 
		  lnld6]8
!%=	 st{Jo Hofg d'2f	 czf]s bf; 	 /Ltf s'df/L zfx	 pRr cbfnt, hgsk'/ 	@)*).)$.@^	 @)*!.)(.@$ df  		
		  tTdfsf] hfx]/Ln] 		  /fhlj/fh Ohnf;	 df btf{	 /Ltf s'df/Lsf] kIfdf 
		  g]kfn ;/sf/				    km};nf ePsf] .
!^=	 7uL d'2f	 k|sfz af]x/f, 	 g]kfn nfOkm latf{df]8	 lhNnf cbfnt, emfkf	 @)*!.)!.!)	 @)*@.)#.@# df sDkgLsf] 	
	  	 kf]ln;Lxf]N8/	 zffvf			   kIfdf km};nf ePsf] .
!&=	 r]s adf]lhdsf] /sd 	g]kfn nfO{km	 ;'hg 9'Ë]n	 sf7df08f} lhNnf	 @)*@.)#.@^	 gePsf] . 	  
	 lbnfO{ e/fO{ 	 OG:of]/]G; sDkgL		  cbfnt 
	 kfpF -lkm/fb_	 lnld6]8
!*=	 axfn /sd lbnfO{ 	 g]kfn nfO{km	 a'l6s cfefgL k|f=ln=	 sf7df08f} dxfgu/kflnsf @)*@.)#.@$	 gePsf] . 	  
	 e/fO{ kfpF	 OG:of]/]G; sDkgL 	 -;+rfns ddtf l;+x_	 Goflos ;ldlt	  
		  lnld6]8
!(=	 axfn /sd lbnfO{ 	 g]kfn nfO{km	 ckf/]N;  cfefgL k|f=	 sf7df08f}	 @)*@.)#.@$	 gePsf] . 	  
	 e/fO{ kfpF	 OG:of]/]G; sDkgL 	 ln=-;+rfns	 dxfgu/kflnsf 
		  lnld6]8	 ddtf l;+x_	 Goflos ;ldlt
@)=	 axfn /sd lbnfO{ 	 g]kfn nfO{km	 lkmln/f OG6/k|fOh]h 	 sf7df08f} 	 @)*@.)#.@$	 gePsf] . 	  
	 e/fO{ kfpF	 OG:of]/]G; sDkgL 	 k|f=ln=	 dxfgu/kflnsf 
		  lnld6]8		  Goflos ;ldlt
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-v_	;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] ;+:yfks jf ;+rfnsn] jf ;+:yfks jf ;+rfnssf] lj?4df k|rlnt lgodsf] cj1f jf kmf}hbf/L ck/fw 

u/]sf] ;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ u/]sf] jf ePsf] eP M pNn]lvt k|s[ltsf] s'g} d'2f g/x]sf] .

-u_	 s'g} ;+:yfks jf ;+rfns lj?4 cfly{s ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] eP M pNn]lvt k|s[ltsf] s'g} d'2f 

g/x]sf] . 

-%_ ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/ tyf k|ultsf] ljZn]if0f

-s_	lwtf]kq ahf/df ePsf] ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/sf] sf/f]af/ ;DaGwdf Joj:yfkgsf] wf/0ff M ;+:yfsf] z]o/sf] sf/f]af/ 

ahf/ l;4fGt cg';f/ x'g] u/]sf] . 

-v_	ut jif{sf] k|To]s q}dfl;s cjlwdf ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/sf] clwstd, Go"gtd / clGtd d"Nosf ;fy} s'n sf/f]af/ z]o/ 

;+Vof / sf/f]af/ lbgM

-^_ ;d:of tyf r'gf}tL M 

s_	 ;dLIff jif{df g]kfn ljQLo k|ltj]bgdfg (NFRS) Insurance Contract nfu" ug{ tyf o;n] ljQLo ljj/0fdf kfg{ ;Sg] 

k|efjsf] r'gf}lt b]lvPsf] . 

v_	 ;fdflhs ultljlwx? ;fdfGo aGb} uPtf klg cfly{s If]qdf /fd|f] ;'wf/ gx'g', e"—/fhgLlts tgfj hf/L g} /x]sf] Pj+ 

/l;of—o'qm]g / dWok"j{sf d'n'sx?df Oh/fon—xdf; tyf Oh/fon—x]ha'Nnfx aLr rln/x]sf] o'4sf] sf/0fn] ljZjJofkL 

?kdf / g]kfnsf] kl/k|]Iodf ;d]t cfly{s ultljlwx? k|efljt ePsf] .

u_	 cf=j= @)*!÷*@ df a}+lsË If]qsf] t/ntfdf ptf/ r9fj, shf{ ;+s'rgsf] l:ylt, Go"g cfly{s ultljlw, j}b]lzs nufgLdf 

sdL, pTkfbgzLn If]qdf Go"g nufgL, r/d a]/f]huf/L, d"No j[l4 cfbL s'/fn] g]kfnLsf] qmo Ifdtf Go"g /x]sf]n] To;sf] 

k|ToIf tyf ck|ToIf c;/ hLjg aLdf Joj;fodf klg k/]sf] .  

 

-&_ ;+:yfut ;'zf;gM 

;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DaGwdf sDkgLsf] Joj:yfkgåf/f ul/Psf] sfo{ ljj/0f M 

n	 cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ Jojl:yt ug{ cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIfsaf6 lgoldt ¿kdf 	n]vfk/LIf0f u/fO{ k|ltj]bgdf lbOPsf 

;'emfjx¿ sfof{Gjog u/fpg tyf ;dLIff ug{ n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf a}7sx¿ lgoldt ¿kdf a:g] u/]sf 5g\ . 

n	 ;~rfng tyf Jofkf/ hf]lvd sd ug{ / sf/f]af/nfO{ Jojl:yt ug{ ljleGg cfGtl/s gLlt, lgod, Dofg'cn / lgb]{lzsfx¿ 

th'{df u/L nfu" ul/Psf] 5 .

n	 lgodg, ;'kl/j]If0f / dfu{lgb]{zgsf nflu sDkgLdf ;+rfns ;ldlt / ;+rfns :t/Lo cGo ;ldltx? -n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt, 

bfaL e'QmfgL ;ldlt, nufgL ;ldlt, hf]lvd Joj:yfkg tyf ljQLo :j:ytf ;ldlt, dfgj ;+zfwg ;ldlt, ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f 

lgjf/0f ;ldlt tyf ;]N; ;ldlt_ lqmoflzn /x]sf 5g\ .

q}df;	 z]o/sf] clwstd 	 z]o/sf] Go"gtd 	 z]o/sf] clGtd 	 s"n sf/f]af/ z]o/	 s"n sf/f]af/ 		
	 d"No ?=	 d"No ?=	 d"No ?=	 ;+Vof -lsQf_	 lbg

k|yd	 !)^)=))	 ^!)=!)	 *&%=))	 *),(^,^*$	 %&
bf];|f]	 (@)=))	 &$%=))	 *)$=$)	 @),$*,^)&	 %%
t];|f]	 *%!=))	 &!)=))	 &^^=$)	 #),@&,#(!	 %^
rf}yf]	 *)^=#)	 &@)=))	 &&@=(&	 @&,$),$))	 ^#
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VALUE 
CREATION MODEL
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Value Creation Model

At Nepal Life, Sustaining Growth, Enriching Lives 
describes how value is created and shared. We 
create sustainable value by transforming six forms of 
capital: financial, manufactured, intellectual, human, 
social and relationship, and natural into protection 
and saving solutions that empower individuals and 
businesses to plan for the long term.

Our value creation process follows a clear strategic 
vision and a strong governance framework that 
ensures responsible decision-making and long-term 
stability. Through disciplined risk management, 
sound investments, and prudent capital allocation, 
we safeguard the trust of our policyholders and 
shareholders. These six capitals flow through our 
core business activities, from product innovation, 
sales and distribution, underwriting, investment 
management, customer service, and claims 
management, creating outcomes that deliver both 
financial performance and positive societal impact. 
Along with that, we continuously leverage technology 
and data-driven insights to improve customer 
experience, enhance operational resilience, and 
expand financial inclusion across Nepal.

“Through disciplined risk  
management, sound  
investments, and  
prudent capital allocation,  
we safeguard the  
trust of our policyholders  
and shareholders.”

A part of these outcomes are reinvested to renew and 
strengthen each capital base: enhancing employee 
capabilities, upgrading systems and infrastructure, 
nurturing trusted relationships, and promoting 
sustainable practices. This continuous cycle of 
reinvestment sustains our competitiveness, deepens 
stakeholder trust, and reinforces our purpose of 
securing the financial future of individuals, families, 
and enterprises across the nation.
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Our Products

Product Type	 Product Name	 Product Description

Endowment Nepal Life Naulo Surakhsheet Jeevan Beema

Jeevan Jyoti

Rural Endowment Assurance

Micro Endowment Assurance

Sunaulo Bhawishya Jeevan Beema Yojana 

(Option-1)

Nepal Life Jeevan Sammunnat Beema Yojana

Nepal Life Jeevan Udaya Ekal  

Jeevan Beema Yozana

Jiwan Laxmi Plan

Ketaketi Sunaulo Bhawishya

An endowment plan that pays the Sum Assured along with 

accrued bonuses on death or at maturity. Provides savings 

plus life protection throughout the policy term.

A limited-premium endowment plan where premiums are paid 

for a shorter period than the policy term. The Sum Assured 

with accrued bonus is payable on death or on survival to 

maturity.

A participating endowment plan designed for rural customers. 

Pays Sum Assured plus bonus on death or maturity, with 

double Sum Assured in case of accidental death.

A small-premium endowment product offering Sum Assured 

plus bonus on death or maturity. Suitable for lower-income 

groups seeking affordable protection and savings.

A participating endowment plan providing Sum Assured plus 

bonus on death or at maturity. Offers long-term protection 

with savings benefits.

A participating endowment plan offering enhanced death 

benefits. Pays 2× Sum Assured on natural death, 3× Sum 

Assured on accidental death, and Sum Assured plus bonus on 

maturity.

A single-premium endowment plan providing 2× Sum Assured 

on death. The maturity benefit includes the Sum Assured with 

accrued bonus.

A participating endowment plan offering enhanced death 

benefits. Pays 2× Sum Assured on natural death, 3× Sum 

Assured on accidental death, and Sum Assured plus bonus on 

maturity.

A child-focused endowment plan. Offers benefits such as 

monthly income and waiver of premium after proposer’s death, 

premiums refund for early child death (before commencement 

of risk) or 25% of Sum Assured and accrued bonus (after 

commencement of risk) , 125% of the sum assured and bonus 

on the death of the child and proposer together and Sum 

Assured plus bonus on child’s survival to maturity.
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Product Type	 Product Name	 Product Description

Endowment Cum  

Whole Life

Anticipated

Anticipated Cum  

Whole Life

Endowment  

Anticipated Cum

Whole Life

Term

Jiwan Sahara Plan

Nepal Life Anamol Jeevan Beema Yojana 

Naulo Dhana Barsha

Naulo Jiwan Sambridhi

Jeevan Unnati

Sadabahar Jivan

Sunaulo Bhawishya Jeevan Beema Yojana 

(Option-2)

Micro Term Assurance Plan

Jeevan Suraksha Beema Yojna

Nepal Life iEnsure 

Foreign Expatriate Term Plan

A whole-life plan with endowment benefits. Pays Sum Assured 

plus bonus on death during the premium-paying term or at 

maturity, and basic Sum Assured on death thereafter.

A participating whole-life endowment plan. Provides Sum 

Assured plus bonus on death/maturity with an option to 

receive 60%, 80%, or 100% of Sum Assured at age 75, 80,  

or 85.

Money-back plan with scheduled payouts during the policy 

term. On death, full Sum Assured plus bonus is paid for regular 

mode or 2.5 times sum assured plus bonus for single mode 

without deducting earlier payouts.

Money-back plan paying 5% of Sum Assured annually during 

the policy term, with remaining Sum Assured plus bonus on 

maturity and full Sum Assured on death even after maturity.

This is a limited premium payment option with policy maturity 

at the age of 80. In case of death during the premium payment 

term, 100% of the sum assured and accrued bonus (if any) is 

payable. After the premium payment term, 50% of the sum 

assured and accrued bonus (if any) is payable on death. In case 

of survival to the end of the premium payment term, 100% 

of the sum assured is payable. After the completion of the 

premium payment term, a survival benefit amounting to 5% 

of the sum assured is payable at each policy anniversary until 

the age of 79. At the end of the policy term, bonuses accrued 

till the end of premium paying term (if any) is payable to the 

surviving policyholders.

Low-premium term plan paying Sum Assured and funeral 

expenses on death and providing disability benefits.

Single-premium term assurance providing payment of Sum 

Assured on death during the policy term.

Return-of-premium term plan returning all premiums 

on survival and paying Sum Assured on death after risk 

commencement and refund of premium on death before risk 

commencement date.

A term plan designed for individuals travelling abroad. Pays 

Sum Assured + funeral expenses on death during the policy 

term.
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Product Type	 Product Name	 Product Description

Joint Life

Group Term

Rakshya Kawach Jeevan Beema Yojana

Jiwan Sarathi

Nepal Life Samuhik Myadi  

Jeevan Beema Yojana

Sampoorna Rakshya

A straightforward term insurance plan. Pays the Sum Assured 

on death during the policy term with no maturity benefit.

A joint-life endowment plan for two lives. Pays Sum Assured on 

first death, and Sum Assured plus bonus on the second death 

or at maturity.

Group Term assurance plan offered to non-employer-employee 

groups such as members of a cooperative society, where the 

Sum Assured is payable on death of an insured member.

Group Affinity Plan in which, on death of the policyholder 

during the policy term, the Sum Assured and funeral expenses 

will be payable to the beneficiary.
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FINANCIAL CAPITAL

Financial Capital at Nepal Life is the backbone, it is the 
equity and retained earnings we deploy, the disciplined 
capital and operating expenditure we commit, and the 
liquidity buffers we hold so claims are paid on time in every 
cycle and growth remains prudent. Over the years, careful 
asset–liability management (ALM) and diversification kept 
performance within appetite and solvency strong, enabling 
continued investment in core systems, expansion of the 
distribution footprint, and capability-building for people while 
maintaining responsible shareholder returns.

Our investment mix is evolving in a measured way. High-
quality fixed income remains the anchor for liability matching, 
but we are selectively adding strategic exposures, including 
strategic assets and private equity/venture allocations within 
defined limits to broaden return drivers. With declining 
fixed-deposit rates pressuring reinvestment yields, this 
balanced diversification combined with disciplined duration 
and credit selection aims to stabilize the portfolio yield 
over time without compromising asset–liability alignment. 
Every opportunity passes a staged due-diligence process 
and across the portfolio, diversification has been deepened 
by asset class, sector, and duration to balance income 
stability with long-term growth and to build resilience against 
single-factor market shocks. In parallel, we have advanced 
our strategic investment platform through our subsidiaries: 
Nepal Life Capital and Nepal Life Investment, including 
a proposed 1:2 rights issue at the investment company. 
Separately, within Nepal Life, an Alternate Investment Wing 
has been established to originate and assess non-traditional 
exposures under clear governance and risk limits.

A core pillar of financial strength is the transition to a risk-
based capital (RBC) framework. Nepal Life has adopted 
100% transition to the RBC framework in its first year of 
implementation, marking a fundamental shift in how capital 
adequacy and financial strength are managed. This transition 
reflects a commitment to move beyond factor-based 
solvency requirements towards a more comprehensive, risk-

Overview of Six Major Capitals

sensitive approach that aligns capital with the company’s 
actual exposure to insurance, market, credit, and operational 
risks. As part of this process, Nepal Life is enhancing 
data integrity, refining valuation methodologies, and 
strengthening internal controls to ensure that every capital 
component is measured accurately and consistently. The 
100% adoption of RBC is not merely a regulatory requirement 
but a strategic evolution, one that embeds risk awareness 
into decision-making across all business levels. It enables 
the company to anticipate vulnerabilities, allocate capital 
more efficiently, and ensure long-term sustainability even 
under stress scenarios. Through this full transition, Nepal 
Life aims to reinforce policyholder protection, build market 
confidence, and establish itself as a benchmark for prudent 
capital management and forward-looking risk governance 
in Nepal’s insurance industry. Our dividend philosophy is 
aligned with this stance: distributions remain consistent 
and prudent, guided by RBC headroom, liquidity buffers, and 
forward investment needs. 

“Nepal Life has adopted 100% transition 
to the RBC framework in its first year of 
implementation, marking a fundamental 
shift in how capital adequacy and financial 
strength are managed. The 100% adoption of 
RBC is not merely a regulatory requirement 
but a strategic evolution, one that embeds 
risk awareness into decision-making across 
all business levels.”

We fund this approach with tangible resources: shareholder 
equity, retained earnings, liquidity ladders, and reinsurance 
arrangements and with intangible strengths such as 
disciplined capital allocation and asset-liability matching, 
trusted counterparties, and a consistent, prudently managed 
dividend stance. Together, they keep the balance sheet 
resilient, secure timely claim payments, and create capacity 
to reinvest in our other capitals: our people, platforms, 
partnerships, and responsible operations.
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MANUFACTURED CAPITAL 

Manufactured Capital is the backbone that makes service 
simple, fast, and reliable across the country. We maintain full 
national coverage in all 77 districts through a 194 network: 1 
corporate office, 8 provincial/sub-provincial offices, and 185 
branches and sub-branches. This physical reach is supported 
by the infrastructure that keeps daily operations moving. Our 
core systems for policy administration, premium collection, 
and claims processing are connected to secure digital 
tools that allow customer journeys to be completed without 
unnecessary hand-offs. Our system runs on secure cloud and 
data centers with clear commitments on system availability. 
We test our disaster recovery and business continuity plans 
regularly, so operations can continue during disruptions. 
With our technology partners, we agree on service-level 
commitments (SLAs), monitor performance in real time, and 
plan capacity ahead of busy periods to avoid disruptions.  We 
continue to simplify processes with fewer steps, so service 
times come down and the cost of each transaction falls, 
without weakening controls. 

Looking ahead, we are upgrading and standardizing branches 
to a common layout and service model, so that every sales 
point delivers a uniform experience nationwide.  In parallel, 

our physical-asset strategy includes targeted investments in 
land and properties, for self-use to secure critical locations 
and lower long-term occupancy costs, and for lease/rental to 
generate stable income and support capital efficiency.

INTELLECTUAL CAPITAL
At Nepal Life, Intellectual Capital is the discipline that turns 
data, expertise, and proven methods into better decisions 
every day. It brings together an experienced Board and 
management team, independent actuarial, underwriting 
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and claims models, robust data foundations, secure and 
modern IT architecture and infrastructure, and the know-how 
embedded in our product designs, processes, and brand. 
Independent assurance through external audit and review, 
tests our controls, data integrity, and reporting, adding an 
extra layer of objectivity. This blend of human expertise 
and structured knowledge keeps our decisions consistent, 
explainable, and fair.

During the year, we set a digital transformation roadmap that 
sequences work across data, core platforms, and customer 
journeys, with clear milestones, ownership, and guardrails. 
We are strengthening data governance, consolidating 
analytics environments, and modernizing integration so 
information flows cleanly between distribution, operations, 
finance, and reporting.  We also launched a new product,  
‘Rakhsya Kawach’, that can be purchased on a stand-alone 
basis or added as a rider, giving customers greater flexibility 
as needs evolve. Additional products and rider enhancements 
are in development.

“Our new product ‘Rakhsya Kawach’ can 
be purchased on a stand-alone basis or 
added as a rider, giving customers greater 
flexibility as needs evolve.”

HUMAN CAPITAL
Human Capital at Nepal Life is the capability, conduct and 
commitment of our people: employees and a nationwide 
professional agency force, who turn plans into reliable 
service every day. It spans core skills and knowledge as 
well as the attitude that defines how we work. Our agency 
network is pivotal, sourcing more than 95% of new business, 
and remains our primary interface with households 
across Nepal. We build this strength through continuous 

professional development, field coaching, and supervision 
with the operation of a dedicated unit to facilitate the agency 
force, with a focus on servicing and training. For employees, 
we invest in targeted hiring for critical roles, structured 
learning paths, leadership development, and succession 
coverage so operations remain steady even as teams change. 
Engagement is supported by fair pay and recognition, 
transparent goals, and regular feedback. Wellbeing and 
safety programs, flexible tools, and inclusive practices help 
people bring their best to work. Human capital is the first 
line of risk control. Our people make decisions within clear 
risk limits, reinforced by operating guidelines, practical 
training for grey areas and early challenge and escalation. 
This strengthens decision discipline, lowers operational and 
conduct risk.

Culture ties all these elements together and is measured in 
behaviors.  Governance at Nepal Life sets clear, enforceable 
standards for conduct and decision-making, with board 
and committee oversight ensuring accountability and 
consistency across the business. We have an open-
door policy making senior management accessible and 
encouraging early escalation of edge cases and candid 
discussions before issues become risks. Learning is 
embedded in day-to-day operations, and this fosters a 
mindset of openness, transparent communication, and 
continuous improvement. As human capital strengthens, it 
amplifies the other capitals: models are used well, platforms 
run smoothly, relationships deepen, and financial results 
become more resilient through cycles.

“We have an open-door policy making senior 
management accessible and encouraging 
early escalation of edge cases and candid 
discussions before issues become risks.”
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SOCIAL AND RELATIONSHIP CAPITAL
Social and Relationship Capital at Nepal Life is the trust 
earned with shareholders, policyholders, agency, workforce, 
regulators, suppliers, and the communities we serve. It is 
visible in clean onboarding, transparent communications, 
and fair, timely claims, actions that turn intent into 
confidence. We keep engagement practical and continuous: 
customer education that explains protection needs in 
everyday terms; proactive service call-backs and complaint 
resolution; regular partner reviews with clear standards; and 
open dialogue with supervisors so expectations are aligned, 
and issues are closed with evidence.

This capital reflects how we show up beyond transactions. 
We work to widen insurance awareness and inclusion across 
Nepal reaching first-time buyers and households that rely on 
a single earner through financial-literacy efforts, branch-led 
outreach, and partnerships that extend access. Community 
programs are chosen for relevance and credibility, so 
support reaches where it matters, while disclosures remain 
transparent and timely to sustain regulator and investor 
confidence. 

NATURAL CAPITAL
Natural Capital is the set of environmental resources we 
depend on to run a nationwide insurer and the footprint we 
leave in return. In practical terms, this includes the energy 
that powers offices and data centers, the water used at 
sites, the materials consumed in everyday operations, 
and the wider climate risks that can disrupt facilities and 
communities. We approach it as a management discipline: 
reduce intensity where possible, build resilience where 
necessary, and make choices that keep the business reliable 
and credible over the long term.

On the tangible side, we are channeling funds into green 
initiatives, including hydropower investments, with solar 
power being considered as an investment priority. We 
promote the use of electric vehicles for eligible company 
mobility and continue digital adoption to cut paper use and 
reduce handling. On the intangible side, we favor lower-
impact opportunities in screening, encourage paper-light 
habits across teams, and begin basic tracking of paper and 
energy where feasible. The shift is visible in servicing: digital 
penetration in renewal collections increased from 31% at the 
start of the fiscal year to 35% at year-end, lowering paper 
use and travel. In parallel, we invest in and partner with the 
organizations that advance environmental and sustainability 
goals, so our operational efforts are reinforced by credible, 
external impact. 

The immediate outputs are visible: Internally, a higher 
share of transactions completed and archived digitally, 
operating intensity falls, error-prone manual steps reduce, 
and resilience improves during utility constraints. Externally, 
communities see a lighter local footprint, and stakeholders 
gain confidence that responsible practice is embedded in 
day-to-day service. Technology and offices will continue to 
use energy: site upgrades create one-off material use, field 
service and assurance require some travel. We disclose 
these realities and reduce them where practical through 
ongoing digitization and better planning.

“Digital penetration in renewal collections 
increased from 31% at the start of the fiscal 
year to 35% at year-end, lowering paper use 
and travel.”
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sDkgLsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL

sDkgLsf] ;'b[9 Pj+ bL3{sfnLg ljsf;sf nflu cfGtl/s 

lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ k|efjsf/L agfpg h?/L 5 . ;'zf;g 

sfod ug{, Jofj;flos ultljlwx¿ kf/bzL{ agfpg, P]g, 

sfg"g, cfGtl/s gLltx¿ / g}lts d"No–dfGotfx¿sf] kfngf 

ug{ sDkgLdf cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ Ps ;zQm 

dfWodsf] ?kdf k|of]u ul/Psf] 5 . 

cf=j= @)*!÷*@ df n]vfk/LIf0f cg'udgsf]  

l8lh6nfOh]zg, gLlt lgodx?sf] kfngf, zfvf, ljefu 

/ l8lh6n Rofgnx¿df ;zQm pkl:ylt dfkm{t lgofds 

lgsfosf lgb]{zgx?, skf]{/]6 p2]Zox¿ tyf ultljlwx¿;Fu 

tfnd]n x'g] u/L o; k|0ffnLn] sfo{ ul//x]sf] 5 . 

cfGtl/s Pj+ afXo lgod tyf ljlgodfjnLsf] kfngfsf] 

;'lglZrttfsf] nflu kl/kfngf clws[t, n]vfk/LIf0fsf 

nflu :jtGq rf6{8{ Psfp06]G6 / cfGtl/s lgoGq0f OsfO{n] 

cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] k|efjsf/L sfof{Gjogsf] nflu 

dxTjk"0f{ e"ldsf lgefO /x]sf 5g\ .  

cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ df s]Gb|Lo sfof{nosf ;Dk"0f{ ljefux?sf] k"0f{¿kdf cfGtl/s tyf afXo n]vfk/LIf0f ;DkGg ul/Psf] 5 . 

cf=j= @)*!÷*@ sf k|d'v pknAwLx?M  

o;n] ;do ;dodf zfvf, pkzfvf tyf ljefux¿n] ug]{  
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cltl/Qm, sDkgLn] cfGtl/s lgoGq0fsf] k|efjsfl/tf sfod 

/fVgsf nflu ljleGg gLltx¿ / dfu{lgb]{zgx¿ -h:t} bfjL 

Dofg'cn, c08//fOl6ª dfu{lgb]{zg, hf]lvddf cfwfl/t 

cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f gLlt, @)*) cflb_ tof/ u/L nfu"  

u/]sf] 5 . ;du|df, Ps dha't cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL 

;+/rgf aLdfsf] ljQLo :j:ytf, k|lti7f / bL3{sfnLg l:y/

tf sfod /fVgsf nflu cToGt cfjZos 5 . o;n] u|fxs, 

nufgLstf{ / lgofdsx¿sf] ljZjf; lgdf{0f ug{ d2t ug'{sf 

;fy} aLdfsf] bL3{sfnLg ljsf; tyf ;kmntf ;'lglZrt 

ub{5 .

cfGtl/s lgoGq0f OsfO{n] dfgj ;+zfwg ljefu;Fusf] 
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cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ;+/rgf
sDkgLsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL b]xfo cg';f/sf] 

ljZjJofkL dfGotf k|fKt k|d'v kfFr :tDex¿df cfwfl/t  

/x]sf] 5 .  

-!_  lgolGqt jftfj/0f 
;+rfns :t/Lo n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldlt, hf]lvd Joj:yfkg 

tyf ;f]Ne]G;L ;ldlt   / pRr Joj:yfkgåf/f lgolGqt 

o; k|0ffnLn] ;a} txsf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ lgoldt k|lzIf0f 

sfo{qmdx¿, v'nf ;~rf/ tyf ;+jfb / gLltut cg'kfngfsf] 

nflu dfu{lgb]{zg ub{5 . o;af6 cg'zfl;t sfo{ k4tLsf] 

;+:sf/ ljsf;df ;xof]u k'u]sf] 5 . 

-@_ hf]lvd d"Nof+sg 
sDkgLn] cfˆgf] /0fgLlts p2]Zo tyf ;~rfng  

k|efjsfl/tfnfO{ c;/ ug{ ;Sg] hf]lvdx¿sf] klxrfg, 

d"NofÍg / Joj:yfkgsf] nflu ;fjwfgLk"j{s sfo{  

ul//x]sf] 5 . ljQLo sf/f]af/, Joj;fo ;~rfng, ;"rgf 

k|ljlw, 7uL, ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgodg, ;fOa/ ;'/Iff / 

lgofdsLo cg'kfngf hf]lvdx¿nfO{ klxrfg tyf Go"gLs/0f 

ug{ lgoldt ?kdf hf]lvd ;dLIff ul/G5 . 

-#_ lgolGqt lqmofsnfkx?  
k|d'v Jofj;flos k|lqmofx¿nfO{ sDkgLn] PsLs[t 

k|0ffnLdf cfj4 ul/Psf] 5 h;af6 Jofj;flos ;~rfngdf 

k|efjsfl/tf, ljZj;gLotf / cg'kfngfdf ;xof]u k'u]sf]  

5 . ;dod} clgoldttfx¿ kQf nufpg / ;Rofpg 

sfof{nox¿df cfsl:ds lg/LIf0f tyf n]vf k/LIf0fx?  

ug]{ ul/G5 . o;n] tYof+s ;'/Iffsf] ;'lglZrt ug{, cglws[t 

kx'Fr /f]Sg, n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bgnfO{ k|ljlwo'Qm s]G›Lo 

k|0ffnLdf ;'/lIft /fVg ;d]t e"ldsf v]n]sf] 5 . 

 

-$_ ;"rgf tyf ;~rf/ 
sDkgLn] ;a} ;/f]sf/jfnfx?nfO{ ;dod} ;';"lrt ug{{, 
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ug{ tyf PsLs[t aLdf Joj:yfkg k|0ffnL ;'lglZrt ug{ 

k|efjsf/L ;"rgf tyf ;~rf/ ;+oGqsf] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 .  

 

-%_ cg'udg
cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] k|efjsf/L sfo{;Dkfbgsf] nflu 

lgoldt cg'udg ug]{ ul/G5 . cfGtl/s tyf afXo  

n]vfk/LIfsx¿åf/f :yflkt P]g sfg"g cg';f/sf gLlt tyf 

k|lqmofx¿ kfngf eP÷gePsf] lgoldt ?kn] k/LIf0f u/L 

;'emfjx? k|bfg ul/G5 .  

n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltaf6 lgoldt ¿kdf n]vfk/LIf0f  

k|ltj]bgx?sf] ;dLIff u/L] Joj:yfkgnfO{ ;'emfj tyf lgb]{zg  

lbOG5 eg] Joj:yfkgn] n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] lgb]{zg 

cg'?k k|ltj]bgdf pNn]lvt s}lkmotx?sf] ;'wf/ u/L 

sDkgLsf] Jofj;flos sf/f]af/nfO{ r':tb'?:t ?kdf ;+rfng 

ub{5 .   

cf=j=@)*!÷*@ df Joj:yfksLo e"ldsf
cf=j=@)*!÷*@ df sDkgLsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL 

k|efjsf/L /xg uof] . ljQLo cg'zf;g, ;~rfng bIftf,  

j}wflgs k|fjwfgx¿sf] kfngf / sDkgLsf] Jofj;flos  

;'/Iffsf nflu Joj:yfkgn] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ 

dxTjk"0f{ ;+oGqsf] ?kdf pkof]u u/]sf] 5 . 

cf=j= @)*!÷*@ sf k|d'v sfo{x¿M

qm=;+=	 k|d'v sfo{x¿	 ;+Vof 

!=	 n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt a}7s	 !%
@=	 cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f ;DkGg	 $
#= 	 afx\o n]vfk/LIf0f ;DkGg	 !
$=	 ;'rgf k|ljlw n]vfk/LIf0f ;DkGg	 !
%=	 ah]6 tyf jf:tljs ;ldIff	 $
^=	 q}dfl;s ljQLo ljj/0f ;ldIff	 $
&=	 ;'rgf k|ljlw k/LIfs (IS Auditor) sf] 	 ! 
	 ?kdf lgo'lQm ug{ ;+rfns ;ldltdf l;kmfl/;  
	 -cf=j= @)*)÷*!_	
*=	 afx\o n]vfk/LIfssf] ?kdf lgo'lQm 	 ! 
	 ug{ ;+rfns ;ldltdf l;kmfl/; 	  
	 -cf=j= @)*!÷*@_	
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;"rgf k|jfx tyf u'gf;f] ;Daf]wg ug]{ ;+oGq

sDkgLn] >L g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0faf6 hf/L j]e;fO{6 ;+rfng 
;DaGwL lgb]{lzsf adf]lhd sDkgLsf] j]e;fO{6df cfd laldt, 
clestf{ tyf ;/f]sf/jfnfx?nfO{ cfjZos kg]{ ;"rgf tyf 
laj/0fx? /flvPsf 5g\ . sDkgLsf] j]e;fO{6nfO{ ;"rgf  
;Dk|]if0fsf] k|d'v dfWodsf] ?kdf lasf; ug{ u|fxs d}qL Pj+ 
cGt{lqmofTds agfpg x/;Dej k|of; ul/Psf] 5 . 

sDkgLsf] j]e;fO{6df nufgLstf{x?sf nflu ljQLo  
k|ltj]bgx?, aflif{s Pj+ q}dfl;s ljj/0fx?, aflif{s ;fwf/0f 
;efsf] lg0f{o k'l:tsf, ;+:yfut ;'zf;g gLltx?, hf]lvd 
Joj:yfkgsf /0fgLltx? h:tf dxTjk"0f{ ;"rgfx? /flvPsf 5g\ .  
u|fxsx?sf nflu aLdfz"Ns e"StfgL tyf /l;b k|fKtL, bfjL 
k|lqmof, aLdfn]v ;DaGwL cBfjlws ljj/0fx? u|fxsn] ;xh} 
k|fKt ug{ ;Sg] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . o;}ul/, 
clestf{x?n] cfˆgf] lgo'lQm kq, tflndsf] 
laj/0fx? ;xh} x]g{ / 8fpgnf]8 ug{ ;Sg] 
agfO{Psf] 5 . o;/L sDkgLsf] 
cflwsfl/s a]e;fO{6 dfkm{t 
sDkgLsf] ;du| ultljlwx? 
cWoog Pj+ ;]jf k|fKt ug{ 
;lsG5 . of] sDkgLsf] ;"rgf 
;Dk|]if0fsf] d'Vo dfWodsf] ?kdf 
;d]t /xb} cfPsf] 5 . o;}ul/, laBdfg 

sfg"gL Joj:yf cg'?k klAns sDkgLn] ;fj{hlgs ?kdf 
kqklqsfdf k|sflzt ug'{kg]{ ljj/0fx? ;d]t tf]lsPsf] ;dodf 
k|sflzt ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . ;/f]sf/jfnfx?n] sDkgL;Fu ;"rgf dfu 
ug{ ;lhnf] xf];\ eg]/ Joj:yfkg txsf sd{rf/LnfO{ sDkgLsf] 
;"rgf clwsf/Lsf] ?kdf lgo'Qm u/L pxfFsf] gfd, kb, kmf]6f], 
;Dks{ gDa/ ;lxtsf] ljj/0f j];fO6df ;d]t /flvPsf] 5 . ;"rgf 
clwsf/Laf6 ;"rgfsf] xs ;DaGwL k|rlnt sfg"gsf] clwgdf /
xL ;"rgf lbg] sfo{ xF'b} cfPsf] 5 .

;"rgf ;Dk]|if0f
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u'gf;f] ;Daf]wg ug]{ ;+oGq

hLjg aLdf ;]jf;Fu k|ToIf ?kdf hf]l8Psf JolStx? tyf  
;/f]sf/jfnfx?af6 ;do ;dodf laleGg k|sf/sf u'gf;fx? k|fKt 
x'g] ub{5g\ . sDkgL;Fu sf/f]af/ ug]{ ljleGg ;/f]sf/jfnfx?sf] 
u'gf;f] ;'g]/ To;sf] oyflz3| ;dfwfgsf] pkfo vf]Hg' sDkgLsf] 
bfloTj Pj+ u|fxs s]lGb|t ;]jf gLltsf] cfwf/e"t c+u xf] . 
u|fxsx?nfO{ aLdf ;DaGwL ;]jf lbg zfvf, pkzfvf / k|b]z 

sfof{nox?sf] cnjf k|wfg sfof{nodf Customer Care 
Unit sf] :yfkgf ul/Psf] 5 h;n] u|fxsx?sf] lh1f;f tyf 
pgLx?sf] ljljw ;d:ofx? ;dfwfgsf] nflu lg/Gt/ sfd ub{5 .  
;/f]sf/jfnfx?n] sDkgLsf] O{d]n, ;Dks{ gDa/, jf6\;ck, 
efOa/, km];a's k]h dfkm{t ;lhn};Fu cfˆgf] u'gf;f] /fVg ;Sg' 
x'G5 . sDkgLdf k|fKt u'gf;fx?nfO{ ;j{k|yd ;DalGwt zfvf tyf 
pkzfvf sfof{nox?n] tTsfn a'lem ;dfwfgsf] k|of; ub{5g\ . 
u'gf;f] ;dfwfg x'g g;Sg] cj:yfdf laifoa:t'sf] uflDe{otf  
x]l/  k|fb]lzs sfof{no tyf ;DalGwt ljefudf ;f] sf] hfgsf/L 
u/fpg] ul/G5 . ;DalGwt ljefun] To:tf u'gf;fx?nfO{ tTsfn 

;dfwfg ug{{] ub{5g\ . g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0faf6 ;d]t u'gf;f] 
Joj:yfkgsf nflu cfjZos k"jf{wf/x? ;lxtsf] dfkb08x? 
agfO{Psf] 5 . ;f]xL cg'?k sDkgLn] Joj:yfkg txsf  
sd{rf/LnfO{ sDkgLsf] u'gf;f] ;'Gg] clwsf/Lsf] ?kdf lgo'Qm u/L 
pxfFsf] gfd, kb, kmf]6f], ;Dks{ gDa/ ;lxtsf] ljj/0f j]e;fO6df 
;d]t /flvPsf] 5 . u'gf;f] ;'Gg] clwsf/L ;dIf cfPsf u'gf;fx? 
cljnDa ;'emfj ;lxt k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t ;dIf k]z eO{ 
lgb]{zg k|fKt x'g] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . sDkgLsf nufgLstf{x?;Fu 
;DalGwt u'gf;f]x? laifoa:t'sf] uflDe{otf x]l/ sDkgL ;lrj jf 
sDkgL ;lrj dfkm{t ;+rfns ;ldlt ;dIf k]z x'g] Joj:yf  
ul/Psf] 5 . 

Ps lhDd]jf/ Pj+ cu|0fL hLjg aLdf sDkgLsf] ?kdf ;"rgf  
;Dk|]if0f tyf u'gf;f] ;'g'jfO{sf nflu ;"rgf k|ljlwsf] pRrtd  
k|of]u dfkm{t ;]jf k|jfx ug]{ lbzfdf cfufdL lbgdf cem} z;St 
9+un] cufl8 a9\g sDkgL k|ltj4 5 . 
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clestf{ ;zlQms/0f tyf  
kf]ln;L ;]jf k|jfx

clestf{ ;zlQms/0f 
aLdf Joj;fodf clestf{x¿sf] dxTjk"0f{ e"ldsf /x]sf] x'G5 .  
clestf{x?nfO{ k|lzIf0f, kl/rfng, cg'udg tyf clek]|l/t 
ug{] lhDd]jf/L Ph]G;L ;]jf ljefusf] /x]sf] 5 . sDkgLsf] s"n 
Joj;fosf] sl/a ((Ü of]ubfg clestf{x? dfkm{t / afFsL 
!Ü of]ubfg cN6/g]6 ;]N;sf] x'g] ub{5 . o;/L clestf{x?n] 
cTolws?kdf ;lqmo /xL sDkgLsf] jflif{s nIo k|fKt ug{df 
dxTjk"0f{ of]ubfg k'¥ofPsf x'G5g\ .

clestf{x¿sf] 1fg, ;Lk tyf bIftf clej[l4 ug{ zfvf / k|b]z  
sfof{nox¿df ljleGg Ifdtf ljsf;sf tflndx¿ cfof]hgf 
ug'{sf ;fy} pTs[i6 Joj;fo ug]{ clestf{x¿nfO{ ;Ddfg tyf 
k'/:s[t ul/G5 . sDkgLn] pTs[i6 clestf{x?sf] ;Ddfgsf nflu 
/fli6«o:t/df ln8/l;k PlS;n]G; cjf8{ sfo{qmd (LEA) / 
ldlnog 8n/ /fpG8 6]an sfo{qmd (MDRT) tyf k|b]z :t/df 
:6f/ cjf8{ sfo{qmdx? ;~rfng ub{5 .  

jflif{s tyf cfjlws sfo{qmdx¿ ;+rfng u/L sDkgL / 
clestf{x¿ aLrsf] ;fd"lxs Pstf k|j4{g ub}{ lglb{i6 nIo 
xfl;n ug{ Ph]G;L ;]jf ljefu lg/Gt/ sfo{/t /x]sf] 5 . 
clestf{x¿nfO{ yk ;xof]u k|bfg ug{ sDkgLn] Pp6f 5'§}  
Ph]G;L Pk ;lxt l8lh6n Kn]6kmd{df cfj4 u/]sf] 5 . o;n] 
clestf{x¿nfO{ Jofj;flos hfgsf/L Pj+ ljj/0fx¿df kx'Fr 
j[l4 ug'{sf ;fy} kf/blz{tfdf ;'wf/ Nofpg ;xof]u u/]sf]  
5 . To;}u/L, o; ljefun] zfvf, pkzfvf tyf k|fb]lzs 

sfof{nox¿nfO{ u|fxs tyf clestf{x?;Fu ;DalGwt 
ljifox?df ;dod} ;xof]u k|bfg ug{, ;d:ofx¿nfO{ t'?Gt} 
;Daf]wg ug{, lgoldt ;~rf/ / ;dGjonfO{ r':tb'?:t sfod 
/fVg e"ldsf v]n]sf] 5 .  

sDkgLsf] bL3{sfnLg Jofj;flos j[l4df k|efjsf/L e"ldsf 
lgjf{x ug{ cfufdL lbgx?df ljefun] clestf{ kl/rfng /  
;]jf k|jfxnfO{ cem ;'b[9 kfg]{ nIo /fv]sf] 5 . 

kf]ln;L ;]jf
;d:t aLldtx?sf nflu k|efjsf/L ;]jf k|bfg ug{  
kf]ln;L ;le{l;Ë ljefu sfo{/t /x]sf] 5 . sDkgLdf !* 
nfveGbf a9L aLldtx¿ /x]sf 5g\ / o; ljefun]  
aLdfn]v;Fu ;DalGwt aLldtx?sf ;d:ofx? ;xh / l56f] 
;dfwfg u/L sDkgL k|lt u|fxssf]  bL3{sfnLg ljZjf; sfod 
/fVg dxTjk"0f{ e"ldsf v]n]sf] 5 .  

aLldtx?sf nflu aLdf k'ghf{u/0f of]hgf, aLdfn]v shf{ 
;'ljwf, kl/kSj tyf clu|d aLdf e'QmfgL / aLdfn]vdf 
aLldtsf] hfgsf/Lx? cBfjlws÷;+zf]wg h:tf sfo{x? 
;/n tl/sfaf6 ;DkGg u/L g]kfn nfOkmsf] u'0f:t/Lo / e/
kbf]{ ;]jf clej[l4 ug{] p2]Zo cg'?k o; ljefun] bQlrQ eO{ 
sfo{ ul//x]sf] 5 . 

o; ljefun] aLldt tyf u|fxsx?af6 k|fKt u'gf;fx?nfO{ 
;dod} ;Daf]wg ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . aLldtx?nfO{ k|bfg ul/g] 
ljleGg k|sf/sf ;]jfx? ;"rgf k|ljlwsf] k|of]uaf6 l56f] 
/ ;/n 9+uaf6 ug]{ Joj:yf ldnfOPsf] 5 . u|fxs ;]jf g} 
Joj;fosf] d"Vo k|fyldstf /x]sf] x'Fbf o; ljefun]  
u|fxsd}qL ;]jfdf ljz]if hf]8 lbPsf] 5 . 
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IT SYSTEMS, CONTROLS & CYBERSECURITY

Recognizing the fast-paced changes in the global technology 
landscape, Nepal Life has proactively adopted and integrated 
emerging technologies across its operations. As part of this 
effort, the company carried out a digital transformation gap 
assessment and developed a comprehensive IT strategy in 
collaboration with the globally renowned consulting firm 
KPMG. These initiatives are designed to further strengthen 
business processes, enhance operational capabilities, 
and improve service delivery. The IT strategy assessment 
conducted with KPMG covers all essential aspects of Nepal 
Life’s technology ecosystem,  including physical infrastructure, 
network systems, cybersecurity, digital platforms, and 
technological innovation, ensuring alignment with regional 
and global best practices, evolving industry standards, and 
relevant regulatory requirements.

IT Landscape:
Nepal Life has been operating its IT functions within a 
centralized digital ecosystem. The company’s primary data 
centre is hosted on Datahub, a certified data centre service 
provider in Nepal, while a disaster recovery (DR) site is 
maintained at Datahub Butwal with a 15-minute transactional 
synchronization mechanism to ensure business continuity and 
data resilience.

NEPAL LIFE HAS BEEN OPERATING ITS 

BUSINESS BY LEVERAGING ADVANCED 

TECHNOLOGIES WITH THE AIM OF 

IMPROVING OPERATIONAL EFFICIENCY, 

DELIVERING HIGH-QUALITY DIGITAL 

SERVICES, AND ENABLING DATA-DRIVEN 

DECISION-MAKING. THE COMPANY’S 

STRONG COMMITMENT TO DIGITAL 

TRANSFORMATION HAS ESTABLISHED 

TECHNOLOGY AS A KEY DRIVER OF 

BUSINESS GROWTH, INNOVATION, AND 

SERVICE EXCELLENCE
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Nepal Life’s core business operations are managed through 
its homegrown core insurance ERP system, Web DAMS. This 
in-house developed digital platform is the backbone of Nepal 
Life’s business operations which includes various functional 
modules such as Underwriting, Policy Endorsement, 
Claims, Loans, Accounting, Agency Management, Policy 
Administration, Expense Management, Centralized Payment 
Management, and Management Information System (MIS) 
functionalities, among others. In addition, Web DAMS 
integrates multiple automation modules which have been 
increasing operational efficiency, minimizing risks, and 
strengthening internal controls.

All branches and sub-branches are interconnected through a 
central VPN and reliable internet connectivity. Furthermore, 
Nepal Life leverages the Microsoft Power BI platform for 
advanced business intelligence and strategic decision-
making. Data from various systems such as the core 
insurance ERP, HR System, Reinsurance, Inventory, Payment 
systems, and etc are consolidated and analysed within the 
unified Power BI reporting environment, which has enabled 
data-driven insights and informed management decisions.

Alignment With Three Lines of Defence:
Nepal Life has adopted a layered approach for its 
comprehensive risk management.

n	Our embedded controls for data accuracy and control 
within our core insurance system modules, dual 
authorization (maker and checker control) mechanism 
within important workflows, use of Multi-Factor 
Authentication (MFA) in core system & mobile app’s access, 
use of Microsoft Power-BI tool for consolidated business 
analysis, and regular Cybersecurity & IT awareness training 
programs are few valuable indicators which justifies our 
alignment with First Life of Defence. 

n	 Nepal Life’s alignment to the Second Line of Defence 
which is related to oversight and compliance status of 
the company’s operation functions are managed through 
various related actions and strategies such as regular 
audit & security assessment functions, implementation 
of automated compliance tracking system, regular cyber 
security assessments (fishing simulations, penetration 
testing, and cyber security drills), regular review of 
security policy and controls (firewall configurations, 
access management, and vulnerability scanning), and 
centralized monitoring. 

n	 The third line of defence which comprises functions 
dedicated to independent monitoring and verification. 
Periodic reviews and assessment of effectiveness of IT 
controls and cybersecurity frameworks via independent 
audits, quarterly DR drills and daily core business data 
restoration in reporting server, periodic assessment of 
CrowdStrike endpoint protection and Next-Generation 
Firewalls including Web Application Firewall (WAF) 
configurations are indicators for our strong alignment with 
third line of defence. 

IT Controls:
Nepal Life has established a comprehensive security 
framework incorporating preventive, detective, and 
corrective controls to maintain a resilient cybersecurity 
status. This multi-layered approach strengthens information 
security across the company and ensures business continuity 
in an evolving complex threat landscape.

1. Preventive Controls: Following are preventive measures 
that Nepal Life have been following:
n	 Automation across Nepal Life's IT systems has enhanced 

operational efficiency, minimized human error, 
prevented financial misconduct, and reduced fraud. 
Critical business functions such as policy maturity, 
surrender, survival benefits, loan management, agent 
commission processing, bank account validation, and 
etc are automated ensuring consistency, accuracy, and 
transparency across the business functions. 

n	 A dual-authorization system has been applied to critical 
functions including underwriting, claims processing, 
policy endorsements, loans, surrenders, survival benefits, 
and maturity processing. Moreover, authority limits for 
monetary transactions are controlled within the core 
system according to employee roles, knowledge, and 
experience.

n	 To safeguard critical IT infrastructure & applications 
from external cyber threats, Nepal Life has deployed 
next-generation firewalls. The appliance-based firewall 
provides real-time protection against evolving network 
vulnerabilities, intrusion attempts, and sophisticated 
cyberattacks, thereby strengthening the organization’s 
network perimeter defence, whereas the application 
firewall protects web applications from a wide range of 
online threats such as SQL injection, cross-site scripting, 
DDoS attacks, and zero-day exploits.
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2. Detective Controls: Nepal Life have been undertaking 
following strategies and actions in term of detective 
controls:
n	 Nepal Life has been conducting regular cybersecurity 

and IT skill development training to enhance employee 
awareness of emerging threats and best practices. 
We have been driving continuous cybersecurity 
awareness and upskilling programs across all levels 
of the organization, supported by a digital learning 
and simulation platform integrated into employee 
performance appraisals to strengthen behavioural 
resilience. Accordingly, we have recently onboarded a 
cyber security awareness LMS and simulation system 
of EC-Council (One of the world’s top organizations in 
the cyber security domain). Moreover, we have been 
conducting periodic phishing simulations, penetration 
testing, and other security exercises to identify system 
vulnerabilities, assess configuration robustness, 
measure employee cybersecurity awareness, and 
strengthen compliance with regulatory standards.     

n	 We have deployed AI- and machine learning–based 
antivirus solutions which continuously monitor and 
detect threats thereby reducing risks from malware, 
ransomware, and other cyberattacks through proactive 
detection mechanisms.

n	 We have implemented an automated Compliance 
Tracker System to proactively monitor compliance 
status. This system provides timely notifications to 
relevant departments regarding upcoming compliance 
obligations and continuously alerts responsible units 
until compliance items are marked as “Complied.” 

3. Corrective Controls: Following are few corrective 
measures that we have been practicing:
n	 We have been conducting disaster recovery (DR) 

drills on a quarterly basis to assess and validate 
the capability for rapid system restoration and the 
maintenance of business continuity in the event of a 
disaster or major disruption. 

 
n	 Daily backups of core system data are being taken and 

stored on separate servers. Furthermore, the backup 
of core system data is restored each day on a separate 
server to verify their reliability, consistency, and data 
integrity which is instrumental to ensure the availability 

of critical information when required or any unexpected 
event happens.

“Daily backups of core system data are being 
taken and stored on separate servers.”

Business Continuity & Disaster Recovery:
The objective of Nepal Life’s Business Continuity and Disaster 
Recovery (BC-DR) framework is to ensure that critical 
services remain continuously available, and data remains 
recoverable even during unexpected disruptions. This is 
achieved through layered redundancy, verified data backups, 
and regular recovery testing.

Nepal Life has been maintaining a dedicated Disaster 
Recovery (DR) site at Datahub Butwal receives near real-
time data replication from the primary data center every 15 
minutes—establishing a Recovery Point Objective (RPO) of 
approximately 15 minutes. To further mitigate correlated 
risks, an additional off-site database replica has been 
maintained at a separate offsite location.

Each day, backup restorations are performed on an 
independent server within the primary data center to verify 
data integrity, consistency, and ensure recoverability of the 
backup taken. In addition, quarterly DR drills are conducted 
to test full-system recoverability, validate data consistency 
across environments.

We have been maintaining offline backups on external media 
as a clean, isolated recovery source to defend against an 
extreme scenario such as ransomware attacks.
Third-party Risk Management:

At Nepal Life, we adopt a disciplined, risk-based approach to 
managing third-party risks. We have been following practices 
in terms of third-party risk management:
n	 We engage only with vendors who are formally assessed 

and included in our approved vendor list. Due diligence 
of each vendor is being done covering legal and 
registration status, tax and license compliance, ownership 
transparency, financial soundness, reputation and 
references within the vendor listing phase.

n	 Before any engagement, we assess the vendor’s capacity 
to deliver in terms of their HR capacity, technical 
capability, domain experience and expertise, and stability/
age of operations. 
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n	 We execute a Non-Disclosure Agreement (NDA) to protect 
confidentiality and restrict use. Engagements are then 
bound by a contractual agreement defining scope & 
deliverables with acceptance criteria and documentation, 
timelines, budget & payment. Contracts also include 
clauses for data protection, incident/breach notification, 
subcontractor controls, audit/inspection rights, 
intellectual property, and termination for cause.

Looking Ahead:
As we move forward, we are committed to become more 
technologically advanced, competitive, innovative, and 
customer-centric life insurer.
n	 Modernization of Core Insurance System: Nepal Life is 

undertaking a comprehensive modernization of its core 
insurance system to align with evolving market dynamics, 
customer expectations, and global/regional best practices 
in the insurance industry. This initiative focuses on 
upgrading legacy systems to a modern, scalable, and 
modular platform that supports agility, efficiency, and 
innovation across the company.

n	 Excellence in Customer Servicing: Customer service 
excellence continues to remain Nepal Life’s top priority. 
We are committed to deliver a seamless quality service 
experience to our customers with the use of futuristic 
technology tools and services. To achieve this, we are 
looking to integrate advanced CRM solutions that will 
integrate with multiple social media platforms to provide 
a true omnichannel service experience. This platform will 
be again enhanced by an AI-powered chatbot capable 
of delivering instant, personalized responses, assisting 
customers in selecting the right products based on their 
preferences and priorities, and supporting our agency 
forces in customer onboarding and engagement.

Additionally, we are working to deploy an AI-driven voice bot 
capable of two-way, human-like conversations in both Nepali 
and English, enabling customers to get accurate, contextual, 
and personalized assistance 24/7.
n	 API-first architecture:  Nepal Life is transitioning to 

an API-first, cloud-ready technology architecture. 

Business capabilities such as customer onboarding, 
underwriting, policy servicing, collections, claims, etc 
will be exposed through well-versioned REST APIs. Core 
software functions will be decomposed into containerized 
microservices. This architecture will support seamless 
integration with various third parties such as banks, 
wallets, aggregators, health service providers, KYC 
providers, and government systems through standardized 
APIs and webhooks. 

n	 Paperless Ecosystem:  Nepal Life is embarking on a 
paperless system with high priority. We plan to automate 
underwriting workflows for straight-through processing, 
digitize claims through guided app/web filing with 
OCR data extraction and real-time status tracking, and 
centralize all documents in a secure manner.

Our goals include achieving 80% digital proposals, 70% 
paperless servicing, 30% faster policy issuance and claims 
turnaround, and a significant reduction in paper and printing 
costs.

n	 AI and Data Analytics: Nepal Life is prioritizing to make 
AI and data the engine of growth and service excellence 
by embedding intelligence across the business. We are 
planning to deploy AI-assisted customer service on 
web, mobile, and call centres, using chat and voice bots 
to resolve routine queries, and personalize next-best 
actions. Underwriting and claims will be upgraded with 
fraud detection system automation considering combined 
approaches of anomaly detection, graph analytics, and 
computer vision on documents to identify suspicious 
patterns early. We are planning to operationalize ML 
models that identify customers at risk of lapse or 
surrender and trigger proactive retention strategies 
with timely visibility for actions. We are also leveraging 
technology tools to enhance AML compliance via AI-driven 
name matching, sanctions and adverse-media monitoring, 
and continuous risk scoring integrated into onboarding 
and servicing.
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“Working to deploy an AI-driven voice 
bot capable of two-way, human-like 
conversations in both Nepali and English, 
enabling customers to get accurate, 
contextual, and personalized assistance 
24/7.”

Conclusion:
Nepal Life Insurance shall remain at the forefront of 
technological transformation in the Nepalese insurance 
sector with the implementation of a robust digital ecosystem 
and integrated IT framework with high efficiency, agility, and 
resilience. We shall be adhering to the three lines of defence, 
which highlights our strong risk management discipline.  
Nepal Life shall remain committed to building a secure, 
smart, and customer-centric digital future by modernizing 
our digital systems, AI integration, and paperless initiatives 
driving innovation and growth.
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SUSTAINABILITY -lbuf]kg_

Environmental
At Nepal Life, we are reducing our 
operational footprint by digitizing 
internal workflows, thereby cutting paper 
consumption, printing, and physical 
storage while improving transparency 
and service speed. We are now advancing 
into a broader digital transformation 
that will further enhance these digital 
operations and their environmental 
benefits. The objective is to enhance 
efficiency, agility, and responsiveness 
through digital transformation, while 
maintaining realistic alignment with 
time and market evolution, and the 
company’s commitment to sustainable 
and responsible practices in line with ESG 
principles. 

Our environmental commitment extends 
beyond our offices. We have been a part 
of Project CARE – Clean and Restore 
Everest Region, a campaign launched 
by Round Table Nepal in collaboration 
with Sagarmatha Pollution Control 

Committee (SPCC), to collect and 
manage non-biodegradable waste and 
promote conservation awareness in 
the Everest region. This initiative aligns 
with our commitment to reducing risks 
that extend beyond financial security, 
addressing environmental challenges that 
affect communities, ecosystems, and 
long-term resilience.

As our ESG Policy evolves, we aim to 
formalize baselines and disclose trends 
related to materials, energy, water, and 
waste; expand recycling and responsible 
disposal, including vendor take-back 
where feasible; explore renewable 
energy adoption and green procurement 
standards; and progressively align 
our investment approach with green 
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and sustainable assets that support 
Nepal’s transition. Over time, we intend to 
move toward carbon-neutral operations 
by prioritizing emissions reductions, 
strengthening climate risk assessment and 
disclosure, and enhancing the reliability of 
reported data through stronger controls and, 
where appropriate, external assurance.

Social
Nepal Life’s social commitment extends to 
our employees, customers, and communities. 
Inside the company, we uphold diversity, 
equity, and inclusion with equal opportunities, 
a respectful and safe workplace, and zero 
tolerance for discrimination or harassment 
supported by learning, engagement, and 
well-being initiatives. For customers, we 
advance inclusion through micro-insurance 
for underserved and vulnerable groups and run 
nationwide insurance and financial-awareness 
programs across schools, colleges, and public 
spaces; our conduct standards emphasize fair 
treatment, transparent communication, data 
privacy, and effective grievance redressal. 
In communities, we invest where it matters 
most: health and well-being (medical camps 
and outreach, maternal and pediatric 
support, nationwide blood-donation drives, 
and mental-health awareness); education 
(school materials and classroom upgrades, 
plus curriculum-based audiovisual learning 
tools rolled out in public schools to modernize 

teaching and boost engagement); consumer 
protection and road safety; disaster relief 
and rehabilitation; and skills and livelihood 
development through partnerships that 
expand vocational training and employability.

“In communities, we invest where it 
matters most: health and well-being, 
education, consumer protection 
and road safety, disaster relief 
and rehabilitation, and skills and 
livelihood development.”

Governance
Governance is the foundation of how Nepal 
Life operates. We uphold ethics, integrity, and 
accountability, comply fully with applicable 
laws and regulatory directives, and maintain 
disciplined oversight through the Board and 
its committees. We operate within a robust 
governance framework covering fit-and-
proper requirements while emphasizing strong 
internal controls over financial reporting and 
operational processes, with clear approvals, 
documentation, and auditability.
Our compliance and control environment 
integrates anti-fraud, anti-bribery, AML/CFT, 
and conflict-of-interest expectations set out 
in the Code of Conduct and related policies; 
concerns can be raised confidentially through 
the whistleblower mechanism, which Internal 
Control functions periodically review. 
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Stakeholders	 Actions

Overview of ESG Actions Across Stakeholders

Policyholders

Employees

Regulators 

Shareholders and Investors

Communities and Society

Environment 

n	 Inclusive products, including micro-insurance for underserved and vulnerable groups.
n	 Emphasize fair treatment, suitability, and responsible sales practices in line with conduct 

standards.
n	 Transparent communication on products, benefits, risks, and charges.
n	 Effective grievance redressal mechanisms with defined TAT and escalation channels.
n	 Protect customer information through data privacy, confidentiality, and information security 

controls.

n	 Diversity, equity, and inclusion with equal opportunity in recruitment, development, and 
promotion.

n	 Respectful, safe workplace with zero tolerance for discrimination and harassment.
n	 Learning and development opportunities aligned with organizational needs and employee 

growth.
n	 Engagement and well-being initiatives to support morale, mental health, and work–life balance.
n	 Code of Conduct, including anti-fraud, anti-bribery, AML/CFT, and conflict-of-interest 

provisions.

n	 Compliance with applicable laws, regulations, and directives.
n	 Timely, accurate, and transparent regulatory reporting and disclosures.
n	 Robust internal controls, financial reporting and operational processes.
n	 Embed enterprise risk management, including strengthening climate-risk assessment and 

disclosure over time.
n	 Engage constructively with regulators on supervisory observations and emerging ESG 

expectations.

n	 Sustainable, long-term value creation, not just short-term financial performance.
n	 Strong governance through an active Board and Board committees.
n	 Channeling funds into green and sustainable assets.
n	 Capital strength and risk discipline through sound risk management and internal control 

practices.

n	 Insurance awareness programs in schools, colleges, and public spaces nationwide.
n	 Health and well-being through medical camps, outreach, maternal and pediatric support, and 

mental-health awareness initiatives.
n	 Nationwide blood-donation drives in coordination with health partners.
n	 Education support via school materials, classroom upgrades, and audiovisual learning tools in 

public schools.
n	 Road safety and consumer protection awareness programs 
n	 Disaster relief and rehabilitation support to communities affected by natural disasters and 

emergencies.
n	 Skills and livelihood development through vocational training and employability partnerships.

n	 Reduced operational footprint through digitization of internal workflows and approvals, cutting 
paper, printing, and physical storage.

n	 Participation in environmental initiatives such as Project CARE: Clean and Restore Everest 
Region, including financial contribution and awareness support.

n	 Investment exposure to hydropower projects contributing to clean energy generation.
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RISK  
MANAGEMENT
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sDkgLn] k|efjsf/L hf]lvd Joj:yfkgsf] nflu Úy|L–nfOG;–
ckm–l8km]G;Ú df]8n cjnDag u/L hf]lvd Joj:yfkg gLlt tyf 
/0fgLltsf] ;kmn sfof{Gjog ul//x]sf] 5 . sDkgLsf ljleGg 
txx¿df hf]lvdsf] lg/Gt/ cg'udg, d"NofÍg / Joj:yfkg ug]{  
ul/Psf 5g\ .

afXo hf]lvdx¿sf] Joj:yfkg ug]{ p2]Zon] cGt/f{li6«o dfgs 
cg';f/sf ljljw k|sf/sf hf]lvdx¿sf] klxrfg, Joj:yfkg / 
Go"gLs/0f ug{ cfjZos /0fgLltx¿ cjnDag ul/Psf 5g\ .
hf]lvd Joj:yfkgsf] ;Gbe{df lgoldt ?kdf ;+rfns :t/Lo  
hf]lvd Joj:yfkg tyf ;f]Ne]G;L ;ldlt / n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] 
a}7sx¿df lj:t[t 5nkmn / ljZn]if0f ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 . sDkgLsf] 
hf]lvd / k|ltkmn kf]6{kmf]lnof]nfO{ ljQLo ;Gt'ng ug]{ p2]Zon] 
sDkgLn] Stress Test and Scenario Analysis sf] cfwf/
df ;+:yfsf] hflvd Joj:yfkgnfO{ ;'b[9 agfpg] sfo{ ub{5 .  
hf]lvd Joj:yfkgnfO{ ;+:yfut ;'zf;gs} cleGg c+usf] ?kdf 
ljsf; ub}{ hf]lvddf cfwfl/t k"FhL k|0ffnL nfu" / lgofds 
lgsfoåf/f hf/L ul/Psf] hf]lvd Joj:yfkg lgb]{lzsfsf] 
sfof{Gjog ul/Psf] 5 .

hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;+/rgf
sDkgLdf ;+rfns :t/Lo hf]lvd Joj:yfkg tyf ljQLo :j:ytf 
-;f]Ne]G;L_ ;ldlt /x]sf] 5 h;sf] lgoldt cg'udg / lgb]{zgdf 
hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ljefun] :jtGq ?kdf sfo{ ub{5 . ljefun] 
pRr hf]lvd ePsf If]qx¿sf] klxrfg u/L tL If]qx¿df lj:t[t 
cg'udg, lg/LIf0f / ljZn]if0f ub}{] ;+:yfut ;'wf/sf nflu  
/rgfTds sfo{x? ul//x]sf] 5 .

sDkgLdf ;+rfns :t/Lo ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f ;ldlt klg 
/x]sf] 5 . o; ;ldltn] ;DklQ z'4Ls/0fsf] /fli6«o tyf  
cGt/{fli6«o gLlt tyf lgodsf] cg'kfngf gx'Fbf pTkGg x'g]  
hf]lvdsf] Joj:yfkg ub{5 . ;Dklt z'4Ls/0f -dgL nfpG8l/Ë_ 
lgjf/0f P]g, @)^$ / To; cGtu{tsf] lgodx? tyf PsLs[t  
lgb{]zgx?sf] kfngf u/fpg] lhDd]jf/L o; ;ldltsf] /x]sf] x'G5 .

sDkgLdf ;+rfns :t/Lo dfgj ;+zfwg ;ldlt /x]sf] 5 h;n]] 
dfgj ;+zfwg ;DaGwL gLlt lgodsf] th'{df ug{'sf ;fy} sd{rf/L 
Joj:yfkgdf ;xof]u ub{5 . 

k"FhL kof{Kttf tyf :j:ytf  
RBC Framework n] ;fdfGo tyf r'gf}tLk"0f{ cj:yfdf 
sDkgL;Fu pknAw k"FhL kof{Kt /x] g/x]sf] d"NofÍg ug{ d2t 
ub{5 . hf]lvddf cfwfl/t k"FhL 9fFrf cGtu{t sDkgLsf]] hf]lvd 
Joj:yfkgsf nflu cfjZos k|lqmofx¿ ;'lglZrt ul/Psf 5g\ . 
hf]lvdx?nfO{ kf]6{kmf]lnof] ljljwLs/0fsf] dfWodaf6 Joj:yfkg 
ub}{ hnljB't / k|fOe]6 OlSj6L÷e]Gr/ Soflk6n -kLO{eL;L_ 
h:tf j}slNks If]qx¿df ;d]t nufgL ul/Psf] 5 . oL 
nufgLx¿af6 k|fKt x'g] k|ltkmnn] lb3{sfnLg ljQLo l:y/tfsf] 
nflu Ps ;'b[9 k"FhL kof{Kttf tyf :j:ytf sfod /fVg ;xof]u 
ug]{5 .  

O{P;hL, hnjfo' / ;fOa/ ;'/Iff
sDkgLn] hnjfo', ;fOa/ ;'/Iff / jftfj/0f, ;fdflhs tyf 
;'zf;g;DaGwL hf]lvdx¿sf] d"NofÍg ub}{ Joj;fo ;~rfng / 
nufgLx¿nfO{ ;'lglZrt ub{5 . sDkgLn] b]xfosf If]qx?df lglxt 
hf]lvdx?sf] /0fgLlts Joj:yfkgnfO{ k|fyldstfdf /fvL sfo{x? 
u/]sf] 5 . 

-s_ O{P;hL hf]lvdx¿sf] PsLs[t d"NofÍg 
-v_ hnjfo' hf]lvdsf] kl/b[Zo ljZn]if0f
-u_ ;fOa/ ;'/Iff 9fFrfsf] ;'b[9Ls/0f
-3_ 8]6f tyf Joj;fo ;'/Iff . 

bfjL tyf e'QmfgL
sDkgLdf bfjL tyf e'QmfgL ;DaGwL hf]lvd Joj:yfkgsf] nflu 
;+rfns :t/Lo bfjL e'QmfgL ;ldlt /x]sf] 5 h;sf] cg'udg 
/ lgb]{zgdf bfjL e'QmfgL ljefuaf6 sfo{ eO/x]sf] 5 . ;"rgf 
k|ljlwsf] k|of]uaf6 aLdf bfjL ;DaGwdf zfvf pkzfvfx?n] 
cfjZos sfuhft / hfgsf/Lx? cknf]8 ug{ ;S5g\ / ljefuaf6 
bfjL k|lqmof cufl8 a9fOG5 . sDkgLn] ;Dk"0f{ sfuhft k|fKt 
u/]kl5 aLdf P]g tyf lgodfjnLsf] clwgdf /xL bfjL km5\of}{6 
;DkGg ub{5 . 

sfg"gL tyf cg'kfng hf]lvd Joj:yfkg
sDkgLdf sfg"gL tyf cg'kfng ;DaGwL hf]lvd Joj:yfkgsf] 
nflu ;+rfns :t/Lo ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f ;ldlt /x]sf] 5 
h;sf] cg'udg / lgb]{zgdf kl/kfngf ljefuaf6 sfo{x? eO/x]
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sf] 5 . kl/kfngf ljefun] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g, cg'kfngf, u|fxs 
klxrfg tyf ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f ;DaGwL hf]lvdx?sf] cg'udg 
tyf Joj:yfkg ug]{ ub{5 . 

k'gaL{df hf]lvd Joj:yfkg
sDkgL ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7såf/f :jLs[t æk'gaL{df gLlt 
@)*!÷*@Æ cg';f/ sDkgLsf] k'gaL{dfsf] Joj:yfkg ul/Psf]  
5 . sDkgLn] tof/ u/]sf] k"gaL{df gLlt g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0fåf/f 
hf/L ul/Psf] æk'gaL{df lgb]{lzsf, @)*)Æ cg';f/ /x]sf] 5 . 
xfn sDkgLn] lgDg cg';f/sf sDkgLx?;Fu k"gaL{dfsf] nflu 
;xsfo{ ul//x]sf] 5 .

-s_ cf=j= @)*)÷*! eGbf cl3 hf/L ePsf aLdf  
kf]ln;Lx¿sf nfluM HannOver Re, Nepal Re and 
Himalayan Re dfkm{t .

-v_ cf= j= @)*)÷*! b]lv hf/L ePsf aLdf kf]ln;Lx¿sf 
nfluM g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0fsf] lgb]{zg cg';f/ Nepal Re and 
Himalayan Re dfkm{t .

æk'gaL{df lgb]{lzsf, @)*)æ cg';f/ clgjfo{ ;];g o; k|sf/  
5g\ M

dxfljklQ k'gaL{df Joj:yfkg
cfsl:ds ljkb\sf 36gfx?af6 x'g] ;Defljt Ifltx?nfO{ sd ug{ 
sDkgLn] dxfljklQ k'gaL{df Joj:yfkgnfO{ ljz]if hf]8 lbPsf] 
5 . g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0fåf/f hf/L ul/Psf] æk'gaL{df lgb]{lzsf, 
@)*)Æ cg';f/ sDkgLn] dxfljklQ k'gaL{dfsf] ;+/rgf / zt{x¿ 
to u/L nfu" u/]sf] 5 . 

	 cfly{s jif{	 k|To]s :yflgo k'gaL{dfstf{

	 @)&(÷*)	 !)Ü
	 @)*)÷*!	 *Ü
	 @)*!÷*@	 ^Ü
	 @)*@÷*#	 $Ü
	 @)*#÷*$	 @Ü
	 @)*$÷*% kZrft\	 )Ü
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RISK METRICS AND KPI’S

Risk	 Key Indicators (KPI)	 Summary / Description 	 Key Mitigants / Controls 
			   (per NIA RBC Directive 2025)	

Market Risk

Counterparty  
Default Risk

Life Insurance  
Risk

Operational Risk

Property Risk, Interest 
Rate Risk, Spread Risk, 
Concentration Risk, 
Currency Risk

Bank Balances, 
Reinsurance Recoverable, 
Other Receivables,  
Off-Balance Sheet Items

Mortality, Morbidity,  
Lapse (including 
MassSurrender) ,  
Expense, Catastrophe, 
Longevity

Operational Loss Ratio, 
Process Failure Incidents, 
Premium Growth 
Sensitivity

Reflects the impact of changes in 
market variables (interest rates, 
equity prices, property values, 
credit spreads, foreign exchange) 
on the insurer’s solvency position.
Includes diversification benefit 
among sub-risks.

Measures exposure to 
default of counterparties 
(banks, reinsurers, brokers, 
policyholders). Capital charge 
depends on exposure value and 
credit quality class (Class 1–5).

Quantifies potential adverse 
financial impact of life 
underwriting and demographic 
assumptions. Calculated through 
prescribed stresses on NAV 
and aggregated via correlation 
matrix.

Capital charge = higher of: 
(a) 0.5 % of gross policy 
premiums, 
or 
(b) 4 % of gross premiums over 
the last 12 months plus 0.4 % on 
the portion of annual premium 
growth above 20%. Subject to an 
overall cap of 10 % and a floor of 5 
% of total RBC.

n	 Duration and cash flow matching assets 
and liabilities

n	 Diversify portfolio across asset classes 
and counterparties

n	 Limit equity and property concentration
n	 Maintain investment in high-quality 

instruments (NRB/Govt securities)
n	 Apply currency matching or hedging

n	 Use highly rated counterparties  
(Class 1–3)

n	 Diversify reinsurance panel
n	 Obtain collateral or guarantees
n	 Monitor receivable aging and settlement
n	 Regular credit and counterparty review

n	 Maintain adequate reinsurance 
coverage

n	 Product design to manage lapse and 
longevity exposure

n	 Control expenses and improve 
operational efficiency

n	 Strengthen underwriting standards
n	 Catastrophe preparedness and scenario 

testing

n	 Strengthening internal controls and 
audit

n	 Implement effective risk management 
framework

n	 Regular staff training and SOP reviews
n	 Robust IT, cybersecurity, and disaster 

recovery
n	 Incident reporting and business 

continuity planning
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l8lh6n ¿kfGt/0f

l8lh6n ?kfGt/0fsf] tLj| ult / 
u|fxsx¿sf] abln+bf] ck]Iff cg';f/ 
g]kfn nfOkm Ps cu|0fL hLjg aLdf 
sDkgL /x]sf]n] g]kfnsf] aLdf  
If]qdf gofF 6«]G8 ;]6 u/]/ l8lh6n 
¿kfGt/0fsf] dxTjk"0f{ sfo{x? 
ul//x]sf] 5 .

sDkgLn] hLjg aLdfsf] ;]jf lj:tf/ / lbuf]kgfnfO{ gofF ?kn] 
cufl8 a9fpb} ljZjf; / ;'b[9?kn] ljQLo sfo{;Dkfbg  
ug]{ :ki6 p2]Zo /fv]sf] 5 . o;sf] nflu sDkgLn] l8lh6n 
¿kfGt/0f cGtu{t gljg k|ljlw dfkm{t cfd hg;d'bfox¿ 
;dIf k'Ug], ;'/lIft l8lh6n cfjZostf cg'?ksf ;]jfx? 
k|jfx ug]{, sDkgLnfO{ eljiodf ;'/lIft / pTs[i6 l8lh6n  
;+/rgfdf ?kfGtl/t ug]{ sfo{nfO{ of]hgfa4 ?kdf cufl8 
a9fPsf] 5 . ESG l;4fGt / ;dofg'?k aLdf If]qsf]  
ljsf;;Fu} sDkgLsf] sfo{Ifdtfdf a[l4, r':ttf / 
k|ljlwdfkm{t hjfkmb]xL agfpg l8lh6n ¿kfGt/0f sfo{n] 
;xof]u k'¥ofpg] ljZjf; lnOPsf] 5 . 
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cf=j= @)*!÷*@ df l8lh6n ?kfGt/0fdf 
ePsf sfo{x?M 

-s_	 k/fdz{bftfaf6 Independent Digital 
Capability Assessment ul/Psf], 

-v_	 l8lh6n ?kfGt/0f OsfO{sf] u7g, 
-u_	 l8lh6n k|0ffnLsf] cfw'lgsLs/0fdf cu|;/tf,
-3_	 u|fxs tyf clestf{x?sf] nflu l8lh6n 

Kn]6kmd{sf] lgdf{0f,
-ª_	 ;Dk"0f{ ljefux?nfO{ PcfO{ ;fIf/tf ;DaGwL 

k|lzIf0f ;+rfng,
-r_	 lahg]; PlS;n]G; cjf8{ / ln8/;Lk PlS;n]G; 

cjf8{ sfo{qmdx?df l8lh6n ?kfGt/0f k|j4{g 
sfo{x? . 

l8lh6n ?kfGt/0fdf b]lvPsf r'gf}tLx? 
b]xfo cg';f/ /x]sf 5g\M  

-s_ ;Dk"0f{ ;/f]sf/ kIfx?df gofF k|ljlw k|of]u z'? 
ug]{ OR5f zlQmsf] r'gf}tL,

-v_ k'/fgf] k|ljlwnfO{ gofF k|ljlw dfkm{t lj:yflkt 
ug]{ r'gf}tL,

-u_ gofF k|ljlw ;+/rgfnfO{ lgodgsf/L lgsfosf] 
kl/kfng ug]{ r'gf}tL,

-3_ ;fOa/ ;'/Iff tyf tYof+s ;'/lIft ug]{ r'gf}tL . 

l8lh6n ?kfGt/0fsf] /f]8Dofk tyf 
k|fyldstfx? 

cf=j= @)*!÷*@ df sDkgLn] k|ljlwsf] cfwf/e"t  
;+/rgf lgdf{0f, Ifdtf j[l4 tyf cfw'lgsLs/0fsf nflu 
b]xfo cg';f/sf] l8lh6n ?kfGt/0fsf] /f]8Dofk tyf 
k|fyldstfx? to u/]sf] lyof] .
-s_ s]Gb|Lo k|ljlw k|0ffnLsf] cfw'lgsLs/0f,
-v_ u|fxs s]lGb|t Kn]6kmd{sf] lgdf{0f,
-u_ tYof+s ;+sng tyf ljZn]if0f sfo{df ;'wf/,
-3_ k|ljlw ;+/rgf ;'wf/ / ;fOa/ ;'/Iffsf] k|of]u,
-ª_ :jtGq l8lh6n ?kfGt/0fsf] nflu g]t[Tj ljsf;,
-r_ u|fxsd}qL ;]jf k|jfxsf] k|j4{g, 
-5_ ;a}sf nflu l8lh6n ;fIf/tf k|bfg, 
-h_ l8lh6n ?kfGt/0fdf kf6{g/ ;+:yfx?;Fu ;xsfo{ .

sDkgLsf] l8lh6n ?kfGt/0f sfof{Gjog 
df]8]n o; k|sf/ /x]sf] 5M

-s_	 l8lh6n ?kfGt/0f ;ldltn] skf]{/]6 p2]Zo 
cg'?ksf /0fgLlts lgb]{zgx? lbg],

-v_	 sDkgLdf /x]sf] k|f]h]S6 Dofg]hd]G6 clkm;af6 
k|f]h]S6 Dofg]hd]G6 clkm;/n] /0fgLlt cg'?ksf  
sfo{x? ;+rfng ug]{ . 

-u_	 l8lh6n ?kfGt/0fsf sfo{x? l56f] 5l/tf] ?kdf 
sfof{Gjog ug]{ / ;do ;fk]If ;'wf/ ub}{ hfg],

-3_	 ;Dk"0f{ ;/f]sf/ kIfx?nfO{ lgoldt k|lzIf0f 
dfkm{t Ifdtf clej[l4 ug]{ . 
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HUMAN RESOURCE
MANAGEMENT
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g]kfn nfOkmdf dfgj ;+zfwg  
;+:s[lt / b[li6sf]0f

xfd|f] sfo{;DkfbgnfO{ dfu{bz{g, pTs[i6tf, lgi7f / xfd|f  
;/f]sf/jfnfx¿k|lt c6n k|lta4tf sfod /fVg g]kfn nfOkmn] 
lg0f{o lng, of]hgf sfof{Gjog ug{ / kl/0ffd xfl;n ug{sf nflu 
6C nfO{ cfwf/e"t d"No dfGotfsf] laDasf] ?kdf cjnDag  
u/]sf] 5 . 

Customer Centricity -u|fxs s]lGb|ttf_,   
Compliance -kl/kfngf_, 
Commitment -k|lta4tf_, Competence -;Ifdtf_, 
Communication -;+rf/_, Collaboration -;xsfo{_

pNn]lvt d"No dfGotfx?af6 sd{rf/Lx?df lgikIftf, kf/blz{tf 
/ sfo{;Dkfbg pTs[i6tfsf] ;+:s[ltnfO{ a9fjf lbg d2t ub{5 . 
dfgj ;+zfwgnfO{ /0fgLlts ¿kdf sDkgLsf] Jofj;flos nIo 
k|flKt, sd{rf/Lsf] d]xgt, k|ltef ljsf; / ;+u7gfTds ljsf;df 
;xof]u k'Ug] u/L ldnfOPsf] 5 .

dfgj ;+zfwgdf xfd|f] b[li6sf]0f / 
/0fgLlts sfo{x?

g]kfn nfOkm OG:of]/]G;nfO{ g]kfnsf] aLdf If]qdf ;j}sf]  
/f]hfOsf] /f]huf/bftf -Employer of Choice_ sf] ¿kdf 
:yflkt ug]{, k|ltefjfg hgzlQmnfO{ cfslif{t ug]{, pgLx?sf] 
bIftf clea[l4 ug]{ / k]zfdf ;b}j cfa4 u/fpg] /0fgLlt lnO{ 
pTs[i6 u|fxs ;]jf / bLuf] Jofj;flos j[l4nfO{ ;'lglZrt ug]{ 
sDkgLsf] k|d'v p2]Zo /x]sf] 5 .

/fhgLlts kl/jt{g / cfly{s clglZrttfsf aLr dfgj  
;|f]t xfd|f] ;a}eGbf 7"nf] ;DklQsf] ?kdf /x]sf] 5 . xfdLn] 
Ifdtf ljsf;, kf/bzL{ ;~rf/ / Jofks ;xof]u sfo{qmdx¿ 
dfkm{t sd{rf/Lx?sf] lxt tyf ljsf;df Wofg s]lG›t u/]sf 
5f}+ . sDkgLn] pQ/flwsf/ of]hgf, dfgj ;+zfwgdf l8lh6n 
¿kfGt/0f, ;dfj]zL sfo{:yn cEof;df u/]sf] nufgLn] 
hgzlQm kl/rfngsf r'gf}tLx¿ kf/ ub}{ pTs[i6tf / sd{rf/L 
;Gt'li6 sfod /fVg ;xof]u k'¥ofPsf] 5 .
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clVtof/ ul/Psf /0fgLltx?
-s_ 	dxTjk"0f{ e"ldsfx¿nfO{ nlIft ub}{ k|ltefjfg sd{rf/Lx?sf] 

lgo'lQm, ;xL pQ/flwsf/ of]hgf / ;]jfdf lbuf] cfa4tfsf 
nflu sfo{qmdx¿,

-v_ 	sd{rf/Lsf] l;sfO / ljsf;sf nflu lg/Gt/ ;Lk k|a4{gsf 
nflu k|lzIf0f, cg'kfngf tflnd, g]t[Tj ljsf;sf 
sfo{qmdx¿ / l8lh6n ?kfGt/0f lzIff,

-u_  sd{rf/Lsf] d"Nofs+gsf nflu sfo{;Dkfbg KPI, laqmL  
d]l6«S;, kf/bzL{ d"NofÍg k|0ffnL, ;Ddfg tyf k'/:sf/ 
sfo{qmdx?,

-3_ 	sd{rf/Lsf] ;+:s[lt k|j4{g / ;fd"lxs ;xeflutfsf nflu 
;dfj]zL k|lzIf0f, k/fdz{ sfo{qmdx¿, ljefuLo a}7sx¿ / 
k[i7kf]if0f ;+oGqx¿ ;+rfng .

-ª_ 	Prcf/ gLlt tyf pTs[i6 cEof;x¿, >d sfg"g / 
lgofdsLo cg'kfngf .

k|d'v r'gf}lt / cfjZostfx?
jt{dfg kl/b[iodf sDkgLn] dfgj ;+zfwgdf b]xfosf r'gf}lt Pj+ 
cfjZostfx?nfO{ Wofg lbg' kg]{ b]lvG5 .

-s_ 	;]N;, aLdfÍLo sfo{ / l8lh6n If]qdf bIf hgzlQmsf] 
k|flKt / ;]jfdf lbuf] cfa4tfsf nflu,

-v_	l8lh6n Pgflnl6S;, CRM k|0ffnLx¿ / l8lh6n laqmL 
Kn]6kmd{x¿nfO{ k|efjsf/L ¿kdf k|of]u ug{ sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ 
;Lk k|bfg ug{,

-u_	 JolQmut / ljefuLo sfo{;Dkfbg KPI x¿ sDkgLsf] 
nIox¿;Fu ;'lglZrt ug{,

-3_	 dWod / jl/i7 k|aGwsx¿nfO{ g]t[Tj ljsf;sf nflu tof/ 
ug{,

-ª_	 k|]/0ff / pTkfbsTj a[l4sf nflu sd{rf/Lsf] dfgl;s 
:jf:Yo, sb/ tyf ;Ddfg, nlrnf] sfof{no jftfj/0f / 
a[l4 ljsf;sf] ;Daf]wg .

dfgj ;+zfwg Joj:yfkgsf k|d'v If]qx?

Key Dynamics in People/HR Management Employee Experience 
& Engagement

Talent 
Management

Fostering a 
Learning Culture

Learning &
Development

Enhancing Performance 
Management

Employee Experience 
& Wellbeing

Digital and
Data Competency

Talent Acquisition
& Retention

Culture & 
Engagement

Performance 
Alignment

Leadership 
Development

Upskilling & 
Reskilling

Performance
& Rewards

Strengthening 
Talent Pipelines

Strategy
HR Priorities for 
the Current Scenario
Emerging Needs
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dfgj ;+zfwg Joj:yfkg rqm

1 3

2 4
hgzlQm of]hgf

Prcf/ gLltsf] 
th'{df

sfdsf] e"ldsf, ;Lk 
cfjZostfx¿ / 

sdL sDhf]/L 

sfof{Gjog tyf 
d"Nofs+g

-3_ pQ/flwsf/ of]hgf 
g]kfn nfOkmsf] nflu pQ/flwsf/ of]hgf Ps k|d'v /0fgLlts  
s]G›laGb' ag]sf] 5 . o;n] g]t[Tjsf] lg/Gt/tf, ;+u7gfTds l:y/tf  
/ ;+:yfut 1fgsf] ;+/If0f ;'lglZrt ub{5 . g]kfn nfOkmsf]  
pQ/flwsf/ of]hgf agfpFbf sd{rf/L e"ldsf klxrfg, ;Defljt 
pQ/flwsf/Lsf] d"Nof+sg, 1fg x:tfGt/0f, cfjlws ;dLIff / 
cg'udg h:tf kIfx?nfO{ Wofg lbO{ ul/Psf] 5 .
 
-ª_ sd{rf/L :yfgfGt/0f of]hgf 
sDkgLdf sd{rf/Lsf] sfo{;Dkfbgdf kf/blz{tf Nofpg / 
lghsf] ljleGg ljefux?df 1fg tyf cg'ej j[l4 ug{sf nflu 
;dofg's"n sd{rf/L :yfgfGt/0f of]hgf nfu" ul/Psf] 5 . 

-r_ OG6g{l;k sfo{qmd
sDkgLn] xfn cWoog ul//x]sf k|ltefx?nfO{ OG6g{l;k sfo{qmd 
cGtu{t sfo{ ug]{ cj;/ k|bfg u/]sf] 5 h;af6 eljiodf 
k|ltefjfg hgzlQmx?sf] lgdf{0fdf ;xof]u k'Ug] u/]sf] 5 . 

-5_ ;+rf/ tyf ;+nUgtf
g]kfn nfOkmn] sDkgLdf ;a} txsf sd{rf/Lx¿aLr v'nfkg, 
;xsfo{, ;+jfb / ;+:s[lt k|j4{g ug{ plrt jftfj/0f k|bfg u/]sf]  
5 . lgoldt q}dfl;s ;dLIff a}7sx¿ cfof]hgf ug]{ ul/Psf 
5g\ . sd{rf/Lx?af6 ;'emfj Pj+ k|ltlqmofx? lnO{ Joj:yfkgn] 
lg0f{ox? ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . sDkgLsf] dxTjk"0f{ ;"rgfx?  
sd{rf/Lx?aLr ;Dk|]if0f ug{ l;Ocf] cgnfOg ld6, ljefuLo 
cgnfOg cGt/lqmof, cfGtl/s Go"hn]6/x¿ / OG6«fg]6 
Kn]6kmd{x¿sf] pkof]u ul/Psf 5g\ .  

k|d'v kxnx?

-s_ lahg]; PlS;n]G; sGkm/]G;
g]kfn nfOkmsf] jflif{s lahg]; PlS;n]+; sGkm/]G; -;Dd]ng_ 
;+:yf el/sf pTs[i6 sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ Ps :yfgdf Nofpg] Ps 
dxTjk"0f{ /fli6«o :t/df ul/g] sfo{qmd xf] . of] ;Dd]ngdf pTs[i6 
cEof;x¿ cfbfg–k|bfg ug]{, jflif{s pknlAwx?sf] cfwf/df 
pTs[i6 sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ ;Ddfg ug]{, sDkgLsf] cfufdL Jofj;flos 
/0fgLltx?sf] lgdf{0f ug]{ / sd{rf/Lx?aLr Pstf / :g]xsf] 
clea[l4 ug]{ h:tf sfo{qmdx? ul/G5g\ . cf=j= @)*!÷*@ sf] 
lahg]; PlS;n]+; sGkm/]G; sf7df08f}df ;DkGg ul/of] hxfF @#* 
hgf sd{rf/Lx¿ ;xefuL ePsf lyP .

-v_ ln8/l;k P;f]l;P6 k|f]u|fd (LEAP) 
pRr Ifdtf ePsf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ eljiosf] Joj:yfksLo 
e"ldsfsf nflu tof/ kfg]{ p2]Zon] ;3g g]t[Tj ljsf; ug{ LEAP 
sfo{qmd ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 . g]kfn nfOkmsf] ;Ifd g]t[Tj ljsf;  
ug]{ lg/Gt/ k|lta4tf cg'?k cf= j= @)*!÷*@ df #! hgf 
sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ o; sfo{qmdaf6 k|lzlIft ul/Psf] 5 .  

-u_ z"Go ;do ;q 
z"Go ;do ;q sfo{qmdaf6 pRr Joj:yfkg / sd{rf/Lx¿ aLr 
cfk;L ;+jfbsf] nflu dxTjk"0f{ jftfj/0f k|bfg ub{5 . cf=j= 
@)*!÷*@ df !@ z"Go ;do ;qx? ;+rfng ul/P h;df  
sd{rf/Lx?aLr ljZjf; k|j4{g / ;+u7gfTds ljsf;sf] ljrf/x? 
cfbfg k|bfg eP . 
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sDkgL cfˆgf] dfgj;|f]tdf ljljwtf, ;dfj]zLs/0f / ;dfg 
cj;/nfO{ k|j4{g ug{ k|lta4 5 . sDkgLn] sd{rf/L cfjZos 
kbf{ ;DalGwt If]qdf /x]sf :yfgLo of]Uo gful/sx?nfO{ lgo'lQmdf 
k|fyldstf lbg] gLlt lnPsf] 5 . sDkgLn] sd{rf/Lx?sf] kbf]GgtL 
/ sl/o/ pGgltsf] ;Gbe{df lgikIftf / ;dfg cj;/sf] cjwf/0ff 
cjnDag u/]sf] 5 . 

cf=j= @)*!÷*@ df dfgj ;+zfwg cGtu{tsf] tYof+s b]xfo 
adf]lhd /x]sf] 5 . 

hDdf sd{rf/L ;+VofM ^(%
gofF lgo'lQm ;+VofM &#
;]jf lgj[Q ;+VofM %@
n}+lus cg'kftM 

-h_ :jf:Yo, ;'/Iff / sNof0f
sDkgLn] sfo{/t sd{rf/Lx?sf] zf/Ll/s Pj+ dfgl;s :jf:Yo, 
pgLx?sf] ;'/Iff / sNof0fnfO{ k|fyldstfdf /fvL sfo{ ;+rfng 
ub{5 . sDkgLsf] jflif{s lbj;df ljleGg k|sf/sf :jf:Yo 
;DaGwL k/LIf0fx? ug{ lgz'Ns lzlj/sf] cfof]hgf ul/Psf] lyof] 
hxfF !!@ hgf sd{rf/Lx?n] :jf:Yo ;DaGwL k/LIf0fx? u/fPsf 
lyP . ;Dk"0f{ sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ :jf:Yo aLdf ;'ljwf pknAw  
u/fOPsf] 5 . :j:y hLjgz}nLnfO{ k|f]T;fxg ub}{ sd{rf/Lx?sf] 
sfo{:ynnfO{ j}1flgs tl/sfn] sd{rf/L d}qL agfOPsf] 5 . 
sDkgLn] sd{rf/Lx?sf] dfgl;s :jf:Yo k|j4{gdf Wofg lbPsf] 5 
. sDkgLn] dfgj ;+zfwg ljefuaf6 sd{rf/Lx?sf] Work-Life 
Balance gLlt cg'?k tgfj Joj:yfkg nufotsf dgf]k/fdz{ / 
dfgl;s :jf:Yo k|j4{gsf sfo{qmdx? cfof]hgf u/]sf] 5 .

-em_ b'Jo{jxf/ lgjf/0f / ;dfg cj;/ 
g]kfn nfOkmn] sfo{:yndf Odfgbfl/tf, ;Ddfg / lgikIftfsf] 
pRrtd dfkb08 sfod u/]sf] 5 . sDkgLn] s'g} klg k|sf/sf] 
pTkL8gk|lt :ki6 ¿kdf z"Go–;xgzLntf gLlt nfu" ub{5 h;n] 
;a} sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ ;'/lIft, d"Nojfg / ;Ddflgt dx;'; u/fpg 
;xof]u ub{5 . o; k|ltj4tfnfO{ sfof{Gjog ug{ uf]Ko l/kf]l6{ª  
x]NknfOg pknAw u/fPsf] 5 . 

cf=j= @)*!÷*@ df k|bfg ul/Psf k|lzIf0fx?sf] ljj/0f b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf] 5 . 

	 sd{rf/Lx?sf] ;+Vof 	 k|ltzt

	 k'?if 	 $@@	 ^)=&!
	 dlxnf 	 @&#	 #(=@(
	 hDdf	 ^(%	 !))=))

	 tflndsf] k|sf/x?	

	 Behavioral Excellence and Professional Protocol	

	 Strategic Sales and Operational Effectiveness	

	 Sales Innovation and Performance Transformation	

	 Customer Service Excellence and Experience Management	

	 Enterprise Systems and Process Optimization	

	 Technical Proficiency and Applied Skills Development	

	 Organizational Culture and Employee Engagement	

	 Workplace Safety and Information Security Awareness	

	 Effective Communication and Productivity Management	

	 Workplace Conduct and Professional Standards	

	 Leadership Development and People Management
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CORPORATE SOCIAL 
RESPONSIBILITY
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g]kfn nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8n] ;+:yfut 
;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj ;DaGwL sfo{df lqmofzLn x'g 
k|To]s cfly{s jif{sf] v'b d'gfkmfsf] Ps k|ltzt /sd 
5'6\ofO{ ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj sf]if v8f u/L 
;fdflhs, cfly{s, ;f+:s[lts, z}lIfs cflb h:tf 
If]qdf ;sf/fTds kl/jt{g Nofpgsf lglDt ljleGg 
sfo{qmd ;~rfng ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . o; sDkgLn] 
lzIff, :jf:Yo, b}jL k|sf]k Joj:yfkg, ;fdflhs 
¿kdf lk5l8Psf ju{sf] cfocfh{g Ifdtf clej[l4, 
aLdf ;fIf/tf ;DaGwL sfo{qmd tyf ;LdfGts[t 
ju{sf] aLdf ;DaGwL sfo{qmdx¿df ;+:yfut 
;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj cGtu{t vr{ ub}{ cfPsf] 5 .

o; sDkgLn] ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTjdf 
vr{ ubf{ Ps} ef}uf]lns If]q tyf ljifo h:t} lzIff, 
:jf:Yo cflbdf dfq ;Lldt geO{ cfˆgf]  
sfo{If]qleqsf] ef}uf]lns If]qdf hLjg /Iff, 
;fj{hlgs lxt tyf k/f]ksf/L sfo{nfO{ k|fyldstfdf 
/fvL Gofof]lrt 9+un] vr{ ug]{ Joj:yf ldnfPsf]  
5 . ;fy} Financial Administration Bylaws 
cg';f/ g} Ps nfv eGbf dflysf] vr{ nufgL 
;ldltaf6 :jLs[t ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 . o;n] ;+:yfsf] 
kf/blz{tfnfO{ cem ;an kf/]sf] b]lvG5 .

sDkgLåf/f ;+:yfut ;fdflhs 

pQ/bfloTj sfo{qmdsf nflu 

k|fKt x'g] k|:tfj, d"Nof°g ug]{  

k|lqmof, sf]ifsf] ;~rfng tyf 

Joj:yfkg nufotsf ljifox¿ 

;d]6L 5'6\6} sfo{ljlw lgdf{0f u/L 

nfu" ul/Psf] 5 .  

;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj

118 g]kfn nfOkm OG:of]/]G; s+= ln=
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:jf:Yo 

d'Vo sfo{qmdx¿M
n	 sf7df8f}Fsf] a'9flgns07l:yt lsof]r (KIOCH) nfO{ afn 

c:ktfn lgdf{0ffy{ ? ! s/f]8sf] cfly{s ;xof]u k|bfg  
ul/Psf] 

n	 g]kfn /]8qm; ;f];fO6Lsf] ;xsfo{df ;f]n'v'Da'sf] b"ws'08df 
lgMz'Ns :jf:Yo lzlj/ ;~rfng ul/Psf] / ;f]af6 sl/a 
&)) hgf eGbf a9L JolQmx¿ nfeflGjt ePsf] 

n	 sDkgLsf] k|wfg sfof{nodf lgMz'Ns :jf:Yo lzlj/ 
;~rfng u/L ! xhf/eGbf a9L JolQmsf] lgMz'Ns :jf:Yo 
k/LIf0f ul/Psf] 

n	 PsPs kfOnf kmfpG8];g;Fusf] ;xsfo{df afh'/fdf lgMz'Ns 
:jf:Yo lzlj/ ;~rfng u/L sl/j %)) hgf eGbf a9Lsf] 
:jf:Yo k/LIf0f ul/Psf] 

n	 sDkgLsf] @$cf}F jflif{s pT;jsf] cj;/df b]zsf d'Vo 
zx/x¿df /x]sf !) j6f zfvfx¿af6 /Qmbfg sfo{qmd u/L 
$!@ lkG6 /ut ;Íng ul/Psf] 

n	 dfgl;s :jf:Yo ;r]tgf ;DaGwL >Jo b[Zo ;fdu|L lgdf{0f 
tyf k|;f/0f ul/Psf] 

n	 sf7df8f}F l:yt k|;'lt u[xsf] :t/ pGgltsf] nflu ef}lts 
k"jf{wf/ lgdf{0ffy{ ;xof]u k|bfg ul/Psf] 

:j:y gful/s g} ;d[4 / ;d'Ggt ;dfhsf] cfwf/ xf] eGg]  
s'/fnfO{ cfTd;fy ub}{ cfd gful/saLr :jf:Yosf] kx'Fr, r]tgf 
/ :jf:Yo If]qsf] >Lj[l4sf lglDt sDkgLn] ljleGg sfo{qmdx? 
;~rfng ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . 

119jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷*@ 
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lzIff

d'Vo sfo{qmdx¿ M
n	 b]zsf ljleGg ;/sf/L ljBfnodf @,%)) yfg emf]nf, 

!%,))) yfg sfkL, @,%$%  yfg /]gsf]6 ljt/0f
n	 dfl;s ?= !)) ?k}ofFdf ;a} txdf cWofkg u/fpb} cfO/x]sf] 

;dtf Ph's];g kmfpG8];gnfO{ cIfosf]if lgdf{0fsf nflu  
?= !) nfvsf] cfly{s ;xof]u k|bfg 

n	 /fpG8 6]an g]kfn ;Fusf] ;xsfo{df g'jfsf]6 l:yt Ps 
ljBfnodf zf}rfno lgdf{0fdf ;xof]u

n	 dft[ g]kfn;Fusf] ;xsfo{df cl8of]–leh'cn cfwfl/t 
lzIf0f ljlw k|jt{g ug{ $ lhNnfsf $) ljBfnodf  
cl8of]–leh'cn z}lIfs ;fdu|L k|bfg 

n	 n]l8h ;s{n g]kfn ;+usf] ;xsfo{df cl6hd ePsf 
ljBfyL{x?sf] nflu  ljBfno ejg lgdf{0fdf ;xof]u 

n	 sDkgLsf ljleGg zfvfaf6 ljleGg ljBfnox?df ;]tf] kf6L, 
kmlg{r/, kfgL lkmN6/÷ l8:k]g;/ h:tf cfTofjZos ;fdfu|L 
ljt/0f

lzIffdf kx'Fr, k"jf{wf/ / u'0f:t/Lo l;sfOnfO{ ;'b[9 ug{ sDkgLn] 
cgj/t ?kdf lzIffsf] If]qdf sfd ub}{ uO{/x]sf] 5 . 
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aLdf ;fIf/tf 

d'Vo sfo{qmdx¿ M
n	 sDkgLn] cfˆgf] zfvf tyf pk–zfvf sfof{nox?af6 

lgoldt ?kdf aLdf ;fIf/tf sfo{qmd ;~rfng 
n	 sDkgLn] ;+3 ;+:yf, ljBfno, sn]hx?;Fusf] ;xsfo{df 

ljleGg :yfgdf aLdf ;fIf/tf sfo{qmd ;DkGg 
n	 sDkgLn] l8lh6n Kn]6kmd{x?df cl8of] leh'cn 

;fdu|Ldfkm{t hg:t/df lgoldt ;r]tgf sfo{qmd ;~rfng 
n	 sDkgLåf/f b]ze/sf k|d'v /fhdfu{x?df !%) yfg hLjg 

aLdf ;r]tgf ;DaGwL hfgsf/Ld'ns af]8{x? /flvPsf] 

ljQLo hf]lvd Joj:yfkgaf/] hgr]tgf clej[l4 ug{ g]kfn 
nfOkmn] b]ze/sf ljBfno, SofDk;, ;+3 ;+:yf tyf ;d'bfodf 
aLdf ;fIf/tf sfo{qmd ;~rfng ul//x]sf] 5 . 

121jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷*@ 
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;Lk clej[l4

o'jfx?nfO{ cfTdlge{/ agfpg / /f]huf/L l;h{gf ug{ 
sDkgLn] sf7df8f}F dxfgu/kflnsfåf/f cfof]lht 
;Lk d]nf @)*@ df ;xsfo{df u/]sf] 5 . sfo{qmddf 
KnlDaª, On]lS6«sn dd{t, d]sflgS; nufot $) eGbf 
a9L Jofj;flos ;Lkx¿sf] tflnd k|bfg ul/Psf] lyof], 
h;n] o'jf ju{nfO{ Jofjxfl/s ;Lk xfl;n ug{  
;xof]u u/]sf] 5 .

122 g]kfn nfOkm OG:of]/]G; s+= ln=
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ljkb\ Joj:yfkg

@)*! c;f]h dlxgfdf cfPsf] 
lagfzsf/L af9L klx/f]af6 k|efljt 
kl/jf/nfO{ laleGg $ cf]6f lhNnf 
-wflbª, sfe|]knfGrf]s, cf]vn9'+uf / 
wgs'6f_ df /fxt ;fdu|L k|bfg ul/of] .
 
ljZjs} ;jf]{Rr lzv/ ;u/dfyfdf a9\b} 
uPsf] kmf]xf]/d}nfsf] cj:yf / o;n] 
eljiodf cfO{ kg{ ;Sg] k|fs[lts  
hf]lvdnfO{ dWogh/ ub}{ sDkgLn]  
/fp08 6]an g]kfn ;+usf] ;xsfo{df  
;u/dfyfaf6 %))) s]hL kmf]xf]/  
;kmfO{ u/]sf] 5 . 

123jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷*@ 



124 g]kfn nfOkm OG:of]/]G; s+= ln=

;fdflhs kl/of]hgf

124 g]kfn nfOkm OG:of]/]G; s+= ln=

d'Vo sfo{qmdx¿ M
n	 tflnd tyf cWoognfO{ yk k|efjsf/L agfpg k|x/L kl/;/ 

sf7df8f}FnfO{  OG6/PlS6e :df6{ af]8{ k|bfg 
n	 ;8s ;'/If ;r]tgf sfo{qmdsf lglDt pkTosf 6«flkms k|x/L 

sfof{nonfO{ OG6/PlS6e :df6{ af]8{ k|bfg 
n	 dxflzj/fqLsf] kfjg cj;/df kfNg'x'g] >4fn' eQmhgx¿sf] 

;xhtfsf lglDt Ps lbg] lgMz'Ns ef]hg tyf kfgL ljt/0f 
lzlj/ ;~rfng ul/Psf] lyof] . ;f] lzlj/af6 sl/a % xhf/
eGbf a9L >4fn' eQmhgx¿nfO{ lgMz'Ns ef]hg k|bfg  
ul/Psf] lyof] 

n	 kf/bzL{ ;]jf, u|fxs k|ltsf] lhDd]jf/L / pkef]Qmf lxtnfO{ 
k|fyldstfdf /fVb} g]kfn k|x/L / 6«flkms k|x/L;Fu ;xsfo{ 
u/L dw]z k|b]z / u08sL k|b]zsf k|d'v :yfgx¿df 6«flkms 
a}l/s]8 k|bfg u/]/ ;8s ;'/Iff, cg'zf;g / 6«flkms ;r]tgf 
k|j4{g ul/Psf] .

n	 ;fy} sf7df8f}+ pkTosfsf] ljleGg :yfgx?df 6«flkms 
Joj:yfkg / b"3{6gf Go"lgs/0fsf] nflu 6«flkms k|x/Ln] ug]{  
r]lsËnfO{ yk Jojl:yt / ;'/lIft agfpg sDkgLn] sf7df8f}F  
pkTosf 6«flkms k|x/L sfof{nonfO{ k|bfg u/]sf] r]lsË af]8{ 
lgoldt dd{t ;+ef/ ul/Psf] . 

;dfhsf] rf}tkmL{ ljsf; / ljleGg ;fdflhs tyf cfly{s 
cfofdx¿df ¿kfGt/0f Nofpg sDkgL sl6a4 eO{ ljleGg 
lsl;dsf sfo{qmdx¿ ub}{ cfPsf] 5 .



125jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷*@ 



126 g]kfn nfOkm OG:of]/]G; s+= ln=



127jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷*@ 

AWARDS AND EVENTS



128 g]kfn nfOkm OG:of]/]G; s+= ln=

AWARDS AND RECOGNITION

128 g]kfn nfOkm OG:of]/]G; s+= ln=

g]kfn nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgLsf ;+rfns 
tyf g]kfn r]Da/ ckm sd;{sf cWoIf  
sdn]z s'df/ cu|jfn / sDkgLsf ;+rfns 
zlQm s'df/ uf]Nof0fnfO{ g]kfn ;/sf/åf/f 
dxTjk"0f{ Jofj;flos JolQm -CIP_ ;Ddfg 
k|bfg ul/Psf] 5 . pBf]u jfl0fHo tyf 
cfk"tL{ dGqfnosf] cfof]hgf tyf g]kfn 
pBf]u jfl0fHo dxf;+3sf] ;xsfo{df  
cfof]lht sfo{qmddf tTsflng pBf]u 
jfl0fHo tyf cfk"tL{ dGqL bfdf]b/  
e08f/Ln] l;cfOkL ;Ddfg k|bfg ug{' 
ePsf] xf] .  lgof{t, /f]huf/, nufgL / 
Joj;fo k|j4{gdf of]ubfg k'¥ofpg] pBf]uL–
Joj;foLnfO{  of] ;Ddfg k|bfg ul/G5 .

g]kfn rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6\; ;+:yf -cfOSofg_ af6 jflif{s ?kdf k|bfg ul/g] pTs[i6 jflif{s  
k|ltj]bg cjf8{, @)@$ -National Best Presented Annual Report Award –NBPA –@)@$_ 
åf/f o; sDkgLnfO{ ;Ddflgt ul/Psf] 5 . hLjg aLdf ;d"xdf g]kfn nfOkm OG:of]/]G;sf] cf=j= 
@)*)÷*! sf] jflif{s ljlQo k|ltj]bg pTs[i6 /x]sf]n] ;f] cjf8{ k|bfg ul/Psf] xf] . hLjg aLdf 
sDkgLx?df g]kfn nfOkm OG:of]/]G; l;Ne/ cjf8{ k|fKt ug]{ klxnf] sDkgL xf] . o; cjf8{n] 
sDkgLsf] ljQLo k|ltj]bg pTs[i6 /x]sf], /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o dfkb08x¿nfO{ lz/f]wfo{ ub}{  
ljQLo k|ltj]bg tof/ u/]sf], ljQLo kf/blz{tf hjfkmb]lxtf / ;+:yfut ;'zf;g nfO{ dWogh/ ub}{ 
r':t / b'?:t ?kdf sfo{;Dkfbg ub}{ cfPsf] emNsfpFb5 .
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AWARDS AND RECOGNITION

129jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷*@ 

o; sDkgLnfO{ ;qf}+ skf]{/]6 lahg]; cjf8\;{ @)@% sf] nfOkm 
OG:of]/]G; ljwfdf “Best Life Insurance Company of The 
Year 2025” cjf8{ af6 ;Ddfg ul/Psf] 5 . g]kfnL aLdf 
sDkgLx?sf] ljQLo ljj/0f, ;"rsf+sx?, ;'zf;g bfjL e'QmfgLsf] 
cg'kft,r'QmfkF"hL, k|yd aLdfz'Ns cfh{g, sDkgLåf/f dfgj 
;+;fwgsf] ljsf;df ul/Psf] nufgL, nufgL ljljlws/0fdf  
ul/Psf sfo{x?, Automation / Digital Transformation sf] 
If]qdf ul/Psf sfo{x?, ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj cGtu{t 
ul/Psf sfo{qmdx? h:tf dfkb08x?nfO{ d'Nof+sg ub}{ g]kfn 
nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgLnfO{ of] ;Ddfg k|bfg ul/Psf] xf] . 
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EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES @%cf}F jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef

sDkgLsf] @%cf}F jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;~rfns 
;ldltsf cWoIf >L uf]ljGb nfn ;+3O{Ho"sf] 
cWoIftfdf ldlt @)*! ;fn df3 @* ut] xf]6n 
leijf, aL/u+h, k;f{df ;DkGg ePsf] lyof] . 
;~rfns ;ldltsf tkm{af6 cWoIfHo"af6 k|:t't 
ePsf cf=j=@)*)÷*! sf] jflif{s sfo{ k|ult 
k|ltj]bgx? 5nkmn ul/ kfl/t ul/Psf]  
lyof] . n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] 
cf=j=@)*)÷*! sf] jf;nft, gfkmf–gf]S;fg 
lx;fj / ;f]xL cjlwsf] gub k|jfx ljj/0f 
nufotsf ljQLo ljj/0fx? pk/ 5nkmn u/L 
:jLs[t ul/Psf] lyof] .

130 g]kfn nfOkm OG:of]/]G; s+= ln=
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BUSINESS EXCELLENCE CONFERENCE

sDkgLsf] tLg lbj;Lo Business 
Excellence Conference e}/xjfdf 
;DkGg ePsf] lyof] . >fj0f (  
b]lv !! ut];Dd rn]sf] sGk|m]G; 
æFly High Aim Higher gf/fsf ;fy 
;DkGg ePsf] xf] . pQm ;Dd]ngdf 
b]zel/af6 ;]N; tyf dfs]{l6+udf 
sfo{/t\ @#) eGbf a9L sd{rf/Lx?sf] 
;xeflutf /x]sf] lyof] .

131jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷*@ 
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LEADERSHIP EXCELLENCE AWARDS

sDkgLsf] tLg lbj;Lo Leadership Excellence 
Awards, 2024 e}/xjfdf eJotfk"j{s ;DkGg ePsf] 
lyof] . >fj0f !! b]lv !# ut];Dd rn]sf] sfo{qmd 
æxs jif{ M ˆNffO{ xfO{, Pd xfo/Æ gf/fsf ;fy ;DkGg 
ePsf] lyof] . pQm sfo{qmddf b]zel/af6 pTs[i6 
Joj;fo ug]{ !(! eGbf a9L Ph]G;L tyf Ph]G;L  
d]g]h/x?sf] ;xeflutf /x]sf] lyof] . kfg;df bLk 
k|Hjng u/L sDkgLsf ;~rfns ladn k|;fb 9sfn 
/ sDkgLsf k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t k|jL0f /d0f  
k/fh'nLn] ;+o'Qm ¿kdf sfo{qmdsf] ;d'b\3f6g ug{' 
ePsf] lyof] .

132 g]kfn nfOkm OG:of]/]G; s+= ln=
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MDRT ACHIEVERS AWARDS

sDkgLn] ldlt @)*! ;fn df3 % ut] b ;f]N6L sf7df8f}+df …Pd=8L=cf/=6LÚ clre;{ 
cjf8{,@)@% eJotf k"j{s ;DkGg u/]sf] lyof] . ;g\ @)@$ sf] hgj/L b]lv l8;]Da/ clGtd 
;Dddf …Pd=8L=cf/=6L @)@%Ú sf nflu of]Uo ePsf (% hgf clestf{nfO{ ;Ddflgt  
ul/Psf] lyof] . kfg;df bLk k|Hjng u/L sDkgLsf ;+rfns sdn]z s'df/ cu|jfn, 
;+rfns zlQm s'df/ uf]Nof0f / sDkgLsf k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t k|jL0f /d0f k/fh'nLn] 
;+o'Qm ¿kdf sfo{qmdsf] p¢f6g ug{' ePsf] lyof] .

133jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷*@ 
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FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS
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CONSOLIDATED  STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
NEPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

As on 16th July, 2025 (Ashad End, 2082)

Particulars	 Notes	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

	 Group	 Insurance Company

Fig in NPR

Assets					   
Goodwill & Intangible Assets	 4 	  9,880,039 	  11,902,971 	  9,719,492 	  11,654,715 
Property and Equipment	 5 	  859,822,564 	  488,064,032 	  812,380,669 	  469,507,579 
Investment Properties	 6 	  409,140,534 	  413,677,260 	  409,140,534 	  413,677,260 
Deferred Tax Assets	 7 	  - 	  - 	  - 	  - 
Investment in Subsidiaries	 8 	  - 	  - 	  2,029,500,000 	  153,000,000 
Investment in Associates	 9 	  1,804,447,608 	  - 	  1,399,042,608 	  - 
Investments	 10 	  190,706,086,602 	  164,379,729,453 	  189,579,224,361 	  164,157,721,593 
Loans	 11 	  34,996,774,621 	  33,914,280,358 	  34,996,774,621 	  33,914,280,358 
Reinsurance Assets	 12 	  - 	  - 	  - 	  - 
Current Tax Assets 	 21 	  1,045,540,106 	  423,806,007 	  1,032,558,254 	  416,568,188 
Insurance Receivables	 13 	  66,662 	  162,401,505 	  66,662 	  162,401,505 
Other Assets	 14 	  177,852,558 	  193,592,104 	  233,654,963 	  193,318,717 
Other Financial Assets	 15 	  10,038,699,377 	  6,001,855,455 	  9,443,929,495 	  5,983,599,484 
Cash and Cash Equivalent	 16 	  11,726,710,223 	  7,714,120,965 	  11,606,155,344 	  7,620,604,303 
Total Assets		   251,775,020,896 	  213,703,430,109 	  251,552,147,003 	  213,496,333,701	
Equity & Liabilities					   
Equity					   
Share Capital	 17 (a)	  9,028,763,209 	  8,207,966,554 	  9,028,763,209 	  8,207,966,554 
Share Application Money Pending Allotment	 17 (b)	  - 	  - 	  - 	  - 
Share Premium	 17 (c)	  - 	  - 	  - 	  - 
Catastrophe Reserves	 17 (d)	  1,494,027,292 	  1,263,777,598 	  1,494,027,292 	  1,263,777,598 
Retained Earnings	 17 (e)	  2,257,894,783 	  1,940,677,291 	  2,257,843,608 	  1,923,276,300 
Other Equity	 17 (f)	  232,125,717 	  776,990,444 	  223,660,064 	  758,278,149 
Total Equity attributable to equity holders		   13,012,811,001 	  12,189,411,887 	  13,004,294,174 	  12,153,298,601 
Non Controlling Interest	 17(g)	  190,644,898 	  181,577,924.84 	  - 	  - 
Total Equity		   13,203,455,899 	  12,370,989,812 	  13,004,294,174 	  12,153,298,601	
Liabilities					   
Provisions	 18 	  260,294,022 	  242,146,817 	  259,497,980 	  241,812,389 
Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities	 19 	  234,755,140,645 	  196,734,787,830 	  234,755,140,645 	  196,734,787,830 
Deferred Tax Liabilities	 7 	  158,080,071 	  213,188,011 	  165,943,731 	  231,298,312 
Insurance Payable	 20 	  153,499,768 	  490,524,124 	  153,499,768 	  490,524,124 
Current Tax Liabilities	 21 	  - 	  - 	  - 	  - 
Borrowings	 22 	  - 	  - 	  - 	  - 
Other Liabilities	 23 	  1,175,073,593 	  1,902,214,393 	  1,152,210,000 	  1,897,297,511 
Other Financial Liabilities	 24 	  2,069,476,898 	  1,749,579,121 	  2,061,560,706 	  1,747,314,934 
Total Liabilities		   238,571,564,998 	  201,332,440,297 	  238,547,852,830 	  201,343,035,100 
Total Equity and Liabilities		   251,775,020,896 	  213,703,430,109 	  251,552,147,003 	  213,496,333,701 

GOVIND LAL SANGHAI    
CHAIRMAN  

BIMAL PRASAD DHAKAL          
DIRECTOR    

DATE :   2082/08/24
PLACE :  KATHMANDU

KAMLESH KUMAR AGRAWAL 
DIRECTOR

KRISHNA RAJ LAMICHHANE   
DIRECTOR

PREM PRASAD REGMI   
CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER

BINAYA BHANDARI   
HEAD - ACCOUNT & FINANCE

PRAVIN RAMAN PARAJULI 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

 SHAKTI KUMAR GOLYAN  
DIRECTOR

SHARMILA SHRESTHA MAHARJAN  
DIRECTOR

CA SACHET LAL SHRESTHA
MANAGING PARTNER 
P. L. SHRESTHA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

The accompanying notes form an Integral Part of Financial Statements. As per our report of even date
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
NEPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

For Period 16th July, 2024 - 16th July, 2025 (For the Year Ended Ashad, 2082)

Particulars	 Notes	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

	 Group	 Insurance Company

Fig in NPR

Income:					   
Gross Earned Premiums	 25 	  48,202,201,095 	  40,849,467,257 	  48,202,201,095 	  40,849,467,257 
Premiums Ceded	 26 	  508,059,035 	  676,439,806 	  508,059,035 	  676,439,806 
Net Earned Premiums		   47,694,142,060 	  40,173,027,451 	  47,694,142,060 	  40,173,027,451 
Commission Income	 27 	  105,028,752 	  63,163,747 	  105,028,752 	  63,163,747 
Other Direct Income	 28 	  538,054,820 	  458,791,497 	  538,054,820 	  458,791,497 
Interest Income on Loan to Policyholders	 11 	  3,699,699,500 	  3,392,665,117 	  3,699,699,500 	  3,392,665,117 
Income from Investments and Loans	 29 	  16,343,072,644 	  15,226,784,508 	  16,306,421,948 	  15,222,017,886 
Net Gain/(Loss) on Fair Value Changes	 30 	  4,945,855 	  23,389,957 	  - 	  - 
Net Realised Gains/(Losses)	 31 	  41,596,416 	  (6,144,261)	  - 	  - 
Other Income	 32 	  56,702,297 	  27,307,252 	  43,604,153 	  21,925,586 
Total Income		   68,483,242,344 	  59,358,985,267 	  68,386,951,233 	  59,331,591,283 
Expenses:					   
Gross Benefits and Claims Paid	 33 	  19,191,680,985 	  15,015,559,111 	  19,191,680,985 	  15,015,559,111 
Claims Ceded	 33 	  383,063,023 	  260,918,727 	  383,063,023 	  260,918,727 
Gross Change in Contract Liabilities	 34 	  36,936,981,820 	  33,038,667,910 	  36,936,981,820 	  33,038,667,910 
Change in Contract Liabities Ceded to Reinsurers	 34 	  - 	  - 	  - 	  - 
Net Benefits and  Claims Incurred		   55,745,599,783 	  47,793,308,294 	  55,745,599,783 	  47,793,308,294 
Commission Expenses	 35 	  3,666,852,656 	  3,184,807,064 	  3,666,852,656 	  3,184,807,064 
Service Fees	 36 	  357,706,065 	  300,622,358 	  357,706,065 	  300,622,358 
Other Direct expenses	 37 	  2,391,019 	  2,214,702 	  2,391,019 	  2,214,702 
Employee Benefits Expenses	 38 	  1,011,343,277 	  1,024,788,147 	  988,862,167 	  1,016,855,433 
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses	 39 	  128,868,590 	  54,410,816 	  124,102,733 	  50,817,879 
Impairment Losses	 40 	  (41,322,694)	  (12,255,508)	  (41,322,694)	  (12,255,508)
Other Operating Expenses	 41 	  1,913,829,175 	  1,573,162,110 	  1,903,885,050 	  1,568,481,952 
Finance Cost	 42 	  40,062,165 	  31,735,758 	  39,334,926 	  31,167,789 
Total Expenses		   62,825,330,036 	  53,952,793,743 	  62,787,411,705 	  53,936,019,964 
Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year Before Share of Net		   5,657,912,308 	  5,406,191,524 	  5,599,539,528 	  5,395,571,319 
Profits of Associates Accounted for Using Equity  
Method and Tax 
Share of Net Profit of Associates accounted	 9 	  61,753,008 	  - 	  61,753,008 	  - 
using Equity Method 
Profit Before Tax		   5,719,665,316 	  5,406,191,524 	  5,661,292,537 	  5,395,571,319 
Income Tax Expense	 43 	  3,384,294,860 	  3,269,033,969 	  3,366,934,095 	  3,266,747,258 
Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year		   2,335,370,456 	  2,137,157,555 	  2,294,358,442 	  2,128,824,062 
Profit attributable to:					   
Equity holders of the insurer		   2,323,915,054 	  2,133,075,509 		
Non-Controlling Interest		   11,455,402 	  4,082,046 		
Earning Per Share	 50 				  
Basic EPS		   25.87 	  26.04 	  25.41 	  25.94 
Diluted EPS		   25.87 	  26.04 	  25.41 	  25.94 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
NEPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

For Period 16th July, 2024 - 16th July, 2025 (For the Year Ended Ashad, 2082)

Particulars	 Notes	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

	 Group	 Insurance Company

Fig in NPR

Net Profit/(Loss) For the Year		  2,335,370,456	 2,137,157,555	 2,294,358,442	 2,128,824,062	
Other Comprehensive Income					   
a) Items that are or may be Reclassified to  
Profit or Loss					   

Changes in Fair Value of FVOCI Debt Instruments		   -   	  -   		

Cash Flow Hedge - Effective Portion of Changes		   -   	  -   	  -   	  -  

in Fair Value  

Exchange differences on translation		   -   	  -   	  -   	  -  
of Foreign Operation  
Share of other comprehensive income of	 8 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  - 

associates accounted for using the equity method   

Income Tax Relating to Above Items		   -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Reclassified to Profit or Loss		   -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

b) Items that will not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss				   	

Changes in fair value of FVOCI Equity Instruments		   43,465,045 	  323,139,747 	  43,465,045 	  323,139,747 

Revaluation of Property and Equipment/ 		   -   	  -   	  -   	  -  

Goodwill & Intangible Assets  

Remeasurement of Post-Employment		   1,289,271 	  128,464,021 	  1,289,271 	  128,464,021 

Benefit Obligations 

Share of other comprehensive income of	 8 				     

associates accounted for using the equity method

Income Tax Relating to Above Items		   (11,188,579)	  (112,900,942)	  (11,188,579)	  (112,900,942)	

Total Other Comprehensive Income		   33,565,737 	  338,702,826 	  33,565,737 	  338,702,826 
For the Year, Net of Tax 
Total Comprehensive Income		   2,368,936,194 	  2,475,860,381 	  2,327,924,179 	  2,467,526,888 
For the Year, Net of Tax 

Total Comprehensive Income attributable to:					   

Equity holders of the insurer		   2,357,480,791 	  2,471,778,335 	  -   	  -   

Non-Controlling Interest		   11,455,402 	  4,082,046 	  -   	  -   
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
NEPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

For Period 16th July, 2024 - 16th July, 2025 (For the Year Ended Ashad, 2082)

Particulars		   Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

	 Group	 Insurance Company

Fig in NPR

 Cash Flow From Operating Activities: 				  

 Cash Received 				  

 Gross Premium Received 	  48,202,201,095 	  40,849,467,257 	  48,202,201,095 	  40,849,467,257 

 Commission Received 	  105,028,752 	  63,163,747 	  105,028,752 	  63,163,747 

 Claim Recovery Received from Reinsurers 	  383,063,023 	  260,918,727 	  383,063,023 	  260,918,727 

 Realised Foreign Exchange Income other than on 

 Cash and Cash Equivalents 				  

 Other Direct Income 	  636,353,534 	  479,954,487 	  581,658,973 	  480,717,083 

 Others (to be specified) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Cash Paid 				  
 Gross Benefits and Claims Paid 	  (19,191,680,985)	  (15,015,559,111)	  (19,191,680,985)	  (15,015,559,111)

 Reinsurance Premium Paid 	  (508,059,035)	  (676,439,806)	  (508,059,035)	  (676,439,806)

 Commission Paid 	  (3,666,852,656)	  (3,184,807,064)	  (3,666,852,656)	  (3,184,807,064)

 Service Fees Paid 	  (357,706,065)	  (300,622,358)	  (357,706,065)	  (300,622,358)

 Employee Benefits Expenses Paid 	  (1,010,054,006)	  (991,460,862)	  (987,572,896)	  (984,042,788)

 Other Expenses Paid 	  (2,123,934,436)	  (1,656,408,955)	  (2,108,497,215)	  (1,663,416,335)

 Others (lncrease)/Decrease in current assets) 	  (4,404,003,632)	  (1,184,536,814)	  (3,954,321,480)	  (1,585,703,041)

 Others (lncrease/(Decrease) in current liabilities) 	  (726,120,174)	  (819,641,596)	  (750,180,504)	  (582,795,562)

 Income Tax Paid 	  (3,601,786,439)	  (3,194,466,026)	  (3,594,672,315)	  (3,194,408,990)

 Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities [1] 	  13,736,448,974 	  14,629,561,625 	  14,152,408,692 	  14,466,471,756 
 Cash Flow From Investing Activities 				  
 Acquisitions of Intangible Assets 	  (1,841,301)	  (2,719,820)	  (1,829,436)	  (2,719,820)

 Proceeds From Sale of Intangible Assets 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Acquisitions of Investment Properties 	  -   	  (9,965,364)	  -   	  (9,965,364)

 Proceeds From Sale of Investment Properties 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Acquisitions of Property and Equipment 	  (420,166,865)	  (49,379,504)	  (405,210,061)	  (49,158,505)

 Proceeds From Sale of Property and Equipment 	  1,017,900 	  (2,621,000)	  1,017,900 	  (2,621,000)

 Investment in Subsidiaries 	  -   	  -   	  (1,876,500,000)	  -   

 Receipts from Sale of Investments in Subsidiaries 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Investment in Associates 	  (1,742,694,600)	  -   	  (1,337,289,600)	  -   

 Receipts from Sale of Investments in Associates 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Purchase of Equity Instruments 	  (5,523,253,359)	  (495,352,055)	  (5,312,160,301)	  (387,667,270)

 Proceeds from Sale of Equity Instruments 	  4,950,815,905 	  303,835,902 	  4,724,434,873 	  299,235,624 

 Purchase of Mutual Funds 	  (471,471,901)	  (73,351,800)	  (255,183,237)	  (70,000,000)

 Proceeds from Sale of Mutual Funds 	  89,833,765 	  17,820,099 	  84,651,065 	  17,820,099 

 Purchase of Preference Shares 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Proceeds from Sale of Preference Shares 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Purchase of Debentures 	  (1,308,502,565)	  (940,814,974)	  (1,307,582,962)	  (932,546,364)

 Proceeds from Sale of Debentures 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Purchase of Bonds 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Proceeds from Sale of Bonds 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Investments in Deposits 	  (22,515,000,000)	  (23,702,500,000)	  (21,645,000,000)	  (23,702,500,000)

 Maturity of Deposits 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Loans Paid 	  (1,050,131,036)	  (2,796,471,645)	  (1,050,131,036)	  (2,791,224,418)

 Proceeds from Loans 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Investment in PEVC 	  (385,000,000)	  -   	  (385,000,000)	  -   

Contd...



145jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷*@ 

Particulars		   Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

	 Group	 Insurance Company

 Investment in Hydro 	  (500,000,000)	  -   	  (500,000,000)	  -   

 Rental Income Received 	  28,470,238 	  33,543,433 	  28,470,238 	  33,543,433 

 Proceeds from Finance Lease 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Interest Income Received 	  19,971,406,626 	  17,768,660,906 	  19,937,186,472 	  17,728,916,585 

 Dividend Received 	  41,531,087 	  123,293,158 	  39,931,015 	  122,019,769 

 Others (to be specified) 	  1,364,193 	  1,434,266 	  533,724 	  1,434,266 

 Total Cash Flow From Investing Activities [2] 	  (8,833,621,912)	  (9,824,588,397)	  (9,259,661,347)	  (9,745,432,964)
 Cash Flow From Financing Activities 				  
 Interest Paid 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Proceeds From Borrowings 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Repayment of Borrowings 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Payment of Finance Lease 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Proceeds From Issue of Share Capital 	  16,958,500 	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Share Issuance Cost Paid 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Dividend Paid 	  (821,970,131)	  (1,642,726,990)	  (821,970,131)	  (1,642,726,990)

 Dividend Distribution Tax Paid 	  (85,226,173)	  (85,265,969)	  (85,226,173)	  (85,265,969)

	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Total Cash Flow From Financing Activities [3] 	  (890,237,804)	  (1,727,992,959)	  (907,196,304)	  (1,727,992,959)
  Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash & 	  4,012,589,258 	  3,076,980,270 	  3,985,551,041 	  2,993,045,833 
 Cash Equivalents [1+2+3]  
 Cash & Cash Equivalents At Beginning of The Year/Period 	  7,714,120,966 	  4,637,140,696 	  7,620,604,303 	  4,627,558,471 

 Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash  

 and Cash Equivalents 				  

 Cash & Cash Equivalents At End of The Year/Period 	  11,726,710,223 	  7,714,120,966 	  11,606,155,344 	  7,620,604,303 
 Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents 				  

 Cash In Hand 	  13,848,989 	  56,901,404 	  13,783,621 	  56,886,304 

 Cheuqe in Hand 	  14,903,487 	  14,903,487 	  14,903,487 	  14,903,487 

 Term Deposit with Banks  

 (with initial maturity upto 3 months) 				  

 Balance With Banks  	  11,697,957,747 	  7,642,316,074 	  11,577,468,236 	  7,548,814,512 

Contd...
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STATEMENT OF DISTRIBUTABLE PROFIT OR LOSS
NEPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

For Period 16th July, 2024 - 16th July, 2025 (For the Year Ended Ashad, 2082)

 Particulars 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

Fig in NPR

Opening Balance in Retained Earnings 	  1,923,276,300 	  1,798,333,736 
Adjustment: Opening adjustment 	  18,879,428 	  -   
Adjusted Balance in Retained Earnings 	  1,942,155,727 	  1,798,333,736 
Transfer from OCI reserves to retained earning in current year 	  28,727,716 	  (65,728,505)
Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss 	  2,294,358,442 	  2,128,824,062 
Appropriations: 		
i)Transfer to Insurance Fund 	  -   	  -   
ii)Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve 	  (230,249,693)	  (215,580,228)
iii)Transfer to Capital Reserve 	  -   	  -   
iv)Transfer to CSR reserve 	  (23,024,969)	  (21,558,023)
v)Transfer to/from Regulatory Reserve 	  32,287,902 	  -   
vi)Transfer to Fair Value Reserve 	  -   	  -   
vii)Transfer of Deferred Tax Reserve 	  (52,877,125)	  26,978,216 
viii)Transfer to OCI reserves due to change in classification 	  -   	  -   
ix)Others  	  -   	  -   
Deductions: 		
i) Accumulated Fair Value Gain on each Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL 		
a) Equity Instruments 	  -   	  -   
b) Mutual Fund 	  -   	  -   
c) Others (if any) 	  -   	  -   
ii) Accumulated Fair Value gain on Investment Properties 	  -   	  -   
iii) Accumulated Fair Value gain on Hedged Items in Fair Value Hedges 	  -   	  -   
iv) Accumulated Fair Value gain on Hedging Instruments in Fair Value Hedges 	  -   	  -   
v) Accumulated Fair value gain of  Ineffective Portion on Cash Flow Hedges 	  -   	  -   
vi)) Goodwill Recognised 	  -   	  -   
vii) Unrealised Gain on fluctuation of Foreign Exchange Currency 	  -   	  -   
viii) Accumulated Share of Net Profit of Associates accounted using Equity Method included	  (6,175,301)	  -  
in Investment Account  
ix) Overdue loans 	  -   	  -   
x) Fair value gain recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss 	  -   	  -   
xi) Investment in unlisted shares  	  -   	  -   
xii) Delisted share investment or mutual fund investment 	  -   	  -   
xiii) Bonus share/dividend paid 	  (1,727,992,959)	  (1,727,992,959)
xiv) Deduction as per Sec 17 of Financial directive 	  -   	  -   
xv) Others (to be specified) 	  (5,541,431)	  -   
Adjusted Retained Earning 	  2,251,668,307 	  1,923,276,300 
Add: Transfer from Share Premium Account 	  -   	  -   
Less: Amount apportioned for Assigned capital 	  -   	  -   
Less: Deduction as per sec 14(1) Of Financial directive 	  -   	  -   
Add/Less: Others (to be specified) 	  -   	  -   
Total Distributable Profit/(loss) 	  2,251,668,307 	  1,923,276,300 
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. REPORTING ENTITY
Nepal Life Insurance Company Limited (herein after referred 
to as the 'Company') is a public limited company, incorporated 
on 2055/10/18 B.S. (01/02/1999 A.D.) and operated as Life 
Insurance Company after obtaining license on 2058/01/04 
B.S. (17/04/2001 A.D.) under the Insurance Act 2049. 

The registered office of the Company is located at Birgunj, 
Parsa, Nepal. The Company's shares are listed in NEPSE as 
“NLIC” on 2059/10/08 B.S. (22/01/2003 A.D.). 

The principal activities of the Company are to provide 
various life insurance products including participating and 
non-participating products through its province offices, 
branches, sub-branches, and network of agents.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation 
of these financial statements are set out below. These 
policies have been consistently applied to all the years 
presented, unless otherwise stated. These financial 
statements have been approved by the Board of Directors of 
the company.  

(a)   Reporting Period and approval of financial statements 
The Company reporting period is from 1st Shrawan 2081 
(July 16, 2024) to 32nd Ashadh 2082 (July 16, 2025) with the 
corresponding previous year from 1st Shrawan 2080 (July 
17, 2023) to 31st Ashadh 2081 (July 15, 2024) for Statement of 
Profit or Loss and for Statement of Financial Position at the 
end of Immediate Previous year i.e. As on Ashad End, 2081.

(b) Statement of Compliance
The Financial Statements of the Company comprises of 
Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or 
Loss and Statement of Other Comprehensive Income shown 
as two separate statements, Statement of Changes in 
Equity, Statement of Cash Flows and Notes to the Financial 
Statements which have been prepared in accordance with 
the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) issued by the 
Nepal Accounting Standards Board (ASB) and in compliance 
with the requirements of the Companies Act , 2006, 
directives issued by Nepal Insurance Authority and required 
disclosures as per Securities Board of Nepal. The format 
used in the preparation and presentation of the Financial 
Statements and disclosures made therein also complies with 

the specified formats prescribed in the directives of Nepal 
Insurance Authority.

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going 
concern basis. The term NFRS, includes all the standards and 
the related interpretations which are consistently used.
The financial statements are approved for issue by the 
Company's Board of Directors on Mangsir 24, 2082.

(c) Basis of Measurement
The Financial Statements have been prepared on the 
historical cost basis except for following Assets & Liabilities 
which have been measured at Fair Value amount: 
i.	 Investment in Equity Shares and Mutual Fund, 
ii.	 Defined Employee Benefits, and
iii.	Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities which are required 

to be determined using the actuarial valuation method 
prescribed by Actuarial Valuation Directive 2077.

Historical cost is generally Fair Value of the consideration 
given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair Value is the price that would be received to sell an asset 
or paid to transfer liability in an orderly transaction between 
market participants at the measurement date, regardless of 
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using 
another valuation technique.

In addition, for Financial Reporting purposes, Fair Value 
measurements are categorized into Level 1, or 2 or 3 
based on the degree to which the inputs to the Fair Value 
measurements are observable & the significance of the 
inputs to the Fair Value measurements in its entirety, which 
are described as follows:

n	 Level 1: Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active 
markets for identical Assets or Liabilities that the entity 
can access at the measurement date.

n	 Level 2: Inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices 
included within Level 1, that are observable for the Asset 
or Liability, either directly or indirectly; and 

n	 Level 3: Inputs are unobservable inputs for the Asset or 
Liability.

(d) Use of Estimates, assumption, and judgement
The preparation of these Financial Statements in conformity 

for the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2082 (July 16, 2025)
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with NFRS requires management to make estimates, 
judgments, and assumptions. These estimates, judgments 
and assumptions affect the reported balance of Assets & 
Liabilities, disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities as 
at the date of the Financial Statements and the reported 
amounts of Income & Expenses for the year presented. 
Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates 
and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing 
basis. Changes in estimates are reflected in the Financial 
Statements in the period in which changes are made and, 
if material, their effects are disclosed in the Notes to the 
Financial Statements.

Change in Useful Life of Property, Plant and Equipment
During the current financial year, the management of the 
Company reviewed the estimated useful lives of its property, 
plant and equipment in accordance with the Company’s 
accounting policy and NFRS 8 – Accounting Policies, Changes 
in Accounting Estimates and Errors.

As a result of this review, the estimated useful life of 
furniture & fixture, computer & IT equipment And Office 
Equipment has been revised as below with effect from the 1st 
Baisakh 2082.

List of Assets Categories 	 Previous	 Revised 
	 Useful Life	 usefu Life

Furniture & Fixture	 4	 7

Computers and IT Equipment	 4	 5

Officer Equipment	 4	 7

This change in estimate has been applied prospectively from 
the date of change in accordance with NFRS requirements.

(e) Functional and Presentation Currency
These Financial Statements are presented in Nepalese 
Rupees (NPR) which is the Company's functional currency. All 
financial information presented in NPR has been rounded to 
the nearest rupee except where indicated otherwise.

(f)   Going Concern
The financial statements are prepared on going concern 
basis. The Board of Directors have considered a wide range 
of information relating to present and future conditions, 
including future projections of profitability, cash flows 
and capital resources while assessing the going concern 
basis. Furthermore, Board is not aware of any material 
uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon 
Company's ability to continue as a going concern and they do 
not intend either to liquidate or to cease operation of it.

(g) Change in Accounting Policies
Accounting Policies are the specific principles, bases, 
conventions, rules and practices applied by the Company in 
preparing and presenting financial statements. The Company 
is permitted to change an accounting policy only if the 
change is required by a standard or interpretation; or results 
in financial statements providing reliable and more relevant 
information about the effects of transactions, other events 
or conditions on the entity's financial position, financial 
performance, or cash flow. 

(h) Recent Accounting Pronouncements
Accounting standards issued and effective
Accounting standards issued by the Accounting Standards 
Board (ASB) except mentioned below are effective and 
been applied in preparing these financial statements. 
The Accounting Standard Board (ASB) has issued NFRS 17 
(Insurance contracts) which is yet to be effective.

(i) Carve-outs
The Company has not applied any carve outs provided by the 
ASB.

(j) Presentation of financial statements 
The assets and liabilities of the Company presented in the 
Statement of Financial Position are grouped by the nature 
and listed in an order that reflects their relative liquidity and 
maturity pattern. The figures for the corresponding year have 
been reclassified/restated in order to show the comparative 
figures as per the Financial Statement Directive, 2080.

(k) Offsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and 
the net amount reported in the Statement of Financial 
Position, only when there is a legally enforceable right to 
offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to 
settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and settle the 
liabilities simultaneously. Income and expenses are not 
offset in the Statement of Profit or Loss unless required 
or permitted by Nepalese Financial Reporting Standards 
or Interpretation (issued by the International Financial 
Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) and Standard 
Interpretations Committee (SIC) and as specifically disclosed 
in the Significant Accounting Policies of the Company.

(l) Materiality and Aggregation 
Each material class of similar items is presented separately 
in the Financial Statements. Items of dissimilar nature or 
function are presented separately, unless they are immaterial 
as permitted by the Nepal Accounting Standard-NAS 1 on 
'Presentation of Financial Statements'.
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Notes to the Financial Statements are presented in a 
systematic manner which ensures the understandability 
and comparability of Financial Statements of the Company. 
Understandability of the Financial Statements is not 
compromised by obscuring material information with 
immaterial information or by aggregating material items that 
have different natures or functions.

(m) Regrouping & Reclassification 
Due to the change in the Financial Presentation from GAAP 
to NFRS, necessary regrouping and reclassification for 
better presentations have been made, the details have been 
mentioned in the respective schedule. 

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Property and Equipment
i) Recognition
Freehold land is carried at historical cost and other items 
of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of 
acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation 
when, it is probable that future economic benefits 
associated with the item will flow to the Company and it 
can be used for more than one year and the cost can be 
measured reliably.
Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying 
amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, 
only when it meets the recognition criteria as mentioned 
above. The carrying amount of any component accounted 
for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All 
other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss 
during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

ii) Revaluation
After recognition as an assets, lands and buildings whose 
fair value can be measured reliably, have been carried 
at revalued amount at the date of revaluation less any 
subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent 
accumulated impairment losses. Valuations are being 
performed to ensure that the fair value of a revalued asset 
does not materially differ from it’s carrying amount as at 
the reporting date. Valuation of the land and buildings are 
undertaken by professionally qualified valuers. 

An increase in the carrying amount as a result of 
revaluation, is recognized in other comprehensive income 
and accumulated in equity under the heading of revaluation 
reserve. However, the increase is recognized in profit or 
loss to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of 
the same asset previously recognized in profit and loss. A 
decrease in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, 

is recognized in profit or loss. However, the decrease is 
recognized in other comprehensive income to the extent 
of any credit balance existing in the revaluation surplus in 
respect of that asset.

Additionally, accumulated depreciation as at the 
revaluation date is eliminated against the gross carrying 
amount of the asset and the net amount is restated to 
the revalued amount of the asset. Upon disposal, any 
revaluation reserve relating to the particular asset being 
sold is transferred directly to retained earnings. 

Difference between depreciation on the revalued carrying 
amount of the asset and depreciation based on the asset's 
original cost is transferred to retained earnings. 

iii) Depreciation
Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment other than 
the Freehold Land i.e. the Company's Freehold Building, 
Plant & Machinery, Vehicles & Other Assets is provided on 
"Straight Line Method (SLM)

The Assets Useful Life/ Rate of Depreciation and Residual 
Values are reviewed at the Reporting date and the effect 
of any changes in estimates are accounted for on a 
prospective basis.

The value of assets fully depreciated but continued to 
be in use is considered not material. Gains and losses on 
disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined 
by reference to their carrying amount and are included in 
profit or loss.

Capital items costing to less than NPR 5,000 have been 
treated as revenue expenditure in the year of purchase.

Useful Life of Property, Plant and Equipment based on SLM 
is categorized as stated below:

List of Assets Categories 	 Useful Life (In Years) for SLM

Land	

Buildings 		  50

Leasehold Improvement		  5

Furniture & Fixture		  7

Computers and IT Equipment		  5

Office Equipment		  7

Vehicles		  7

Other Assets (Plant & Machinery)		  8

Other Assets (Furniture & Fixtures)		  15

Other Assets (Plant & Machinery- Heavy)		  15
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List of Assets Categories 	 Useful Life (In Years) for SLM

Softwares		  5

Licenses		  License period

iv) Derecognition
An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized 
up to disposal or when no Future Economic Benefits are 
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any 
gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item 
of Property, Plant and Equipment is determined as the 
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying 
amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of 
Profit or Loss.

v) Impairment of Assets
Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or 
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying 
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is 
recognized for the amount by which the Asset's carrying 
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable 
amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost of 
disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the 
estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present 
value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current 
market assessments of the time value of money and risk 
specific to the assets. Assets that suffer an impairment 
are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment 
at the end of each reporting period. In case of such 
reversal, the carrying amount of the asset is increased 
so as not to exceed the carrying amount that would have 
been determined had there been no impairment loss. As 
required, the impairment assessment can be conducted 
by the external expert. The decision of impairment and 
reversal must be approved by BOD after recommendation 
from management.

vi) Capital Work-In-Progress
These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in 
the construction of buildings, major plant and machinery 
and system development which are to be capitalized. 
Capital Work in Progress would be transferred to the 
relevant asset when it is available for use. Capital Work 
in Progress is stated at cost less any accumulated 
impairment losses.

(b) Intangible Assets

i) Recognition
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on 
initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, 
intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated 
amortization and any accumulated impairment losses. 
Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalized 
development costs, are not capitalized and the related 
expenditure is reflected in Statement of profit or loss in 
the year in which the expenditure is incurred.

Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalized 
only when it increases the future economic benefits 
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other 
expenditure is expensed as incurred.

ii) Amortization
The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be 
either finite or indefinite. An intangible asset shall be 
regarded as having an indefinite useful life when, based 
on an analysis of all the relevant factors, there is no 
foreseeable limit to the period over which the asset is 
expected to generate net cash inflow for the entity.

Amortization is recognized in statement of profit of loss 
on Straight Line Method (SLM) over the estimated useful 
life of the intangible assets/ Diminishing Balance Method 
(DBM), from the date that is available for use since this 
most closely reflects the expected pattern of consumption 
of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset. 
The amortization period and the amortization method for 
an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at 
least at each financial year end. Changes in the expected 
useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of 
future economic benefits embodied in the asset are 
considered to modify the amortization period or method, 
as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting 
estimates, The amortization expense on intangible assets 
with finite lives is recognized in the statement of profit or 
loss.

Useful Life of Intangible Assets based on SLM is 
categorized as stated below:

iii) Derecognition
An Intangible Asset is derecognized when no Future 
Economic Benefits are expected to arise from the 
continued use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the 
derecognition is determined as the difference between the 
sales proceeds and the carrying amount of Asset and is 
recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

iv) Impairment of Assets
The Company assesses at each reporting date as to 
whether there is any indication that Intangible Assets may 
be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable 
amount of an asset is estimated to determine the extent of 
impairment, if any. An impairment loss is recognized in the 
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Statement of Profit or Loss to the extent, asset's carrying 
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable 
amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost of 
disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the 
estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present 
value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current 
market assessments of the time value of money and risk 
specific to the assets.

(c) Investment Properties

Cost Model
Property that is held for rental income or for capital 
appreciation or both, is classified as investment property. 
Investment properties are measured initially at cost, 
including related transaction cost. It is subsequently 
carried at cost less accumulated depreciation. Subsequent 
expenditure is capitalized to the asset's carrying amount only 
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated 
with the expenditure will flow to the company and the cost 
can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance 
costs are expensed when incurred.

Land is carried at historical cost; however, buildings are 
depreciated over their estimated useful lives as mentioned 
above.

Investment properties are derecognized either when they 
have been disposed of, or when the investment property is 
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic 
benefit is expected from its disposal. Any gains or losses 
on the retirement or disposal of an investment property are 
recognized in the statement of profit or loss in the year of 
retirement or disposal.
Transfers are made to (or from) investment property only 
when there is a change in use. For a transfer from investment 
property, the Company accounts for such property in 
accordance with the policy stated under PPE up to the date of 
change in use. 

OR
Fair Value Model 
Investment properties are measured initially at cost, 
including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, 
investment properties are stated at fair value, which reflects 
market condition at the reporting date. Gains or losses arising 
from changes in the fair values of investment properties are 
included in the statement of profit or loss in the year in which 
they arise, including the corresponding tax effect.

The fair value of investment property is determined by an 
external, independent property valuer, having appropriate 

recognized professional qualifications and recent experience 
in the location and category by property being valued. 
Investment properties are derecognized either when they 
have been disposed of or when the investment property is 
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic 
benefit is expected from its disposal. Any gains or losses 
on the retirement or disposal of an investment property are 
recognized in the statement of profit or loss in the year of 
retirement or disposal.
Transfers are made to (or from) investment property only 
when there is a change in use. For a transfer from investment 
property, the Company accounts for such property in 
accordance with the policy stated under PPE up to the date of 
change in use. 

The company used cost model for the valuation of investment 
properties.

(d) Investment in Associates 
Investment in Associates are recognized on cost method. The 
Profit/ Loss of the associates are recognized in profit and 
loss account in the ratio of holding. 

(e) Investment in Subsidiary 
Investment in subsidiaries are consolidated as per NFRS. The 
dividend received from the subsidiary is recognized in the 
profit & loss account. 

(f) Cash & Cash Equivalent
Cash & Cash Equivalents include Cash in Hand, Cheque 
in Hand, Bank Balances, and short-term deposits with a 
maturity of three months or less.

(g) Financial Assets

i)Initial Recognition & Measurement
Financial Assets are recognized when, and only when, the 
Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions 
of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the 
classification of its Financial Assets at initial recognition.
When Financial Assets are recognized initially, they are 
measured at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial Assets 
not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs 
that are attributable to the acquisition of the Financial 
Asset. Transaction costs of Financial Assets carried at Fair 
Value through Profit or Loss are expensed in the Statement 
of Profit or Loss.
ii)Subsequent Measurement

a) Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost (AC)
A Financial Asset is measured at amortized cost if it is 
held within a business model whose objective is achieved 
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is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash 
flows and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset 
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount 
outstanding, Interest income in these financial assets is 
measured using effective interest rate method.  
      
b) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other 
Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)
A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within 
a business model whose objective is achieved by both 
collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial 
Assets and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset 
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 
payments of principal and interest on the principal 
outstanding amount. These financial assets are measured 
at fair value and changes are taken to statement of other 
comprehensive income.

c) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss 
(FVTPL)
A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above 
categories is measured at FVTPL.

iii) De-Recognition
Financial Assets is derecognized only when the Company 
has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the 
Financial Assets. Where the Company has transferred an 
Asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred 
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the 
Financial Asset. In such cases, the Financial Asset is 
derecognized. Where the Company has not transferred 
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the 
Financial Asset, the Financial Asset is not derecognized. 
Where the Company retains control of the Financial Asset, 
the Asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of 
continuing involvement in the Financial Asset.

iv) Impairment of Financial Assets
The Company assesses at each reporting date whether 
there is objective evidence that a financial asset or group 
of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or group 
of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, there is 
objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or 
more events that has occurred since the initial recognition 
of the asset (an incurred 'loss event') and that loss event 
has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the 
financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be 
reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include 
indications that a financial asset or a group of financial 
assets is experiencing significant financial difficulty, 

default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, 
the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other 
financial reorganization and observable data indicating 
that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated 
future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic 
conditions that correlate with defaults. 

(h) Financial Liabilities

i) Initial Recognition & Measurement 
Financial Liabilities are recognized when, and only when, 
the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions 
of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the 
classification of its Financial Liabilities at initial recognition.
All Financial Liabilities are recognized initially at Fair Value, 
plus, in the case of Financial Liabilities not at fair value 
through profit or loss, transaction costs are attributable to 
the issue of the Financial Liability.

ii) Subsequent Measurement 
After initial recognition, Financial Liabilities are subsequently 
measured at amortized cost using the Effective Interest 
Method.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from 
the date of the Statement of Financial Position, the carrying 
amounts approximate Fair Value due to short maturity of 
these instruments.

iii) De-Recognition
A Financial Liability is de-recognized when the obligation 
under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. 
When an existing Financial Liability is replaced by another 
from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the 
terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such 
an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition 
of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, 
and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is 
recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

(i) Offsetting financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset, and the net amount 
is reported in the Statement of Financial Position where 
there is legally enforceable right to offset the recognized 
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or 
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The 
legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future 
events and must be enforceable in the normal course of 
business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy 
of the Company or the counterparty.
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(j) Reinsurance Assets
Reinsurance assets are the assets which are created against 
insurance contract liabilities of the amount which are 
recoverable from the reinsurer. These assets are created for 
the reinsurer's share of insurance contract liabilities.

A reinsurance asset is impaired if there is objective evidence, 
as a result of an event that occurred after the initial 
recognition of the reinsurance asset, that the Company 
may not receive all amounts due to it under the terms of the 
contract, and the event has a reliably measurable impact on 
the amount that the company will receive from the re-insurer. 
If a reinsurance asset is impaired, the company reduces the 
carrying amount accordingly and is recognized in statement 
of profit or loss. 

(k) Equity
Financial Instruments issued by the Company are classified 
as Equity only to the extent that they do not meet the 
definition of Financial Liability or Financial Asset.

(l) Reserves and Funds

i) Share Capital 
When the company issued shares and the fully paid-up 
amount is share capital. 

ii) Share Application Money Pending Allotment 

When the company issued shares whether public or 
promoter and if the issued shares are not fully paid then 
such amount creates reserve for share application money 
pending allotment. The company does not have share 
application money pending for allotment. 

iii) Share Premium 
When the company issues share capital at higher than the 
Par value then the additional amount received creates 
share premium reserve. The company doesn’t have share 
premium as on July 16, 2025.

iv) Revaluation Reserves 
Reserve created against revaluation gain on property and 
equipment and intangible assets, other than the reversal of 
earlier revaluation losses charged to profit or loss.
The company does not have a revaluation reserve because 
the company used cost model to measure the property and 
equipment. 

v) Catastrophe Reserve 
The company has allocated amounts from profit and 

loss account to the catastrophe reserve fund equals to 
10 percent of profit after tax (eliminating the effect of 
deferred tax) as prescribed by Financial Directive, 2080. 
  
vi) Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Reserves 
The company has allocated amounts from profit and 
loss account to the corporate social responsibility 
(CSR) reserve fund equals to 1 percent of profit after tax 
(eliminating the effect of deferred tax) as prescribed by 
Financial Directive, 2080. 

vii) Fair Value Reserves 
The company has policy of presentation of profit or loss 
on Equity Share investment and Mutual fund through the 
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income (SOCI).  As a 
result, the resulting Fair Value gain has been transferred to 
Life Fund & Shareholders Fund as per Financial Directive, 
2080. 

viii) Actuarial Reserves 
The reserve against actuarial gain or loss on present value 
of defined benefit obligation resulting from, experience 
adjustments (the effects of differences between the 
previous actuarial assumptions and what has occurred), 
and the effects of changes in actuarial assumptions. 
The company has created this reserve to allocate the 
amount arising from the actuarial valuation of employment 
benefits. 

ix) Deferred Tax Reserves
 Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary 
differences between the carrying amount of assets and 
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts 
used for taxation purposes.

x) Other Reserves- Regulatory Reserve
Regulatory reserve represents the amount transferred to 
Regulatory Reserve due to excess profit generated from 
NFRS based financial statement over GAAP based financial 
statement as per regulatory provision. The company had 
regulatory reserve of NRs. 589,594,163, which has been 
transferred to Shareholders Fund (retained earnings) and 
Life Fund during this year as per Financial Directive, 2080. 

(m) Insurance Contract Liabilities

i) Life Insurance Fund 
The life insurance fund as per the actuarial valuation 
report including net policyholder's liability, cost of bonus, 
any other liabilities plus any unallocated surplus shall be 
presented under life insurance fund.
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ii) Claim Payment Reserve including IBNR
Outstanding claims provisions are based on the estimated 
ultimate cost of all claims incurred but not settled at the 
statement of financial position date, whether reported or 
not, together with related claims handling costs.

iii) Transfer from Reserves
Any regulatory transfer to be made from fair value 
reserve, actuarial reserve, revaluation reserves or 
any other reserve shall be presented under insurance 
contract liabilities. 

iv) Net gain on fair value changes on FVTPL instruments
The company has adopted FVTOCI for financial 
instruments and the gain/loss has moved through 
retained earnings.

v) Liability adequacy
At each reporting date, the Company reviews its 
unexpired risk, and a liability adequacy test is performed 
to determine whether there is any overall excess of 
expected claims and deferred acquisition costs over 
unearned premiums. The calculation uses current 
estimates of future contractual cash flows after taking 
account of the investment return expected to arise on 
assets relating to the relevant life insurance technical 
provisions. If these estimates show that the carrying 
amount of the unearned premiums is inadequate, the 
deficiency is recognized in the statement of profit or loss 
by setting up a provision for liability.

(n) Employee Benefits

i) Short Term Obligations
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary 
benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 
months after the end of the period in which the employees 
render the related service are recognized in respect 
of employees' services up to the end of the reporting 
period and are measured at the amounts expected to be 
paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are 
presented as current employee benefit obligation in the 
Statement of Financial Position.
ii)Post-Employment Benefits

Defined Contribution Plan
The Company pays Provident Fund contributions to 
publicly administered Provident Funds as per local 
regulations. The Company has no further payment 
obligations once the contributions have been paid. The 
contributions are accounted for as defined contribution 

plans and the contributions are recognized as Employee 
Benefit Expenses when they are due. 

Defined Benefit Plan
For Defined Benefit Plan, the cost of providing benefits 
is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, 
with Actuarial Valuations being carried out at each 
Statement of Financial Position. Actuarial Gains & Losses 
are recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income in the 
period in which they occur. Past service cost is recognized 
immediately to the extent that the benefits are already 
vested and otherwise is amortized on a Straight-Line 
Basis over the average period until the benefits become 
vested. The retirement benefit obligation recognized 
in the Statement of Financial Position represents the 
present value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted 
for unrecognized past service cost, as reduced by the 
Fair Value of plan Assets (If Any). Any Asset resulting from 
this calculation is limited to past service cost, plus the 
present value of available refunds and reductions in future 
contributions to the plan.	

iii) Long Term Employee Benefits
 The liabilities for un-availed earned leaves are not 
expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after 
the end of the period in which the employees render the 
related service. Leave Encashment has been computed 
using Actuarial Assumptions and these are measured at 
the present value of expected future payments to be made 
in respect of services provided by employees up to the end 
of the year using the Projected Unit Credit Method. The 
benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end 
of the year that have terms approximating to the terms of 
assumptions.

 iv) Termination
 Termination benefits are payable when employment is 
terminated by the Company before the normal retirement 
date, or when an employee accepts voluntary retirement 
in exchange of these benefits. The Company recognizes 
termination benefits at the earlier of the following dates:
a) When the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of 
those benefits; and 
b) When the entity recognizes costs for a restructuring 
that is within the scope of NAS 37 and involves the 
payment of termination benefits. The termination 
benefits are measured based on the number of employees 
expected to accept the offer in case of voluntary 
retirement scheme.
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(o) Revenue Recognition

i) Gross Earned Premium
Premium is recognized on a cash basis as specified 
by Nepal Insurance Authority, Insurance Act. Premium 
income is booked in the books of account only when 
premium is received; any premium which is received 90 
days prior to due date is recognized as premium income. 
Premium income consists of base premium and rider 
premium (if any) which is scheduled to policy period at the 
date of issue of the policy.

ii) Unearned Premium 
Unearned premiums are those proportions of premiums 
written in a year that relate to periods of risk after the 
reporting date. Unearned premiums are calculated on a 
pro rate basis. The proportion attributable to subsequent 
periods is deferred as a provision for unearned premiums.

The company doesn’t recognize unearned premium.

iii) Premiums on Reinsurance Accepted
Premiums on reinsurance accepted comprise the total 
premiums payable for the whole cover provided by 
contracts entered into the period and are recognized 
on the date on which the policy incepts. Premiums 
include any adjustments arising in the accounting period 
in respect of reinsurance contracts incepting in prior 
accounting periods. Unearned reinsurance premiums are 
those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate 
to periods of risk after the reporting date. Reinsurance 
premiums and claims on the face of the statement of 
profit or loss have been presented as negative items 
within premiums and net benefits and claims, respectively, 
because this is consistent with how the business is 
managed. 

iv) Commission Income
Commission Income is recognized on an accrual basis. If 
the income is for future periods, then they are deferred 
and recognized over those future periods.

v) Income from investment and loans
Interest income is recognized in the statement of profit 
or loss as it accrues and is calculated by using the EIR 
method. Fees and commission that are an integral part of 
the effective yield of the financial asset are recognized as 
an adjustment to the EIR of the instrument. 

vi) Net realized gains and losses. 
Net realized gains and losses recorded in the statement 
or profit or loss include gains and losses on financial 

assets and properties. Gains and losses on the sale of 
investments are calculated as the difference between net 
sales proceeds and the original or amortized cost and are 
recorded on occurrence of the sale transaction. 

vii) Profit/ (Loss) on Share Trading
Share trading income shall be recognized when the 
transaction has been completed, i.e. on accrual basis.

viii) Dividend Income
Dividend income from investment is only recognized when 
the right to receive payment is established as per the 
NFRS. 

ix) Other Income 
Other income such as miscellaneous income, income from 
disposal of fixed assets (or property & equipment), foreign 
exchange gain/loss, etc. which are not of regular nature 
are recognized only when the right to receive payment is 
established and transaction completed.

(p) Benefit, Claims and Expenses
All the expenses shall be booked on accrual basis unless 
otherwise stated.

i) Gross Benefits and Claims
Benefits and claims include the cost of all claims arising 
during the year, including external claims handling costs 
that are directly related to processing and settlement 
of claims. Benefits and claims that are incurred during 
the financial year are recognized when a claimable event 
occurs and/or the insurer is notified. Death, surrender and 
other benefits without due dates are treated as claims 
payable, on the date of receipt of intimation of death of the 
assured or occurrence of contingency covered.

ii) Claims ceded.
Reinsurance claims are recognized when the related gross 
insurance claim is recognized according to the term of the 
relevant contracts.

(q) Product Classification
Insurance contracts are those contracts when the Company 
(the insurer) has accepted significant insurance risk from 
another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate 
the policyholders if a specified uncertain future event (the 
insured event) adversely affects the policyholders. As a 
general guideline, the Company determines whether it has 
significant insurance risk by comparing benefits paid with 
benefits payable if the insured event did not occur. Insurance 
contracts can also transfer financial risk.
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The Company has following portfolios under which it operates 
its business:

i) Endowment
This is a with profit plan that makes provisions for the 
family of the Life Assured in event of his early death and 
also assures a lump sum at a desired age on maturity. 
It costs moderate premiums, has high liquidity and in 
savings oriented. This plan is opt for people of all ages and 
social groups who wish to protect their families from a 
financial setback that may occur owing to their demise. 

ii) Anticipated
This scheme provides for specific periodic payments or 
partial survival benefits during the term of the policy itself 
so long as the policy holder is alive. It is therefore suitable 
to meet specified financial requirements needed for 
occasions like Brata Bandha, Academic Graduations etc. 
An important feature of plan is that in the event of death at 
any time within the policy term, the death claim comprises 
full sum assured without deducting any of the survival 
benefit amounts, which have already been paid. It is also 
with profit plan. 

iii) Endowment Cum Whole Life
This plan is a combination of Endowment Assurance and 
Whole Life with profit plan. It provided financial protection 
against death throughout the lifetime of the life assured 
with the provision of payment of a lump sum at the 
maturity of the policy to the assured in case of his survival.

iv) Foreign Employment Term
The main objective of foreign employment term is 
providing insurance for financial assistance if there is 
death or elimination of any insured due to work or staying 
abroad.

v) Other Term
Term life insurance, also known as pure life insurance, is 
life insurance that guarantees payment of a stated death 
benefit during a specified term. Once the term expires, 
the policyholder can renew it for another term, convert 
the policy to permanent coverage, or allow the policy to 
terminate. 

vi) Special Term
Special Term insurance is a modified version of term 
insurance with added benefits.

(r) Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, 
construction, or production of qualifying assets, which are 
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to 
get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost 
of those assets, until such time as the assets is substantially 
ready for their intended use or sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of 
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying 
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for 
capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in statement of 
profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

(s) Cash Flow Statement
Cash Flows are reported using the direct method, whereby 
major classes of cash receipts and cash payments are 
disclosed as cash flows.

(t) Leases 
The lease liability has been accounted for under NFRS 16 
“Leases”. For all the significant lease, the Right-of-Use assets  
has been recognized at its initial recognition under cash 
model. The Lease liability has been recognized at the present 
value of the lease payments that are not paid at that date. 
The lease payment has been discounted at the incremental 
borrowing rate in lease which is 10%. 

After the commencement date, the right of use asset has 
been measured using cost model. The lease liability has been 
increased to reflect interest on the lease liability & has been 
reduced by the lease payment. 

The company has re-measured the lease liability of all the 
lease unit existing as on Ashad end assuming all the lease 
units were executed on the first day of the reporting period 
and the ROU has been adjusted accordingly. The ROU will be 
depreciated over the remaining lease terms as per the Lease 
agreements.

The Company recognizes a right-of-use asset and a 
corresponding lease liability at the commencement date of 
a lease for all contracts that convey the right to control the 
use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for 
consideration, except for the following exemptions permitted 
by NFRS 16:
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n	 Short-term leases: leases with a term of twelve months 
or less from the commencement date and without a 
purchase option; and

n	 Leases of low-value assets, such as personal computers, 
printers, and other small office equipment.

n Payments made under such leases are recognized as an 
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Company has elected to apply these exemptions 
consistently to all classes of underlying assets that qualify.
For all other leases, the Company measures the lease liability 
at the present value of lease payments and recognizes a 
corresponding right-of-use asset. Depreciation of right-of-
use assets and interest on lease liabilities are recognized in 
profit or loss over the lease term.

Lease Modification
The company has recognized the gain or loss on lease 
modification in case of early termination of lease agreement 
before the expiry of lease period and in case of reduction 
of scope of the lease. Due to discontinue of the lease 
agreement, the company has recognized loss on lease 
modification of Rs. 3,391,445/-

n	 Modification in leasae will be treated as separate Lease if 
it involves the addition of one or more underlying assets 
and rent for the new is as per Market rate.

n	 Renew of the lease agreement will not be considered as 
Lease Modification but Actual outflow of the rent will be 
updated as per new terms of the agreement, if scope 
of renewal has already been indicated in original Lease 
agreement

n	If renewal or extension is negotiated after the original 
lease ends, then: It’s treated as a new lease under NFRS 16, 
even if it's with the same vendor and new lease liability and 
right-of-use (ROU) asset is recognized.

(u) Income Taxes
Income Tax Expense represents the sum of the tax currently 
payable & Deferred Tax.

i) Current Tax
Current Tax Expenses are accounted in the same period 
to which the revenue and expenses relate. Provision for 
Current Income Tax is made for the Tax Liability payable 
on Taxable Income after considering tax allowances, 
deductions and exemptions determined in accordance 
with the applicable tax rates and the prevailing tax laws.

ii) Deferred Tax
Deferred Tax is recognized on temporary difference 
between the carrying amounts of Assets and Liabilities 
in the Statement of Financial Position and their Tax 
Base. Deferred Tax Assets & Liabilities are recognized 
for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising 
between the tax base of Assets & Liability in a transaction 
that is not a business combination and affects neither 
accounting nor taxable Profit nor Loss at the time of the 
transaction.

Deferred Tax Assets are recognized to the extent that it 
is probable that taxable profit will be available against 
which the deductible Temporary difference and the carry 
forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can 
be utilized.

Deferred Tax Liabilities are generally recognized for all 
taxable Temporary Difference.

The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets is reviewed 
at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is 
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be 
available to allow all or part of the Deferred Tax Asset to be 
utilized. 

(v) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

i) Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a 
present legal or constructive obligation as a result of 
past events, for which it is probable that an outflow of 
resources embodying economic benefits will be required 
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the 
amount can be made.

Provisions are measured at the present value of 
management's best estimate of the expenditure required 
to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting 
period. The discount rate to determine the present value is 
a Pre-Tax Rate that reflects current market assessments 
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the 
liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage 
of time is recognized as interest expenses.

Provisions for Contingent Liability are recognized in 
the books as a matter of abundant precaution and 
conservative approach based on management's best 
estimate. However, Management believes that chances of 
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these matters going against the company are remote and 
there will not be any probable cash outflow.

ii) Contingent Liabilities
Contingent Liabilities are recognized only when there 
is a possible obligation arising from past events due to 
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain 
future events not wholly within the control of the Company 
or where any present obligation cannot be measured in 
terms of future outflow of resources or where a reliable 
estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations 
are assessed on an ongoing basis and only those having a 
largely probable outflow of resources are provided for. 

iii) Contingent Assets
Contingent assets where it is probable that future 
economic benefits will flow to the Company are not 
recognized but disclosed in the Financial Statements.

(w) Functional Currency & Foreign Currency Transactions
The Financial Statements of the Company are presented 
in Nepalese Rupees, which in the Company's Functional 
Currency. In preparing the Financial Statements of the 
Company, transactions in currencies other than the 
Company's Functional Currency i.e., Foreign Currencies are 
recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of 
the transactions.

All financial information presented in NPR is rounded to the 
nearest rupee except, where indicated otherwise.

(x) Earnings Per Share
Basic Earnings per share are calculated by dividing the profit 
attributable to owners of the company by the Weighted 
Average Number of equity shares outstanding during the 
Financial Year.

For diluted earnings per share, the weighted average number 
of ordinary shares in issue is adjusted to assumed conversion 
of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

(y) Related Party Transactions
Related party transactions are conducted on an arm's 
length basis and are disclosed in the financial statements 
in accordance with applicable accounting standards. 
The company discloses the nature of the related party 
relationships, the transactions with related parties, 
outstanding balances, terms and conditions, and key 
management compensation. All material related party 
transactions are reviewed by the Board to ensure compliance 
with relevant standards and transparency in financial 
reporting.

(z) Operating Segment
Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent 
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating 
decision-maker (CODM) as defined by NFRS 8," Operating 
Segment".

Company's Income & Expenses including interest are 
considered as part of un-allocable Income & Expenses which 
are not identifiable to any business segment. Company's 
Asset & Liabilities are considered as part of un-allocable 
Assets & Liabilities which are not identifiable to any 
business.
 
The Company operates predominantly in Nepal and 
accordingly, the Management of the Company is of the view 
that the financial information by geographical segments of 
the Company’s operation is not necessary to be however the 
company does financial planning for measuring business 
performance of geographical areas within Nepal (as called 
"province offices"). The company has portfolios that are 
measured as business segments.

Business Segments of the Company are:
1. Endowment 						    
2.  Anticipated Endowment 					  
3.  Endowment Cum Whole Life 				  
4.  Foreign Employment Term 				  
5.  Others (Other Term) 					   
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GOODWILL & INTANGIBLE ASSETS
INSURANCE COMPANY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

 Particulars 	  Softwares 	  Goodwill 	 " Others (to be specified) "	  Total 

Fig in NPR

Gross carrying amount 				     -   
As at Shrawan 1, 2080 	  21,914,286 			    21,914,286 
Additions during the year 				     -   
      Acquisition 	  2,719,820 			    2,719,820 
      Internal Development 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
      Business Combination( to be Specified) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Disposals during the year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Revaluation/Adjustment 				     -   
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2081 	  24,634,106 	  -   	  -   	  24,634,106 
Additions during the year 				  
      Acquisition 	  1,829,436 			    1,829,436 
      Internal Development 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
      Business Combination( to be Specified) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Disposals during the year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Revaluation/Adjustment 				  
Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2082 	  26,463,542 	  -   	  -   	  26,463,542 

Accumulated amortization and impairment 				  
As at Shrawan 1, 2080 	  9,643,102 	  -   	  -   	  9,643,102 
Additions during the year 	  3,336,288 			    3,336,288 
Disposals during the year 				     -   
Impairment during the year				     -   
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2081 	  12,979,391 	  -   	  -   	  12,979,391 
Additions during the year 	  3,764,659 			    3,764,659 
Disposals during the year 				  
Impairment during the year				  
Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2082 	  16,744,050 	  -   	  -   	  16,744,050 

Capital Work-In-Progress				  
As at Shrawan 1, 2080 				  
Additions during the year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Capitalisation during the year	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Disposals during the year	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Impairment during the year				  
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2081 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Additions during the year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Capitalisation during the year	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Disposals during the year	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Impairment during the year				  
Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2082 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -  
 
Net Carrying Amount				  
As on Ashadh 31, 2081	  11,654,715 	  -   	  -   	  11,654,715 
As on Ashadh 32, 2082	  9,719,492 	  -   	  -   	  9,719,492 

4

NEPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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GROUP

 Particulars 	  Softwares 	  Goodwill 	 " Others (to be specified) "	  Total 

Fig in NPR

 Gross carrying amount 				     -   
 Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2080 	  23,138,266 	  -   	  -   	  23,138,266 
 Additions during the year 				     -   
      Acquisition 	  2,719,820 			    2,719,820 
      Internal Development 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
      Business Combination( to be Specified) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
 Disposals during the year 	 (626,210) 	  -   	  -   	 (626,210) 
 Revaluation/Adjustment 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
 Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2081 	  25,231,876 	  -   	  -   	  25,231,876 
 Additions during the year 				  
      Acquisition 	  1,841,301 	  -   	  -   	  1,841,301 
      Internal Development 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
      Business Combination( to be Specified) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
 Disposals during the year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
 Revaluation/Adjustment 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
 Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2082 	  27,073,177 	  -   	  -   	  27,073,177 
 Accumulated amortization and impairment 				  
 Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2080 	  10,449,512 	  -   	  -   	  10,449,512 
 Additions during the year 	  3,474,292 			    3,474,292 
 Disposals during the year 	 (594,900) 			   (594,900) 
 Impairment during the year				     -   
 Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2081 	  13,328,905 	  -   	  -   	  13,328,905 
 Additions during the year 	  3,864,233 	  -   	  -   	  3,864,233 
 Disposals during the year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Impairment during the year	  -   	  -   	  -   	
Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2082 	  17,193,138 	  -   	  -   	  17,193,138 
Capital Work-In-Progress				  
Balance as on Ashadh 31, 2080				  
Additions during the year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Capitalisation during the year	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Disposals during the year	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Impairment during the year	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
 Balance as on Ashadh 31, 2081 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Additions during the year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Capitalisation during the year	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Disposals during the year	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Impairment during the year	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Balance as on Ashadh 32, 2082 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Net Carrying Amount				  
As on Ashadh 31, 2081	  11,902,971 	  -   	  -   	  11,902,971 
As on Ashadh 32, 2082	  9,880,039 	  -   	  -   	  9,880,039 

4
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INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES AT COST

 Particulars 	  Land  	  Building 	  Total 

Fig in NPR

 Gross carrying amount 			 
 As at Shrawan 1, 2080 	  255,063,236 	  226,713,467 	  481,776,703 
 Additions during the year 	  -   	  -   	  -   
    Acquisition  	  -   	  -   	  -   
      Subsequent Expenditure 	  -   	  9,965,364 	  9,965,364 
 Assets classified as held for sales 	  -   	  -   	  -   
 Disposals during the year 	  -   	  -   	  -   
 Transfer/Adjustment 	  -   	  -   	  -   
 Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2081 	  255,063,236 	  236,678,830 	  491,742,066 
 Additions during the year 	  -   	  -   	  -   
 Acquisition  	  -   	  -   	
 Subsequent Expenditure 	  -   	  -   	  -   
 Assets classified as held for sales 	  -   	  -   	  -   
 Disposals during the year 	  -   	  -   	  -   
 Transfer/Adjustment 	  -   	  -   	  -   
 Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2082 	  255,063,236 	  236,678,830 	  491,742,066
 
Accumulated depreciation and impairment 			 
 As at Shrawan 1, 2080 	  -   	  73,680,278 	  73,680,278 
 Additional during the year 	  -   	  4,384,529 	  4,384,529 
 Disposals during the year 	  -   	  -   	  -   
 Impairment during the year 	  -   	  -   	  -   
 Transfer/Adjustments 	  -   	  -   	  -   
 Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2081 	  -   	  78,064,806 	  78,064,806 
 Additional during the year 	  -   	  4,536,726 	  4,536,726 
 Disposals during the year 	  -   	  -   	  -   
 Impairment during the year 	  -   	  -   	  -   
 Transfer/Adjustments 	  -   	  -   	  -   
 Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2082 	  -   	  82,601,532 	  82,601,532 

Capital Work-In-Progress			 
As on Shrawan 1, 2080			 
Additions during the year 	  -   	  -   	  -   
Capitalisation during the year	  -   	  -   	  -   
Disposals during the year	  -   	  -   	  -   
Impairment during the year	  -   	  -   	  -   
 Balance as on Ashadh 31, 2081 	  -   	  -   	  -   
Additions during the year 			 
Capitalisation during the year	  -   	  -   	  -   
Disposals during the year	  -   	  -   	  -   
Impairment during the year	  -   	  -   	  -   
 Balance as on Ashadh 32, 2082 	  -   	  -   	  -  
 
 Net Carrying Amount 			 
 Net Balance As At Ashad 31, 2081 	  255,063,236 	  158,614,024 	  413,677,260 
 Net Balance As At Ashad 32, 2082 	  255,063,236 	  154,077,298 	  409,140,534 

6



170 g]kfn nfOkm OG:of]/]G; s+= ln=

 Particulars 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 Particulars 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 Rental income 	  59,722,232 	  61,442,325 
 Direct operating expenses from property that generated rental income 	  (31,251,994)	  (27,898,892)
 Direct operating expenses from property that didn't generated rental income 	  -   	  -   
 Profit from investment properties before depreciation 	  28,470,238 	  33,543,433 
 Depreciation charge 	  (4,536,726)	  (4,384,529)
 Profit from investment properties 	  23,933,512 	  29,158,905 

 Land 	  622,156,000 	  622,156,000 
 Building 	  440,239,000 	  440,239,000 
 Total 	  1,062,395,000 	  1,062,395,000 

(I) AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

(II) FAIR VALUE OF INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Notes on Fair Value : 			 
The company obtained the independent valuation of Investment Properties located at Kamlpokhari as on 17th December, 2023. 
However, the effect of fair alue has not been provided in Financial Statements. 			 

(III) DISCLOSURE ON RESTRICTION ON THE REALISABILITY OF INVESTMENT PROPERTIES: 			 
There is no restrcition on realisibility of Investment Properties.  		
	
(IV) CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS:  			 
Generally, the company has practice of rent agreement only for one year, there is no any contractual liability except mentioned in 
the rent agreement.

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/(LIABILITIES)

 Insurance Company

Particulars  Current Year 			    Previous Year 		

	 Through SOPL	 Through SOCI	 Total	  Through SOPL	 Through SOCI	 Total 

Fig in NPR

 Deferred Tax on Temporary Difference  	 					   
 	 Goodwill & Intangible Assets 	  - 	  - 	  - 	  - 	  - 	  - 
 	 Property and Equipment 	  (83,795,631)	  - 	  (83,795,631)	  (93,589,034)	  - 	  (93,589,034)
 	 Financial Assets at FVTPL 	  - 	  - 	  - 	  - 	  - 	  - 
	  Financial Assets at FVTOCI 	  - 	  (228,261,284)	  (228,261,284)	  - 	  (225,748,356)	  (225,748,356)
	  Provision for Leave 	  36,592,490 	  - 	  36,592,490 	  31,178,549 	  - 	  31,178,549 
	  Provision for Gratuity 	  56,345,174 	  (28,063,169)	  28,282,005 	  17,287,089 	  (43,053,554)	  (25,766,464)
	  Impairment Loss on Financial Assets 	  - 	  - 	  - 	  - 	  - 	  - 
	  Impairment Loss on Other Assets 	  - 	  - 	  - 	  - 	  - 	  - 
	  Carry forward of unused tax losses 	  - 	  - 	  - 	  - 	  - 	  - 
	  Changes in tax rate 	  - 	  - 	  - 	  - 	  - 	  - 
 	 Other-Premium Amortization 	  710,238 	  - 	  710,238 	  528,631 	  - 	  528,631 
 	 Others -Lease Liability 	  80,528,451 		   80,528,451 	  82,098,362 		   82,098,362 
 Total 	  90,380,722 	  (256,324,452)	  (165,943,731)	  37,503,597 	  (268,801,910)	  (231,298,312)
 	 Deferred Tax Asstes 	  90,380,722 	  (256,324,452)	  - 	  37,503,597 	  (268,801,910)	  - 
 	 Deferred Tax Liabilities 	  - 	  - 	  165,943,731 	  - 	  - 	  231,298,312 

7
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MOVEMENTS IN DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/ (LIABILITIES)

MOVEMENTS IN DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/ (LIABILITIES)

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/(LIABILITIES)

Group

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

 Current Year 			    Previous Year 		

 Current Year 			    Previous Year 		

 Current Year 			    Previous Year 		

	 Through SOPL	 Through SOCI	 Total	  Through SOPL	 Through SOCI	 Total 

 	 SOPL 	  SOCI 	  Total 	  SOPL 	  SOCI 	  Total 

 	 SOPL 	  SOCI 	  Total 	  SOPL 	  SOCI 	  Total 

Fig in NPR

 Deferred Tax on Temporary Difference  						    
 	 Goodwill & Intangible Assets 	  - 	  - 	  - 		   - 	
	  Property and Equipment 	  (91,083,698)	  - 	  (91,083,698)	  (95,465,076)	  - 	  (95,465,076)
	  Financial Assets at FVPTL 	  5,673,197 	  - 	  5,673,197 	  7,043,829 	  - 	  7,043,829 
	  Financial Assets at FVTOCI 	  - 	  (228,261,284)	  (228,261,284)	  - 	  (225,748,356)	  (225,748,356)
	  Provision for Leave 	  36,831,303 	  - 	  36,831,303 	  31,278,877 	  - 	  31,278,877 
	  Provision for Gratuity 	  56,345,174 	  (28,063,169)	  28,282,005 	  17,287,089 	  (43,053,554)	  (25,766,464)
	  Impairment Loss on Financial Assets 	  - 	  - 	  - 	  - 	  - 	  - 
 	 Impairment Loss on Other Assets 	  - 	  - 	  - 	  - 	  - 	  - 
 	 Carry forward of unused tax losses 	  2,804,191 	  - 	  2,804,191 	  11,462,103 	  - 	  11,462,103 
 	 Changes in tax rate 	  - 	  - 	  - 	  - 	  - 	  - 
 	 Other-Premium Amortization 	  710,238 	  - 	  710,238 	  528,631 		   528,631 
 	 Others (Rent Equalization) 	  86,963,978 	  - 	  86,963,978 	  83,478,445 	  - 	  83,478,445 
 Total 	  98,244,382 	  (256,324,452)	  (158,080,071)	  55,613,898 	  (268,801,910)	  (213,188,011)
 	 Deferred Tax Asstes 	  98,244,382 	  (256,324,452)	  - 	  55,613,898 	  (268,801,910)	  - 
 	 Deferred Tax Liabilities 	  - 	  - 	  158,080,071 	  - 	  - 	  213,188,011 

 As at Shrawan 1, 2081 	  37,503,597 	  (268,801,910)	  (231,298,312)	  64,481,814 	  (223,634,728)	  (159,152,915)
 Charged/(Credited) to Statement of Profit or Loss 	  52,877,125 	  -   	  52,877,125 	  (26,978,216)	  -   	  (26,978,216)

 Charged/(Credited) to Other Comprehensive Income 	  -   	  12,477,457 	  12,477,457 	  -   	  (45,167,181)	  (45,167,181)

 As at Ashadh 32, 2082 	  90,380,722 	  (256,324,452)	  (165,943,731)	  37,503,597 	  (268,801,910)	  (231,298,312)

 As at Shrawan 1, 2081 	  55,613,898 	  (268,801,910)	  (213,188,011)	  84,821,790 	  (223,634,728)	  (138,812,939)
 Charged/(Credited) to Statement of Profit or Loss 	  42,630,483 		   42,630,483 	  (29,207,892)		   (29,207,892)

 Charged/(Credited) to Other Comprehensive Income 		   12,477,457 	  12,477,457 		   (45,167,181)	  (45,167,181)

 As at Ashadh 32, 2082 	  98,244,382 	  (256,324,452)	  (158,080,071)	  55,613,898 	  (268,801,910)	  (213,188,011)
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Particulars
 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries 	  -   	  -   	  2,029,500,000 	  153,000,000 

 Less: Impairment Losses 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Total 	  -   	  -   	  2,029,500,000 	  153,000,000 

 INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES Fig in NPR
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INVESTMENT IN QUOTED SUBSIDIARIES

INVESTMENT IN UNQUOTED SUBSIDIARIES

INFORMATION RELATING TO SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

 	 Current Year	 Previous Year 		

 	 Current Year	 Previous Year 		

Percentage of Ownnership

	  Cost 	  Fair Value 	  (or) Equit Method 	  Cost 	 Fair Value	 (or) Equit Method 

	  Cost 	  Fair Value 	  (or) Equit Method 	  Cost 	 Fair Value	 (or) Equit Method 

 	 Current Year	 PreviousYear

 ........... Shares of ….. Rs.   Each of ….... Ltd. 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 ........... Shares of ….. Rs.   Each of ….... Ltd. 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
 Total 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 2,295,000 Shares of 100 Rs. Each of 	  229,500,000 		   229,500,000 	  153,000,000 	  -   	  153,000,000  

 Nepal Life Capital Ltd.

 18,000,000 Shares of 100 Rs. Each of 	  1,800,000,000 	  -   	  1,800,000,000 	  -   	  -   	  - 

 Nepal Life Investment Company Ltd.   

 Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Total 	  2,029,500,000 	  -   	  2,029,500,000 	 153,000,000 	  -   	  153,000,000 

 2,295,000 Shares of 100 Rs. Each of Nepal Life Capital Ltd. 	 53.78%	 51.02%

 18,000,000 Shares of 100 Rs. Each of Nepal Life Investment Company Ltd. 	 100.00%	 0.00%
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 INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATES Fig in NPR
9

INVESTMENT IN QUOTED SUBSIDIARIES

INVESTMENT IN UNQUOTED SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars

Particulars

 	 Current Year	 Previous Year 		

 	 Current Year	 Previous Year 		

	  Cost 	  Fair Value 	  (or) Equit Method 	  Cost 	 Fair Value	 (or) Equit Method 

	  Cost 	  Fair Value 	  (or) Equit Method 	  Cost 	 Fair Value	 (or) Equit Method 

 ........... Shares of ….. Rs.   Each of ….... Ltd. 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 ........... Shares of ….. Rs.   Each of ….... Ltd. 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Total 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 1,500,000 Shares of 100 Rs. Each of Uniglobe 	  600,000,000.00 	  -   	  600,000,000.00 	  -   	  -   	  - 

 Higher Secondary School Kathmandu Limited   

1,843,224 Shares of 100 Rs. Each of	 737,289,600.00	 -	 737,289,600.00	  -	 -	 - 

Professional Holdings Ltd 

 Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
 Total 	  1,337,289,600.00 	  -   	  1,337,289,600.00 	  -   	  -   	  -   

Particulars
Insurance Company

 	 Current Year	 PreviousYear

 Investment in Quoted Associates 	  -   	  -   

 Investment in Unquoted Associates 	  1,399,042,608 	  -   

 Less: Impairment Losses 	  -   	  -   

 Total 	  1,399,042,608 	  -   
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INFORMATION RELATING TO ASSOCIATES

Particulars

 Name 	 Uniglobe Higher	 Professional	 
	 Secondary School	 Holdings Ltd 
	 Kathmandu Limited	

Place of Business 	 Kathmandu	 Kathmandu

Accounting Method 	 Equity Method	 Equity Method

% of Ownership 	 48%	 35%

Current Assets 	  918,712,396 	  702,498,866 

Non-Current Assets	  670,463,907 	  2,334,691,368 

Current Liabilities 	  321,619,695 	  370,775,330 

Non-Current Liabilities	  439,713,705 	  1,488,751,698 

Income 			     
Net Profit or Loss 	  45,150,349 	  113,965,202 

Other Comprehensive Income 		

Total Comprehensive Income 	  45,150,349 	  113,965,202 

Company's share of profits 		
Net Profit or Loss 	  21,500,166 	  40,252,842 

Other Comprehensive Income 	

The financial figures pertaining to Associates have been taken from unaudited financial statements, as the audit has not been 
finalized due to damage to the server and systems during the GenZ protest.

Particulars
 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 Investments measured at Amortised Cost 	  181,881,755,740 	  157,173,253,174 	  180,976,364,862 	  157,138,781,900 
 i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
 ii) Investment in Debentures 	  6,811,155,740 	  5,502,653,174 	  6,775,764,862 	  5,468,181,900 
 iii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -  
 Guaranteed by Nepal Government)   
 iv) Fixed Deposits in "A" Class Financial Institutions 	  156,035,600,000 	  137,690,600,000 	  155,235,600,000 	  137,690,600,000 
 v) Fixed Deposits in Infrastructure Banks 	  2,500,000,000 	  -   	  2,500,000,000 	  -   
 iv) Fixed Deposits in "B" Class Financial Institutions 	  15,350,000,000 	  13,680,000,000 	  15,280,000,000 	  13,680,000,000 
 iiv) Fixed Deposits in "C" Class Financial Institutions 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
 iiiv) Others ( PEVC) 	  685,000,000 	  300,000,000 	  685,000,000 	  300,000,000 
 iiiv) Others ( Hydro) 	  500,000,000 		   500,000,000 	
      Less: Impairment Losses 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
 Investments at FVTOCI 	  8,602,859,499 	  7,018,939,693 	  8,602,859,499 	  7,018,939,693 
 i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted) 	  8,159,604,121 	  6,760,831,025 	  8,159,604,121 	  6,760,831,025 
 ii) Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted) 	  4,780,000 	  4,780,000 	  4,780,000 	  4,780,000 
 iii) Investment in Mutual Funds 	  438,475,377 	  253,328,668 	  438,475,377 	  253,328,668 
 iv) Investment in Debentures 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
 v) Others ( to be Specified) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
 Investments at FVTPL 	  221,471,364 	  187,536,585 	  -   	  -   
 i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted) 	  216,288,664 	  184,184,785 	  -   	  -   
 ii) Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
 iii) Investment in Mutual Funds 	  5,182,700 	  3,351,800 	  -   	  -   
 iv) Investment in Debentures 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
 v) Others (to be specified) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
 Total 	  190,706,086,602 	  164,379,729,453 	  189,579,224,361 	  164,157,721,593 

INVESTMENTS Fig in NPR
10
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Particulars

Particulars

 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Investment in Debentures 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/NRB/Guaranteed by 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  - 

 Nepal Government) 	    

 Fixed Deposit with"A" Class Financial Institutions 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Banks 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Fixed Deposit with"B" Class Financial Institutions 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Fixed Deposit with"C" Class Financial Institutions 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Others (to be Specified) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Total 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Investment in Mutual Funds 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Investment in Debentures 	  25,863,382 	  50,255,000 	  25,863,382 	  50,255,000 

 Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/NRB/Guaranteed 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  - 

 by Nepal Government)   

 Fixed Deposit with"A" Class Financial Institutions 	  23,837,500,000 	  6,867,500,000 	  23,837,500,000 	  6,867,500,000 

 Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Banks 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Fixed Deposit with"B" Class Financial Institutions 	  6,310,000,000 	  -   	  6,310,000,000 	  -   

 Fixed Deposit with"C" Class Financial Institutions 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Others (to be Specified) 				  

 Total 	  30,173,363,382 	  6,917,755,000 	  30,173,363,382 	  6,917,755,000 

A) DETAILS OF IMPAIRMENT LOSSES

B) INVESTMENTS HAVING EXPECTED MATURIES LESS THAN 12 MONTHS
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Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Group	  Insurance Company

	  Loan amount 	  Interest Income 	

Insurance Company

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 Loans measured at Amortised Cost 		
 Loan to Employees 	 434,859,267 	  464,025,070 	  434,859,267 	  464,025,070 

 Loan to Agents	 132,049,808 	  200,596,204 	  132,049,808 	  200,596,204 

 Loan to Policyholders 	 34,542,567,365 	  33,394,724,131 	  34,542,567,365 	  33,394,724,131 

 Others (to be Specified) 	 -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Less: Impairment Losses 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 i. Agent Loan 	  (112,701,819)	  (145,065,047)	  (112,701,819)	  (145,065,047)

 ii. Debtors 

 Total 	  34,996,774,621 	  33,914,280,358 	  34,996,774,621 	  33,914,280,358 

 Loan to Employees 	  -   	  -   	  1,090,051 	  -   

 Loan to Agents 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Loan to Policyholders 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Others ( to be Specified) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Total 	  -   	  -   	  1,090,050.85 	  -   

 Endowment 	  17,362,001,010 	  16,448,071,271 	  1,836,836,229 	  1,651,696,019 

 Anticipated Endowment 	  8,351,666,731 	  8,855,627,381 	  939,481,404 	  925,889,947 

 Endowment cum Whole Life 	  8,828,899,625 	  8,091,025,479 	  923,381,867 	  815,079,151 

 Whole Life 				  

 Foreign Employment Term 				  

 Micro Term 				  

 Special Term 					   

 Others (Other Term) 				  

 Total 	 34,542,567,365 	  33,394,724,131 	  3,699,699,500 	  3,392,665,117 

LOANS

A) LOANS TO POLICYHOLDERS

B) EXPECTED REPAYMENT OF LOAN WITHIN 12 MONTHS

Fig in NPR
11
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Particulars
Insurance Company

 	 Current 	  Previous 	  Current 	  Previous 	  Current 	  Previous 	  Current 	  Previous 
	 year	 year	 year	 year	 year	 year	 year	 year

	 Tehnical Provisions 	  Claim Payment Reserve 	  Impairment Losses 	 Net Reinsurance  
	 excluding Claim	 including IBNR		  Assets 
	 payment reserve	 and IBNER

 Endowment  	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Anticipated Endowment 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Endowment cum Whole Life 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Whole Life 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Foreign Employment Term 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Micro Term 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Special Term 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Others ( to be Specified) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Total 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

REINSURANCE ASSETS Fig in NPR
12

Particulars
 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 Receivable from Reinsurer 	  66,662 	  162,401,505 	  66,662 	  162,401,505 

 Receivable from other Insurance Companies 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Others( to be Specified) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Less: Impairment Losses 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Total 	  66,662 	  162,401,505 	  66,662 	  162,401,505 

INSURANCE RECEIVABLES Fig in NPR
13

Particulars
 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 Receivable from Reinsurer 	  66,662 	  162,401,505 	  66,662 	  162,401,505 

 Receivable from Other Insurance Companies 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Others (to be Specified) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Total 	  66,662 	  162,401,505 	  66,662 	  162,401,505 

A) EXPECTED RECEIVABLE WITHIN 12 MONTHS
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OTHER ASSETS Fig in NPR
14

Particulars

Particulars

A) EXPECTED TO BE RECOVERED/ SETTLED WITHIN 12 MONTHS

 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 Capital Advances 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Prepaid Expenses 	  5,334,596 	  2,978,738 	  4,722,032 	  2,728,411 

 Claim Advances 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Advance To Suppliers 	  3,697,521 	  2,182,121 	  3,697,521 	  2,182,121 

 Staff Advances 	  24,629,956 	  21,371,882 	  24,597,456 	  21,351,882 

 Printing and Stationary Stocks 	  2,535,701 	  5,934,621 	  2,525,628 	  5,931,561 

 Stamp Stocks 	  128,867 	  29,777 	  128,867 	  29,777 

 Deferred Expenses 	  140,525,047 	  160,375,882 	  140,525,047 	  160,375,882 

 Deferred Reinsurance Commission Expenses 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Deferred Agent Commission Expenses 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Lease Receivables 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Others 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 i. Advance to building 	  679,533 	  719,083 	  679,533 	  719,083 

 ii. Advance to agents 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 iii. Advance to Nepal Life Capital Ltd. 	  321,337 		   56,778,879 	

 iv. Plan Assets 	  -   		   -   	

 Less: Impairment Losses 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Total 	  177,852,558 	  193,592,104 	  233,654,963 	  193,318,717 

 Capital Advances 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Prepaid Expenses 	  5,334,596 	  2,978,738 	  4,722,032 	  2,728,411 

 Claim Advances 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Advance To Suppliers 	  3,697,521 	  2,182,121 	  3,697,521 	  2,182,121 

 Staff Advances 	  24,629,956 	  21,371,882 	  24,597,456 	  21,351,882 

 Printing and Stationary Stocks 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Stamp Stocks 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Deferred Expenses 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Deferred Reinsurance Commission Expenses 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Deferred Agent Commission Expenses 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Lease Receivables 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Others 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 i. Advance to building 	  679,533 	  719,083 	  679,533 	  719,083 

 ii. Advance to agents 				  

 iii. Advance to Nepal Life Capital Ltd. 	  321,337 		   56,778,879 	

 iv. Plan Assets 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
 Total 	  34,662,943 	  27,251,824 	  90,475,421 	  26,981,497 
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OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS Fig in NPR
15

 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 Security Deposits 	  573,855 	  478,528 	  478,528 	  478,528 

 Accured Interest 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Interest Receivable from Loan to Policyholders 	  4,937,796,323 	  5,440,591,762 	  4,937,796,323 	  5,440,591,762 

 Other Receivables (Interest on FD and Debenture) 	  569,582,644 	  410,259,215 	  567,962,060 	  409,407,204 

 Other Deposits 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Sundry Debtors 	  696,016,026 	  59,763,406 	  622,962,056 	  42,359,446 

 Others 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 i. Share Application Money 	  3,820,000,000 	  76,500,000 	  3,300,000,000 	  76,500,000 

 ii. Income Receivable From "Nepal Life Building" 	  35,327,312 	  34,859,327 	  35,327,312 	  34,859,327 

 iii. Deficit Premium Receivable 	  19,293 	  19,293 	  19,293 	  19,293 

 Less: Impairment Losses 	  (20,616,076)	  (20,616,076)	  (20,616,076)	  (20,616,076)

 Total 	  10,038,699,377 	  6,001,855,455 	  9,443,929,495 	  5,983,599,484 

 Note:  
 i. Other receivables includes the interest receivables on Debenture of NRs. 214,623,102.52 
 ii. Impairment Loss includes the Impairment of income receivable from Nepal Life Building of NRs. 16,196,453.05.

A) EXPECTED MATURIES WITHIN 12 MONTHS

 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 Security Deposits 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Accured Interest 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Interest Receivable from Loan to Policyholders 	  4,937,796,323 	  5,440,591,762 	  4,937,796,323 	  5,440,591,762 

 Other Receivables 	  569,582,644 	  410,259,215 	  567,962,060 	  409,407,204 

 Other Deposits 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Sundry Debtors 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Others 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 i. Share Application Money 	  3,820,000,000 	  76,500,000 	  3,300,000,000 	  76,500,000 

 ii. Income Receivable From "Nepal Life Building" 	  35,327,312 	  34,859,327 	  35,327,312 	  34,859,327 

 iii. Deficit Premium Receivable 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
 Total 	  9,362,706,279 	  5,962,210,304 	  8,841,085,694 	  5,961,358,293 

Particulars

Particulars
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CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT 

A. SHARE CAPITAL 

Fig in NPR

Fig in NPR

16

17

 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 Cash in Hand 	  13,848,989 	  56,901,404 	  13,783,621 	  56,886,304 

 Cheque in Hand 	  19,483,929 	  28,443,395 	  19,483,929 	  28,443,395 

 Bank Balances 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
   i) Balance With"A" Class Financial Institutions 	  11,426,491,526 	  7,361,834,582 	  11,310,745,581 	  7,284,084,046 

   ii) Balance With Infrastructure Banks 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

   iii) Balance With"B" Class Financial Institutions 	  246,032,102 	  268,815,291 	  242,002,734 	  259,820,798 

   iv) Balance With"C" Class Financial Institutions 	  6,332,398 	  11,666,201 	  5,618,198 	  4,909,667 

 Less: Impairment Losses 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Deposit with initial maturity upto 3 months 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Others 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 i. Balance in Wallet 	  19,101,722 	  -   	  19,101,722 	  -   

 Less: Impairment Losses 	  (4,580,442)	  (13,539,908)	  (4,580,442)	  (13,539,908)

 Total 	  11,726,710,223 	  7,714,120,965 	  11,606,155,344 	  7,620,604,303 

 Ordinary Shares 				  

 As at Shrawan 1, 2081 	  8,207,966,554 	  8,207,966,554 	  8,207,966,554 	  8,207,966,554 
 Additions during the year 				  

       i) Bonus Share Issue 	  820,796,655 	  -   	  820,796,655 	  -   

       ii) Share Issue 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 As at Ashadh 32, 2082 	  9,028,763,209 	  8,207,966,554 	  9,028,763,209 	  8,207,966,554 
 Convertible Preference Shares (Equity Component only) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 As at Shrawan 1, 2081 				  
 Additions during the year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 As at Ashadh 32, 2082 				  
 Irredeemable Preference Shares (Equity Component only) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 As at Shrawan 1, 2081 				  
 Additions during the year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 As at Ashadh 32, 2082 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
 Total 	  9,028,763,209 	  8,207,966,554 	  9,028,763,209 	  8,207,966,554 

 Note:  
i. Impairment losses includes the provision for Cheque in Hand. 

Particulars

Particulars
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(I) ORDINARY SHARES 

(II)  PREFERENCE SHARE CAPITAL 

SHAREHOLDING STRUCTURE OF SHARE CAPITAL 

 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	  Number of Shares	  Percentage

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 Authorised Capital: 				  

 100,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 Each 	  10,000,000,000 	  10,000,000,000 	  10,000,000,000 	  10,000,000,000 

 Issued Capital: 				  

 90,287,632.09 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 Each. 	  9,028,763,209 	  8,207,966,554 	  9,028,763,209 	  8,207,966,554 

 Subscribed and Paid Up Capital: 				  

 90,287,632.09 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 Each. 	  9,028,763,209 	  8,207,966,554 	  9,028,763,209 	  8,207,966,554 

 Total 	  9,028,763,209 	  8,207,966,554 	  9,028,763,209 	  8,207,966,554 

 Authorised Capital: 				  

 …..... Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. XXX Each 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 ….....Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. XXX Each 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Issued Capital: 				  
 …..... Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. XXX Each 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 ….....Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. XXX Each 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Subscribed and Paid Up Capital: 				  
 …..... Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. XXX Each 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 ….....Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. XXX Each 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Total 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Promoters 				  

 	 Government of Nepal 				  

 	 Nepali Organized Institutions 	  716,426 	  651,302 	 0.79%	 1%

 	 Nepali Citizens 	  45,330,266 	  41,209,327 	 50%	 50%

 	 Foreigners 				  

 	 Others ( to be Specified) 				  

 Total (A) 	  46,046,692 	  41,860,629 	 51%	 51%
 Other than Promoters 				  
 General Public 	  44,240,940 	  40,219,036 	 49%	 49%

 	 Others (to be Specified) 				  

 Total (B) 	  44,240,940 	  40,219,036 	 49%	 49%
 Total(A+B) 	  90,287,632 	  82,079,665 	 100%	 100%

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars
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DETAILS OF SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING 1% OR MORE THAN 1% OF THE AGGREGATE SHARES IN THE COMPANY: 

17(B) SHARE APPLICATION MONEY PENDING ALLOTMENT 			

17(C)  SHARE PREMIUM 			 

17(D)  CATASTROPHE RESERVES

 	  Number of Shares	  Percentage

	 Group	 Insurance Company	

	 Group	 Insurance Company	

	 Group	 Insurance Company	

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 1. Suvash Chandra Sanghai 	  5,435,371 	  5,076,150 	 6.02%	 6.18%

 2. Govind Lal Sanghai 	  4,844,130 	  4,403,754 	 5.37%	 5.37%

 3. Anuj Agrawal 	  4,385,883 	  3,987,166 	 4.86%	 4.86%

 4. Vishal Agrawal 	  3,160,073 	  2,872,794 	 3.50%	 3.50%

 5. Ram Chandra Sanghai 	  2,975,250 	  2,786,186 	 3.30%	 3.39%

 6. Pawan Kumar Golyan 	  2,711,947 	  2,465,407 	 3.00%	 3.00%

 7. Purushotam Lal Sanghai 	  2,650,861 	  2,416,874 	 2.94%	 2.94%

 8. Basudev Golyan 	  2,145,729 	  1,950,662 	 2.38%	 2.38%

 9. Kavita Sanghai 	  1,768,716 	  1,607,925 	 1.96%	 1.96%

 10. Tulsi Ram Agrawal 	  1,429,364 	  1,384,421 	 1.58%	 1.69%

 11. Manju Agrawal  	  1,373,295 	  1,333,449 	 1.52%	 1.62%

 12. Sushil Gupta 	  1,196,080 	  1,126,216 	 1.32%	 1.37%

 Share Application Money Pending Allotment 				  

 Total 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 As on Shrawan 1, 2081 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Increase due to issue of shares at premium 				  

 Decrease due to issue of bonus shares 				  

 Transaction costs on issue of share 				  

 Others ( to be Specified) 				  

 As on Ashadh 32, 2082 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 As on Shrawan 1, 2081 	  1,263,777,598 	  1,048,197,371 	  1,263,777,598 	  1,048,197,371 

 Additions 	  230,249,693 	  215,580,228 	  230,249,693 	  215,580,228 

 Utilizations 				  

 As on Ashadh 32, 2082 	  1,494,027,292 	  1,263,777,598 	  1,494,027,292 	  1,263,777,598 

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars
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17(E) RETAINED EARNINGS 

17(F)  OTHER EQUITY 

	 Group	 Insurance Company	

	 Group	 Insurance Company	

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

As on Shrawan 1, 2081 	  1,959,556,718 	  1,773,519,983 	  1,942,155,727 	  1,798,333,736 

Net Profit or Loss 	  2,323,915,054 	  2,133,075,509 	  2,294,358,442 	  2,128,824,062 

Adjustment of prior period provision of Investment-FVTPL 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Transfer to reserves 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Revaluation Reserves 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Capital Reserves 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Catastrophic Reserves 	  (230,249,693)	  (215,580,228)	  (230,249,693)	  (215,580,228)

Corporate Social Responsibility(CSR) Reserves"	  (23,024,969)	  (21,558,023)	  (23,024,969)	  (21,558,023)

Insurance Fund 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Fair Value Reserves 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Actuarial Reserves 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Deferred Tax Reserve 	  (42,630,483)	  8,867,915 	  (52,877,125)	  26,978,216 

Regulatory Reserves 	  589,594,163 	  -   	  589,594,163 	  -   

Other Reserve 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Other Reserve (Employee Training) 	  (5,541,431)	  -   	  (5,541,431)	  -   

Transfer of Depreciation on Revaluation of Property and Equipment 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Transfer of Disposal of Revalued Property and Equipment 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Transfer of Disposal of Equity Instruments Measured at FVTOCI 	  524,583,286 	  (65,728,505)	  524,583,286 	  (65,728,505)

Issue of Bonus Shares 	  (820,796,655)	  -   	  (820,796,655)	

Transaction costs on issue of Shares 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Dividend Paid 	  (821,970,131)	  (1,642,726,990)	  (821,970,131)	  (1,642,726,990)

Dividend Distribution Tax 	  (85,226,173)	  (85,265,969)	  (85,226,173)	  (85,265,969)

Transfer to Insurance Contract Liability 	  (1,053,161,831)	  -   	  (1,053,161,831)	  -   

Others -Actuarial Impact 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Others-Nepal Life Capital (Effect of changes in ownership interests) 	  (57,153,070)	  56,073,597 	  -   	  -   

As on Ashadh 32, 2082 	  2,257,894,783 	  1,940,677,291 	  2,257,843,608 	  1,923,276,300 

 Revaluation Reserves 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Capital Reserves 	  601,993 	  601,993 	  -   	  -   

 Corporate Social Responsibility(CSR) Reserves	  25,208,130 	  32,007,182 	  25,208,130 	  32,007,182 

 Insurance Fund 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Fair Value Reserves 	  91,304,513 	  88,044,635 	  91,304,513 	  88,044,635 

 Actuarial Reserves 	  11,225,268 	  11,128,572 	  11,225,268 	  11,128,572 

 Deferred Tax Reserve 	  98,244,382 	  55,613,898 	  90,380,722 	  37,503,597 

 Other Reserve (Regulatory) 	  -   	  589,594,163 	  -   	  589,594,163 

 Other Reserve (Employee Training) 	  5,541,431 	  -   	  5,541,431 	  -   

 Total 	  232,125,717 	  776,990,444 	  223,660,064 	  758,278,149 

Particulars

Particulars
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17(G) NON CONTROLLING INTEREST 		

(A) MOVEMENT OF PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS	

 		   	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 Description 	  Opening	 Additions 	 Utilised 	 Reversed 	 Unwinding 	  Closing 		
	 Balance	 During 	 During	 During	 of Discount	 Balance 
		  the Year	 the Year	 the Year

 Equity Interest Held by Non-Controlling Interest(NCI) 46.22% 				  

 Accumulated Balance of NCI as on Shrawan 1, 2081 			    181,577,925 	  123,656,577 

 Effect of changes in ownership interests (equity transaction) 			    (2,388,430)	

 Total Comprehensive Income Allocated to NCI for the year 			    11,455,402 	  57,921,348 

 Divident Paid to NCI 			    -   	  -   

 Accumulated Balance of NCI as on Ashadh 31, 2082 			    190,644,898 	  181,577,925 

 Provision for employee benefits 						    

   i) Provision for Leave 	  166,071,535 		   -   	  (19,701,575)	  -   	  146,369,960 

   ii) Provision for Gratuity 	  75,740,854 	  37,387,166 	  -   		   -   	  113,128,020 

   iii)Termination Benefits 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

   iv) Other Employee Benefit 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -    

   obligations (to be Specified) 

 Provision for tax related legal cases 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Provision for non-tax related legal cases 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Others( to be Specified) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Particulars

PROVISIONS 		  Fig in NPR
18

 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

Provision for employee benefits 						   

	 i) Provision for Leave 	  147,166,002 	  166,405,963 	  146,369,960 	  166,071,535 

	 ii) Provision for Gratuity 	  113,128,020 	  75,740,854 	  113,128,020 	  75,740,854 

	 iii)Termination Benefits 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

	 iv) Other Employee Benefit obligations (to be Specified) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Provision for tax related legal cases 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Provision for non-tax related legal cases 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Others( to be Specified) 	 -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Total 	  260,294,022 	  242,146,817 	  259,497,980 	  241,812,389 

Particulars
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 (B) PROVISION WITH EXPECTED PAYOUTS WITHIN 12 MONTHS

	 Group	 Insurance Company	

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 Provision for employee benefits 					       

i) Provision for Leave 	  41,537,000 	  43,817,633 	  41,537,000 	  43,817,633 

   ii) Provision for Gratuity 	  35,500,000 	  18,961,857 	  35,500,000 	  18,961,857 

   iii) Termination Benefits 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

   iv) Other employee benefit obligations( to be Specified) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Provision for tax related legal cases 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Provision for non-tax related legal cases 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Others (to be Specified) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Particulars

GROSS INSURANCE CONTRACT LIABILITIES 			   Fig in NPR
19

 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 Life Insurance Fund as per Actuary Report (19.1) 	  232,740,574,817 	  195,074,575,752 	  232,740,574,817 	  195,074,575,752 

 Claim Payment Reserve including IBNR (19.2) 	  2,014,565,828 	  1,660,212,078 	  2,014,565,828 	  1,660,212,078 

 Transfer from: 					   

   Fair Value Reserve 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

   Actuarial Reserve 	  -   	  -   	  -   	   

   Revaluation Reserve 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

   Other Reserve 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Net gain on fair value changes on FVTPL instruments 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

   Fair Value Gain on Investment Properties 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

   Share of Profit of Associates accounted as per Equity Method 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

   Share of Other Comprehensive Income of Associates 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -    

   Accounted for using the Equity Method

 Total 	  234,755,140,645 	  196,734,787,830 	  234,755,140,645 	  196,734,787,830 

Particulars

The valuation of the technical provision of Insurance Company is carried out as at July 16, 2025 in accordance with the Risk Based 
Capital and Solvency Directive, 2025 (2082) ("RBC Directive") issued by Nepal Insurance Authority ("NIA")			
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INSURANCE PAYABLE

CURRENT TAX ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) (NET)

BORROWINGS 			 

Fig in NPR

Fig in NPR

Fig in NPR

20

21

22

 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 Payable to Reinsurer 	  153,499,768 	  490,524,124 	  153,499,768 	  490,524,124 

 Payable to other Insurance Companies 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Others (to be Specified) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
 Total 	  153,499,768 	  490,524,124 	  153,499,768 	  490,524,124 

 Income Tax Liabilities 	  3,581,698,096 	  3,866,561,245 	  3,581,698,096 	  3,866,561,245 

 Income Tax Assets 	  4,627,238,203 	  4,290,367,252 	  4,614,256,350 	  4,283,129,433 
 Total 	  1,045,540,106 	  423,806,007 	  1,032,558,254 	  416,568,188 

 Bonds 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Debentures 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Term Loans-Bank and Financial Institution 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Bank Overdrafts 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Others (to be Specified) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Total 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Payable to Reinsurer 	  153,499,768 	  490,524,124 	  153,499,768 	  490,524,124 

 Payable to other Insurance Companies 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Others (to be Specified) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Total 	  153,499,768 	  490,524,124 	  153,499,768 	  490,524,124 

 Bonds 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Debentures 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Term Loans-Bank and Financial Institution 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Bank Overdrafts 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Others (to be Specified) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Total 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

PAYABLE WITHIN 12 MONTHS

PAYABLE WITHIN 12 MONTHS
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OTHER LIABILITIES
Fig in NPR

23

 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 TDS Payable 	  366,833,706 	  396,884,664 	  366,378,480 	  396,568,060 

 Unidentified deposits 	  27,507,240 	  33,011,174 	  27,507,240 	  33,011,174 

 Advance Premiums 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Insurance Service Fee Payable 	  114,940,911 	  306,371,004 	  114,940,911 	  306,371,004 

 Lease Liability 	  343,565,561 	  332,993,726 	  322,113,803 	  328,393,448 

 Deferred Reinsurance Commission Income 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Deferred Income 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Others 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 i. Claim Payable 	  300,454,449 	  812,380,051 	  300,454,449 	  812,380,051 

 ii. Payable to Forfeited Policy 	  675,685 	  675,685 	  675,685 	  675,685 

 iii. New Agent Lic. Fee Payable To Beema Samiti 	  16,260,682 	  16,259,482 	  16,260,682 	  16,259,482 

 iv. Renewal Agent Lic.Fee Payable To Beema Samiti 	  3,321,287 	  3,321,007 	  3,321,287 	  3,321,007 

 v. Misc Credit Account 	  1,514,073 	  317,600 	  557,462 	  317,600 

 Total 	  1,175,073,593 	  1,902,214,393 	  1,152,210,000 	  1,897,297,511 

 TDS Payable 	  366,833,706 	  396,884,664 	  366,378,480 	  396,568,060 

 Unidentified deposits 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Advance Premiums 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Insurance Service Fee Payable 	  114,940,911 	  306,371,004 	  114,940,911 	  306,371,004 

 Lease Liability 	  1,780,534 	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Deferred Reinsurance Commission Income 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Deferred Income 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Others 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 i. Claim Payable 	  300,454,449 	  812,380,051 	  300,454,449 	  812,380,051 

 ii. Payable to Forfeited Policy 	  675,685 	  675,685 	  675,685 	  675,685 

 iii. New Agent Lic. Fee Payable to Nepal Insurance Authority 	  16,260,682 	  16,259,482 	  16,260,682 	  16,259,482 

 iv. Renewal Agent Lic.Fee Payable to Nepal Insurance Authority 	  3,321,287 	  3,321,007 	  3,321,287 	  3,321,007 

 v. Misc Credit Account 	  1,514,073 	  317,600 	  557,462 	  317,600 

 Total 	  805,781,327 	  1,536,209,493 	  802,588,957 	  1,535,892,889 

Particulars

Particulars

PAYABLE WITHIN 12 MONTHS
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OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Fig in NPR

24

 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 Redeemable Preference Shares 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Refundable Share Application Money 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Payable to Agents 	  988,895,948 	  814,316,772 	  988,895,948 	  814,316,772 

 Sundry Creditors 	  160,897,338 	  157,785,306 	  159,685,471 	  157,611,143 

 Retention and deposits 	  84,453,903 	  62,492,799 	  84,453,903 	  62,492,799 

 Short-term employee benefits payable 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 i) Salary Payables 	  47,812,123 	  39,672,930 	  47,806,212 	  39,672,670 

 ii) Bonus Payables 	  343,121,169 	  253,924,928 	  337,184,844 	  253,924,928 

 iii) Other employee benefit payable (Citizen Investment 	  59,246,175 	  58,186,336 	  58,902,720 	  58,110,556 

 Trust and Providend Fund) 

 Audit Fees Payable 	  2,062,163 	  2,121,850 	  1,741,613 	  1,892,750 

 Actuarial Fees Payable 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Dividend Payable 	  382,988,081 	  359,293,316 	  382,889,996 	  359,293,316 

 Others (To be specified) 	  -   	  1,784,885 	  -   	  -   

 Total 	  2,069,476,898 	  1,749,579,121 	  2,061,560,706 	  1,747,314,934 

 Redeemable Preference Shares 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Refundable Share Application Money 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Payable to Agents 	  988,895,948 	  814,316,772 	  988,895,948 	  814,316,772 

 Sundry Creditors 	  160,897,338 	  157,785,306 	  159,685,471 	  157,611,143 

 Retention and deposits 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Short-term employee benefits payable 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 i) Salary Payables 	  47,812,123 	  39,672,930 	  47,806,212 	  39,672,670 

 ii) Bonus Payables 	  343,121,169 	  253,924,928 	  337,184,844 	  253,924,928 

 iii) Other employee benefit payable (Citizen Investment 	  59,246,175 	  58,186,336 	  58,902,720 	  58,110,556 

 Trust and Providend Fund)  

 Audit Fees Payable 	  2,062,163 	  2,121,850 	  1,741,613 	  1,892,750 

 Actuarial Fees Payable 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Dividend Payable 	  382,988,081 	  359,293,316 	  382,889,996 	  359,293,316 

 Total 	  1,985,022,996 	  1,685,301,437 	  1,977,106,803 	  1,684,822,134 

Particulars

Particulars

PAYABLE WITHIN 12 MONTHS



194 g]kfn nfOkm OG:of]/]G; s+= ln=

	
 D

ire
ct

 P
re

m
iu

m
 	

 P
re

m
iu

m
 o

n 
Re

in
su

ra
nc

e 
Ac

ce
pt

ed
 	

 G
ro

ss
 C

ha
ng

e 
in

 U
ne

ar
ne

d 
Pr

em
iu

m
	

Gr
os

s 
Ea

rn
ed

 P
re

m
iu

m
	

 	
Fi

rs
t Y

ea
r P

re
m

iu
m

 	
 R

en
ew

al
 P

re
m

iu
m

 	
 S

in
gl

e 
Pr

em
iu

m
 	

 T
ot

al
 D

ire
ct

 P
re

m
iu

m
 	

	
   C

ur
re

nt
 	

 P
re

vi
ou

s 
	

 C
ur

re
nt

 	
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

	
 C

ur
re

nt
 	

 P
re

vi
ou

s 
	

 C
ur

re
nt

 	
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

	
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar

	
   C

ur
re

nt
 	

 P
re

vi
ou

s 
	

 C
ur

re
nt

 	
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

	
 C

ur
re

nt
 	

 P
re

vi
ou

s 
	

 C
ur

re
nt

 	
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

	
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t 	

 3
1,3

47
,6

73
,9

56
 	

 2
4,

99
6,

28
2,

71
0 

	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 3

1,3
47

,6
73

,9
56

 	
 2

4,
99

6,
28

2,
71

0 

 A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t 	

 6
,0

86
,4

94
,0

70
 	

 6
,0

97
,4

55
,2

86
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 6
,0

86
,4

94
,0

70
 	

 6
,0

97
,4

55
,2

86
 

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t C

um
 W

ho
le

 L
ife

 	
 10

,18
9,

29
9,

21
8 

	
 9

,0
66

,8
62

,16
1 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 10
,18

9,
29

9,
21

8 
	

 9
,0

66
,8

62
,16

1 

 W
ho

le
 L

ife
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  

 F
or

ei
ng

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t T
er

m
 	

 3
87

,8
07

,10
4 

	
 6

19
,12

5,
98

5 
	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 3
87

,8
07

,10
4 

	
 6

19
,12

5,
98

5 

 M
ic

ro
 T

er
m

 	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  

 S
pe

ci
al

 T
er

m
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  

 O
th

er
s 

(O
th

er
 T

er
m

) 	
 19

0,
92

6,
74

7 
	

 6
9,

74
1,1

15
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 19
0,

92
6,

74
7 

	
 6

9,
74

1,1
15

 

 T
ot

al
 	

 4
8,

20
2,

20
1,0

95
 	

 4
0,

84
9,

46
7,

25
7 

	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 4

8,
20

2,
20

1,0
95

 	
 4

0,
84

9,
46

7,
25

7 

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t 	

 4
,5

19
,0

56
,5

03
 	

 3
,5

88
,9

31
,5

98
 	

 2
2,

24
8,

45
3,

18
2 

	
 19

,3
17

,4
66

,17
0 

	
 4

,5
80

,16
4,

27
1 	

 2
,0

89
,8

84
,9

42
 	

 3
1,3

47
,6

73
,9

56
.18

 	
 2

4,
99

6,
28

2,
71

0 

 A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t 	

 16
6,

08
7,

39
1 	

 2
53

,0
67

,2
49

 	
 5

,8
84

,9
58

,5
51

 	
 5

,7
61

,9
75

,8
61

 	
 3

5,
44

8,
12

8 
	

 8
2,

41
2,

17
6 

	
 6

,0
86

,4
94

,0
70

.0
0 

	
 6

,0
97

,4
55

,2
86

 

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t C

um
 W

ho
le

 L
ife

 	
 1,

17
3,

32
5,

43
5 

	
 1,

35
1,2

78
,10

0 
	

 9
,0

15
,9

73
,7

83
 	

 7,
71

5,
58

4,
06

1 	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 10

,18
9,

29
9,

21
8.

00
 	

 9
,0

66
,8

62
,16

1 

 W
ho

le
 L

ife
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  

 F
or

ei
gn

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t T
er

m
 	

 3
87

,8
07

,10
4 

	
 6

19
,12

5,
98

5 
	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 3
87

,8
07

,10
4.

47
 	

 6
19

,12
5,

98
5 

 M
ic

ro
 T

er
m

 	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  

 S
pe

ci
al

 T
er

m
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  

 O
th

er
s 

(O
th

er
 T

er
m

) 	
 11

9,
68

4,
84

2 
	

 3
7,

26
0,

14
6 

	
 7

1,2
41

,9
05

 	
 3

2,
48

0,
96

9 
	

 - 
  		


 19

0,
92

6,
74

6.
78

 	
 6

9,
74

1,1
15

 

 T
ot

al
 	

 6
,3

65
,9

61
,2

75
 	

 5
,8

49
,6

63
,0

78
 	

 3
7,

22
0,

62
7,

42
1 	

 3
2,

82
7,

50
7,

06
1 	

 4
,6

15
,6

12
,3

99
 	

 2
,17

2,
29

7,
11

8 
	

 4
8,

20
2,

20
1,0

95
 	

 4
0,

84
9,

46
7,

25
7 

GR
OS

S 
EA

RN
ED

 P
RE

M
IU

M
S

 G
RO

SS
 W

RI
TT

EN
 P

RE
M

IU
M

S

Fi
g 

in
 N

PR25 25
.1

Pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
s

Pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
s



195jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷*@ 

 	
Pr

em
iu

m
 C

ed
ed

 T
o 

Re
in

su
re

rs
 	

 R
ei

ns
ur

er
's 

Sh
ar

e 
of

 C
ha

ng
e 

in
 U

ne
ar

ne
d 

Pr
em

iu
m

 	
 P

re
m

iu
m

 C
ed

ed
 	

 	
Gr

os
s 

Ea
rn

ed
 P

re
m

iu
m

 	
 P

re
m

iu
m

 C
ed

ed
	

 N
et

 E
ar

ne
d 

Pr
em

iu
m

 	

	
    

 C
ur

re
nt

 	
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

	
 C

ur
re

nt
 	

 P
re

vi
ou

s 
	

 C
ur

re
nt

 	
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

	
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar

	
    

 C
ur

re
nt

 	
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

	
 C

ur
re

nt
 	

 P
re

vi
ou

s 
	

 C
ur

re
nt

 	
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

	
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t 	

 2
06

,3
86

,0
50

 	
 2

09
,14

8,
46

2 
	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 2
06

,3
86

,0
50

 	
 2

09
,14

8,
46

2 

 A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t 	

 6
7,

28
0,

68
9 

	
 8

0,
19

1,5
31

 	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 6

7,
28

0,
68

9 
	

 8
0,

19
1,5

31
 

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t c

um
 W

ho
le

 L
ife

 	
 9

2,
57

1,5
58

 	
 10

7,
71

2,
82

6 
	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 9
2,

57
1,5

58
 	

 10
7,

71
2,

82
6 

 W
ho

le
 L

ife
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  

 F
or

ei
gn

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t T
er

m
 	

 11
0,

36
8,

19
8 

	
 2

68
,9

93
,13

1 	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 11

0,
36

8,
19

8 
	

 2
68

,9
93

,13
1 

 M
ic

ro
 T

er
m

 	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  

 S
pe

ci
al

 T
er

m
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  

 O
th

er
s 

(O
th

er
 T

er
m

) 	
 3

1,4
52

,5
41

 	
 10

,3
93

,8
56

 	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 3

1,4
52

,5
41

 	
 10

,3
93

,8
56

 

 T
ot

al
 	

 5
08

,0
59

,0
35

 	
 6

76
,4

39
,8

06
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 5
08

,0
59

,0
35

 	
 6

76
,4

39
,8

06
 

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t  

	
 3

1,3
47

,6
73

,9
56

 	
 2

4,
99

6,
28

2,
71

0 
	

 2
06

,3
86

,0
50

 	
 2

09
,14

8,
46

2 
	

 3
1,1

41
,2

87
,9

06
 	

 2
4,

78
7,

13
4,

24
8 

 A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t 	

 6
,0

86
,4

94
,0

70
 	

 6
,0

97
,4

55
,2

86
 	

 6
7,

28
0,

68
9 

	
 8

0,
19

1,5
31

 	
 6

,0
19

,2
13

,3
81

 	
 6

,0
17

,2
63

,7
55

 

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t c

um
 W

ho
le

 L
ife

 	
 10

,18
9,

29
9,

21
8 

	
 9

,0
66

,8
62

,16
1 	

 9
2,

57
1,5

58
 	

 10
7,

71
2,

82
6 

	
 10

,0
96

,7
27

,6
60

 	
 8

,9
59

,14
9,

33
5 

 W
ho

le
 L

ife
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  

 F
or

ei
gn

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t T
er

m
 	

 3
87

,8
07

,10
4 

	
 6

19
,12

5,
98

5 
	

 11
0,

36
8,

19
8 

	
 2

68
,9

93
,13

1 	
 2

77
,4

38
,9

06
 	

 3
50

,13
2,

85
4 

 M
ic

ro
 T

er
m

 	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  

 S
pe

ci
al

 T
er

m
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  

 O
th

er
s 

(O
th

er
 T

er
m

) 	
 19

0,
92

6,
74

7 
	

 6
9,

74
1,1

15
 	

 3
1,4

52
,5

41
 	

 10
,3

93
,8

56
 	

 15
9,

47
4,

20
6 

	
 5

9,
34

7,
25

9 

 T
ot

al
 	

 4
8,

20
2,

20
1,0

95
 	

 4
0,

84
9,

46
7,

25
7 

	
 5

08
,0

59
,0

35
 	

 6
76

,4
39

,8
06

 	
 4

7,
69

4,
14

2,
06

0 
	

 4
0,

17
3,

02
7,

45
1 

PR
EM

IU
M

S 
CE

DE
D 

PO
RT

FO
LI

O-
W

IS
E 

DE
TA

IL
 O

F 
NE

T 
EA

RN
ED

 P
RE

M
IU

M

Fi
g 

in
 N

PR26 26
.1

Pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
s

Pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
s



196 g]kfn nfOkm OG:of]/]G; s+= ln=

 	
Re

in
su

ra
nc

e 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
 	

 P
ro

fit
 C

om
m

is
si

on
 	

 T
ot

al
 C

om
m

is
si

on
 In

co
m

e 
	

 	
Ot

he
r D

ire
ct

 In
co

m
e 

	
 L

at
e 

Fe
e 

	
 T

ot
al

 O
th

er
 D

ire
ct

 In
co

m
e 

	

	
    

 C
ur

re
nt

 	
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

	
 C

ur
re

nt
 	

 P
re

vi
ou

s 
	

 C
ur

re
nt

 	
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

	
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar

	
    

 C
ur

re
nt

 	
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

	
 C

ur
re

nt
 	

 P
re

vi
ou

s 
	

 C
ur

re
nt

 	
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

	
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 5
4,

50
5,

83
0 

	
 2

8,
56

7,
19

9 
	

 5
4,

50
5,

83
0 

	
 2

8,
56

7,
19

9 

 A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 17
,7

68
,5

93
 	

 10
,9

53
,2

12
 	

 17
,7

68
,5

93
 	

 10
,9

53
,2

12
 

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t C

um
 W

ho
le

 L
ife

 	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 2

4,
44

7,
82

3 
	

 14
,7

12
,2

94
 	

 2
4,

44
7,

82
3 

	
 14

,7
12

,2
94

 

 W
ho

le
 L

ife
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  

 F
or

ei
gn

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t T
er

m
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 7,
28

4,
91

5 
	

 - 
  	

 7,
28

4,
91

5 

 M
ic

ro
 T

er
m

 	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  

 S
pe

ci
al

 T
er

m
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  

 O
th

er
s 

(O
th

er
 T

er
m

) 	
 - 

  	
 2

26
,4

49
 	

 8
,3

06
,5

05
 	

 1,
41

9,
67

7 
	

 8
,3

06
,5

05
 	

 1,
64

6,
12

7 

 T
ot

al
 	

 - 
  	

 2
26

,4
49

 	
 10

5,
02

8,
75

2 
	

 6
2,

93
7,

29
7 

	
 10

5,
02

8,
75

2 
	

 6
3,

16
3,

74
7 

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 2
77

,6
48

,0
21

 	
 2

40
,9

99
,4

61
 	

 2
77

,6
48

,0
21

 	
 2

40
,9

99
,4

61
 

 A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 12
6,

01
5,

07
4 

	
 11

1,9
06

,7
67

 	
 12

6,
01

5,
07

4 
	

 11
1,9

06
,7

67
 

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t C

um
 W

ho
le

 L
ife

 	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 13

3,
80

9,
90

2 
	

 10
5,

58
1,4

37
 	

 13
3,

80
9,

90
2 

	
 10

5,
58

1,4
37

 

 W
ho

le
 L

ife
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  

 F
or

ei
gn

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t T
er

m
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  

 M
ic

ro
 T

er
m

 	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  

 S
pe

ci
al

 T
er

m
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  

 O
th

er
s 

(O
th

er
 T

er
m

) 	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 5

81
,8

23
 	

 3
03

,8
32

 	
 5

81
,8

23
 	

 3
03

,8
32

 

 T
ot

al
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 5
38

,0
54

,8
20

 	
 4

58
,7

91
,4

97
 	

 5
38

,0
54

,8
20

 	
 4

58
,7

91
,4

97
 

CO
M

M
IS

SI
ON

 IN
CO

M
E

OT
HE

R 
DI

RE
CT

 IN
CO

M
E

Fi
g 

in
 N

PR

Fi
g 

in
 N

PR27 28

Pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
s

Pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
s



197jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷*@ 

INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS AND LOANS

NET GAIN/(LOSS) ON FAIR VALUE CHANGES

Fig in NPR

Fig in NPR

29

30

 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 Interest Income from Financial Assets Designated at  

 Amortised Costs 					   

   i) Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions 	  13,949,473,300 	  13,104,878,240 	  13,934,006,974 	  13,104,731,645 

   ii) Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Bank 	  119,561,644 	  -   	  119,561,644 	  -   

   iii) Fixed Deposit with "B" Class Financial Institutions 	  1,479,677,763 	  1,351,264,994 	  1,475,928,450 	  1,351,020,269 

   iv) Fixed Deposit with "C" Class Financial Institutions 	  13,866 	  -   	  -   	  -   

   v) Debentures  	  566,465,552 	  508,138,012 	  562,992,114 	  505,036,099 

   vi) Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  

   Nepal Government)

   vii) Bank Deposits other than Fixed Deposit 	  114,157,678 	  48,773,430 	  102,640,467 	  48,773,430 

   viii) Agent Loans 	  3,022,581 	  7,446,491 	  3,022,581 	  7,446,491 

   ix) Employee Loans 	  30,608,763 	  34,011,981 	  30,608,763 	  34,011,981 

   x) Other Interest Income (Gratuity Deposit) 	  8,725,979 	  14,000,504 	  8,725,979 	  14,000,504 

 Financial Assets Measured at FVTOCI 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

   i) Interest Income on Debentures 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

   ii) Dividend Income 	  41,531,087 	  123,293,158 	  39,931,015 	  122,019,769 

   iii) Other Interest Income ( to be specified) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

   i) Interest Income on Debentures 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

   ii) Dividend Income 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

   iii) Other Interest Income (to be specified) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Rental Income 	  28,470,238 	  33,543,433 	  28,470,238 	  33,543,433 

 Others (Miscellaneous Income) 	  1,364,193 	  1,434,266 	  533,724 	  1,434,266 

 Total 	  16,343,072,644 	  15,226,784,508 	  16,306,421,948 	  15,222,017,886 

 Changes in Fair Value of Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL 				  

   i) Equity Instruments 	  4,945,855 	  23,389,957 	  -   	  -   

   ii) Mutual Fund 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

   iii) Others (to be specified) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Changes in Fair Value on Investment Properties 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Changes in Fair Value on Hedged Items in Fair Value Hedges 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Changes in Fair Value on Hedging Instruments in Fair Value Hedges 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Other (to be Specified) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Total 	  4,945,855 	  23,389,957 	  -   	  -   

Particulars

Particulars
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NET REALISED GAINS/(LOSSES)

OTHER INCOME

Fig in NPR

Fig in NPR

31

32

 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 Realised Gain/(Losses) on Derecognition of Financial  

 Assets Measured at FVTPL 				  

   i) Equity Instruments 	  41,596,416 	  (6,144,261)	  -   	  -   

   ii) Mutual Fund 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

   iii) Debentures 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

   iv) Others (to be specified) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Realised Gain/(Losses) on Derecognition of Financial 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -    

 Assets at Amortised Costs

   i) Debentures 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

   ii) Bonds 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

   iii) Others (to be specified) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Total 	  41,596,416 	  (6,144,261)	  -   	  -  

 Unwinding of discount on Financial Assets at Amortised Cost 	  -   	  -   		

   i) Employee Loan 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

   ii) Bonds 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

   iii) Others (to be Specified) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Foreign Exchange Income 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Interest Income from Finance Lease 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Amortization of Deferred Income 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Profit from disposal of Property and Equipment 	  -   	  (206,456)	  -   	  -   

 Amortization of Deferred Income 	  43,604,153 	  21,925,586 	  43,604,153 	  21,925,586 

 Stamp Income 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Others: 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Income from Depository Participant 	  1,009,701 	  1,022,985 	  -   	  -   

 Income from Portfolio Management Services 	  8,515,714 	  4,565,137 	  -   	  -   

 Income from Underwriting 	  3,572,729 	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Total 	  56,702,297 	  27,307,252 	  43,604,153 	  21,925,586 

Particulars

Particulars



199jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷*@ 

 	
Gr

os
s 

Be
ne

fit
s 

an
d 

Cl
ai

m
s 

Pa
id

 	
 C

la
im

s 
Ce

de
d	

N
et

 C
la

im
s 

Pa
id

  	

	
    

 C
ur

re
nt

 	
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

	
 C

ur
re

nt
 	

 P
re

vi
ou

s 
	

 C
ur

re
nt

 	
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

	
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t 	

 9
,8

50
,7

24
,9

92
 	

 7,
72

6,
58

2,
20

7 
	

 6
9,

48
9,

02
0 

	
 5

0,
99

9,
25

7 
	

 9
,7

81
,2

35
,9

72
 	

 7,
67

5,
58

2,
95

0 

 A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t 	

 5
,3

92
,7

32
,2

62
 	

 4
,7

68
,3

35
,2

42
 	

 13
,2

97
,7

45
 	

 2
2,

64
4,

11
0 

	
 5

,3
79

,4
34

,5
17

 	
 4

,7
45

,6
91

,13
2 

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t c

um
 W

ho
le

 L
ife

 	
 3

,5
74

,6
85

,13
5 

	
 2

,2
87

,6
20

,4
01

 	
 5

8,
64

6,
46

8 
	

 6
1,9

45
,9

85
 	

 3
,5

16
,0

38
,6

67
 	

 2
,2

25
,6

74
,4

16
 

 W
ho

le
 L

ife
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  

 F
or

ei
gn

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t T
er

m
 	

 2
85

,9
95

,0
21

 	
 2

30
,15

5,
68

9 
	

 17
4,

76
2,

01
5 

	
 12

4,
77

9,
37

6 
	

 11
1,2

33
,0

06
 	

 10
5,

37
6,

31
3 

 M
ic

ro
 T

er
m

 	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  

 S
pe

ci
al

 T
er

m
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  

 O
th

er
s 

(O
th

er
 T

er
m

) 	
 8

7,
54

3,
57

5 
	

 2
,8

65
,5

73
 	

 6
6,

86
7,

77
5 

	
 5

50
,0

00
 	

 2
0,

67
5,

80
0 

	
 2

,3
15

,5
73

 

 T
ot

al
 	

 19
,19

1,6
80

,9
85

 	
 15

,0
15

,5
59

,11
1 	

 3
83

,0
63

,0
23

 	
 2

60
,9

18
,7

27
 	

 18
,8

08
,6

17
,9

63
 	

 14
,7

54
,6

40
,3

84
 

GR
OS

S 
BE

NE
FI

TS
, C

LA
IM

S 
PA

ID
 A

ND
 C

LA
IM

S 
CE

DE
D

Fi
g 

in
 N

PR33

Pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
s

 	
De

at
h 

Cl
ai

m
s 

	
 M

at
ur

ity
 B

en
efi

ts
 	

 P
ar

tia
l M

at
ur

ity
 B

en
efi

ts
 	

 S
ur

re
nd

er
 C

la
im

 	
 O

th
er

 C
la

im
s 

an
d 

Be
ne

fit
s 

	
 T

ot
al

 G
ro

ss
 B

en
efi

ts
  

						








an
d 

cl
ai

m
s

  	
 C

ur
re

nt
 	

 P
re

vi
ou

s 
	

 C
ur

re
nt

 	
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

	
 C

ur
re

nt
 	

 P
re

vi
ou

s 
	

 C
ur

re
nt

 	
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

	
 C

ur
re

nt
 	

 P
re

vi
ou

s 
	

 C
ur

re
nt

 	
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

	
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t 	

 3
58

,3
51

,6
46

 	
 2

90
,2

71
,17

6 
	

 5
,0

27
,12

5,
21

4 
	

 4
,11

2,
73

7,
51

0 
			




 4
,4

10
,9

45
,9

58
 	

 3
,2

85
,7

59
,2

48
 	

 5
4,

30
2,

17
4 

	
 3

7,
81

4,
27

3 
	

 9
,8

50
,7

24
,9

92
 	 

7,
72

6,
58

2,
20

7 

 A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t 	

 9
8,

59
9,

52
0 

	
 14

0,
62

6,
34

1 	
 4

07
,7

37
,2

53
 	

 2
92

,6
65

,4
90

 	
 2

,7
14

,3
90

,3
94

 	
 3

,8
11

,4
20

,3
89

 	
 2

,15
9,

60
5,

09
5 

	
 5

23
,6

23
,0

22
 	

 12
,4

00
,0

00
 	

 - 
  	

 5
,3

92
,7

32
,2

62
 	 

4,
76

8,
33

5,
24

2 

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t C

um
 W

ho
le

 L
ife

 	
 2

78
,3

43
,5

00
 	

 2
56

,4
43

,0
51

 	
 1,

75
7,0

28
,9

68
 	

 1,
29

8,
96

1,2
09

 	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 1,

53
0,

88
4,

98
7 	

 72
6,

80
8,

96
1 	

 8
,4

27
,6

80
 	

 5
,4

07
,18

0 
	

 3
,5

74
,6

85
,13

5 
	 2

,2
87

,6
20

,4
01

 

 W
ho

le
 L

ife
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  

 F
or

ei
gn

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t T
er

m
 	

 2
71

,6
41

,18
4 

	
 2

21
,9

75
,16

8 
	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 14
,3

53
,8

38
 	

 8
,18

0,
52

1 	
 2

85
,9

95
,0

21
 	

 2
30

,15
5,

68
9 

 M
ic

ro
 T

er
m

 	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  

 S
pe

ci
al

 T
er

m
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  

 O
th

er
s (

Ot
he

r T
er

m
) 	

 8
7,

20
6,

92
3 

	
 2

,8
65

,5
73

 	
 5

7,
50

0 
	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 2
79

,15
2 

	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 8

7,
54

3,
57

5 
	

 2
,8

65
,5

73
 

 To
ta

l 	
 1,

09
4,

14
2,

77
3 

	
 9

12
,18

1,3
09

 	
 7,

19
1,9

48
,9

35
 	

 5
,7

04
,3

64
,2

09
 	

 2
,7

14
,3

90
,3

94
 	

 3
,8

11
,4

20
,3

89
 	

 8
,10

1,7
15

,19
2 

	
 4

,5
36

,19
1,2

31
 	

 8
9,

48
3,

69
2 

	
 5

1,4
01

,9
74

 	
 19

,19
1,6

80
,9

85
 	

 15
,0

15
,5

59
,11

1 

 D
ET

A
IL

S 
OF

 G
RO

SS
 B

EN
EF

IT
S 

A
ND

 C
LA

IM
 P

A
ID

 
Fi

g 
in

 N
PR33

.1

De
sc

rip
tio

n

N
ot

e:
 1)

 T
ot

al
 s

ur
re

nd
er

 c
la

im
 in

cl
ud

es
 fo

rf
ei

tu
re

 o
f p

ol
ic

ie
s 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 a

m
ou

nt
in

g 
to

 R
s.

 4
,10

8,
53

1,8
03

/-
.



200 g]kfn nfOkm OG:of]/]G; s+= ln=

CH
A

N
GE

 IN
 IN

SU
RA

N
CE

 C
ON

TR
AC

T 
LI

A
BI

LI
TI

ES
Fi

g 
in

 N
PR34

 	
Ch

an
ge

 in
 L

ife
	

Ch
an

ge
 in

 G
ro

ss
 C

la
im

 P
ay

m
en

t	
Ch

an
ge

 in
 O

th
er

 	
 T

ot
al

 (D
) =

 (A
+B

+C
) 	

 C
ha

ng
e 

in
 R

ei
ns

ur
an

ce
	

N
et

 C
ha

ng
e 

in
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

		


	
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Fu
nd

 (A
)	

Re
se

rv
e 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
	

lia
bi

lit
y 

(if
 a

ny
) (

C)
		


A

ss
et

s 
(E

)	
Co

nt
ra

ct
 L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s 
(D

 - 
E)

 
		


IB

N
R 

an
d 

IB
NE

R 
(B

)

  	
 C

ur
re

nt
 	

 P
re

vi
ou

s 
	

 C
ur

re
nt

 	
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

	
 C

ur
re

nt
 	

 P
re

vi
ou

s 
	

 C
ur

re
nt

 	
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

	
 C

ur
re

nt
 	

 P
re

vi
ou

s 
	

 C
ur

re
nt

 	
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

	
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar

 L
ife

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
Fu

nd
 a

nd
 g

ro
ss

  

 c
la

im
 p

ay
m

en
t r

es
er

ve
 											
















 E
nd

ow
m

en
t  

	
 2

5,
16

5,
92

3,
52

7 	
 2

1,2
21

,4
86

,7
13

 	
 2

71
,6

42
,4

68
 	

 10
6,

53
2,

74
6 

	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 2

5,
43

7,
56

5,
99

5 
	 

21
,3

28
,0

19
,4

59
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	 

25
,4

37
,5

65
,9

95
 	 2

1,3
28

,0
19

,4
59

 

 A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t 	

 2
,6

81
,14

2,
82

2 
	

 2
,8

98
,3

43
,8

34
 	

 9
,4

04
,2

93
 	

 8
3,

95
8,

87
2 

	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 2

,6
90

,5
47

,11
5 

	
 2

,9
82

,3
02

,7
06

 	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 2

,6
90

,5
47

,11
5 

	 2
,9

82
,3

02
,7

06
 

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t c

um
 W

ho
le

 L
ife

 	
 8

,7
35

,6
75

,0
00

 	
 8

,5
67

,8
66

,4
43

 	
 8

4,
86

4,
48

9 
	

 71
,7

32
,6

36
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 8
,8

20
,5

39
,4

88
 	

 8
,6

39
,5

99
,0

80
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 8
,8

20
,5

39
,4

88
 	 8

,6
39

,5
99

,0
80

 

 W
ho

le
 L

ife
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  			




 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  

 F
or

ei
gn

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t T
er

m
 	

 (8
9,

82
2,

48
0)

	
 11

1,8
57

,4
57

 	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 (8

9,
82

2,
48

0)
	

 11
1,8

57
,4

57
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 (8
9,

82
2,

48
0)

	
 11

1,8
57

,4
57

 

 M
ic

ro
 T

er
m

 	
 - 

  	
 - 

  			



 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  

 S
pe

ci
al

 T
er

m
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  			




 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  

 O
th

er
s (

Ot
he

r T
er

m
) 	

 8
9,

70
9,

20
2 

	
 (3

4,
61

0,
79

1)	
 (1

1,5
57

,5
00

)	
 11

,5
00

,0
00

 	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 78

,15
1,7

02
 	

 (2
3,

11
0,

79
1)	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 78
,15

1,7
02

 	
 (2

3,
11

0,
79

1)

 To
ta

l 	
 3

6,
58

2,
62

8,
07

0 
	 

32
,7

64
,9

43
,6

55
 	

 3
54

,3
53

,7
50

 	
 2

73
,7

24
,2

55
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 3
6,

93
6,

98
1,8

20
 	 

33
,0

38
,6

67
,9

10
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	 3

6,
93

6,
98

1,8
20

 	 3
3,

03
8,

66
7,9

10
 

De
sc

rip
tio

n

	
 C

om
m

is
si

on
 E

xp
en

se
s 

	
 C

om
m

is
si

on
 E

xp
en

se
s 

	
 C

om
m

is
si

on
 E

xp
en

se
s 

	
 T

ot
al

 C
om

m
is

si
on

 E
xp

en
se

s 
	 

	
on

 F
irs

t Y
ea

r P
re

m
iu

m
	

on
 R

en
ew

al
 P

re
m

iu
m

	
on

 S
in

gl
e 

Pr
em

iu
m

	
   C

ur
re

nt
 	

 P
re

vi
ou

s 
	

 C
ur

re
nt

 	
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

	
 C

ur
re

nt
 	

 P
re

vi
ou

s 
	

 C
ur

re
nt

 	
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

	
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t 	

 9
71

,0
79

,3
44

 	
 7

66
,3

92
,2

81
 	

 1,
30

7,
79

8,
39

4 
	

 1,
11

6,
16

4,
96

4 
	

 2
74

,8
09

,8
56

 	
 12

5,
39

3,
09

7 
	

 2
,5

53
,6

87
,5

94
 	

 2
,0

07
,9

50
,3

41
 

 A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t 	

 2
5,

26
9,

57
7 

	
 3

9,
64

4,
68

7 
	

 2
36

,9
54

,5
52

 	
 2

83
,5

81
,3

93
 	

 2
,12

6,
88

8 
	

 4
,9

44
,7

31
 	

 2
64

,3
51

,0
17

 	
 3

28
,17

0,
81

0 

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t C

um
 W

ho
le

 L
ife

 	
 2

74
,7

87
,3

97
 	

 3
17

,6
05

,9
71

 	
 5

60
,4

76
,4

78
 	

 5
22

,7
25

,0
55

 	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 8

35
,2

63
,8

75
 	

 8
40

,3
31

,0
26

 

 W
ho

le
 L

ife
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  

 F
or

ei
gn

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t T
er

m
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 3
,18

4,
81

7 
	

 - 
  	

 3
,18

4,
81

7 

 M
ic

ro
 T

er
m

 	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  

 S
pe

ci
al

 T
er

m
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  

 O
th

er
s 

(O
th

er
 T

er
m

) 	
 11

,0
87

,8
10

 	
 3

,6
16

,6
89

 	
 2

,4
62

,3
60

 	
 1,

55
3,

38
0 

	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 13

,5
50

,17
0 

	
 5

,17
0,

06
9 

 T
ot

al
 	

 1,
28

2,
22

4,
12

8 
	

 1,
12

7,
25

9,
62

8 
	

 2
,10

7,
69

1,7
84

 	
 1,

92
4,

02
4,

79
2 

	
 2

76
,9

36
,7

44
 	

 13
3,

52
2,

64
4 

	
 3

,6
66

,8
52

,6
56

 	
 3

,18
4,

80
7,

06
4 

CO
M

M
IS

SI
ON

 E
XP

EN
SE

S
Fi

g 
in

 N
PR35

Pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
s



201jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷*@ 

	
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

ee
s 

	
 R

ei
ns

ur
er

's 
Sh

ar
e 

of
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

ee
s 

		


 N
et

 S
er

vi
ce

 F
ee

s 
	

 	
Re

in
su

ra
nc

e 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
 E

xp
en

se
s 

	
 O

th
er

 D
ire

ct
 E

xp
en

se
s 

	
 T

ot
al

 O
th

er
 D

ire
ct

 E
xp

en
se

s 
	

	
    

 C
ur

re
nt

 	
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

	
 C

ur
re

nt
 	

 P
re

vi
ou

s 
	

 C
ur

re
nt

 	
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

	
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar

	
    

 C
ur

re
nt

 	
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

	
 C

ur
re

nt
 	

 P
re

vi
ou

s 
	

 C
ur

re
nt

 	
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

	
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar
	

Ye
ar

	
Ye

ar

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t 	

 2
35

,10
7,

55
5 

	
 18

7,
47

2,
12

0 
	

 1,
54

7,
89

5 
	

 1,
77

7,
42

4 
	

 2
33

,5
59

,6
59

 	
 18

5,
69

4,
69

6 

 A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t 	

 4
5,

64
8,

70
6 

	
 4

5,
73

0,
91

5 
	

 5
04

,6
05

 	
 6

81
,4

99
 	

 4
5,

14
4,

10
0 

	
 4

5,
04

9,
41

6 

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t C

um
 W

ho
le

 L
ife

 	
 7

6,
41

9,
74

4 
	

 6
8,

00
1,4

66
 	

 6
94

,2
87

 	
 9

15
,3

85
 	

 7
5,

72
5,

45
7 

	
 6

7,
08

6,
08

1 

 W
ho

le
 L

ife
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  

 F
or

ei
gn

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t T
er

m
 	

 2
,9

08
,5

53
 	

 4
,6

43
,4

45
 	

 8
27

,7
61

 	
 2

,2
86

,0
07

 	
 2

,0
80

,7
92

 	
 2

,3
57

,4
38

 

 M
ic

ro
 T

er
m

 	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  

 S
pe

ci
al

 T
er

m
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  

 O
th

er
s 

(O
th

er
 T

er
m

) 	
 1,

43
1,9

51
 	

 5
23

,0
58

 	
 2

35
,8

94
 	

 8
8,

33
1 	

 1,
19

6,
05

7 
	

 4
34

,7
27

 

 T
ot

al
 	

 3
61

,5
16

,5
08

 	
 3

06
,3

71
,0

04
 	

 3
,8

10
,4

43
 	

 5
,7

48
,6

46
 	

 3
57

,7
06

,0
65

 	
 3

00
,6

22
,3

58
 

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 1,
87

0,
47

1 	
 5

48
,9

91
 	

 1,
87

0,
47

1 	
 5

48
,9

91
 

 A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 2
8,

71
8 

	
 16

,8
09

 	
 2

8,
71

8 
	

 16
,8

09
 

 E
nd

ow
m

en
t C

um
 W

ho
le

 L
ife

 	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 4

40
,0

88
 	

 18
5,

36
7 

	
 4

40
,0

88
 	

 18
5,

36
7 

 W
ho

le
 L

ife
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  

 F
or

ei
gn

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t T
er

m
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 9
76

,7
31

 	
 - 

  	
 9

76
,7

31
 

 M
ic

ro
 T

er
m

 	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 - 

  

 S
pe

ci
al

 T
er

m
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 - 
  

 O
th

er
s 

(O
th

er
 T

er
m

) 	
 - 

  	
 - 

  	
 5

1,7
42

 	
 4

86
,8

04
 	

 5
1,7

42
 	

 4
86

,8
04

 

 T
ot

al
 	

 - 
  	

 - 
  	

 2
,3

91
,0

19
 	

 2
,2

14
,7

02
 	

 2
,3

91
,0

19
 	

 2
,2

14
,7

02
 

SE
RV

IC
E 

FE
ES

OT
HE

R 
DI

RE
CT

 E
XP

EN
SE

S

Fi
g 

in
 N

PR

Fi
g 

in
 N

PR36 37

Pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
s

Pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
s

 N
ot

e:
 S

er
vi

ce
 fe

es
 is

 c
al

cu
la

te
d 

at
 th

e 
ra

te
 o

f 0
.7

5%
 o

n 
th

e 
Gr

os
s 

W
rit

te
n 

Pr
em

iu
m

s 
as

 P
er

 N
ot

e 
25

.1.



202 g]kfn nfOkm OG:of]/]G; s+= ln=

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES

Fig in NPR

Fig in NPR

38

39

 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 Salaries 	  464,996,483 	  455,763,329 	  450,542,400 	  448,705,215 

 Allowances 	  18,410,273 	  25,243,612 	  18,410,273 	  25,243,612 

 Festival Allowances 	  38,071,226 	  37,847,203 	  37,400,760 	  37,389,253 

 Defined Benefit Plans 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

    i) Gratuity 	  47,043,815 	  84,539,831 	  47,043,815 	  84,539,831 

    ii) Others (to be Specified) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Defined Contribution Plans 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

    i) Provident Fund/ Social Security Fund 	  28,377,530 	  27,647,998 	  27,891,137 	  27,647,998 

    ii) Others ( to be specified) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Leave Encashments 	  31,656,489 	  41,717,301 	  30,744,677 	  41,357,341 

 Termination Benefits 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Training Expenses 	  13,792,858 	  28,845,555 	  13,781,388 	  28,788,865 

 Uniform Expenses 	  -   	  -   	 -	 -

 Medical Expenses 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Insurance Expenses 	  14,623,278 	  14,496,619 	  14,612,717 	  14,496,619 

 Staff Welfare 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Others 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 i. Amortization of Deferred Employee Expenses 	  43,604,153 	  21,925,586 	  43,604,153 	  21,925,586 

 ii. Staff Incentives 	  45,362,046 	  32,836,184 	  45,362,046 	  32,836,184 

 Sub-Total  	  745,938,151 	  770,863,219 	  729,393,365 	  762,930,505 
 Employees Bonus 	  265,405,126 	  253,924,928 	  259,468,801 	  253,924,928 

 Total 	  1,011,343,277 	  1,024,788,147 	  988,862,167 	  1,016,855,433 

 Amortization of Goodwill & Intangible Assets (Refer Note. 4) 	  3,864,233 	  3,474,292 	  3,764,659 	  3,336,288 

 Depreciation on Property and Equipment (Refer Note.5) 	  120,467,631 	  46,551,996 	  115,801,348 	  43,097,062 

 Depreciation on Investment Properties (Refer Note. 6) 	  4,536,726 	  4,384,529 	  4,536,726 	  4,384,529 

 Total 	  128,868,590 	  54,410,816 	  124,102,733 	  50,817,879 

Particulars

Particulars
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IMPAIRMENT LOSSES

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Fig in NPR

Fig in NPR

40

41

 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 Impairment Losses on Property and Equiment,  

Investment Properties, Goodwill & Intangible Assets				  

   i) Property and Equipment  	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

   ii) Investment properties 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

   iii) Goodwill & Intangible Assets 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Impairment Losses on Financial Assets 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

   i) Investments  	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

   ii) Loans 	  (32,363,228)	  (5,247,227)	  (32,363,228)	  (5,247,227)

   iii) Other Financial Assets 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

   iv) Cash and Cash Equivalents 	  (8,959,466)	  (7,008,281)	  (8,959,466)	  (7,008,281)

   v) Others ( Other Assets) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Impairment Losses on Other Assets 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

   i) Reinsurance Assets 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

   ii) Insurance Receivables 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

   iii) Lease Receivables  	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

   iv) Others (to be Specified) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Total 	  (41,322,694)	  (12,255,508)	  (41,322,694)	  (12,255,508)

 Rent Expenses 	  -   	  6,000,852 	  -   	  6,000,852 

 Electricity and Water 	  10,692,580 	  9,990,969 	  10,541,848 	  9,831,269 

 Repair & Maintenance 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 i) Building 	  1,575,668 	  1,924,009 	  1,575,668 	  1,924,009 

 ii) Vehicle 	  411,861 	  1,667,143 	  411,861 	  1,667,143 

 iii) Office Equipments 	  81,114 	  980,222 	  76,614 	  476,445 

 iv) Others 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 i. Software 	  1,061,182 	  553,873 	  1,061,182 	  553,873 

 ii. Furniture 	  4,368,892 	  3,230,196 	  4,368,892 	  3,230,196 

 Telephone & Communication 	  11,813,113 	  11,379,003 	  11,582,796 	  11,180,109 

 Printing & Stationary 	  37,066,042 	  27,193,523 	  37,004,842 	  27,193,523 

 Office Consumable Expenses 	  2,580,725 	  2,364,734 	  2,571,685 	  2,355,694 

 Travelling Expenses 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 i) Domestic 	  12,630,825 	  11,465,295 	  12,601,067 	  11,465,295 

 ii) Foreign 	  75,000 	  -   	  75,000 	  -   

 Transportation Expenses 	  1,845 	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Agents Training 	  46,388,600 	  14,850,331 	  46,388,600 	  14,850,331 

 Agents Others 	  1,517,795,323 	  1,166,586,021 	  1,517,795,323 	  1,166,586,021 

 Insurance Premium 	  5,350,797 	  4,144,310 	  5,334,988 	  4,144,310 

 Security and Outsourcing Expenses 	  44,295,336 	  56,230,310 	  43,811,119 	  56,230,310 

 Legal and Consulting Expenses 	  3,325,068 	  21,323,654 	  3,325,068 	  21,323,654 

 Newspapers, Books and Periodicals 	  194,625 	  167,990 	  185,625 	  167,990 

 Advertisement & Promotion Expenses 	  49,634,027 	  108,559,810 	  49,362,521 	  108,417,507 

Particulars

Particulars
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 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 Business Promotion 	  48,172,854 	  33,351,533 	  48,172,854 	  33,293,533 

 Guest Entertainment 	  961,237 	  1,514,704 	  961,237 	  1,514,704 

 Gift and Donations 	  -   	  7,500 	  -   	  7,500 

 Board Meeting Fees and Expenses 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 i) Meeting Allowances 	  3,322,000 	  4,053,000 	  3,322,000 	  4,053,000 

 ii) Other Allowances 	  572,636 	  486,053 	  572,636 	  486,053 

 Other Committee/ Sub-committee Expenses 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 i) Meeting Allowances 	  4,667,000 	  5,116,000 	  4,667,000 	  5,116,000 

 ii) Other Allowances 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 General Meeting Expenses 	  1,581,373 	  1,463,735 	  1,581,373 	  1,463,735 

 Actuarial Service Fee 	  10,295,192 	  5,591,923 	  10,295,192 	  5,591,923 

 Other Actuarial Expenses 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Audit Related Expenses 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 i) Statutory Audit 	  1,582,000 	  1,271,250 	  1,356,000 	  1,158,250 

 ii) Tax Audit 	  28,250 	  73,450 	  -   	  -   

 iii) Long Form Audit Report 	  11,300 	  39,550 	  -   	  -   

 iv) Other Fees 	  39,550 	  96,050 	  -   	  -   

 v) Internal Audit 	  1,750,650 	  1,627,200 	  1,542,450 	  1,469,000 

 vi) Others (IS Audit) 	  339,000 	  339,000 	  339,000 	  339,000 

 Bank Charges 	  1,506,480 	  1,332,197 	  1,506,308 	  1,332,197 

 Fee and Charges 	  17,036,624 	  11,155,785 	  13,423,774 	  11,118,529 

 Postage Charges 	  5,819,438 	  4,168,263 	  5,819,438 	  4,168,263 

 Foreign Exchange Losses 	  -   	  5,425 	  -   	  5,425 

 Others 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 i. Fuel 	  14,520,609 	  12,982,227 	  14,455,175 	  12,982,227 

 ii. Staff Entertainment and conference 	  19,377,474 	  15,708,559 	  19,377,474 	  15,708,559 

 iii. FE-Pool Expenses 	  1,394,278 	  -   	  1,394,278 	  -   

 iv. Miscellaneous 	  16,941,655 	  15,259,230 	  13,411,945 	  12,539,817 

 v.Merger and Acquisition 	  767,704 	  164,310 	  428,704 	  164,310 

 vi. Loss on Lease Modification 	  3,391,445 	  -   	  3,391,445 	  -   

 Merchant Banking Expenses: 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Depository Participant Expense 	  247,406 	  227,413 	  -   	  -   

 Commission Expenses 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 SEBON Commission 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Service Charge-SEBON 	  368,105 	  137,623 	  -   	  -   

 BO-Maintenance Cost 	  225 	  6,490 	  -   	  -   

 Sub-Total  	  1,904,037,107 	  1,564,790,713 	  1,894,092,982 	  1,560,110,555 
 Medical examination fee 	  9,792,068 	  8,371,397 	  9,792,068 	  8,371,397 

 Fines, interest, Late Fees and Penalties 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Total 	  1,913,829,175 	  1,573,162,110 	  1,903,885,050 	  1,568,481,952 

Particulars
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FINANCE COST

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Fig in NPR

Fig in NPR
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 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 Unwinding of discount on Provisions 				  

 Unwinding of discount on Financial Liabilities at Amortised Costs 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Interest Expenses - Bonds 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Interest Expenses - Debentures 	  726,428 	  668,324 	  726,428 	  668,324 

 Interest Expenses - Term Loans 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Interest Expenses - Leases 	  39,335,737 	  31,067,434 	  38,608,498 	  30,499,465 

 Interest Expenses - Overdraft Loans 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Others (to be Specified) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Total 	  40,062,165 	  31,735,758 	  39,334,926 	  31,167,789 

 Current Tax 					   

 i) Income Tax Expenses for the Year 	  3,413,951,125 	  3,194,466,026 	  3,406,837,001 	  3,194,408,990 

 ii) Income Tax Relating to Prior Periods 	  12,974,218 	  45,360,052 	  12,974,218 	  45,360,052 

 iii) Income Tax Relating to Prior Periods- Shareholders 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Deferred Tax For The Year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 i) Originating and reversal of temporary differences 	  (42,630,483)	  29,207,892 	  (52,877,125)	  26,978,216 

 ii) Changes in tax rate 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 iii) Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 iv) Write-down or reversal 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 v) Others ( to be Specified) 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

 Income Tax Expense 	  3,384,294,860 	  3,269,033,969 	  3,366,934,095 	  3,266,747,258 

 Accounting Profit Before Tax 			    5,661,292,537 	  5,395,571,319 

 Applicable Tax Rate 			   25%	 25%

 Tax at the applicable rate on Accounting Profit 			    1,415,323,134 	  1,348,892,830 

 Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose 				  

 i) Net Claims Benefits 			    4,702,154,491 	  3,688,660,096 

 ii) Change in Insurance Contract Liabilities 			    9,234,245,455 	  8,259,666,977 

 Less: Tax effect on exempt income and additional deduction 					   

 i) Premium Income  			    (11,923,535,515)	  (10,043,256,863)

 iii) Dividend Income 			    (5,847,944)	  (30,504,942)

 Less: Adjustments to Current Tax for Prior Periods 		

 Add/ (Less): Others(to be Specified) 					     

i) Net Tax effect of expenses that ar not deductible for tax purpose Or Income not taxable 		   (15,502,619)	  (29,049,108)

 Income Tax Expense 			    3,406,837,001 	  3,194,408,991 
 Effective Tax Rate 			   60.18%	 59.20%

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

(A) INCOME TAX EXPENSE 	

(B) RECONCILIATION OF TAXABLE PROFIT & THE ACCOUNTING PROFIT
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EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS			 
					   
A) POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT - DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLANS
For the year ended Ashadh 32, 2082 (July 16, 2025 ) the company has recognised an amount of NRs. 27,891,137 as an expenses 
under the defined contribution plans in the Statement of Profit or Loss.					   
					   
B) POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT - DEFINED BENEFIT PLANS
For Defined Benefit Plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with Actuarial 
Valuations being carried out.

44

	 Employee Benefit Plan	 Any Other Funded Liability	

	 Employee Benefit Plan	 Any Other Funded Liability	

	 Employee Benefit Plan	 Any Other Funded Liability	

	 Employee Benefit Plan	 Any Other Funded Liability	

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

Current service cost	 40,227,138 	  72,509,932 		

Past service cost	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Net interest cost (a-b)	  6,816,677 	  12,029,899 		

a. Interest expense on defined benefit obligation (DBO)	  25,086,173 	  -   	  -   	  -   

b. Interest (income) on plan assets	  18,269,496 	  -   	  -   	  -   

Defined benefit cost included in Statement of Profit or Loss	  47,043,815 	  84,539,831 	  -   	  -   

a. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to financial assumption changes in DBO	  - 	  (131,472,969)	  -   	  -   

b. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to experience on DBO	 (10,832,788) 	  -   	  -   	  -   

c. Return on plan assets (greater)/ less than discount rate	  9,543,517 	  3,008,948 	  -   	  -   

Total actuarial (gain)/ loss  included in OCI	  (1,289,271)	  (128,464,021)	  -   	  -   

Cost recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss	  47,043,815 	  84,539,831 	  -   	  -   

Remeasurements effects recognised in OCI	  (1,289,271)	  (128,464,021)	  -   	  -   

Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income	  45,754,544 	  (43,924,190)	  -   	  -   

Defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year	  278,735,258 	  322,659,449 	  -   	  -   

Service cost	  40,227,138 	  65,101,924 	  -   	  -   

Interest cost	  25,086,173 	  29,039,350 	  -   	  -   

Benefit payments from plan assets	  (8,367,378)	  (6,592,496)	  -   	  -   

Actuarial (gain)/ loss - financial assumptions	  - 	  (93,970,030)	  -   	  -   

Actuarial (gain)/ Loss - experience	  (10,832,788)	  (26,426,987)	  -   	  -   

Actuarial (gain)/ Loss - demographic assumptions	  - 	  (11,075,952)		

Defined Benefit Obligation as at Year End	  324,848,403 	  278,735,258 	  -   	  -   

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

C) TOTAL EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS					   

D) REMEASUREMENT EFFECTS RECOGNISED IN STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (OCI)

E) TOTAL COST RECOGNISED IN COMPREHENSIVE INCOME	

F) CHANGE IN DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATION



207jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷*@ 

	 Employee Benefit Plan	 Any Other Funded Liability	

	 Employee Benefit Plan	 Any Other Funded Liability	

	 Employee Benefit Plan	 Any Other Funded Liability	

	 Employee Benefit Plan	 Any Other Funded Liability	

	 Employee Benefit Plan	 Any Other Funded Liability	

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

Fair value of plan assets at end of prior year	  202,994,404 	  188,993,901 	  -   	  -   

Interest Income	  18,269,496 	  17,009,451 	  -   	  -   

Expected return on plan assets	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Employer contributions	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Participant contributions	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Benefit payments from plan assets	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Transfer in/ transfer out	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets	  (9,543,517)	  (3,008,948)	  -   	  -   

Fair value of Plan Assets as at Year End	  211,720,383 	  202,994,404 	  -   	  -   

Defined Benefit Obligation	  324,848,403 	  278,735,258 	  -   	  -   

Fair Value of Plan Assets	  211,720,383 	  202,994,404 	  -   	  -   

Liability/ (Asset) Recognised in Statement of Financial Position	  113,128,020 	  75,740,854 	  -   	  -   

Expected company contributions for the next year 		   -   	  -   		

Net defined benefit liability/(asset) at prior year end	  75,740,854 	  129,485,969 	  -   	  -   

Defined benefit cost included in Statement of Profit or Loss	  47,043,815 	  84,539,831 	  -   	  -   

Total remeasurements included in OCI	  (1,289,271)	  (128,464,021)	  -   	  -   

Acquisition/ divestment	  (8,367,378)	  (6,592,496)	  -   	  -   

Employer contributions	  -   	  - 	  -   	  -   

Net defined benefit liability/(asset)	  113,128,020 	  78,969,282 	  -   	  -   

Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss, beginning of period	  (128,464,021)	 (43,750,194) 	  -   	  -   

Total remeasurements included in OCI	  (1,289,271)	  (84,713,827)	  -   	  -   

Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss	  (129,753,292)	  (128,464,021)	  -   	  -   

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

G) CHANGE IN FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS					   

H) NET DEFINED BENEFIT ASSET/(LIABILITY)

I) EXPECTED COMPANY CONTRIBUTIONS FOR THE NEXT YEAR				  

J) RECONCILIATION OF AMOUNTS IN STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

K) RECONCILIATION OF STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
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	 Employee Benefit Plan	 Any Other Funded Liability	

	 Employee Benefit Plan	 Any Other Funded Liability	

	 Employee Benefit Plan	 Any Other Funded Liability	

	 Employee Benefit Plan	 Any Other Funded Liability	

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

	  (% Invested) 	  (% Invested) 	  (% Invested) 	  (% Invested) 

Current Liability	  113,128,020 	  75,740,854 	  -   	  -   

Non - Current Liability	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Total	  113,128,020 	  75,740,854 	  -   	  -   

Within 1 year	  25,230,843 	  18,961,857 	  -   	  -   

Between 1-2 years	  19,697,599 	  15,849,498 	  -   	  -   

Between 2-5 years	  70,149,221 	  60,174,203 	  -   	  -   

From 6 to 10 years	  142,607,099 	  126,633,685 	  -   	  -   

Total	  257,684,762 	  221,619,243 	  -   	  -   

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1%	  (26,775,454)	  (23,287,671)	  -   	  -    

Increase in Discount Rate

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% 	  30,929,468 	  26,971,249 	  -   	  -   

Decrease in Discount Rate 			    -   	  -   

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% 	 31,214,316 	  27,221,120 	  -   	  - 

Increase in Salary Escalation Rate	     

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% 	  (27,456,315)	  (23,880,275)	  -   	  -    

Decrease in Salary Escalation Rate

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% 	  2,144,211 	  1,996,275 	  -   	  -    

Increase in Attrition Rate 

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% 	  (2,614,450)	  (2,432,152)	  -   	  - 

Decrease in Attrition Rate   

Government Securities (Central and State)	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Corporate Bonds (including Public Sector bonds)	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Mutual Funds	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Deposits (Citizen Investment Trust)	  211,720,383 	  206,003,352 	  -   	  -   

Cash and bank balances 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Others (to be Specified)	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Total	  211,720,383 	  206,003,352 	  -   	  -   

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

L) CURRENT/NON - CURRENT LIABILITY

M)  EXPECTED FUTURE BENEFIT PAYMENTS

O) SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS

N)  PLAN ASSETS
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Particulars	 Employee Benefit Plan	  Any Other Funded Liability

Level	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 		

	 FVTPL	 FVOCI	 Amortised Cost	 FVTPL	 FVOCI	 Amortised Cost

Discount Rate	 9.00%	

Escalation Rate (Rate of Increase in Compensation Levels)	 7.00%	

Attrition Rate (Employee Turnover)	 5.00%	

Mortality Rate During Employment	 Nepali Assured Lives Mortality Table, 2009

Investments							     

i) Investment in Equity Instruments							     

Investment in Equity (Quoted)	 1	  -   	  8,159,604,121 	  -   	  -   	  6,760,831,025 	  -   

Investment in Equity (Unquoted)	 3	  -   	  4,780,000 	  -   	  -   	  4,780,000 	  -   

ii) Investment in Mutual Funds	 1	  -   	  438,475,377 	  -   	  -   	  253,328,668 	  -   

iii) Investment in Preference Shares of	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -    

Bank and Financial Institutions

iv) Investment in Debentures	 3	  -   	  -   	  6,811,155,740 	  -   	  -   	  5,502,653,174 

v) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ 	 3	  -   	  -   		   -   	  -   	  

NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government)

vi) Fixed Deposits	 3	  -   	  -   	  171,385,600,000 	  -   	  -   	  151,370,600,000 

vii) Others (to be specified)		   -   	  -   		   -   	  -   	

Loans	 3	  -   	  -   	  34,996,774,621 	  -   	  -   	  33,914,280,358 

Other Financial Assets	 3	  -   	  -   	  10,038,699,377 	  -   	  -   	  6,001,855,455 

Cash and Cash Equivalents	 3	  -   	  -   	  11,726,710,223 	  -   	  -   	  7,714,120,965 

 Total Financial Assets 		   -   	  8,602,859,499 	  234,958,939,961 	  -   	  7,018,939,693 	  204,503,509,952 
Borrowings		   -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Other Financial Liabilities	 3	  -   	  -   	  2,069,476,898 	  -   	  -   	  1,749,579,121 

Total Financial Liabilities 		   -   	  -   	  2,069,476,898 	  -   	  -   	  1,749,579,121 

Particulars

P) ASSUMPTIONS

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
(I) FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY & HIERARCHY
This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the Fair Values of the Financial Instruments that are (a) 
recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at Amortised Cost and for which Fair Values are disclosed in the Financial 
Statements.
 
To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining Fair Value, the Company has classified its financial 
instruments into Three Levels prescribed as per applicable NFRS.

45

Level 1: Level 1 Hierarchy includes Financial Instruments measured using Quoted Prices.
Level 2: Fair Value of Financial Instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which 
maximises the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs 
required to determine Fair Value of an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in Level 2.
Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in Level 3.	
There is no transfer of Financial Instruments between different levels as mentioned above during the year.

(II) VALUATION TECHNIQUE USED TO DETERMINE FAIR VALUE							     
a) Use of quoted market prices for the listed stocks/ mutual funds
b) Unquoted Investment has been meausred at cost price 							     
c) Quoted but not freely traded promoter shares- The valuation basis of promoter share is 40% of 180 days average trading price 
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obtained from Nepal Stock Exchange . However, the valaution has been considered maximum of 40% of 180 days Average trading 
price or Face value. If latest auction price of the promoter share is available , Latest auction price has been considered as the fair 
value for the valuation on best judgement basis.							     
							     
(III) VALUATION PROCESS
The finance and accounts department of the Company performs the valuation of financial assets and liabilities required for 
financial reporting purposes. Discussion on valuation processes and results are held at least once in a year.
The main level 3 inputs are derived and evaluated as follows:

a) Discount rate is arrived at considering the internal and external factors.							     
b) Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current, and the impact of the discounting is material

	  Current Year 	  Previous Year

	 Carrying Amount	 Fair Value	 Carrying Amount	 Fair Value

Investments
i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

ii) Investment in Debentures	  6,811,155,740 	  6,811,155,740 	  5,502,653,174 	  5,502,653,174 

iii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Guaranteed by Nepal Government)	  

iv) Fixed Deposit	  171,385,600,000 	  171,385,600,000 	  151,370,600,000 	  151,370,600,000 

v) Others (to be Specified)	  -   		   -   	

Loans	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

i) Loan to Associates	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

ii) Loan to Employees	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

iii) Loan to Agent	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

iv) Loan to Policyholders	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

v) Others (to be Specified)	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Other Financial Assets	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Total Financial Assets at Amortised Cost	  178,196,755,740 	  178,196,755,740 	  156,873,253,174 	  156,873,253,174 
Borrowings			 

i) Bonds	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

ii) Debentures	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

iii) Term Loans - Bank and Financial Institution	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

iv) Bank Overdrafts	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

v) Others (to be Specified)	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Other Financial Liabilities	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Total Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Particulars

(IV) FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES MEASURED AT AMORTISED COST

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the same as their fair values due to their short-term nature.
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INSURANCE RISK
Insurance risk includes the risk of incurring higher claims 
costs than expected owing to the random nature of claims, 
frequency and severity and the risk of change in the legal 
or economic conditions of insurance or reinsurance cover. 
This may result in the insurer having either received too little 
premium for the risks it has agreed to underwrite and hence 
has not enough funds to invest and pay claims, or that claims 
are in excess of those expected.

The Company seeks to minimise insurance risk through a 
formalised reinsurance arrangement with an appropriate mix 
and spread of business between classes of business based 
on its overall strategy. This is complemented by observing 
underwriting and claim management policies.

The Company considers insurance risk to be a combination of 
the following components of risks:  
a) Product development 
b) Pricing 
c) Underwriting and 
d) Claims Handling 
e) Reinsurance 
f) Reserving"

a) Product development: 
The Company principally issues the following types of Life 
Insurance contracts: 
 - Endowment 
 - Anticipated Endowment 
 - Endowment Cum Whole Life 
 - Foreign Employment Term 
 - Others (Other term) 
The above risk exposure is mitigated by the diversification 
across a large portfolio of insurance contracts. The variability 
of risks is improved by careful selection and implementation 
of underwriting strategies, which are designed to ensure 
that risks are diversified in terms of type of risk and level of 
insured benefits.

Furthermore, standard claim review policies to assess all 
new and ongoing claims, regular detailed review of claims 
handling procedures and frequent investigation of possible 
fraudulent claims are put in place to reduce the risk exposure 
of the Company. The Company further enforces a policy of 
actively managing and promptly pursuing claims, in order to 
reduce its exposure to unpredictable future developments 
that can negatively impact the business.

b) Pricing: 
The pricing of an insurance product involves the estimation 
of claims, operational and financing costs and the income 

arising from investing the premium received. The pricing 
process typically comprises collecting data on the underlying 
risks to be covered, determining the pricing assumptions and 
the base rate, setting the final premium rate, and monitoring 
the review of the appropriateness of pricing.	

The Company collects adequate data to validate the 
reasonableness of the underlying assumptions used for 
pricing. The base rate represents the amount required 
to meet the value of anticipated benefits, expenses, and 
margins for risks and profit. Data primarily relates to the 
company's own historical experience and that of the industry 
where relevant. These may be supplemented by other 
internal and external data, and could include trends observed 
in claims costs and expenses.

Pricing is done by modelling all identified risks, using 
appropriate methodologies depending on the complexity of 
the risks and available data. Adequate buffers are kept in the 
premiums to cushion against the risk that actual experience 
may turn out to be worse than expected.

c) Underwriting: 
The Company’s underwriting process is governed by the 
underwriting policy. Some of the actions undertaken to 
mitigate underwriting risks are detailed below:  
  i)  Investments are made on the training and development 
(internal and external) of underwriting and claims 
management staff, including those attached to the 
distribution network.  
  ii) There is three layer of underwriting approval process 
and approval limit are set as per knowledge, expertise, and 
experience of the underwriter.   
  iii) Pre-underwriting inspections are made on new business 
over a predetermined threshold to evaluate risk prior to 
acceptance. 
  iv)  Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that 
set guidelines have been observed.  
  v) Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and 
reviews are undertaken to ensure the adequacy of these 
covers.

d) Claims handling: 
The Company considers insurance claim risk to be a 
combination of the following components of risks:  
 i) Mortality Risk – risk of loss arising due to policyholder 
death experience being different than expected 
 ii) Longevity Risk – risk of loss arising due to the policyholder 
living longer than expected 
 iii) Investment Return Risk – risk of loss arising from actual 
returns being different than expected 
 iv) Expense Risk – risk of loss arising from expense 
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experience being different than expected 
v) Policyholder Decision Risk – risk of loss arising due to policyholder experiences (lapses and surrenders) being different than 
expected 

ASSUMPTIONS 
The assumptions that have the greatest effect on the statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss of the  
Company are listed below:	

SENSITIVITIES
The life insurance claim liabilities are sensitive to the key assumptions as mentioned in the table below. 
The following analysis is performed for reasonably possible movements in key assumptions with all other assumptions held 
constant, showing the impact on gross and net liabilities, profit before tax and profit after tax. The correlation of assumptions 
will have a significant effect in determining the ultimate claims liabilities, but to demonstrate the impact due to changes in 
assumptions, assumptions had to be changed on an individual basis.			 

	  Current Year 	  Previous Year

	 Increase/ (Decrease) 	 Increase/ (Decrease)  
	 on Net Liabilities	 on Net Liabilities

Mortality Rate	 +20%	  1,084,566,455  	  1,674,846,027 

Longevity	 -50%	  154,207,255 	  54,808,550 

Disability 	 +22.5%	  448,266,140 	  1,448,886 

Lapse	 ±50% and Mass Surrender (30%)	  6,159,993,876 	  2,889,923,146 

Expenses	 8%+ absolute increase of 3% pa inflation	  1,750,354,840 	  1,704,444,830 

Catastrophe 	 +0.15%	  1,722,905,059 	  1,317,761,478 

Particulars Changes in 
Best Estimate 
Assumptions

	  Current Year 	  Previous Year

	 Increase/ (Decrease)  	 Increase/ (Decrease) 	 Increase/ (Decrease) 	 Increase/ (Decrease) 	 
	 on Gross Liabilities	 on Net Liabilities	 on Gross Liabilities	 on Net Liabilities	

Mortality Rate	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Longevity	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Discount Rate	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Mortality Rate	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Longevity	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Discount Rate	 -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Particulars 	 Changes in 	
	 Assumptions

The company has adopted 100% RBC without moving to transitional provision as a result only life stressed scanerio testing are 
performed which is presented as below;

	  Current Year 	  Previous Year

	 Mortality	 Investment	 Lapse and	 Discount	 Mortality	 Investment	 Lapse and	 Discount	
	 Rates	 Return	 Surrender Rate	 Rate	 Rates	 Return	 Surrender Rate	 Rate

Life Insurance	 60% of NALM	 10.02%	 2.71%	 RFR curve	 60% of NALM 2009	 9.92%	 3.68%	 RFR curve 

	 2009 (Best Estimate)			   published by NIA	  (Best Estimate) 			  published by NIA

Particulars
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e) Reinsurance 
The Company purchases reinsurance as part of its risks management. Premium ceded to the reinsurers is in accordance with 
the terms of the treaty already agreed based on the risks written by the insurance companies. Recoveries from reinsurers on 
claims are based on the cession made in respect of each risk and is estimated in a manner consistent with the outstanding claims 
provisions made for the loss. Although we mitigate our exposures through prudent reinsurance arrangements, the obligation to 
meet claims emanating from policy holders rests with the Company. 

f) Reserving 
Insurance Contract Liabilities are created to cover risk based on the Actuarial valuation report.				  

The table below sets out the concentration of risk associated with above mentioned insurance contracts. Risk as at year end has 
been measured as insurance contract liabilities and are disclosed as below:

Particulars  	 Current Year	 Previous Year 		

Gross Insurance	 Reinsurance	 Net Liabilities	 Gross Insurance	 Reinsurance	 Net Liabilities 
	 Liabilities	 Assets 		  Liabilities	 Assets

Endowment	  144,750,305,263 	  -   	 144,750,305,263 	  118,621,773,208 	  -   	  118,621,773,208 
Anticipated Endowment	  32,918,583,207 	  -   	  32,918,583,207 	  30,097,276,556 	  -   	  30,097,276,556 
Endowment Cum Whole Life	  56,893,832,628 	  -   	  56,893,832,628 	  47,814,486,248 	  -   	  47,814,486,248 
Foreign Employment Term	  100,819,957 	  -   	  100,819,957 	  189,821,177 	  -   	  189,821,177 
Others (Other Term)	  91,599,590 	  -   	  91,599,590 	  11,430,641 	  -   	  11,430,641 
Total	  234,755,140,645 	  -   	 234,755,140,645 	  196,734,787,830 	  -   	  196,734,787,830 

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 
The Company's activities expose it to Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk & Market Risk.

i) Credit Risk 
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss as a result of the default or failure of third parties to meet their payment obligations to 
the Company.  Thus, for an insurance contract, credit risk includes the risk that an insurer incurs a financial loss because a 
reinsurer defaults on its obligations under the reinsurance contract.  Reinsurance is placed with counterparties that have a 
good credit rating and concentration of risk is avoided by entering into agreement with more than one party. At each reporting 
date, management performs an assessment of creditworthiness of reinsurers and updates the reinsurance purchase strategy, 
ascertaining suitable allowance for impairment. The company carried out Impairment test on Financial assets annually.
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	 Asset Group	 Gross Carrying	 Expected	 Expected Credit	 Carrying Amount 
		  Amount	 probability of Default	 Losses	 After Provision	

Credit Risk has not	 Loss allowance	 Loan to Employees 	  434,859,267 	  -   	  -   	  434,859,267  
significantly increased 	 measured at 12 months	 Loan to Agent 	  132,049,808 	 85.35%	  112,701,819 	  19,347,989 
since initial recognition	 expected credit losses	 Loan to Policyholders 	  34,542,567,365 	  -   	  -   	  34,542,567,365 
		  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Credit Risk has	 Loss allowance	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -    
significantly	 measured at life-time 
increased and not	 expected credit losses 
credit impaired
Credit Risk has 		  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -    
significantly increased  
and credit impaired

Particulars

EXPECTED CREDIT LOSSES FOR FINANCIAL ASSETS AT AMORTISED COSTS AS AT ASHADH END, 2082. 
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	 Credit Risk has significantly	 Credit Risk has significantly	
	 increased and 	 increased and 
	 not credit impaired	 credit impaired

Loss Allowance on Ashadh End, 2081	  145,065,047 	  -   	  -   
Changes in loss allowances	  (32,363,228)	  -   	  -   
Write-offs	  -   	  -   	  -   
Recoveries	  -   	  -   	  -   
Loss Allowance on Ashadh End, 2081	  112,701,819 	  -   	  -   

Particulars
Measured at life-time expected credit lossesMeasured at 12 

months expected 
credit losses

RECONCILIATION OF LOSS ALLOWANCE PROVISION

ii) Liquidity Risk 
Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities that are 
settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. In respect of catastrophic events there  is also a liquidity risk associated with 
the timing differences between gross cash out–flows and expected reinsurance recoveries. 
 
MATURITY OF FINANCIAL LIABILITIES: 
The table below summarises the Company's Financial Liabilities into Relevant Maturity Groupings based on their Contractual 
Maturities for all Financial Liabilities.

Particulars  	 Current Year	 Previous Year 		

	 Upto 1 Year	 1 Year to	  More than 	 Upto 1 Year	 1 Year to	  More than 5 	
	  	  5 Year	 5 Year		  5 Year	 Year

Borrowings							     
Other Financial Liabilities	  1,977,106,803 	  84,453,903 		   1,684,822,134 	  62,492,799 	
Total Financial Liabilities	  1,977,106,803 	  84,453,903 	  -   	  1,684,822,134 	  62,492,799 	  -

	 Asset Group	 Gross Carrying	 Expected	 Expected Credit	 Carrying Amount 
		  Amount	 probability of Default	 Losses	 After Provision	

Credit Risk has not	 Loss allowance	 Loan to Employees 	  464,025,070 	  -   	  -   	  464,025,070  
significantly increased 	 measured at 12 months	 Loan to Agent 	  200,596,204 	 72.32%	  145,065,047 	  55,531,157 
since initial recognition	 expected credit losses	 Loan to Policyholders 	  33,394,724,131 	  -   	  -   	  33,394,724,131 
		    -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Credit Risk has	 Loss allowance	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -    
significantly 	 measured at life-time 
increased and 	 expected credit losses 
not credit impaired
Credit Risk has		   -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -    
significantly increased  
and credit impaired

Particulars

EXPECTED CREDIT LOSSES FOR FINANCIAL ASSETS AT AMORTISED COSTS AS AT ASHADH END, 2081. 
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c1) Equity Price Risk 
Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future 
cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because 
of changes in equity prices (other than those arising from 
interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes 
are caused by factors specific to the individual financial 
instrument or its issuer, or by factors affecting all similar 
financial instruments traded in the market. The Company 
has invested in equity securities and the exposure is equity 
securities price risk from investments held by the Company 
and classified in the statement of financial position as fair 
value through OCI.	

OPERATIONAL RISK 
Operational Risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss, or 
damaged reputation resulting from inadequate or failed 
internal processes, people and systems or external events. 
When controls fail to perform, operational risks can cause 
damage to reputation, have legal or regulatory implications 
or can lead to financial loss. The Company cannot expect 
to eliminate all operational risks, but by initiating a rigorous 
control framework and by monitoring and responding to 
potential risks, the Company is able to manage the risks. 
Controls include effective segregation of duties, access 
controls, authorisation and reconciliation procedures, 

staff education and assessment processes, including the 
use of internal audit. Business risks such as changes in 
environment, technology and the industry are monitored 
through the Company’s strategic planning and budgeting 
process.	

CLIMATE RISK  
Climate risk refers to the potential adverse impacts and 
consequences of climate change on various aspects of 
human society, ecosystems, and economic activities. 
"Nepal Life recognizes climate change as an emerging 
material risk with potential implications for its business 
model, investment portfolio, and policyholder obligations. 
The Company remains committed to the systematic 
identification, monitoring, assessment, and management 
of climate-related risks, integrating these considerations 
into its strategic, financial, and enterprise risk management 
frameworks.
 
Climate risks are inherently multifactorial and 
interdependent, with potential impacts on investment market 
volatility, policyholder premium payment behavior, and 
mortality experience arising from extreme weather events 
and natural disasters. While the Company’s investment 
portfolio is primarily concentrated in bank deposits, thereby 
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Particulars  	 Current Year	 Previous Year

Interest Rate - Increase By 1%*	  -   	  -   
Interest Rate - Decrease By 1%*	  -   	  -   

iii) Market Risk							     

a1) Foreign Currency Risk Exposure 
Foreign exchange risk is the potential for the Company to experience volatility in the value of its assets, liabilities and solvency and 
to suffer actual financial losses as a result of changes in value between the currencies of its assets and liabilities and its reporting 
currency. The Company does not maintain foreign currency denominated assets in its investment portfolios and as such is not 
exposed to foreign exchange risk related to investments. The Company has no significant concentration of currency risk. The 
amount with reinsurer is settled in Nepali Rupee. 						    

b1) Interest Rate Risk 
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in 
market interest rates. The major interest rate risk that the Company is exposed to is the discount rate for determining insurance 
liabilities.							     

b2) Interest Rate Sensitivity 
Profit or Loss is sensitive to changes in Interest Rate for Borrowings. A change in Market Interest Level by 1% which is reasonably 
possible based on Management's Assessment would have the following effect on the Profit After Tax. As the company doesn't hold 
borrowings so the sensitivity of interest rate risk doesn't have effect on profit or loss.

* Holding all other Variable Constant
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DIVIDEND
Fig in NPR

 			    Current Year 	  Previous Year 

(i) Dividends recognised			 

Final Dividend for the year ended Ashadh 2081, of NPR 21.05/- (Ashadh 31, 2081 - NPR 8,207,966,554 /-) 		  1,727,776,959	 

per fully paid share (10% Bonus share and 11.05% cash dividend including Amount for Tax Purpose)

		                            -  	 1,727,776,959	          
(ii) Dividends not recognised at the end of the reporting period		   

In relation to the dividend of FY 2081/82, the board meeting dated 2082/08/24 has recommended 5% 	 1,900,792,255	 - 

Bonus share and 16.05% cash dividend (Including Amount for Tax Purpose) on the Fully Paid equity  

share of NRs. 9,028,763,209. The proposed dividend is subject to approval from Nepal Insurance  

Authority and Annual General Meeting.			 

	                              

		          1,900,792,255	           1,727,776,959

Particulars

limiting exposure to asset-side climate risk, Nepal Life 
continues to enhance its climate risk assessment and 
scenario analysis capabilities to better evaluate potential 
long-term implications.
 
The Company mitigates the direct impact of climate risk 
on the frequency and severity of natural disasters through 
a comprehensive catastrophe risk management program. 
Additionally, given the short premium payment terms 
and relatively low mortality coverage of predominantly 
savings-oriented products, exposure to climate-driven 
mortality risks remains contained. Residual risks are 
managed through segregation of benefits, maintaining a low 
guaranteed component complemented by non-guaranteed, 
performance-linked benefits that can be adjusted in 
response to underlying fund performance.
 
Nepal Life continues to collaborate with the Nepal Insurance 
Authority (NIA) and relevant stakeholders to align with 

emerging best practices in climate risk management, 
scenario analysis, and disclosure, thereby reinforcing its 
commitment to sound governance, sustainability, and 
forward-looking risk oversight.	
	
CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
The Company's objectives when managing Capital is to 
maintain the mininum capital requirements derived by 
implementing and adopting Risk based Capital and Solvency 
Directives 2025 ("RBC Directive")	
	
Regulatory minimum paid up capital	
Life insurance companies were required by the Directive of 
Nepal Insurance Authority to attain a stipulated minimum 
paid up capital of NPR 5 billion by Mid-July 2022. As on the 
reporting date, the company's paid up capital is NPR 9.03 
Billion						    
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OPERATING SEGMENT
Segment information is presented in respect of the Company's business segments. Management of the Company has identified 
portfolio as business segment and the Company's internal reporting structure is also based on portfolio. 			 

Segment asset is disclosed below based on total of all asset for each business segment.				  

The Company operates predominantly in Nepal and accordingly, the Management of the Company is of the view that the financial 
information by geographical segments of the Company’s operation is not necessary to be however the company does financial 
planning for measuring business performance of geographical areas within Nepal (as called ""province offices""). The company has 
portfolios that are measured as business segment

Business Segments of the Company’s are:							     

Endowment							        
Anticipated Endowment 							        
Endowment Cum Whole Life 							        
Foreign Employment Term 							        
Others (Other Term) 						    

51

EARNINGS PER SHARE
Fig in NPR

50

 	 Group	  Insurance Company

 	 Current Year 	  Previous Year 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

Profit For the Year used for Calculating Basic Earning per Share	  2,335,370,456 	  2,137,157,555 	  2,294,358,442 	  2,128,824,062 

Add: Interest saving on Convertible Bonds	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Profit For the Year used for Calculating Diluted Earning per Share	  2,335,370,456 	  2,137,157,555 	  2,294,358,442 	  2,128,824,062 

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During	  90,287,632 	  82,079,666 	  90,287,632 	  82,079,666 

the Year For Basic Earning per Share 

Adjustments for calculation of Diluted Earning per Share:						   

i) Dilutive Shares	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

ii) Options	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

iii) Convertible Bonds	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding	  90,287,632 	  82,079,666 	  90,287,632 	  82,079,666 

During the Year for Diluted Earning Per Share 

Nominal Value of Equity Shares	  100 	  100 	  100 	  100 

Basic Earnings Per Share	  25.87 	  26.04 	  25.41 	  25.94 
Diluted Earnings Per Share	  25.87 	  26.04 	  25.41 	  25.94 
Proposed Bonus Share	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Restated Basic Earning Per Share	  25.87 	  26.04 	  25.41 	  25.94 
Restated Diluted Earning Per Share	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Particulars
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 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

Segmental Profit	  5,201,002,765 	  4,863,480,122 
Less: Employee Benefits expenses	  (332,408,138)	  (330,217,979)

Less: Depreciation and Amortization	  (12,410,273)	  (5,081,788)

Less: Other operating expenses	  (189,409,298)	  (156,009,055)

Less: Impairment losses	  41,322,694 	  12,255,508 

Less: Finance Cost	  (3,933,493)	  (3,116,779)

Add: Unallocable Other Income	  895,375,272 	  1,014,261,290 

Add: Share of Net Profit of Associates accounted using Equity Method	  61,753,008 	

Profit Before Tax	  5,661,292,537 	  5,395,571,319 

Segment Assets	  239,731,471,425 	  202,528,530,497 

Goodwill & Intangible Assets	  510,153 	  678,082 

Property and Equipment	  42,639,899 	  27,316,377 

Investment Properties	  21,474,798 	  24,068,119 

Deferred Tax Assets	  -   	  -   

Investment in Subsidiaries	  106,523,552 	  8,901,679 

Investment in Associates	  73,432,367 	  -   

Investments	  9,950,555,484 	  9,550,845,346 

Loans	  454,207,256 	  519,556,227 

Current Tax Assets	  54,196,488 	  24,236,316 

Other Assets	  12,267,483 	  20,696,126 

Other Financial Assets	  495,689,044 	  348,131,253 

Cash and Cash Equivalents	  609,179,055 	  443,373,680 

Total Assets	  251,552,147,003 	  213,496,333,701 

Segment Liabilities	  238,199,605,617 	  200,885,621,061 

Provisions	  13,620,422 	  14,068,864 

Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities	  -   	  -   

Deferred Tax Liabilities	  165,943,731 	  231,298,312.39 

Current Tax Liabilities	  -   	  -   

Other Financial Liabilities	  108,206,341 	  101,660,370 

Other Liabilities	  60,476,719 	  110,386,492 

Total Liabilities	  238,547,852,830 	  201,343,035,100 

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

C) RECONCILIATION OF SEGMENTAL PROFIT WITH STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

D) RECONCILIATION OF ASSETS

E) RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES
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Key Management Personnel:	 Position 	 Remarks

 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

Mr. Govind Lal Sanghai	 Chairman		

Mr. Kamlesh Kumar Agrawal	 Director / Promoter Group 		

Mr. Sakti Kumar Golyan	 Director / Promoter Group 		

Mr. Bimal Prasad Dhakal	 Director / Public		

Mr. Krishna Raj Lamichhane	 Director / Public		

Mrs. Sharmila Shrestha Maharjan	 Director / Public		

Mr. Pravin Raman Parajuli	 Chief Exexutive Officer		

Mr. Amit Kumar Keyal	 Deputy Chief Executive Officer

Short-term employee benefits	  42,154,135 	  41,544,453 

Post-employment benefits	  -   	  -   

Other long-term benefits	  -   	  -   

Termination benefits	  -   	  -   

Total	  42,154,135 	  41,544,453 

Particulars

(B)  KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL COMPENSATION:						    

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE:	 						    

(a) Identify Related Parties							       
Holding Company: The Company doesn’t have holding company for the fiscal year ended Ashadh 32, 2082 ( 16th July, 2025 )	
 
Subsidiaries: 							     

1) The Company  have  Invested 1,530,000 number of Shares of Rs. 100  each in Nepal Life Capital Limited  during the fiscal year 
ended Ashadh 32, 2079 ( 16th July, 2022 ) 
2) The Company  have  Invested 7,65,000 number of Shares of Rs. 100  each in Nepal Life Capital Limited  during the fiscal year 
ended Ashadh 32, 2082 ( 16th July, 2025 ) through right shares. 
3) The Company  have  established wholly owned subsidiary, Nepal Life Investment Company Limited  with paid up capital of 1.8 
Billion (18,000,000 number of Shares of Rs. 100  each) during the fiscal year ended Ashadh 32, 2082 ( 16th July, 2025).	

Associates: 							     

1) The Company  have  Invested 1,843,224 number of Shares of Rs. 400  each in Professional Holdings Limited  during the fiscal year 
ended Ashadh 32, 2082 ( 16th July, 2025 )							        
1) The Company  have  Invested 15,00,000 number of Shares of Rs. 400  each in UNIGLOBE HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL KTM LTD.  
during the fiscal year ended Ashadh 32, 2082 ( 16th July, 2025 )							     

Fellow Subsidiaries: The Company doesn’t have fellow subsidiaries for the fiscal year ended Ashadh 32, 2082 ( 16th July, 2025 )

52



222 g]kfn nfOkm OG:of]/]G; s+= ln=

 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

Particulars	 Holding Company	 Subsidiaries	 Associates	 Fellow Subsidiaries	 Key Managerial	 Total 
					     Personnel

Annual salary and allowances	 15,984,000 	  14,310,000 

Performance based allowances	  -   	  -   

i) Employee Bonus	 6,360,219 	  6,756,434 

ii) Benefits as per prevailing provisions	 660,887 	  1,029,082 

iii) Incentives	  -   	  -   

Insurance related benefits	 -   	  -   

i) Life Insurance	  -   	  -   

ii) Accident Insurance	 -   	  -   

iii) Health Insurance (including family members)	  -   	  -   

Total	 23,005,107 	  22,095,516 

Premium Earned						    
Current Year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Previous Year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Commission Income						    
Current Year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Previous Year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Rental Income						    
Current Year 	  -   	  2,470,680 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  2,470,680 
Previous Year 	  -   	  1,791,555 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  1,791,555 
Interest Income						    
Current Year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Previous Year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Sale of Property & Equipment						    
Current Year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Previous Year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Purchase of Property & Equipment						    
Current Year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Previous Year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Premium Paid						    
Current Year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Previous Year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Commission Expenses						    
Current Year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Previous Year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Dividend						    
Current Year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Previous Year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Meeting Fees 						    
Current Year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  6,849,000 	  6,849,000 
Previous Year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  7,909,000 	  7,909,000 
Allowances to Directors 						    
Current Year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  1,140,000 	  1,140,000 
Previous Year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  1,260,000 	  1,260,000 
Others (to be specified)						    
Current Year- service fee payment 	  -   	  773,360 		   -   	  -   	  773,360 
Previous Year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Particulars

PAYMENT TO CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO)

(C)  RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:
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 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

Particulars	 Holding Company	 Subsidiaries	 Associates	 Fellow Subsidiaries	 Key Managerial	 Total 
					     Personnel

Cost:				 

As on July 16, 2024	  397,528,467 	  162,086,703 

Addition during the year	  54,300,091 	  235,441,764 

As on July 16, 2025	  451,828,558 	  397,528,467 
Depreciation:		

As on July 16, 2024	 44,169,830 	  40,857,715 

Addition during the year	  76,435,909 	  3,312,115 

As on July 16, 2025	 120,605,739 	  44,169,830 

Receivables including Reinsurance Receivables						    
Current Year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Previous Year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Other Receivables (to be Specified)						    
Current Year- 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Previous Year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Payables including Reinsurance Payables						    
Current Year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Previous Year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Other Payables (to be Specified)						    
Current Year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Previous Year 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

Right of Use of Assets

(D)  RELATED PARTY BALANCES:

LEASES
The company has initially recognised the Right of Use assets at the amount of lease liability Plus any initial direct cost incurred 
by the group.Right of Use asset has been depreciated over the Period over the period of Accumulated Lease term on straightline 
Basis. Right of Use Assets shall be measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment and 
adjusted for any re-measurement of the lease liability.

The carrying amount of Right of Use assets recognized is tabulated below:

Right of Use assets has been presented on Property and Equipments on Schedule 5	

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the actual lease payments payable over the lease term, discounted 
at incremental borrowing rate. actual lease payments will be updated every Year on the revision of terms of the Rental agreement. 
Right of use assts will be depreciated within the Terms of the lease agreement.
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 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

As on July 16, 2024	 328,393,448 	  154,986,036 

Addition during the year	 57,691,535 	  235,441,764 

Interest on liability	 38,608,498 	  30,499,465 

Actual payment during the year	 102,579,678 	  92,533,818 

Total	 322,113,803 	  328,393,448 

i) Not Later than 1 year	  93,627,188 	  92,533,818 

ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years	  228,773,997 	  323,401,665 

iii) Later than 5 years	  135,525,985 	  97,949,245 

Loss on Lease Modification	 3,391,445 	  -   

i) Not Later than 1 year	  -   	  -   

ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years	  -   	  -   

iii) Later than 5 years	  -   	  -   

Depreciation of right-of-use assets	 76,435,909 	  3,312,115 

Interest expense on lease liabilities	 38,608,498 	  30,499,465 

Expense relating to short-term leases	  -   	  -   

Expense relating to low-value leases	  -   	  -   

Expense relating to variable lease payments not included in lease liabilities	  -   	  -   

Total lease-related expense recognized in P&L	  115,044,407 	  33,811,580 

Lease Liability

Future Minimum Lease Payments

Gain/Loss On lease Modification

Future Minimum Lease Payments

Amounts Recognized in Profit or Loss

THE CARRYING AMOUNT OF LEASE LIABILITY IS TABULATED BELOW:				  

Depreciation on Right of Use Assets amounting NPR 76,435,909 and interest on lease liability amounting NPR 38,608,498 has been 
recognized on Profit or Loss account.

The details of future Actual Lease Payments of the Insurance are tabulated below:

(a) Leases as Lessee

(i) Operating Leases: 
Disclosure in respect of Non-cancellable lease is as given below
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 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

i) Not Later than 1 year			 

ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years	  -   	  -   

iii) Later than 5 years	  -   	  -   

Total Future Minimum Lease Payments	 -   	  -   
Less: Effect of Discounting	 -   	  -   

Finance lease liability recognised	 -   	  -   

i) Not Later than 1 year	 -   	  -   

ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years	  -   	  -   

iii) Later than 5 years	  -   	  -   

Property and Equipment	  -   	  -   

Investment Properties	  -   	  -   

Goodwill & Intangible Assets	  -   	  -   

Total	  -   	  -   

Future Minimum Lease Payments

Future Minimum Lease Payments

Particulars

(ii) Finance Lease: 
The Company holds assets under finance leases. Future minimum lease payments and lease liability at the end of the year is given 
below:

(b) Leases as Lessor

(i) Operating Lease:						    

The Company has leased out certain office spaces of its assets-"Investment Property" that are renewable on a periodic basis. 
Rental income received during the year in respect of operating lease is NPR  59,722,232   (Ashadh 31 2081/ July 15, 2024: NPR 
61,442,325). Details of assets given on operating lease at year end are as below:

Disclosure in respect of Non-cancellable lease is as given below

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed in capital accounts and not provided for

(ii) Finance Lease:						    

The Company has not given assets under finance leases. At the year end receivables under finance lease agreements fall due as 
follows:

Particulars  	 Current Year	 Previous Year 		

	 Gross	 Unearned	 Net	 Gross	 Unearned	 Net 
	 Investment	 Finance Income	 Investment	 Investment	 Finance Income	 Investment

i) Not Later than 1 year	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
iii) Later than 5 years	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Total	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
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 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

 	  Current Year 	  Previous Year 

Claims against Company not acknowledged as debts	 -   	  -   

a) Income Tax	 -   	  -   

b) Indirect Taxes	 -   	  -   

c) Others (to be Specified)	 -   	  -   

Total	  -   	  -   

Reinsurance Receivables	  -   	  -   

Investments in equity	  -   	  -   

Fixed Deposits	  -   	  -   

Property and Equipment	  -   	  -   

Others (to be Specified)	  -   	  -   

Total	  -   	  -   

Opening Provision	 32,007,182 	  20,996,073 

Less: Utilization of reserve 	  (29,824,021)	  (10,734,014)

Addition: Transfer from retaining earnings	 23,024,969 	  21,558,023 

Add/Less: Others	  -   	  -   

Closing Balance of reserve 	 25,208,130 	  21,558,023 

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed in capital accounts and not provided for (net of advances)

ASSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY (ONLY IF PLEDGED) 
The carrying amount of assets pledged as security are:

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) 
The company has allocated fund for Corporate Social Responsibility as per Insurer's financial statement related directives, 2080. 
The fund has been utilized for different CSR initiatives as per the provision of Corporate social responsibility mentioned in Insurers 
Corporate Good Governance Directives, 2080.

MISCELLANEOUS 
(i) All amounts are in Nepalese Rupees unless otherwise stated. 
(ii) All figures are in the Nearest Rupee & Rounded off.

OTHERS (TO BE SPECIFIED) 
None

EVENTS OCCURING AFTER BALANCE SHEET 
There are no any adjusting events after balance sheet date.

55

57

58

59

60

56



227jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷*@ 

Fiscal Year

2081/82	 2080/81	 2079/80	 2078/79	 2077/78

A.	 Equity:						    

1	 Net worth	 NPR	  13,004,294,174 	  12,153,298,601 	  11,795,059,734 	  9,701,369,764 	  11,041,485,154 

2	 Number of Shares	 No.s	  90,287,632 	  82,079,666 	  82,079,666 	  82,079,665 	  71,999,707 

3	 Book value per shares	 NPR	  144 	  148 	  144 	  118 	  135 

4	 Net Profit	 NPR	  2,294,358,442 	  2,128,824,062 	  2,011,223,910 	  156,061,777 	  1,964,067,798 

5	 Earning per Shares (EPS)	 Per Share	  25.41 	  25.94 	  24.50 	  1.90 	  23.93 

6	 Dividend per Shares (DPS)	 Per Share	 21.05	  21.05 	  21.05 	  -   	  15.79 

7	 Market Price per Shares (MPPS)	 Per Share	 772.97	  744 	  744 	  747 	  1,919 

8	 Price Earning Ratio (PE Ratio)	 Ratio	  30.42 	  28.69 	  30.36 	  392.88 	  80.20 

9	 Change in Equity	 %	 7.00%	 3.04%	 21.58%	 -11.60%	 19.69%

10	 Return on Equity	 %	 18.24%	 17.78%	 18.71%	 1.50%	 19.38%

11	 Affiliate Ratio	 %	 26.36%	 1.26%	 1.30%	  0.02 	

12	 Market Share	 %	 27.72%	 23.23%	 21.28%	 17.81%	 21.96%

13	 Net Earnings Ratio	 %	 4.81%	 5.30%	 5.51%	 0.28%	 6.15%

14	 Solvency Margin		  154%	 145%	 322%	 347%	 262%

B.	 Income:						    

15	 Gross Earned Premium Growth Rate	 %	 18.00%	 9.92%	 4.72%	 9.65%	 17.02%

16	 First Year Premium Growth Rate	 %					   

	  Endowment 	 %	 25.92%	 16.97%	 -14.94%	 -31.37%	 -10.78%

	  Anticipated Endowment 	 %	 -34.37%	 -35.74%	 -42.06%	 -2.76%	 -13.79%

	  Endowment Cum Whole Life 	 %	 -13.17%	 -14.53%	 -33.10%	 19.43%	 57.96%

	  Whole Life 	 %					   

	  Foreign Employment Term 	 %	 -37.36%	 26.99%	 253.47%	 198.22%	 -75.85%

	  Micro Term 	 %					   

	  Special Term 	 %					   

	  Others (Other Term) 	 %	 221.21%	 7.39%	 10.84%	 345.66%	 -7.11%

17	 Renewal Premium Growth Rate	 %					   

	  Endowment 	 %	 15.17%	 8.18%	 7.11%	 23.44%	 36.98%

	  Anticipated Endowment 	 %	 2.13%	 -2.61%	 0.87%	 4.64%	 15.63%

	  Endowment Cum Whole Life 	 %	 16.85%	 14.92%	 22.73%	 25.61%	 30.83%

	  Whole Life 	 %					   

	  Foreign Employment Term 	 %					   

	  Micro Term 	 %					   

	  Special Term 	 %					   

	  Others (Other Term) 	 %	 119.33%	 253.49%	 79.40%	 -9.32%	 -38.35%

18	 Single Premium Growth Rate	 %					   

	  Endowment 	 %	 119.16%	 187.12%	 630.20%	 -86.74%	 -46.39%

	  Anticipated Endowment 	 %	 -56.99%	 -77.94%	 -33.09%	 255.59%	 177.93%

	  Endowment Cum Whole Life 	 %					   

	  Whole Life 	 %					   

	  Foreign Employment Term 	 %					   

	  Micro Term 	 %					   

	  Special Term 	 %					   

	  Others (Other Term) 	 %					     -100.00%

19	 Reinsurance Ratio	 %	 1.05%	 1.66%	 1.76%	 1.28%	 1.29%

ParticularsS.N Indicators 

MAJOR FINANCIAL INDICATORS
Annexure III	
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Fiscal Year

2081/82	 2080/81	 2079/80	 2078/79	 2077/78

20	 Retention Ratio	 %	 98.95%	 98.34%	 98.24%	 98.72%	 98.71%

21	 Net Reinsurance Inflow/(outflow)	 Amount in Crore	  (19,967,260)	  (352,357,333)	  (250,833,741)	  (105,837,130)	  (240,099,278)

22	 RI Commission Income/ Premium Ceded	 %	 20.67%	 9.37%	 21.61%	 19.40%	 6.08%

23	 Gross Earned Premium to Equity	 %	 383.20%	 341.15%	 345.76%	 341.49%	 318.10%

24	 Net Earned Premium to Equity	 %	 379.16%	 335.50%	 339.69%	 337.12%	 314.00%

25	 Gross Earned Premium to Total Assets	 %	 20.73%	 20.74%	 22.45%	 25.54%	 28.26%

26	 Yield on Investment and Loan	 %	 10.02%	 10.12%	 10.14%	 9.47%	 9.22%

C.	 Expenses:						    

27	 Regulatory Expense Ratio	 %	 15.39%	 16.41%	 17.84%	 18.38%	 18.94%

28	 Management Expense Ratio	 %	 6.25%	 6.50%	 6.66%	 7.79%	 8.57%

29	 Commission Ratio	 %	 7.61%	 7.80%	 8.37%	 9.95%	 11.01%

30	 Direct Business Acquisition Ratio	 %	 29.33%	 32.21%	 34.50%	 38.61%	 39.10%

31	 Agent Related Expenses to	 %	 84.69%	 77.45%	 79.46%	 79.40%	 86.32% 

	 Other Operating Expenses

32	 Agent Related Expenses to Gross Premium	 %	 3.34%	 2.97%	 2.97%	 3.80%	 5.18%

33	 Employee Expenses to Total Expenses	 %	 32.80%	 38.30%	 42.02%	 29.66%	 28.24% 

	 exlcuding Claims & Benefits and direct expenses

D.	 Assets:						    

34	 Increment in Investment	 %	 17.47%	 18.29%	 20.29%	 40.09%	 23.34%

35	 Increment in Loan	 %	 3.19%	 8.99%	 22.11%	 21.39%	 16.58%

36	 Liquidity Ratio	 %	 700.18%	 366.70%	 316.35%	 321.69%	 667.63%

37	 Return on Assets	 %	 0.99%	 1.08%	 1.22%	 0.07%	 1.72%

38	 Long term Investments to	 %	 87.64%	 95.79%	 95.02%	 66.91%	 49.72% 

	 Total Investments

39	 Short term Investments to	 %	 12.36%	 4.21%	 4.98%	 33.09%	 50.28% 

	 Total Investments

40	 Total Investment & Loan to Gross	 %	 97.12%	 100.76%	 104.06%	 103.53%	 101.01% 

	 Insurance Contract Liabilities

41	 Investment in Unlisted Shares to	 %	 0.002%	 0.002%	 0.003%	 0.001%	 0.00% 

	 Total Assets

E.	 Liabilities:						    

42	 Increment in Gross Insurance	 %	 19.33%	 20.41%	 20.02%	 20.95%	 28.26% 

	 Contract Liabilities

	 Increment in Life Insurance Fund	 %	 19.31%	 20.85%	 20.09%	 22.21%	 27.68%

	 Claim Payment reserve including IBNR	 %	 21.34%	 19.74%	 -19.18%	 -32.87%	 57.94%

43	 Gross Technical Provision to	 %	 483%	 478%	 434%	 379%	 340% 

	 Gross earned premium

	  Endowment 	 %	 381.69%	 438.16%	 471.52%	 416.24%	 362.76%

	  Anticipated Endowment 	 %	 430.27%	 417.36%	 396.58%	 387.55%	 350.76%

	  Endowment Cum Whole Life 	 %	 458.66%	 496.05%	 523.73%	 500.91%	 468.78%

	  Whole Life 	 %					   

	  Foreign Employment Term 	 %	 32.43%	 34.01%	 53.46%	 189.37%	 286.83%

	  Micro Term 	 %					   

	  Special Term 	 %					   

	  Others (Other Term) 	 %	 22.42%	 48.39%	 65.70%	 81.11%	 64.00%

44	 Gross Technical Provision to Total Equity	 %	 1805%	 1619%	 1385%	 1403%	 1015%

45	 Insurance Debt to Total Equity	 %	 0.00%	 0.00%	 0.00%	 0.00%	 0.00%

46	 Loss Ratio	 %	 2.28%	 2.26%	 2.23%	 2.94%	 2.55%

ParticularsS.N Indicators 



229jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷*@ 

Fiscal Year

2081/82	 2080/81	 2079/80	 2078/79	 2077/78

47	 Persistency Ratio	 %	 97.29%	 96.32%	 95.45%	 94.65%	 96.12%

48	 Lapse Ratio	 %	 2.71%	 3.68%	 4.55%	 5.35%	 3.88%

49	 No of Outstanding Claims/No of	 %	 30%	 152%	 161%	 186%	 188% 

	 Intimated Claims

50	 Total Number of Inforce Policies	 No.s	  1,862,260 	  1,173,941 	  1,159,583 	  1,054,691 	  1,381,433 

51	 Number of Renewed Policy/ Last Year's	 %	 74.88%	 61.98%	 89.25%	 71.51%	 72.61% 

	 Total Number of In Force Policies

F. 	 Others:						    

52	 Declared Bonus Rate	 Per'000	 Rs 55 - Rs 85	 Rs 55 - Rs 85	 Rs 50 - Rs 85	 Rs 50 - Rs 85	 Rs 56 - Rs 82

53	 Interim Bonus Rate	 Per'000	 Rs 55 - Rs 85	 Rs 55 - Rs 85			 

54	 Number of Offices	 No.s	 194	 195	  198 	  195 	 199

55	 Number of Agents	 No.s	  60,989 	  57,122 	  223,744 	  207,294 	  185,739 

56	 Number of Employees	 No.s	 584	 596	  606 	  663 	 634

57	 Employee Expenses to	 Amt.	  1,693,257 	  1,706,133 	  1,716,561 	  1,246,674 	  1,243,527 

	 Number of Employee

ParticularsS.N Indicators 
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MINIMUM DISCLOSURE IN DIRECTORS' REPORT

A Information related to the company:

1 Date of establishment:	  
2055/10/18 B.S. ( 01/02/1999 A.D.)

2 Insurer licence date:                                                    	
2058/ 01/ 04 B.S. ( 17/04/2001 A.D. )

3 Insurance business type, nature:                                	  
Life Insurance

4 Date of commencement of business:                        	
2058/ 01/ 21 B.S. ( 04/ 05/ 2001 A.D.)

5 Other matters which insurer wish to include:          	  
None	

B Board of Directors approved the following matters:

1 	 Tax,  service charges, fine and penalties  to be paid under 
laws & regulation whether paid or not: 
Tax, service charges, fine and penalties to be paid under 
laws & regulation are paid.

2 	 Share structure of the company, changes if any in line 
with prevailing laws & regulation: 
The company has an authorized capital of NPR 1,000 crore 
and paid up capital of NPR 902.88 crore. The share capital 
stracture of the company  comprises of 51 percent as 
promoter share and  49 percent as public share. There is 
no any changes in share capital structure as at the year 
end.

3 	 Whether solvency ratio as prescribed by Nepal Insurance 
Authority is maintained or not: 
The company has maintained the solvency ratio as 
prescribed by Nepal Insurance Authority.

4	 a) Assets that financial amount contained in SOFP are not 
overstated than it's fair value.

 	 b) Measurement basis of the assets recognized in 
financial statements are historical cost less depreciation, 
amortized cost and fair value.

5	 Declaration on investment made by the company that are 
in line with prevailing laws: 
All the investments made by the company are in line with 
prevailing laws. All the provisions of Insurance Act,2079, 
are followed and investments are made accordance to 
Investment Directive issued by Nepal Insurance Authority.

6 	 Number of claim settled within the year and outstanding 
claim number and time frame to settle the outstanding 
claim. 
During the FY 2081/82, Total number of policies for  Death 
Claim payment was 2836, Maturity payment was 33,887, 

survival benefit payment was 15,725 and surrender 
payment was 22,624. The number of outstanding Death 
claims are 12, Maturity claims are 18,976, Survival claims 
are 5,643 and Surrender claims are 29. Outstanding claims 
will be settled in the following financial years within the 
time frame prescribed by the Insurance Act, 2079.

7 	 Declaration on compliance with the provision of 
Insurance Act 2079, Insurance Regulation 2049,Company 
Act 2063, NFRSs and other prevailing laws & regulation 
to which the company shall adhere to and any non 
compliance with reasons thereof: 
The company has taken sufficient measures to comply 
with all the provision of Insurance Act 2079, Insurance 
Regulation, 2049 Company Act 2063, NFRSs and other 
prevailing laws & regulations as applicable.

8 	 Declaration that the appropriate accounting policy has 
been consistently adopted: 
The Financial Statement of the Company has been 
prepared in accordance with the applicable accounting 
standards, principles and policies followed along with 
proper explanations relating to material departures, if 
any.

9 	 Declaration on Financial Statements as at Reporting 
Date that the insurer's Financial Position and Financial 
Performance are presented true & fairly: 
Financial Statement as at Ashadh 32, 2082 present true & 
fair view of Financial Position and Financial Performance 
of the Company.

10 	 Declaration that Board of Directors have implemented 
adequate and appropriate provision to safeguard the 
assets and for identification and mitigation against 
losses due to fraud, embezzlement and irregularities: 
Board of Directors have implemented adequate and 
appropriate provision to safeguard the assets and for 
identification and mitigation against losses due to fraud, 
embezzlement and irregularities

11	 Decleration of Financial Statements have been prepared 
based on going concern basis:

	 Financial Statements have been prepared based on going 
concern basis.

12	 Declaration that the internal control system is 
commensurate with the size, nature & volume of the 
company business: 
The company has been keeping the internal control 
system effective and efficient. The company has 
appointed an independent chartered accountant as 
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internal auditor to strengthen internal control system; the 
management receives quartely internal audit report and 
make comprehensive discussion. 

13	 Declaration that the insurer has not conducted any 
transactions contrary to Insurance Act, 2079, Companies 
Act, 2063, related regulations and directions with any 
person, firm, company and insurer's director or with any 
entity in which insurer's director has interest: 
the insurer has not conducted any transactions contrary 
to Insurance Act, 2079, Companies Act, 2063, related 

regulations and directions with any person, firm, company 
and insurer's director or with any entity in which insurer's 
director has interest

14	 Disclosure on any penalties, levied by Nepal Insurance 
Authority  for the particular financial year: 
There is no any penalties, levied by Nepal Insurance 
Auhtority for the financial year 2081/82.

15	 Other disclosure which is deemed appropriate by 
management: 
None

GOVIND LAL SANGHAI    
CHAIRMAN  

BIMAL PRASAD DHAKAL          
DIRECTOR    

DATE :   2082/08/24
PLACE :  KATHMANDU

KAMLESH KUMAR AGRAWAL 
DIRECTOR

KRISHNA RAJ LAMICHHANE   
DIRECTOR

 SHAKTI KUMAR GOLYAN  
DIRECTOR

SHARMILA SHRESTHA MAHARJAN  
DIRECTOR
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Sl.No.	 Name of promoter shareholder	 Share Unit Sl.No.	 Name of promoter shareholder	 Share Unit

1	 Subhash Chandra Sanghai	 1488000

2	 Anuj Agrawal	 1000000

3	 Basu Dev Golyan	 964305

4	 Pawan Kumar Golyan	 781650

5	 Purushotam Lal Sanghai	 608000

6	 Ram Chandra Sanghai	 608000

7	 Vishal Agrawal	 600000

8	 Anant Kumar Golyan	 572099

9	 Narayan Prasad Mundara	 562859

10	 Arpit Agrawal	 509858

11	 Shashi Kant Agrawal	 415800

12	 Nirmal Kumar Agrawal	 324105

13	 Bodh Prasad Tripathi	 250000

14	 Shankar Lal Agrawal	 207906

15	 Amit Agrawal	 193799

16	 Ashok Kumar Agrawal	 182433

17	 Shankar lal Agrawal	 173962

18	 Ram Awatar Agrawal	 165000

19	 Prakash Bikram Khatri	 143896

20	 Manohar Lal Agrawal	 139294

21	 Sushil Gupta	 116600

22	 Anjali Sarawagi	 115116

23	 Shiv Ratan Agarwal	 115108

24	 Ashok Kumar Agrawal	 111100

25	 Renu Mittal	 109804

26	 Ram Awatar Agrawal	 109537

27	 Sajjan Kumar Khetan	 107353

28	 Saurav Garg	 90304

29	 Alok Agrawal	 75618

30	 Jayant Kumar Agrawal	 74971

31	 Pramila Devi Agrawal	 70400

32	 Sanjay Kumar Sureka	 68887

33	 Suresh Kumar Agrawal	 53719

34	 Captive Investment Company Pvt.Ltd.	 46184

35	 Suresh Kumar Agrawal	 46046

36	 Nand Kishor Sharma	 44350

37	 Mahesh Kumar Agrawal	 35112

38	 Pratik Jalan	 34100

39	 Vishal Agrawal	 33758

40	 Madhusudan Agrawal	 33397

41	 Sumit Agrawal	 29070

42	 Suraj Pandia	 26859

43	 Suraj Adhikary	 21775

44	 Surendra Kumar Goel	 19860

45	 Raj Kumar Baral	 19158

46	 Prem Bahadur Baral	 19158

47	 Mahendra Kumar Bhimsaria	 18046

48	 Nand Kishor Sharma	 15979

49	 Suruchi Mittal	 15932

50	 Sanjeeb Kumar Dahal	 15924

51	 Lalit Sarda	 13276

52	 Bharat Regmi	 10886

53	 Vivek Agarwal	 10622

54	 Poonam Goel	 9891

55	 Keshav Tuladhar	 9588

56	 Ashok Kumar Agrawal	 8000

57	 Sanjay Kumar Sureka	 5313

58	 Suresh Kumar Dharewal	 5310

59	 Ravi Kumar Agrawal	 3092

60	 Dipesh Bahadur Dhoubanzar	 1472

61	 Roshani Maiya Dhoubanzar	 1472

62	 Kumud Kumar Dugar	 212

PLEDGED REPORT OF PROMOTER SHAREHOLDERS
As on 2082 Ashad end	
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>L ;~rfns ;ldlt

g]kfn nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8

/lhi68{ sfof{no, aL/u+h, g]kfn . 

ljifoM k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/]sf] af/] .

=========================== lhNnf ========================== g=kf=÷uf=kf= j8f g+= ======= a:g] d÷xfdL ================== =================

=============================== n] o; sDkgLsf] z]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] ldlt @)*@÷)(÷!( ut] zlgaf/sf lbg x'g] sDkgLsf] @^cf}+ jflif{s 

;fwf/0f ;efdf d÷xfdL :jo+ pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf ;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsfn] pQm ;efdf d]/f]÷xfd|f] tkm{af6 efu lng tyf 

dtbfg ug{sf nflu ====================== lhNnf ========================= g=kf=÷uf=kf= j8f g+= =============== a:g] >L ==================

======================================== nfO{ d]/f]÷xfd|f] k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ul/ k7fPsf] 5'÷k7fPsf 5f}+ .

z]o/wgLsf] gfdM ========================================================================================================== 

z]o/wgLsf] kl/ro g+=÷lxtu|fxL vftf g+= ============================================= z]o/ ;+Vof ======================= g]kfn nfOkm 

OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8sf] ldlt @)*@÷)(÷!( ut] zlgaf/sf lbg x'g] @^cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g hf/L ul/Psf] k|j]z kq . 

Zf]o/wlgsf] b:tvt M

 

b|i6AoM != z]o/wgL cfkm}n] vfnL sf]i7x¿ eg'{xf]nf . 

	 @= ;ef sIfdf k|j]z ug{ of] k|j]z kq k|:t't ug'{ clgjfo{ 5 .

ldltM============================= 

k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ePsf] JolQmsf] 	 lgj]bssf] 
x:tfIf/sf] gd"gf M 	 b:tvt M 
gfd M	 gfd M 
7]ufgf M 	 7]ufgf M
z]o/wgL ÷lxtu|xL kl/ro g+=	 z]o/ k|df0fkq g+= M
	 z]o/wgL ÷lxtu|xL kl/ro g+= 					   
	 z]o/ ;+Vof M

k|f]S;L kmf/d

k|j]z kq

sDkgL ;lrj
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